
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 10 December 2014 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
  

Marquis (Chair) 
Colacicco (Vice-Chair) 
Agha 
S Choudhary 
Filson 
Hylton 
Kansagra 
Mahmood 
 

Chohan, A Choudry, Conneely, Duffy, 
Ezeajughi, W Mitchell Murray and M Patel 
 
Councillors 
 

Colwill and BM Patel   

 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 6.00pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 November 2014   1 - 8 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 APPLICATIONS DEFERRED FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. Kingsland Hotel, Kingsbury Circle, London, NW9 9RR 
(Ref.14/2901)  

Kenton 13 - 28 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

4. PERFECT EXPRESS, 100 High Street, London, NW10 4SL 
(Ref.14/1719)  

Kensal Green 29 - 36 

5. Building rear of 48 Haycroft Gardens, London (Ref.14/2761)  Kensal Green 37 - 46 

6. Land rear of 40-42 Okehampton Road, London 
(Ref.14/2761)  

Queens Park 47 - 54 

7. 24 Windermere Avenue, London, NW6 6LN (Ref.14/2970)  Queens Park 55 - 64 

8. 123 Chevening Road, London, NW6 6DU (Ref.14/3443)  Queens Park 65 - 72 

9. 62 College Road, London, NW10 5ET (Ref.14/3550)  Queens Park 73 - 80 

10. 36 Regal Building, 75 Kilburn Lane, North Kensington, 
London, W10 4BB (Ref.14/4024)  

Queens Park 81 - 86 

11. College of North West London Willesden, Dudden Hill Lane, 
London, NW10 2XD (Ref.14/3841)  

Dudden Hill 87 - 96 

12. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

Site Visits - Saturday 6 December 2014 

 
 
 

 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 6 DECEMBER 2014 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 
 
 
REF. ADDRESS ITEM

  
WARD TIME PAGE 

 

14/2901 Kingsland Hotel, Kingsbury Circle, 
London, NW9 9RR  

3 Kenton 9:45am 13-28 

14/3841 College of North West London 
Willesden, Dudden Hill Lane, 
London, NW10 2XD  

11 Dudden Hill 10:20am 87-96 

14/2970 24 Windermere Avenue, London, 
NW6 6LN 

7 Queens Park 10:45am 55-64 

14/2761 Land rear of 40-42 Okehampton 
Road, London 

6 Queens Park 11:10am 47-54 

14/3550 62 College Road, London, NW10 
5ET 

9 Queens Park 11:35am 73-80 

14/2928 Building rear of 48 Haycroft 
Gardens, London 

5 Kensal 
Green 

12:00pm 37-46 
 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Tuesday 13 January 2015 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 10 January 2015 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves the Civic Centre. 
 

� Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting. 

• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Wednesday 12 November 2014 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Marquis (Chair), Councillor Colacicco (Vice-Chair) and Councillors 
Agha, S Choudhary, Filson, Kansagra and Mahmood 
 
Also present: Councillors Carr and Pavey  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Hylton 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
4. 37 Lydford Road, London NW2 5QN 
 

All members declared that they had received email correspondence from 
the applicant and the Mapesbury Residents Association (MAPRA) but 
would consider the application with an open mind except Councillor 
Colacicco who declared a prejudicial interest that she had been actively 
involved with the application and would therefore withdraw from the meeting 
room when the application was being considered after she had addressed 
the Committee. 

 
5. Former Cricklewood Library, 152 Olive Road NW2 6UY 
 

Councillors Colacicco and Choudhary declared prejudicial interests and 
stated that they would withdraw from the meeting room during consideration 
of the application and take no part in the discussion and voting.  Councillor 
Colaccico indicated however that she would address the Committee. 

 
2. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 15 October 2014 

 
A speaker from the previous meeting had raised a concern that his 
representations had not been recorded in full in the minutes.  This was discussed 
by the committee and it was agreed that the minutes should stand as the 
speaker’s representation had been taken into consideration had been taken into 
consideration at the meeting.  It was noted that the minutes were not supposed to 
be a full account of each speakers’ comments, but a summary of the points they 
had raised. 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 15 October 2014 be approved as 
an accurate record of the meeting. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 

 
 
 

2 

 
3. 15 Summit Close, London NW9 0UL (Ref.14/2690) 

 
PROPOSAL: 
Sub-division of the site to provide a detached 2-storey three bedroom dwelling 
house to include a new vehicular crossover, provision for off-street car parking, 
bin stores and associated landscaping, and alterations to existing dwelling 
house (15 Summit Close) involving demolition of existing side garage and 
erection of two storey side extension, single storey rear extension, rear dormer 
window, alterations to existing vehicular crossover and landscaping to the 
frontage (as amended).   
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions listed 
after paragraph 35 of the report. 
 
With reference to the supplementary report, Stephen Weeks (Head of Planning) 
clarified the issues raised by members at the site visit.  He informed members that 
the proposed dwelling would respect the established building line along the 
established patterns of development of Summit Close whilst maintaining sufficient 
amenity space for both the existing house and the proposed dwelling. He 
submitted that the development would not be out of character or cause harm to the 
borough's suburban character. He continued that the level of parking (2 off-street 
spaces for the existing dwelling and 1 off-street space for the proposed dwelling) 
and access arrangements were supported by the Council’s Transportation officers 
as they accorded with Brent's Domestic Vehicle Footway Crossover Policy (2008).  
The Head of Planning also confirmed the distances of the proposed dwelling to the 
existing house and the boundary treatments as set out in the supplementary 
report.  He added that the issue about the applicant’s future intentions for the 
development was not a material planning consideration. 
 
Members noted that the neighbour who had requested to speak in objection did 
not attend the meeting. 
 
Derrick Harrison (applicant’s representative) and Rupert S (architect) were in 
attendance to respond to members’ queries.  Members heard that the parking 
provision for the new property was reduced on advice of Transportation officers in 
order to minimise impact and that an accurate survey and measurement of the site 
were undertaken. The architect continued that following a tree survey and in order 
to maintain the character of the area, key trees would not be removed except for 
one small apple tree.  He clarified that the applicant’s intention was to enhance 
habitable space and there was no intention to submit an application in future for 
conversion of the dwellings into flats. 
 
In response to member’s questions as to development of a garden area and 
whether the proposal would be overbearing and out of character, the Head of 
Planning advised that in the specific circumstances where there was an unusually 
large side garden with a street frontage and retention of a garden reflecting the 
size of the adjoining house, and where side gardens were not a characteristic of 
the street scene, that as the application complied with the Supplementary Planning 

Page 2



 
 

 

 
 
 

3 

Guidance (SPG), and in also taking into account its design, the proposal was 
considered acceptable.  He added that a condition had been recommended which 
would restrict future permitted development rights for the two sites. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 
 

4. 37 Lydford Road NW2 5QN (Ref. 14/2952) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing office to builders' yard and erection of a 3 bedroom, three 
storey (including basement) dwelling house erection of a boundary treatment 
and associated hard and soft landscaping   
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the conditions listed 
after paragraph 25 of the report as amended in condition 2 and as set out in the 
supplementary report. 
 
Andy Bates (Area Planning Manager) in response to a query raised by Mapesbury 
Residents Association (MAPRA) about the correct number of objections recorded 
in the report stated that since the report was published, an additional objection had 
been received, bringing the total to 89.  He added that the additional objection 
raised no new issues.  He drew members’ attention to the plan numbers as set out 
in the supplementary report which amended condition 2. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Colacicco stated that 
she had been approached by members of MAPRA in connection with the 
application.  Councillor Colacicco stated that the proposed development would 
detract from the character of Mapesbury Conservation Area, resulting in a 
detrimental impact on the area.  In urging members to refuse the application, 
Councillor Colacicco requested members to have regard to the existing 
Conservation Area Design Guide for Mapesbury.  She also referred to chapter 
three of the Local Development Framework which stated that “boundary 
treatments should be retained where they form an integral part of the character or 
appearance of a Conservation Area” and BE27 which states that “Consent will not 
be given for the demolition of a buildingG in a conservation area unless the 
building, or part of the building, positively detracts from the character or 
appearance of the Conservation Area.” 
 
Councillor Colacicco then left the meeting room and took no part in the ensuing 
discussions and voting on the application.  
 
David Gee (Secretary MAPRA), an objector, by reference to the Committee report 
stated that only minor changes had been made to the proposed development 
which would have a fundamental impact on the conservation area.  He added that 
the proposal would be inconsistent with, and contrary to, the design guide policy 
which sought to resist any development that resulted in garden impact. He 
stressed the importance of the gardens to the character of the conservation area. 
He also stated that the proposal would not enhance or preserve the character of 

Page 3



 
 

 

 
 
 

4 

the area and would set a dangerous precedent for future undesirable 
developments within the conservation area. In response to a member’s question, 
David Gee clarified that the site was a garden which was converted to a builders’ 
yard and therefore the proposal should be viewed as a back garden development. 
 
Eric Cliff of MAPRA circulated a paper which highlighted the Council’s successes 
in appeals to the Planning Inspectorate relating to sites within the conservation 
area.  He urged members to refuse the application and offered the full support of 
MAPRA if the applicant chose to lodge an appeal. 
 
Darren Stewart and one other neighbour (Marcia) of Teignmouth Road spoke in 
similar terms adding that the proposed development which they considered to be 
out of character would obstruct their garden views without enhancing or preserving 
the conservation area.  
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Carr stated that she 
had been approached by members of MAPRA in connection with the application.  
Councillor Carr objected to the proposed development on the grounds that it would 
not preserve or enhance the status of Mapesbury Conservation Area.  She 
emphasised the need to preserve and enhance the conservation area. 
 
Peter Benda, a supporter stated that the proposed development, which would be 
sited on a builders’ yard, would enhance and improve the conservation area.  He 
added that 89 objections received to the application was not significant relative to 
the number of residents in the area.  He also stated that he was a member of 
MAPRA, bur did not oppose the application.  Peter Frank echoed similar views 
adding that most of the residents were unconcerned about the development as it 
would not result in any detriment. 
 
Christopher Campbell (applicant) informed members that the scheme had been 
revised to ensure that it complied with the Conservation Area Design Guide, 
preserved and enhanced the conservation area.  He added that the scale and 
massing had been reduced and that a new landscaped area would be created 
which would preserve the open character of the area.  The applicant continued 
that the proposal, which would replace a builders’ yard, would enhance the 
conservation area.  In response to members’ questions, David Campbell stated 
that the proposal which incorporated improved design and accorded with local 
planning and national policies, would be used as single family dwelling.  He 
clarified that he did not incorporate a pitched roof so as to preserve the openness 
of the development and reduce its impact and that by condition 4, the brick 
selected would match the brick that is prevalent in the Mapesbury Conservation 
Area. 
 
In response to a question raise, the Head of Planning confirmed that the house 
erected on the other side of the road dated from the 1980’s prior to the declaration 
of the conservation area.  
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended in the 
supplementary report. 

Page 4



 
 

 

 
 
 

5 

 
 

5. 152 Olive Road, London NW2 6UY (Ref.14/2548) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of former Cricklewood Library building and erection of a four storey 
building comprising 6 self-contained flats (1 x 1 bed, 4 x 2 bed and 1 x 3 bed) 
and 187m2 of D1 (multi-functional community) floor space, with provision for 
bike and bin stores, associated landscaping and temporary retention of site 
hoarding for site security (to be removed on completion of development).   
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
With reference to the supplementary report, Andy Bates (Area Planning Manager) 
reported that the applicant had reconfirmed their intention that the Friends of 
Cricklewood Library (FoCL) would occupy the community floor space and that 
significant pre-application discussions had been held with the FoCL to influence 
the size and layout of the community space..  He understood that the FoCL had 
submitted an outline business plan to the applicant, a condition precedent to the 
offer of a lease to the FoCL. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor 
Colacicco declared that she had been working with the FoCL on the library.  
Councillor Colacicco spoke in support of the application and welcomed the offer of 
ground floor space for community use.  She then withdrew from the meeting and 
took no part in the discussion or voting. 
 
Councillor Carr, ward member, indicated her support for the application. 
 
Sally Long (Chair and Edward Lazarus (Finance Director) of FoCL spoke in 
support of the application, adding that the FoCL were in a position to run the 
library using the ground floor D1 space which they considered most suitable as a 
hub for the community to meet.  In response to members’ questions, Edward 
Lazarus stated that the FoCL were still negotiating on the annual service charge of 
£2,500, however, this would not pose a significant problem as FoCL had access to 
grant giving organisations to fund the project. 
 
Mandip Sahota (applicant’s agent) informed members that the ground floor D1 
community use had been arrived at following consultations with community groups 
including FoCL.  He confirmed that the applicants had notified FoCL that the space 
would be let out to them. He continued that the scheme had the support of 
residents and the general community and that the residential flats also complied 
with space standards.  Mr Sahota then invited the applicant’s architect to respond 
to members’ questions on technical aspects of the scheme.  The architect stated 
that an amended elevation which would ensure additional daylight was provided 
had been submitted since the report was published.  He clarified that the ground 

Page 5



 
 

 

 
 
 

6 

floor D1 use had been given a stronger presence and that the residential element 
had been set back appropriately.  
 
In respect of the bin store and waste management, members’ attention was drawn 
to condition 3 as set out in the main report.  The Head of Planning advised against 
a member’s suggestion for an informative on FoCL as the preferred tenant adding 
that this was best captured in the Section 106 legal agreement. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 
Notes:  
Councillors Colacicco and Choudhary having declared prejudicial interests in the 
application at the start of the meeting took no part in the discussion or voting. 
 
After the consideration of the above applications, the Councillor Marquis (Chair) 
had to leave the meeting.  The remainder of the meeting was chaired by 
Councillor Colacicco (Vice-Chair). 
 
 

6. 1-25 New Crescent Yard, London NW10 (Ref. 14/1309) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Erection of metal railing adjacent to boundary between Shrine of Our Lady of 
Willesden Church and New Crescent Yard   
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the conditions listed 
after paragraph 8 of the report and as amended in condition 2 and as set out in 
the supplementary report. 
 
Andy Bates (Area Planning Manager) informed members that the Church had 
withdrawn their objection to the scheme.  He clarified that the proposed perspex 
screen to the railings would be transparent and would only be installed to a small 
section of the railings.  Andy Bates drew members’ attention to revised plan 
numbers which amended condition 2 as set out in the supplementary report. 
 
In approving the application, members added a condition for the material selected 
to be maintained in clean condition. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended subject to additional 
conditions on maintenance and that the screen on the railings be transparent. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 
 

 

 
 
 

7 

7. 58 Brondesbury Road, London NW6 6BS (Ref.14/2026) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Conversion of existing hostel into 4 self-contained flats (3 x 2 beds and 1 x 3 
bed) involving excavation and alterations to existing partial basement level, 
lightwell to the front and sunken patio to the rear, blocking up and alterations to 
some of the existing windows and doors and front garden changes to include 
provision for single car parking space, bin storage and new hard and soft 
landscaping. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the conditions listed 
after paragraph 19 of the report as amended in condition 3. 
 
Andy Bates (Area Planning Manager) in reference to the supplementary report 
informed members that the scaling of the front garden was correct and that the 
proposed arrangement showing one car parking space, enhanced landscaping 
and bin storage could be accommodated on the site. He reported that although the 
applicant had confirmed that the outbuilding would be removed, he recommended 
an amended condition 3 as set out in the supplementary report. He continued that 
other than the excavation of the rear patio level for the lower ground floor flat, the 
applicant did not propose to  make any change to the ground level of the site. 
 
In response to members’ questions, the Head of Planning stated that the proposal 
did not constitute an overdevelopment of the site and that there was no extension 
proposed into the garden.  Members heard that there was an approach to limit to 
the size of lightwells in the conservation area and that condition 4 which required 
that the person carrying out the works was a member of Considerate Constructors 
Scheme (CCS) would minimise construction noise.   
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended and a condition that 
the windows overlooking the garden have permanent obscured glazing. 
 
 

8. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None. 
 
 
Note: At 9.15pm the meeting was adjourned for 2 minutes. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 9.47pm 
 
 
S MARQUIS 
Chair 
 
  
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 9



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 10



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 34'5&6&#7&*8
943:

!0;&',"- !"#$%&!

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'<0)

'()*+,--.*//0 1(23/4,2-+56)*47+1(23/89.:+;(.<4*7+=62-627+>?%+%@@

A+;.6B2+<6C:.(3D)+,2-+-,),8,/*+.(3D)/+$&!!+E.-2,2<*+'9.F*:+!&&&$G$H&

ID(/+J,C+(/+(2-(<,)(F*+624:K

Agenda Item 3

Page 13



(=!=+>=5? $$+L94:7+$&!"

@A(5? 1*2)62

.BA,,+,C'A(=A? 1(23/89.:+M+1*2)62+;62/94),)(F*+N6.9J

BD!AE+D,? 1(23/4,2-+56)*47+1(23/89.:+;(.<4*7+=62-627+>?%+%@@

.(D.DFAB? E9)4(2*+C4,22(23+,CC4(<,)(62+O6.+-*J64()(62+6O+)D*+*P(/)(23+$Q+8*-.66J+D6)*4
,2-+*P)*.2,4+/)6.*+,2-+*.*<)(62+6O+,+2*B+R7+"7+G+,2-+H+/)6.*:+%$+8*-.66J+D6)*4
B()D+,//6<(,)*-+,4)*.,)(62/+)6+<,.+C,.S+4,:69)+,2-+F*D(<94,.+,<<*//+6OO+ID*+T,44
,2-+4,2-/<,C(23+,4623+)D*+O.62),3*+UJ,))*./+)6+8*+-*)*.J(2*-0+,<<*//7
,CC*,.,2<*7+4,:69)+,2-+/<,4*V

A..B+!A,E? LWX5YT'+=ZTZIY[

!D,EA!E? ;3T/+;62/94)(23

.BA,',DGF?
@*O*.+)6+;62-()(62+R

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,5AE+D,
I60

U,V+ + @*/64F*+ )6+ \.,2)+ ]4,22(23+ ]*.J(//(627+ /98^*<)+ )6+ ,2+ ,CC.6C.(,)*+ O6.J+ 6O+ W3.**J*2)+ (2+ 6.-*.+ )6
/*<9.*+ )D*+ J*,/9.*/+ /*)+ 69)+ (2+ )D*+ '*<)(62+ !&H+ [*),(4/+ /*<)(62+ 6O+ )D(/+ .*C6.)+ ,2-+ /98^*<)+ )6
<62-()(62/+4(/)*-+,O)*.+C,.,3.,CD+"Q7 6.

U8V+ + ZO+B()D(2+,+.*,/62,84*+C*.(6-+)D*+,CC4(<,2)+O,(4/+)6+*2)*.+(2)6+,2+,CC.6C.(,)*+,3.**J*2)+(2+6.-*.+)6
J**)+)D*+C64(<(*/+6O+)D*+_2(),.:+[*F*46CJ*2)+]4,27+;6.*+').,)*3:+,2-+'*<)(62+!&H+]4,22(23
E84(3,)(62/+'9CC4*J*2),.:+]4,22(23+[6<9J*2)7+)6+-*4*3,)*+,9)D6.():+)6+)D*+5*,-+6O+]4,22(237+6.
6)D*.+-94:+,9)D6.(/*-+C*./627+)6+.*O9/*+C4,22(23+C*.J(//(62

F=!E+D,'34I'5=EA+BF
ID*+,CC4(<,)(62+.*`9(.*/+,+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)7+(2+6.-*.+)6+/*<9.*+)D*+O6446B(23+8*2*O()/0a

!K+ ],:J*2)+6O+)D*+;692<(4b/+4*3,4+,2-+6)D*.+C.6O*//(62,4+<6/)/+(2+,V+C.*C,.(23+,2-+<6JC4*)(23+)D*
,3.**J*2)+,2-+8V+J62()6.(23+,2-+*2O6.<(23+()/+C*.O6.J,2<*

$K+ W+-*),(4*-+b'9/),(2,8(4():+ZJC4*J*2),)(62+').,)*3:b+/D,44+8*+/98J())*-+)6+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+,2-
,CC.6F*-+(2+B.()(23+C.(6.+)6+)D*+C(4(23+6O+O692-,)(62/+O6.+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+D*.*8:+,CC.6F*-K+ID(/+/D,44
-*J62/).,)*0
+ ,K+ 56B+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+B(44+,<D(*F*+c@YYWT+YP<*44*2)d
+ 8K+ 56B+)D*+(2-(<,)*-+c.*2)+'9/),(2,8(4():+;D*<S4(/)+J*,/9.*/+B(44+8*+(JC4*J*2)*-+B()D(2+)D*
/<D*J*+U6.+6)D*.+/9<D+J*,/9.*/+,CC.6F*-+8:+)D*+;692<(4+BD(<D+J**)+,+4*F*4+6O+,)+4*,/)+G&eVK
+ <K+ 56B+)D*+/<D*J*+B(44+,<D(*F*+,+J(2(J9J+;E$+.*-9<)(62+6O+RG+e+O.6J+$&!R+IY@+U.*394,)*-V
(2<49-(23+,+J(2(J9J+6O+.*-9<)(62+6O+fe+)D.693D+62a/()*+.*2*B,84*/+U,O)*.+g8*+4*,2g+,2-+g8*+<4*,2g+J*,/9.*/
D,F*+8**2+,CC4(*-V+6.+6)D*.+/9<D+.*F(/*-+J*,/9.*/+,/+,CC.6F*-+8:+)D*+;692<(4+BD(<D+,<D(*F*+)D*+/,J*
4*F*4/+6O+;E$+.*-9<)(62d

RK+ ID*+,CC4(<,2)+/D,44+(JC4*J*2)+)D*+,CC.6F*-+'9/),(2,8(4():+ZJC4*J*2),)(62+').,)*3:+,2-+/D,44+)D*.*,O)*.
.*),(2+)D6/*+J*,/9.*/K

"K+ E2+<6JC4*)(627+(2-*C*2-*2)+*F(-*2<*+U)D.693D+,+c@Y+]6/)a;62/).9<)(62+@*F(*B+,2-+<6JC4*)(62
<*.)(O(<,)*/V+/D,44+8*+/98J())*-+62+)D*+/<D*J*+,/+89(4)7+)6+F*.(O:+)D*+,<D(*F*J*2)+6O+c@YYWT+YP<*44*2)

GK+ ZO+)D*+*F(-*2<*+6O+)D*+,86F*+.*F(*B/+/D6B/+)D,)+,2:+6O+)D*/*+/9/),(2,8(4():+J*,/9.*/+D,F*+26)+8**2
(JC4*J*2)*-+B()D(2+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)7+)D*2+)D*+O6446B(23+B(44+,<<6.-(234:+8*+.*`9(.*-0

Page 14



+ ,K+ )D*+/98J(//(62+,2-+,CC.6F,4+(2+B.()(23+8:+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+6O+J*,/9.*/+)6+.*J*-:
)D*+6J(//(62d+6.7+(O+)D(/+(/+26)+O*,/(84*7
+ 8K+ )D*+/98J(//(62+,2-+,CC.6F,4+(2+B.()(23+8:+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+6O+,<<*C),84*
<6JC*2/,)6.:+J*,/9.*/+62+/()*d+6.+6)D*.B(/*+C,:+)6+)D*+;692<(4+,+/9J+*`9(F,4*2)+)6+)D*+<6/)+6O+)D*+6J())*-
J*,/9.*/+)6+8*+,3.**-+8:+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():7+)6+8*+9/*-+8:+)D*+;692<(4+)6+/*<9.*+/9/),(2,8(4():
J*,/9.*/+62+6)D*.+/()*/+(2+)D*+c6.693DK

HK+ I6+(JC4*J*2)+)D*+I.,F*4+]4,2+O.6J+O(./)+6<<9C,)(62+6O+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)7+U(2<6.C6.,)(23+<6,<D
J,2,3*J*2)+,..,23*J*2)/V+B()D+),.3*)/+)6+8*+8,/*-+62+,+/9(),84*+8,/*4(2*+/9.F*:+6O+)D*+*P(/)(23+D6)*4+B()D(2
R+J62)D/+6O+/(32(23+)D*+,3.**J*2)d

fK+ L6(2+,2-+,-D*.*+)6+)D*+;62/(-*.,)*+;62/).9<)6./+/<D*J*

QK+ I.,(2(23+,2-+*JC46:J*2)
+ ,K+ I6+C.*C,.*+,2-+3,(2+,CC.6F,4+6O+,+YJC46:J*2)+Y2)*.C.(/*+,2-+I.,(2(23+]4,2+C.(6.+)6
<6JJ*2<*J*2)+,2-+)6+(JC4*J*2)+)D*+]4,2
+ 8K+ I6+6OO*.+,2+(2)*.F(*B+)6+,2:+^68+,CC4(<,2)+BD6+(/+,+.*/(-*2)+(2+c.*2)+,2-+J**)/+)D*+J(2(J9J
<.()*.(,+O6.+)D*+^68
+ <K+ I6+9/*+.*,/62,84*+*2-*,F69./+)60+,<D(*F*+!+(2+!&+6O+)D*+C.6^*<)*-+<62/).9<)(62+^68/+)6+8*+D*4-
8:+c.*2)+.*/(-*2)/+,2-+O6.+*F*.:+!+(2+!&&+<62/).9<)(62+^68/+)6+C.6F(-*+C,(-+).,(2(23+O6.+,+C.*F(69/4:
92*JC46:*-+c.*2)+.*/(-*2)+6.+c.*2)+/<D664+4*,F*.+O6.+,)+4*,/)+H+J62)D/
+ -K+ N.6J+J,)*.(,4+/),.)7+)6+C.6F(-*+J62)D4:+F*.(O(<,)(62+6O+)D*+29J8*.+6O+c.*2)+@*/(-*2)/+*JC46:*-
6.+C.6F(-*-+).,(2(23+-9.(23+<62/).9<)(62+,2-+(O+)D*+,86F*+),.3*)/+,.*+26)+8*(23+J*)7+)6+(JC4*J*2)+J*,/9.*/+)6
,<D(*F*+)D*J
+ *K+ ].(6.+)6+6<<9C,)(627+F*.(O:+)6+)D*+;692<(4+)D*+29J8*.+6O+c.*2)+@*/(-*2)/+*JC46:*-+-9.(23
<62/).9<)(62+,2-+92*JC46:*-#/<D664+4*,F*./+BD6+.*<*(F*-+).,(2(23K

W2-7+)6+,9)D6.(/*+)D*+5*,-+6O+]4,22(237+6.+6)D*.+-94:+,9)D6.(/*-+C*./627+)6+.*O9/*+C4,22(23+C*.J(//(62+(O+)D*
,CC4(<,2)+D,/+O,(4*-+)6+-*J62/).,)*+)D*+,8(4():+)6+C.6F(-*+O6.+)D*+,86F*+)*.J/+,2-+J**)+)D*+C64(<(*/+6O+)D*
=62-62+]4,2+$&!!7+c.*2)b/+;6.*+').,)*3:+,2-+_2(),.:+[*F*46CJ*2)+]4,27+,2-+'*<)(62+!&H+]4,22(23
E84(3,)(62/+'9CC4*J*2),.:+]4,22(23+[6<9J*2)+8:+<62<49-(23+,2+,CC.6C.(,)*+,3.**J*2)K

!+B'5=EA+BF
ID(/+,CC4(<,)(62+(/+4(,84*+)6+C,:+)D*+;6JJ92():+Z2O.,/).9<)9.*+=*F:+U;Z=VK+ID*+)6),4+,J692)+(/ JKIK83K:-LM 6O
BD(<D+h$HQ7HfHKR"+(/+c.*2)+;Z=+,2- h%"7"GQK"!+(/+T,:6.,4+;Z=K

!+B'B$07/&N
X*/#>60+ X*/

=O+FE+,C
ID*+,CC4(<,)(62+/()*+<6JC.(/*/+,+)D.**+/)6.*:+89(4-(23+B()D+,<<6JJ6-,)(62+(2+)D*+.66O+/C,<*+62+1(23/89.:
;(.<4*+8*)B**2+ID*+T,44+,2-+1*2)62+@6,-K+Z)+B,/+6.(3(2,44:+89(4)+,/+,2+6OO(<*+89(4-(23+89)+D,/+/(2<*+8**2
<62F*.)*-+)6+,+D6)*4+(2+!%%fK+ID*+/()*+(/+26)+46<,)*-+B()D(2+,+<62/*.F,)(62+,.*,+26.+(/+()+,+4(/)*-+89(4-(23K
1*2)62+@6,-+(/+,+=62-62+[(/).(89)6.+@6,-+,2-+ID*+T,44+(/+,+=6<,4+[(/).(89)6.+@6,-K

ID*.*+(/+,+J(P)9.*+6O+9/*/+B()D(2+)D*+F(<(2():+6O+)D*+/()*K+ID*/*+(2<49-*+)D.**+/)6.*:+.*/(-*2)(,4+-*F*46CJ*2)/
,4623+1*2)62+@6,-7+ID*+T,44+,2-+N.:*2)+?,:K+E2+)D*+*,/)*.2+/(-*+6O+ID*+T,44+(/+J6.*+.*<*2)4:+<62/).9<)*-
O(F*+/)6.*:+.*/(-*2)(,4+89(4-(23/K

E2+)D*+6CC6/()*+/(-*+6O+1(23/89.:+;(.<4*+(/+1(23/89.:+@6,-+BD(<D+<62),(2/+)D*+C.(J,.:+,2-+/*<62-,.:
/D6CC(23+O.62),3*/+6O+1(23/89.:+[(/).(<)+;*2).*K+ID*/*+89(4-(23+,.*+)B6+,2-+)D.**+/)6.*:/+(2
D*(3D)7<6JC.(/(23+.*),(4+,2-+6)D*.+)6B2+<*2).*+9/*/+,)+3.692-+O466.+,2-+C.*-6J(2,2)4:+.*/(-*2)(,4+9/*+62+)D*
9CC*.+O466./K+[(.*<)4:+6CC6/()*+)D*+,CC4(<,)(62+/()*+(/+Wi9.*+;69.)7+,+O(F*+/)6.*:+-*F*46CJ*2)7+BD(<D+<62),(2/
I*/<6/+,)+3.692-+O466.+,2-+.*/(-*2)(,4+O4,)/+,86F*K+]4,22(23+C*.J(//(62+B,/+3.,2)*-+O6.+)D(/+-*F*46CJ*2)+(2
N*8.9,.:+$&&H+U=]W+@*O0+&G#!$&"VK+ID*+6CC6/()*+/(-*+6O+1*2)62+@6,-+O,44/+B()D(2+)D*+6B2*./D(C+6O+)D*
=62-62+c6.693D+6O+5,..6BK+Z)+<6JC.(/*/+)D.**+/)6.*:+)*..,<*-+89(4-(23/+,2-+<46/*+)6+)D*+.692-,869)+,+)B6
/)6.*:+O4,))*-+.66O+/9C*.J,.S*)K

5=>=BD.<=,E'F!P=5QB=
ID*+),84*U/V+8*46B+(2-(<,)*+)D*+*P(/)(23+,2-+C.6C6/*-+9/*/+,)+)D*+/()*+,2-+)D*(.+.*/C*<)(F*+O466./C,<*+,2-+,
8.*,S-6B2+6O+,2:+-B*44(23/+C.6C6/*-+,)+)D*+/()*K

Page 15



R/""*;)06&'S*&0TU"V1

.*$#0*W Q;& =X$;%$12 (&%0$1&U B";% ,&V ,&%'C0$1

D6)*4/ fQ& fQ& RR"! $GH!

EDEABF'$1';Y#
E"%0/; =X$;%$12 (&%0$1&U B";% ,&V ,&%'20$1

fQ& fQ& RR"! $GH!

.(D.DFAB
E9)4(2*+C4,22(23+,CC4(<,)(62+O6.+-*J64()(62+6O+)D*+*P(/)(23+$Q+8*-.66J+D6)*4+,2-+*P)*.2,4+/)6.*+,2-+*.*<)(62+6O
,+2*B+R7+"7+G+,2-+H+/)6.*:+%$+8*-.66J+D6)*4+B()D+,//6<(,)*-+,4)*.,)(62/+)6+<,.+C,.S+4,:69)+,2-+F*D(<94,.
,<<*//+6OO+ID*+T,44+,2-+4,2-/<,C(23+,4623+)D*+O.62),3*+UJ,))*./+)6+8*+-*)*.J(2*-0+,<<*//7+,CC*,.,2<*7
4,:69)+,2-+/<,4*V

P+FED(Z
@*4*F,2)+C4,22(23+D(/)6.:

34[K9I9? N944+]4,22(23+]*.J(//(62+/693D)+O6.+-*J64()(62+6O+)D*+*P(/)(23+$Q+8*-.66J+D6)*4+,2-+*P)*.2,4+/)6.*
,2-+*.*<)(62+6O+,+2*B+R7+"7+G+,2-+H+/)6.*:7+%$+8*-.66J+D6)*4+B()D+,//6<(,)*-+,4)*.,)(62/+)6+<,.+C,.S+4,:69)
,2-+F*D(<94,.+,<<*//+6OO+ID*+T,44+,2-+4,2-/<,C(23+,4623+)D*+O.62),3*+,2-+/98^*<)+)6+,+[**-+6O+W3.**J*2)
-,)*-+H)D+E<)68*.+$&!!+92-*.+'*<)(62+!&H+6O+)D*+I6B2+,2-+;692).:+]4,22(23+W<)+!%%&7+,/+,J*2-*-+a
\.,2)*-7+!"#!&#$&!!K

.DB+!Z'!D,F+5=(AE+D,F
ID*+=62-62+]4,2+$&!!+U,-6C)*-+L94:+$&!!V+,2-+@*F(/*-+Y,.4:+T(26.+W4)*.,)(62/+)6+)D*+=62-62+]4,2
C984(/D*-+62+!!+E<)68*.+$&!R

"KG0+=62-62b/+j(/()6.+Z2O.,/).9<)9.*
GK$0+T(2(J(/(23+;,.862+[(6P(-*+YJ(//(62/
GKH0+[*<*2).,4(6/*-+Y2*.3:+(2+[*F<*46CJ*2)+].6C6/,4/
GKf0+@*2*B,84*+Y2*.3:
QKR0+;6JJ92():+Z2O.,/).9<)9.*+=*F:

c.*2)b/+;6.*+').,)*3:+$&!&

ID*+;692<(4b/+;6.*+').,)*3:+B,/+,-6C)*-+8:+)D*+;692<(4+62+!$)D+L94:+$&!&K+W/+/9<D+)D*+C64(<(*/+B()D(2+)D*
;6.*+').,)*3:+D64-+<62/(-*.,84*+B*(3D)K

;]!%0+c.*2)+').,)*3(<+;4(J,)*+T()(3,)(62+,2-+W-,C)(62+T*,/9.*/

c.*2)b/+_[]+$&&"

Z2+,--()(62+)6+)D*+;6.*+').,)*3:7+)D*.*+,.*+,+29J8*.+6O+C64(<(*/+BD(<D+D,F*+8**2+/,F*-+B()D(2+)D*+_2(),.:
[*F*46CJ*2)+]4,2+U_[]V7+BD(<D+B,/+O6.J,44:+,-6C)*-+62+!G+L,29,.:+$&&"K+ID*+/,F*-+C64(<(*/+B(44+<62)(29*
)6+8*+.*4*F,2)+92)(4+2*B+C64(<:+(2+)D*+=6<,4+[*F*46CJ*2)+N.,J*B6.S+(/+,-6C)*-+,2-7+)D*.*O6.*7+/9C*./*-*/+()K
ID*+.*4*F,2)+C64(<(*/+O6.+)D(/+,CC4(<,)(62+(2<49-*0

cY$0+I6B2/<,C*+a+=6<,4+;62)*P)+M+;D,.,<)*.
cYG0+_.8,2+;4,.():+M+',O*):
cYH0+]984(<+@*,4J+a+=,2-/,C*+[*/(32
cY%0+W.<D()*<)9.,4+k9,4():
cY!$0+'9/),(2,84*+[*/(32+].(2<(C4*/
cY$&0+W-F*.)(/*J*2)/+62+c9(4-(23/
Y]$0+>6(/*+M+j(8.,)(62
Y]R0+=6<,4+W(.+k9,4():+T,2,3*J*2)

Page 16



I@>!0+I.,2/C6.)+W//*//J*2)
I@>"0+T*,/9.*/+)6+T,S*+I.,2/C6.)+ZJC,<)+W<<*C),84*
I@>!"0+5(3DB,:+[*/(32
I@>$$0+],.S(23+'),2-,.-/+a+>62+@*/(-*2)(,4+[*F*46CJ*2)/
I@>R&0+;6,<D*/+,2-+I,P(/
IYWH0+=,.3*a'<,4*+56)*4+[*F*46CJ*2)

'9CC4*J*2),.:+]4,22(23+\9(-,2<*

T,:6.b/+I6B2+;*2).*/+'9CC4*J*2),.:+]4,22(23+\9(-,2<*+U']\V+,-6C)*-+L94:+$&!"
']\!f0+[*/(32+\9(-*+O6.+>*B+[*F*46CJ*2)+,-6C)*-+$&&!

!D,FQBEAE+D,
!"1;\/%0%$"1'.&*$"U?'39[4][943:'^'49[4_[943:
AUU$%$"10/'6"1;\/%0%$"1')&*$"U?'9L[34[943:'^'3L[33[943:
F$%&',"%$6&?'3K[4][943:'^'4K[4_[943:
.*&;;',"%$6&?'3:[4][943:'^'4:[4_[943:

RRR+2*(3D869.+<62/94)*-+a+ID.**+4*))*./+6O+68^*<)(62+.,(/(23+)D*+O6446B(23+<62<*.2/0

! '()*+/D694-+8*+9/*-+8:+.*/(-*2)/+)6+-6+)D*(.+/D6CC(23
! YP(/)(23+C,.S(23+C.*//9.*/+62+2*(3D869.(23+.6,-/+-9*+)6+2*,.8:+/<D664+,2-+6)D*.+-*F*46CJ*2)/K+W+4,.3*.

D6)*4+B()D+4*//+C,.S(23+B(44+J,S*+)D*+/()9,)(62+B6./*K
! ;6,<D+C,.S(23+62+.6,-+(/+4(S*4:+)6+<,9/*+).,OO(<+<623*/)(62+62+D*,F(4:+9/*-+.6,-/+a+J*,/9.*/+.*`9(.*-+)6

*2/9.*+<6,<D+O6446B/+J,2,3*J*2)+C4,2
! _24(S*4:+)D,)+F(/()6./+B(44+9/*+C984(<+).,2/C6.)+)6+,<<*//+)D*+D6)*4+-9*+)6+D*,F:+4933,3*
! ?(44+)D*+D6)*4+8*+9/*-+8:+/),2-,.-+39*/)+D6)*4+6.+O6.+)*JC6.,.:+/6<(,4+D69/(23K
! ;62<*.2+B()D+,2)(+/6<(,4+8*D,F(69.+O.6J+F(/()6./+).,F*44(23+)6+?*J84*:+'),-(9J
! Z2<.*,/*+(2+,(.+C6449)(62+,2-+.988(/D+(2+)D*+,.*,+a+)D(/+-*F*46CJ*2)+B(44+,--+)6+)D*/*+<62<*.2/

YP)*.2,4+;62/94),)(62

=62-62+c6.693D+6O+5,..6B+a+E8^*<)(62/+.,(/*-+62+)D*+O6446B(23+3.692-/0+ID*+2*B+D6)*4+8:+.*,/62+6O+()/
*P<*//(F*+D*(3D)+,2-+F(/9,4+894S+B694-+,CC*,.+92-94:+C.6J(2*2)+,2-+B694-+26)+.*4,)*+/,)(/O,<)6.(4:+)6+()/
(JJ*-(,)*+/9..692-(23/+,2-+)6+)D*+89(4)+O6.J+6O+)D*+,-^,<*2)+C,.)+6O+)D*+=62-62+c6.693D+6O+5,..6BK

;692<(446.+;64B(44+U1*2)62+?,.-+,2-+[*C9):+4*,-*.+6O+)D*+;62/*.F,)(F*+\.69CV+a+E8^*<)(62/+.,(/*-+62+)D*
3.692-/+)D,)+)D*+/<D*J*+(/+,2+6F*.89(4-+,2-+B(44+<.*,)*+*F*2+J6.*+/).*//+62+,2+,4.*,-:+F*.:+89/:
.692-,869)+U1(23/89.:+@6,-+a+N.:*2)+?,:+a+ID*+T,44+a+1*2)62+@6,-VK

Z2)*.2,4+;62/94),)(62

I.,2/C6.),)(62+a+>6+68^*<)(62/+/98^*<)+)6+,+I.,F*4+]4,2+U(2<49-(23+<6,<D+J,2,3*J*2)+,..,23*J*2)/V+)6+8*
/*<9.*-+B()D(2+)D*+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)+,2-+,+<62-()(62+.*`9(.(23+,2+,J*2-J*2)+)6+)D*+C.6C6/*-+/()*
,<<*//+)6+C.6F(-*+"J+S*.8+.,-((K

Y2F(.62J*2),4+5*,4)D+a+>6+68^*<)(62/+/9<D+)6+<62-()(62/+(2+.*4,)(62+)6+,(.+`9,4():7+C4,2)+26(/*+,2-
<62),J(2,)*-+4,2-K

(=<A(`F
S06T2*"\1U

!K++N944+C4,22(23+C*.J(//(62+B,/+3.,2)*-+62+!"+E<)68*.+$&!!+)6+-*J64(/D+)D*+*P(/)(23+$Q+8*-.66J+D6)*4+,2-
*P)*.2,4+/)6.*+,2-+*.*<)(62+6O+,+2*B+R7+"7+G+,2-+H+/)6.*:7+%$+8*-.66J+D6)*4+B()D+,//6<(,)*-+,4)*.,)(62/+)6+<,.
C,.S+4,:69)+,2-+F*D(<94,.+,<<*//+6OO+ID*+T,44+,2-+4,2-/<,C(23+,4623+)D*+O.62),3*+U=]W+@*O0!&#R$H$VK+ID(/
,CC4(<,)(62+B,/+/98^*<)+)6+,+[**-+6O+W3.**J*2)+-,)*-+H)D+E<)68*.+$&!!+92-*.+'*<)(62+!&H+6O+)D*+I6B2+,2-
;692).:+]4,22(23+W<)+!%%&7+,/+,J*2-*-K+ID(/+C4,22(23+C*.J(//(62+D,/+26)+8**2+(JC4*J*2)*-+,2-+D,/+26B
*PC(.*-K

$K++ID(/+,CC4(<,)(62+/**S/+C4,22(23+C*.J(//(62+O6.+,+/(J(4,.+-*F*46CJ*2)+,/+-*/<.(8*-+,86F*K+ID*+-(OO*.*2<*
8*)B**2+)D*+<9..*2)+,CC4(<,)(62+,2-+)D*+C.*F(69/+/<D*J*+O.6J+$&!&+(/+)D,)+69)4(2*+C4,22(23+C*.J(//(62+(/

Page 17



26B+8*(23+/693D)+.,)D*.+)D,2+O944+C4,22(23+C*.J(//(62K+E9)4(2*+C4,22(23+C*.J(//(62+(/+/**S(23+)6+,3.**+)D*
C.(2<(C4*+6O+-*F*46CJ*2)7+B()D69)+C.6F(-(23+-*),(4/+6O+,44+*4*J*2)/+6O+)D*+C.6C6/,4K+Z2+)D(/+<,/*7+)D*+,CC4(<,)(62
(/+/**S(23+O6.+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+)6+<62/(-*.+,<<*//7+,CC*,.,2<*7+4,:69)+,2-+/<,4*+,)+)D(/+/),3*+,2-
O6.+4,2-/<,C*+-*),(4/+)6+8*+.*/*.F*-+O6.+O9)9.*+,CC.6F,4K

RK++?D*2+,//*//(23+)D*+<9..*2)+,CC4(<,)(627+.*3,.-+D,/+)6+8*+D,-+)6+,2:+<D,23*/+(2+C64(<:+/(2<*+)D*+C.*F(69/
,CC.6F,4K+ID*+=62-62+]4,2+D,/+8**2+9C-,)*-+/(2<*+)D*+C.*F(69/+,CC.6F,47+,2-+/9<D+<D,23*/+)6+D,F*
(JC4(<,)(62/+62+)D*+29J8*.+6O+BD**4<D,(.+,<<*//(84*+8*-.66J/+,2-+/9/),(2,8(4():+.*`9(.*J*2)/+O6.+)D*+2*B
89(4-(23K+ID*+T,:6.+D,/+,4/6+(2).6-9<*-+,+'9CC4*J*2),.:+]4,22(23+\9(-,2<*+62+I6B2+;*2).*/+BD(<D
C.6F(-*/+O9.)D*.+39(-,2<*+62+BD**4<D,(.+,<<*//(84*+.66J/+,2-+W<<*//(8(4():+T,2,3*J*2)+]4,2K+ID*/*
J,))*./+,.*+-(/<9//*-+8*46B+(2+O9.)D*.+-*),(4K

"K++c6)D+c.*2)b/+;6.*+').,)*3:+$&!&+,2-+_2(),.:+[*F*46CJ*2)+]4,2+$&&"+,.*+/,F*-+C64(<(*/+,2-+,.*+/)(44
J,)*.(,4+<62/(-*.,)(62/+O6.+)D*+,//*//J*2)+6O+)D*+<9..*2)+,CC4(<,)(62K+ID*.*+D,/+/(2<*+8**2+)D*+(2).6-9<)(62
6O+86)D+T,:6.,4+;6JJ92():+Z2O.,/).9<)9.*+=*F:+U;Z=V+62+!+WC.(4+$&!$+,2-+c.*2)b/+;Z=+62+!+L94:+$&!RK+ID*
(2).6-9<)(62+6O+;Z=+-6*/+D,F*+(JC4(<,)(62/+62+)D*+5*,-/+6O+I*.J/+O6.+)D*+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)+,2-+)D(/+(/
-(/<9//*-+(2+O9.)D*.+-*),(4+8*46B+(2+C,.,3.,CD+P+8*46BK+ID*+;Z=+.*C4,<*/+)D*+/),2-,.-+<D,.3*/+B()D(2+c.*2)b/
'*<)(62+!&H+]4,22(23+E84(3,)(62/+'9CC4*J*2),.:+]4,22(23+[6<9J*2)

.*$16$)0/'"a'5&b&/")#&1%

GK++]64(<:+IYWH+C*.J()/+,+4,.3*+/<,4*+D6)*4+BD*.*+)D*+/()*+(/+46<,)*-+B()D(2+,+)6B2+<*2).*+6.+*-3*+6O+<*2).*
/98^*<)+)6+)D*+C.6C6/,4+26)+D,F(23+,2+92,<<*C),84*+).,OO(<+(JC,<)+,2-+<6JC4:(23+B()D+)D*+;692<(4b/+C64(<:+62
),P(+,2-+<6,<D+C,.S(23d+26)+D,F(23+,+/(32(O(<,2)+,-F*./*+(JC,<)+9C62+)D*+.*/(-*2)(,4+,J*2():+6.+<D,.,<)*.+6O
)D*+,.*,d+,2-+26)+.*/94)(23+(2+)D*+46//+6O+4,2-+6.+,<<6JJ6-,)(62+)D,)+<,2+8*/)+8*+9/*-7+B()D+6.+B()D69)
,-,C)(627+O6.+C*.J,2*2)+.*/(-*2)(,4+C9.C6/*/K

HK++ID*+/()*+(/+46<,)*-+62+)D*+*-3*+6O+1(23/89.:+[(/).(<)+;*2).*K+W/+)D*+/()*+,4.*,-:+<62),(2/+,+$Q+8*-.66J
D6)*47+)D*+C.(2<(C4*+6O+,+D6)*4+9/*+(/+,4.*,-:+*/),84(/D*-+62+)D*+/()*K+ID*.*O6.*7+,+4,.3*.+%$+8*-.66J+D6)*4+(/
,<<*C),84*+/98^*<)+)6+()+26)+D,F(23+,2+92,<<*C),84*+).,OO(<+(JC,<)+,2-+<6JC4:(23+B()D+)D*+;692<(4b/+C64(<:+62
),P(+,2-+<6,<D+C,.S(23d+26)+D,F(23+,+/(32(O(<,2)+,-F*./*+(JC,<)+9C62+)D*+.*/(-*2)(,4+,J*2():+6.+<D,.,<)*.+6O
)D*+,.*,K+ID*/*+,/C*<)/+,.*+-(/<9//*-+(2+O9.)D*.+-*),(4+8*46B0

5&;$218'#0;;$12'01U';60/&

fK++ID*+*P(/)(23+D6)*4+(/+)D.**+/)6.*:/+(2+D*(3D)+B()D+.*,.+-6.J*.+B(2-6B/+)6+,<<6JJ6-,)*+,--()(62,4
8*-.66J/+B()D(2+)D*+.66O+/C,<*K+Z2+)*.J/+6O+)D*+.*4,)(62/D(C+B()D+)D*+,-^6(2(23+C.6C*.)(*/7+)D*+*P(/)(23+89(4-(23
(/+9C+)6+!K$J+D(3D*.+)D,2+)D*+2*(3D869.(23+.*/(-*2)(,4+846<S/+62+ID*+T,44+,2-+1*2)62+@6,-7+BD(<D+,.*+,4/6
)D.**+/)6.*:/+(2+D*(3D)K+ID*+D6)*4+D,/+,+O66)C.(2)+6O+,CC.6PK+$"G/`J+,2-+D,/+,+)6),4+O466.+,.*,+6O+fQ&/`JK+Z)+(/
/()*-+,)+,2+,234*+B()D(2+)D*+C46)7+/*)+(2+O.6J+)D*+B*/)*.2+8692-,.:+8:+,CC.6PK+!KHJ+,)+()/+<46/*/)+C6(2)7+)D*
O.62)+8692-,.:+UO.62)(23+1(23/89.:+;(.<4*V+8:+fKGJ+,)+()/+<46/*/)+C6(2)+,2-+)D*+/69)D*.2+8692-,.:+8:+,CC.6PK
!$J+,)+()/+<46/*/)+C6(2)K+W2+*/),84(/D*-+4,2-/<,C*+,.*,+(/+C.6F(-*-+,4623+)D*+O.62),3*K

QK++ID*+C.6C6/*-+D6)*4+89(4-(23+(/+)6+8*+/(P+/)6.*:/+(2+D*(3D)+B()D+,+8,/*J*2)+U6F*.,44+D*(3D)+!%KGJV+,2-+D,/+,
O466.+,.*,+6O+RR"!/`JK+Z2+)D*+F(<(2():+6O+)D*+/()*+)D*.*+,.*+,+F,.(*):+6O+89(4-(23/+6O+-(OO*.(23+/<,4*+,2-+-*/(32K
EO+C,.)(<94,.+.*4*F,2<*+(/+Wi9.*+;69.)+62+)D*+6CC6/()*+/(-*+6O+1(23/89.:+;(.<4*+U)D(/+89(4-(23+<62),(2/+)D*
I*/<6+/)6.*+,)+3.692-+O466.V7+BD(<D+(/+O(F*+/)6.*:/+(2+D*(3D)K+ID*+C.6C6/*-+D6)*4+89(4-(23+B694-+8*+)D*+),44*/)
89(4-(23+(2+)D*+(JJ*-(,)*+46<,4():7+D6B*F*.7+BD(4/)+)D*+C.6C6/*-+89(4-(23+(/+,2+,--()(62,4+/)6.*:+(2+D*(3D)+BD*2
<6JC,.*-+)6+Wi9.*+;69.)7+()+(/+624:+,CC.6PK+&KG+D(3D*.+6F*.,44+-9*+)6+)D*+-(OO*.*2)+O466.+)6+<*(4(23+D*(3D)/+O6.
)D*+.*/C*<)(F*+9/*/K+Z)+(/+,4/6+26)*-+/(2<*+)D*+C.*F(69/+,CC.6F,47+)D,)+,+2*B+.*/(-*2)(,4+-*F*46CJ*2)+6O+9C+)6
O(F*+/)6.*:/+(2+D*(3D)+D,/+8**2+89(4)+,)+Y)D*4.*-+;69.)+UO6.J,44:+S26B2+,/+!+)6+R+ID*+T,44+a+=]W+@*O0+&%#$HG&V
62+)D*+*,/)*.2+/(-*+6O+ID*+T,44K+\(F*2+)D*+<62)*P)+6O+)D*+/()*7+()+(/+<62/(-*.*-+)D,)+)D*+C.(2<(C4*+6O+,+),44*.
89(4-(23+<,2+8*+/9CC6.)*-+/98^*<)+)6+8*(23+,2+,CC.6C.(,)*+-*/(32+,2-+D,F(23+,2+,<<*C),84*+.*4,)(62/D(C+B()D
)D*+2*(3D869.(23+C.6C*.)(*/K+

%K++ID*+89(4-(23+D,/+8**2+-*/(32*-+)6+.*4,)*+)6+)D*+O6.J+6O+)D*+/J,44*.+89(4-(23/+8:+(2<6.C6.,)(23+)B6+8.(<S
C,2*4/+)D,)+,.*+(2)*2-*-+.*O4*<)+)D*+*4*F,)(62/+6O+)D*+.*/(-*2)(,4+846<S/+62+ID*+T,44+,2-+1*2)62+@6,-K+ID*
O69.)D+,2-+O(O)D+/)6.*:+(/+C.6C6/*-+)6+8*+/*)+(2+,)+86)D+/(-*/+)6+),S*+,<<692)+6O+)D*+D*(3D)+6O+)D*+,-^,<*2)
89(4-(23/d+)D*+C.6C6/*-+89(4-(23+B(44+8*+O69.+/)6.*:/+2*P)+)6+)D*+.*/(-*2)(,4+C.6C*.)(*/+62+ID*+T,44+,2-+26
D(3D*.+)D,2+)D*+.(-3*+6O+)D*+.66O+6O+)D*+.*/(-*2)(,4+C.6C*.)(*/+62+1*2)62+@6,-+K+ID*+/(P)D+/)6.*:+(/+C.6C6/*-+)6
8*+/*)+(2+,)+86)D+)D*+/(-*/+,2-+/*)+8,<S+O.6J+)D*+O.62)+*4*F,)(62+)6+.*-9<*+)D*+6F*.,44+894S+,2-+C.6J(2*2<*+6O
)D*+)6C+/)6.*:K+ID*+O66)C.(2)+6O+)D*+89(4-(23+B(44+O6446B+)D*+4(2*+6O+)D*+/()*7+C.6F(-(23+,+<9.F*-+O.62)+O,<,-*7
,446B(23+/C,<*+O6.+/6J*+4,2-/<,C(23d+)D*+89(4-(23+(/+,4(32*-+B()D+)D*+,-^,<*2)+89(4-(23+4(2*/+62+ID*+T,44+,2-

Page 18



1*2)62+@6,-K

!&K++[*/(32+-*),(4(23+D,/+8**2+C.6F(-*-+B()D(2+)D*+*4*F,)(62/+)6+8.*,S+9C+)D*+J,//+,2-+894S+6O+)D*+89(4-(23K
'9<D+O*,)9.*/+(2<49-*0

! ID*+)B6+9CC*.+O466./+,.*+,.)(<94,)*-+(2)6+)D.**+*4*J*2)/+l.*-9<(23+)D*(.+/<,4*m+U)B6+B(23/+,2-+<*2).,4
/*<)(62VK+ID(/+D,/+8**2+,<D(*F*-+B()D+)D*+<*2).,4+*4*J*2)+(2+<6469.*-+C,2*4/+9C+)6+)D*+O(O)D+O466.7+,2-
)D*+B(23/+(2+8.(<S+B6.S+UO69.)D+O466.V+,2-+34,i*-+UO(O)D+O466.VK+ID*+.66O4(2*+D,/+,4/6+8**2+,.)(<94,)*-+)6
8.*,S+9C+)D*+/S:4(2*

! W2+*PC.*//*-+^6(2)+4(2*+8*)B**2+)D*+)D(.-+,2-+O69.)D+O466./
! _/*+6O+O,<(23+8.(<S+O6.+)D*+O69.)D+O466.+/6+)D,)+()+D*,F(*.+(2+,CC*,.,2<*K+ID*+8.(<S+B6.S+B(44+8*

C,))*.2*-+)6+-(OO*.*2)(,)*+()+O.6J+)D*+O466./+8*46BK+ID(/+B(44+,//(/)+(2+.*O4*<)(23+)D*+/<,4*+6O+)D*
2*(3D869.(23+89(4-(23/

! N(O)D+O466.+)6+8*+4(3D)*.+(2+,CC*,.,2<*+(2<6.C6.,)(23+J6.*+34,i(23+B()D+6F*./,(4(23+*,F*/
! W+J6.*+C.62692<*-+*2).,2<*+)6+)D*+D6)*4+)D.693D+)D*+9/*+6O+,+<,26C:

!!K++?D(4/)+()+(/+,<S26B4*-3*-+)D,)+)D*+C.6C6/*-+89(4-(23+B(44+*P<**-+)D*+D*(3D)+6O+6)D*.+89(4-(23/+(2+)D*
46<,4():7+62+8,4,2<*7+()+(/+<62/(-*.*-+)D,)+)D(/+C.6J(2*2)+/()*+<,2+/9CC6.)+,+),44*.+89(4-(23K+Z)+(/+<62/(-*.*-+)D,)
)D*+89(4-(23+(/+6O+,2+,CC.6C.(,)*+-*/(327+),S(23+,<<692)+6O+)D*+/9..692-(23+<62)*P)+B()D+,+*4*J*2)/+6O+)D*
,-^6(2(23+89(4-(23/+.*O4*<)*-+(2+)D*+*4*F,)(62,4+).*,)J*2)K+ID*+/,J*+-*/(32+6O+89(4-(23+B,/+,CC.6F*-+(2+$&!!7
,2-+(2+C64(<:+)*.J/+)D*.*+D,F*+8**2+26+<D,23*/+)6+-*/(32+C64(<(*/+/(2<*+)D*+C.*F(69/+,CC.6F,4K

@c&&/6c0$*'066&;;$7/&'\1$%;'01U'A66&;;$7$/$%W'<0102&#&1%'./01

!$K++Z2+4(2*+B()D+)D*+.*`9(.*J*2)/+6O+C64(<:+"KG+6O+)D*+=62-62+]4,2+$&!!7+!&+6O+)D*+D6)*4+.66J/+B(44+8*
BD**4<D,(.+,<<*//(84*7+,<<692)(23+O6.+6F*.+!&e+6O+.66J/K+ID*+46<,)(62+6O+)D*+BD**4<D,(.+,<<*//(84*+.66J/
D,F*+8**2+,226),)*-+62+)D*+O466.+C4,2/+,2-+,+/9CC4*J*2)+)6+)D*+[*/(32+,2-+W<<*//+'),)*J*2)+D,/+8**2
C.6F(-*-+)D,)+-(/<9//*/+-(/,84*-+.66J/+,2-+O,<(4()(*/+B()D(2+)D*+D6)*4K+ID(/+J**)/+)D*+68^*<)(F*/+6O+C64(<:+"KG
6O+)D*+=62-62+]4,2+$&!!K

!RK++ID*+,CC4(<,)(62+(/+,4/6+,<<6JC,2(*-+8:+,2+W<<*//(8(4():+T,2,3*J*2)+]4,2K+ID*+C9.C6/*+6O+)D(/
-6<9J*2)+(/+)6+<62/(-*.+)D*+J,2,3*J*2)+,2-+6C*.,)(62+6O+,<<*//(84*+.66J/+O.6J+)D*+69)/*)+6O+)D*+-*/(32K
'9<D+-*),(4/+D,F*+8**2+/*)+69)+B()D(2+)D*+W<<*//(8(4():+T,2,3*J*2)+]4,2+UWT]V+89)+,/+)D*+,CC4(<,)(62+(/
69)4(2*+624:7+O944+-*),(4/+D,F*+26)+8**2+,3.**-+B()D+)D*+D6)*4+6C*.,)6.K+Z)+(/+)D*.*O6.*+.*<6JJ*2-*-+)D,)+O9.)D*.
-*),(4/+,.*+<62-()(62*-+)6+,2:+O6.)D<6J(23+<62/*2)+B()D+,+.*F(*B+J*<D,2(/J+/*<9.*-+)6+.*F(*B+)D*+WT]+62+,
:*,.4:+8,/(/K

+#)06%'"1'1&$2c7"\*;

!"K++I6+)D*+B*/)+,2-+/69)D+6O+)D*+/()*+4(*/+)D*+)D.**+/)6.*:+.*/(-*2)(,4+846<S/+6O+O4,)/+62+1*2)62+@6,-+,2-+ID*
T,44K+ID*+.*/(-*2)(,4+846<S/+62+1*2)62+@6,-+,.*+/*C,.,)*-+O.6J+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+8:+,+O66)C,)D+)D,)+C.6F(-*/
,<<*//+O.6J+1*2)62+@6,-+)6+86)D+)D*+*2).,2<*/+6O+)D*/*+.*/(-*2)(,4+846<S/+,2-+,+F*D(<94,.+,<<*//+.6,-+)D,)
.92/+C,.,44*4+B()D+1*2)62+@6,-+O.6J+ID*+T,44+)6+].*/)62+5(44K++ID*+.*/(-*2)(,4+846<S+62+ID*+T,44+(/+/*C,.,)*-
O.6J+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+8:+)D*+F*D(<94,.+,<<*//+.6,-+)D,)+.92/+C,.,44*4+B()D+1*2)62+@6,-+O.6J+ID*+T,44+)6
].*/)62+5(44K

!"#$%#&$'()*&++#&$&(,#*&(-*./01..2

!GK++[9*+)6+)D*+929/9,4+.*4,)(62/D(C+6O+)D*+89(4-(23+B()D+)D*+2*(3D869.(23+C.6C*.)(*/7+)D*+C.6C6/,4+-6*/+26)
-(.*<)4:+O,<*+)D*+.*,.+D,8(),84*+.66J+B(2-6B/+6O+)D*+/9..692-(23+.*/(-*2)(,4+C.6C*.)(*/+6.+,-^6(2+C.(F,)*
,J*2():#3,.-*2+,.*,/7+,2-+)D9/+)D*+39(-,2<*+,/+69)4(2*-+(2+']\!f+(/+26)+-(.*<)4:+,CC4(<,84*K+56B*F*.7+:69.
6OO(<*./+<62/(-*.+)D,)+)D*+C.(2<(C4*/+6O+']\!f+/D694-+8*+<62/(-*.*-+)6+,//(/)+(2+)D*+,//*//J*2)+6O+)D*+(JC,<)
62+)D*+,J*2()(*/+6O+/9..692-(23+2*(3D869.(23+C.6C*.)(*/K+ID*+,CC4(<,2)+D,/+-*J62/).,)*-+(2+)D*+[*/(32+,2-
W<<*//+'),)*J*2)+)D,)+)D*+D*(3D)+6O+)D*+J,(2+86-:+6O+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+(/+B()D(2+,+4(2*+-.,B2+,)+"G+-*3.**/
J*,/9.*-+O.6J+)D*+,J*2():+/C,<*+6O+)D*+C.6C*.)(*/+(2+1*2)62+@6,-K+ID(/+,J*2():+/C,<*+(/+(2O6.J,4+,2-+26)
C.(F,)*7+O.62)(23+62)6+)D*+,<<*//+.6,-+,2-+(/+J6.*+6O+,+4,2-/<,C*-+/C,<*K+ID*+J*,/9.*J*2)+(/+),S*2+BD*.*
)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+O,<*/+-(.*<)4:+62)6+)D*+,J*2():+,.*,K+56B*F*.7+,/+)D*+89(4-(23+(/+<9.F*-+B()D(2+)D*+C46)7+26)
,44+6O+)D*+89(4-(23+B694-+J**)+)D*+"G+-*3.**+39(-,2<*K+X69.+6OO(<*./+,.*+6O+)D*+F(*B+)D,)+3(F*2+)D,)+)D*
-*F*46CJ*2)+(/+,)+,2+684(`9*+,234*+(2+.*4,)(62+)6+)D*+,J*2():+/C,<*+,2-+624:+)D*+,234*-+C,.)+B694-+26)+O944:
<6JC4:+B()D+)D*+39(-,2<*7+)D*+(JC,<)+(/+26)+<62/(-*.*-7+62+8,4,2<*7+)6+8*+/6+/(32(O(<,2)+,/+)6+B,..,2)+,
.*,/62+O6.+.*O9/,4K

!HK++ID*+-*F*46CJ*2)+(/+/*C,.,)*-+O.6J+)D*+C.(F,)*+,J*2():+/C,<*+6O+)D*+C.6C*.)(*/+62+ID*+T,44+8:+)D*

Page 19



F*D(<94,.+,<<*//+.6,-K+?D(4/)+C,.)+6O+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+O,(4/+)D*+"G+-*3.**+,234*+BD*2+J*,/9.*-+O.6J+)D(/
,J*2():+/C,<*7+3(F*2+)D*+F(/9,4+/*C,.,)(62+C.6F(-*-+8:+)D*+,<<*//+.6,-+,2-+<6JC4(,2<*+B()D+$0!+39(-*4(2*
U,3,(2+26)+-(.*<)4:+,CC4(<,84*+89)+,+9/*O94+)66V7+()+(/+<62/(-*.*-+)D,)+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+B694-+26)+D,.J+)D*
,J*2():+6O+2*(3D869.(23+C.6C*.)(*/+)6+,2+92,<<*C),84*+-*3.**K+Z2+,--()(627+-9*+)6+)D*+6.(*2),)(627+)D*.*+B(44+8*
26+/(32(O(<,2)+46//+6O+/924(3D)(23+,/+,+.*/94)+6O+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+(JC,<)(23+62+)D*+9/*,8(4():+6O+)D*+,J*2():
/C,<*K

!fK++ID*+684(`9*+,234*7+C.6^*<)(62+6O+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+O.6J+)D*+.*,.+D,8(),84*+.66J+B(2-6B/+6O+)D*+O4,)/+B()D(2
ID*+T,44+,2-+1*2)62+@6,-7+,2-+<9.F*-+,234*+6O+)D*+89(4-(237+,446B/+O6.+,2+,<<*C),84*+4*F*4+6O+69)466S+)6+8*
J,(2),(2*-+O6.+)D*+6<<9C,2)/+6O+,-^6(2(23+.*/(-*2)(,4+C.6C*.)(*/K

3&41')50*&(-*6/(1')50

!QK++W+[,:4(3D)+,2-+'924(3D)+W//*//J*2)+D,/+8**2+/98J())*-K+ID(/+<62<49-*/+)D,)+)D*+,OO*<)+6O+)D*
-*F*46CJ*2)+9C62+)D*+-,:4(3D)+)6+D,8(),84*+.66J/+(2+,-^,<*2)+C.6C*.)(*/+B(44+8*+2*34(3(84*K

!%K++'924(3D)+)6+)D*+D,8(),84*+.66J/+O6.+)D*+.*/(-*2)(,4+846<S/+62+1*2)62+@6,-+,2-+ID*+T,44+B(44+26)+8*
/(32(O(<,2)4:+,OO*<)*-+8:+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)K+ID*+.*C6.)+-6*/+(-*2)(O:+)D,)+/924(3D)+)6+)D*+O.62)+B(2-6B/+6O+)D*
C.6C*.):+(2+1(23/89.:+;(.<4*+B(44+8*+,OO*<)*-7+D6B*F*.+)D(/+(/+4,.3*4:+8*<,9/*+)D*/*+D,8(),84*+.66J+B(2-6B/
O,<*+(2+,+26.)D*.4:+-(.*<)(627+,2-+,4.*,-:+.*<*(F*+4(J()*-+/924(3D)K+ID*/*+.66J/+B694-+,4.*,-:+O,(4+39(-,2<*
4*F*4/+,2-+,2:+O9.)D*.+.*-9<)(62+B694-+,4/6+O,(47+)D693D+()+(/+26)+<62/(-*.*-+)D*+.*-9<)(62+B694-+8*+)6+,2
92,<<*C),84*+-*3.**K+W/+/9<D7+)D(/+(/+26)+<62/(-*.*-+/6+/(32(O(<,2)+)6+B,..,2)+.*O9/,4K

$&K++?D(4/)+()+(/+26)*-+)D,)+)D*+4,2-/<,C*-+,.*,+(2+8*)B**2+)D*+.*/(-*2)(,4+846<S/+62+1*2)62+@6,-+,2-+)D*
F*D(<94,.+,<<*//+.6,-+B(44+*PC*.(*2<*+,+.*-9<)(62+(2+)D*+,J692)+6O+/924(3D)+.*<*(F*-7+)D(/+B(44+624:+8*+O6.+,
4(J()*-+C,.)+6O+)D*+-,:+U*,.4:+J6.2(23VK+W/+.*O*..*-+)6+,86F*7+-9*+)6+)D*+6.(*2),)(627+)D*.*+B(44+8*+26+/(32(O(<,2)
46//+6O+/924(3D)(23+,/+,+.*/94)+6O+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+(JC,<)(23+62+)D*+9/*8(4():+6O+)D*+,J*2():+/C,<*+O6.+)D*
.*/(-*2)(,4+846<S/+62+ID*+T,44K

$!K++Z)+/D694-+8*+26)*-+)D,)+)D*+.*4,)(62/D(C+6O+)D*+2*B+D6)*4+89(4-(23+)6+2*(3D869.(23+.*/(-*2)(,4+C.6C*.)(*/+(/
)D*+/,J*+)D,2+)D*+C.*F(69/+,CC.6F,47+,2-+)D,)+)D*.*+D,F*+26)+8**2+,2:+<D,23*/+(2+C64(<:+)*.J/+(2+.*/C*<)+6O
<62/(-*.,)(62+2*(3D869.(23+,J*2():K

7.'8#

$$K++ID*+,CC4(<,2)/+D,F*+/98J())*-+,2+Y2F(.62J*2),4+>6(/*+W//*//J*2)+BD(<D+69)4(2*/+)D*+26(/*+*J(//(62
4*F*4/+)D,)+B694-+2**-+)6+8*+J*)+8:+C4,2)+,2-+/*.F(<*/+,)+)D*+D6)*4+)6+8*+4(S*4:+)6+26)+<,9/*+,+29(/,2<*+)6
2*(3D869.(23+C.6C*.)(*/K+X69.+6OO(<*./+(2+Y2F(.62J*2),4+5*,4)D+D,F*+.*F(*B*-+)D(/+-6<9J*2)+,2-+.*<6JJ*2-
)D,)+,+<62-()(62+(/+/*<9.*-+,/+C,.)+6O+,2:+O6.)D<6J(23+C4,22(23+<62/*2)+)6+.*`9(.*+)D*+<9J94,)(F*+26(/*+4*F*4
O.6J+,2:+C4,2)7+)63*)D*.+B()D+,2:+,//6<(,)*-+-9<)(237+8*+,)+4*,/)+!&-c+8*46B+)D*+J*,/9.*-+8,<S3.692-+26(/*
4*F*4+BD*2+J*,/9.*-+,)+)D*+2*,.*/)+26(/*+/*2/()(F*+C.*J(/*/K+ID(/+(/+)6+*2/9.*+)D,)+)D*+6<<9C(*./+6O
2*(3D869.(23+C.*J(/*/+-6+26)+/9OO*.+,+46//+6O+,J*2():+8:+.*,/62+O6.+26(/*+29(/,2<*+O.6J+C4,2)+,2-
J,<D(2*.:K

E*01;)"*%0%$"1

$RK++ID*+/()*+D,/+J6-*.,)*+,<<*//+)6+C984(<+).,2/C6.)+U]IW=+RV7+B()D+1(23/89.:+_2-*.3.692-+'),)(62+,2-+O(F*
89/+/*.F(<*/+B()D(2+H"&+J*).*/+UQ+J(29)*/+B,4SVK+E2+/).**)+C,.S(23+,.692-+)D*+/()*+O.62),3*+(/+C.6D(8()*-+,)+,44
)(J*/K+_2.*/).(<)*-+C,.S(23+(/+,F,(4,84*+62+ID*+T,447+,2-+62+/).**)+C,.S(23+(/+,4/6+,F,(4,84*+,4623+1*2)62
@6,-+)6+)D*+B*/)+69)/(-*+6O+C*,S+D69./K+ID*/*+.6,-/+,.*+3*2*.,44:+B*44+C,.S*-+-9.(23+)D*+-,:7+-9*+)6+)D*
,J692)+6O+<6JJ*.<(,4+,<)(F():+(2+)D*+,.*,7+89)+4*//+/6+,)+2(3D)K

$"K++ID*+*P(/)(23+D6)*4+D,/+,+<,.+C,.S+,2-+/*.F(<*+:,.-+,)+)D*+.*,.+6O+)D*+/()*7+C.6F(-(23+!G+)6+$&+<,.+C,.S(23
/C,<*/K+ID*+<,.+C,.S+(/+,<<*//*-+F(,+,+"KQJ+B(-*+<.6//6F*.+B()D+$KGJ+S*.8+.,-((+O.6J+ID*+T,44K+W+.(/(23
8,..(*.+(/+46<,)*-+,)+)D*+D(3DB,:+8692-,.:K+ID*+2*B+D6)*4+B(44+C.6F(-*+/*F*2+<,.+C,.S(23+/C,<*/+U(2<49-(23+"
-(/,84*-+8,:/V+,)+)D*+.*,.+6O+)D*+/()*K+ID*/*+/C,<*/+B(44+8*+J,-*+,F,(4,84*+)6+-(/,84*-+D6)*4+39*/)/+,2-+/),OOK
>6+3*2*.,4+C,.S(23+B(44+8*+C.6F(-*-+O6.+)D*+39*/)/K+W<<*//+B(44+/)(44+8*+C.6F(-*-+O.6J+ID*+T,447+89)+F(,+,
B(-*2*-+GKGJ+<.6//6F*.+,2-+-.(F*B,:+B()D+"G&JJ+J,.3(2/+)D.693D+,+"KGJ+D(3D+,.<DB,:+)D.693D+)D*
89(4-(23K+W+.(/(23+8,..(*.+(/+.*),(2*-+,)+)D*+D(3DB,:+8692-,.:K+]*-*/).(,2+,<<*//+.*J,(2/+,+O66)C,)D+,<.6//+,
4,2-/<,C*-+,.*,+)6+)D*+O.62)+6O+)D*+89(4-(23K

$GK++ID*+/<,4*+6O+)D(/+C.6C6/,4+(/+/9<D+)D,)+<,.*O94+<62/(-*.,)(62+J9/)+8*+3(F*2+)6+)D*+46<,4+).,2/C6.)+2*)B6.SK
ID*.*O6.*+(2+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+C64(<:+I@>!+)D*+,CC4(<,2)/+D,F*+C.6F(-*-+,+I.,2/C6.)+'),)*J*2)K+ID*+O(2-(23

Page 20



6O+)D(/+.*C6.)+,.*+-(/<9//*-+(2+O9.)D*.+-*),(4+8*46BK

9&$*&(-*,.&,5*+&$2'()

$HK++;,.+C,.S(23+,446B,2<*/+O6.+D6)*4+9/*/+,.*+/*)+69)+(2+/),2-,.-+]'!!+6O+)D*+_[]K+ID(/+C*.J()/+9C+)6+62*
<,.+C,.S(23+/C,<*+C*.+O(F*+8*-.66J/7+C49/+62*+/C,<*+C*.+O(F*+/),OO7+3(F(23+,+)6),4+J,P(J9J+,446B,2<*+6O+$!
/C,<*/K+'*F*2+C,.S(23+/C,<*/+U(2<49-(23+O69.+-(/,84*-+8,:/V+,.*+C.6C6/*-+O6.+)D(/+-*F*46CJ*2)K+ID*/*+B(44
8*+O6.+9/*+8:+-(/,84*-+39*/)/+,2-+/),OO+J*J8*./+6O+)D*+D6)*4K+>6+3*2*.,4+39*/)+C,.S(23+(/+C.6C6/*-+,2-
39*/)/+B(44+8*+26)(O(*-+,)+)D*+)(J*+6O+866S(23+)D,)+26+C,.S(23+(/+,F,(4,84*+62+/()*K+X69.+6OO(<*./+(2+).,2/C6.),)(62
D,F*+<62/(-*.*-+)D,)+/D6.)O,44+,2-+)D*+4(S*4:+(JC,<)+6O+6F*./C(44+C,.S(23+O.6J+)D*+/()*7+,2-+D,F*+,-F(/*-+)D,)
)D*.*+(/+3*2*.,44:+62a/).**)+C,.S(23+/C,<*/+,F,(4,84*+,4623+ID*+T,44+,2-+1*2)62+@6,-+(2+)D*+*F*2(23/+,2-
C,:+,2-+-(/C4,:+C,.S(23+,4623+1(23/89.:+@6,-7+BD(<D+<,2+)63*)D*.+/,O*4:+,<<6JJ6-,)*+6F*./C(44+C,.S(23
O.6J+)D*+/()*+B()D69)+)D*+2**-+O6.+39*/)/+)6+C,.S+(2+2*,.8:+.*/(-*2)(,4+/).**)/K

$fK++],.S(23+/),2-,.-+]'!!+,4/6+.*`9(.*-+,+<6,<D+C,.S(23+/C,<*+)6+8*+C.6F(-*-+O6.+)D*+D6)*4+,/+()+<62),(2/
J6.*+)D,2+G&+8*-.66J/K+\(F*2+)D*+<62/).,(2*-+2,)9.*+6O+)D(/+/()*7+()+(/+26)+C.,<)(<,4+)6+C.6F(-*+,+C*.J,2*2)4:
J,.S*-+<6,<D+C,.S(23+/C,<*K+Z)+(/+)D*.*O6.*+C.6C6/*-+)6+<6.-62+6OO+/C,<*/+B()D(2+)D*+.*,.+<,.+C,.S+BD*2*F*.
,+<6,<D+(/+C.*a866S*-7+BD(<D+B694-+,446B+)D*+<6,<D+)6+*2)*.+,2-+)9.2+B()D(2+)D*+/()*7+8*O6.*+C,.S(23+,4623+)D*
-.(F*B,:7+BD(<D+D,/+/9OO(<(*2)+B(-)D+)6+,446B+<,./+)6+C,//+,+C,.S*-+<6,<DK+W/+,+4,.3*+<6,<D+C,.):+B694-
6<<9C:+,+4,.3*+C.6C6.)(62+6O+)D*+D6)*4+.66J/7+)D(/+/:/)*J+/D694-+26)+<,9/*+)66+J9<D+-(/.9C)(62+)6+6)D*.
39*/)/K+Z)+(/+)D*.*O6.*+.*<6JJ*2-*-+)D,)+,/+C,.)+6O+)D*+I.,F*4+]4,2+O6.+)D*+/()*7+-*),(4/+6O+)D*+J,2,3*J*2)
,..,23*J*2)/+O6.+)D*+<6,<D*/+(2<49-(23+)D*+9/*+6O+,+<62<(*.3*+/*.F(<*+BD*.*8:+39*/)/+B(44+8*+.*`9(.*-+)6
4*,F*+)D*(.+F*D(<4*+S*:/+B()D+D6)*4+/),OO+)6+,446B+)D*+<,./+)6+8*+J,26*9F.*-+/6+)D,)+)D*+,.*,+<,2+8*+J,-*
,F,(4,84*+(2+,-F,2<*+6O+)D*+<6,<D+,..(F(237+(/+.*<6JJ*2-*-+)6+8*+/*<9.*-+,/+C,.)+6O+)D*+'*<)(62+!&H
W3.**J*2)+O6.+)D(/+/<D*J*K+ID(/+J,2,3*J*2)+,..,23*J*2)+B,/+/*<9.*-+,/+C,.)+6O+)D*+I.,F*4+]4,2+O6.+)D*
C.*F(69/+/<D*J*K

6#$"','()

$QK++'),2-,.-+]'$!+,/+/*)+69)+(2+)D*+_[]+.*`9(.*/+D6)*4/+)6+8*+/*.F(<*-+8:+QJ+.(3(-+F*D(<4*/K+ID(/+/(i*+6O
F*D(<4*+<,2+*2)*.+,2-+)9.2+B()D(2+)D*+/()*+B()D69)+,2:+C,.S(23+/C,<*/+2**-(23+)6+8*+),S*2+69)7+)D9/+/,)(/O:(23
/*.F(<(23+.*`9(.*J*2)/K

:',4,1#8

$%K++ID*.*+(/+26+C,.)(<94,.+/),2-,.-+O6.+8(<:<4*+C,.S(237+89)+)D*+C.6C6/*-+C.6F(/(62+6O+,+/*<9.*+/)6.*+6O+*(3D)
8(<:<4*/+(/+<62/(-*.*-+,<<*C),84*7+C.6F(-(23+62*+/),OO+O6.+*F*.:+)B6+/),OOK

;10#$&0'.(8*0.*&,,#88*.(*<5#*=&11

R&K++ID*+-.(F*B,:+,2-+<.6//6F*.+,.*+)6+8*+.*),(2*-+(2+)D*(.+<9..*2)+C6/()(627+,<<*//*-+6OO+ID*+T,447+89)
/4(3D)4:+B(-*2*-+)6+,<<6JJ6-,)*+/*.F(<*+F*D(<4*/+,2-+<6,<D*/K+Z2+,--()(62+)6+(2<.*,/(23+)D*+B(-)D+6O+)D*
<.6//6F*.+)6+GKGJ7+:69.+6OO(<*./+(2+).,2/C6.),)(62+D,F*+.*`9*/)*-+)D,)+)D*+*P(/)(23+S*.8+.,-((+B(44+,4/6+2**-+)6
8*+(2<.*,/*-+)6+,)+4*,/)+"JK+Z)+(/+.*<6JJ*2-*-+)D,)+)D*/*+,4)*.,)(62/+,.*+/*<9.*-+8:+<62-()(62K

>?+&,0*.@*05#*+$.+.8&1*/+.(*05#*1.,&1*0$&(8+.$0*(#0A.$2

R!K++ID*+,CC4(<,2)/+D,F*+/98J())*-+,+I.,2/C6.)+'),)*J*2)+)6+,<<6JC,2:+)D*+,CC4(<,)(62K++W/+-(/<9//*-
,86F*7+)D*+C.6C6/*-+D6)*4+B(44+26)+C.6F(-*+,2:+3*2*.,4+C,.S(23+O6.+D6)*4+39*/)/K+T,2,3*J*2)+,..,23*J*2)/
B(44+8*+/*<9.*-+)D.693D+,+I.,F*4+]4,2+,/+C,.)+6O+)D*+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)+,2-+39*/)/+B(44+8*+26)(O(*-+,)+)D*
)(J*+6O+866S(23+)D,)+26+62+/()*+C,.S(23+(/+,F,(4,84*K+EOO(<*./+(2+I.,2/C6.),)(62+D,F*+,-F(/*-+)D,)+,2:+6F*./C(44
C,.S(23+<,2+8*+/,O*4:+,<<6JJ6-,)*-+62+)D*+/9..692-(23+/).**)/+B()D69)+2**-(23+)6+C,.S+(2+)D*+.*/(-*2)(,4
.6,-/K

R$K++ID*+I.,2/C6.)+'),)*J*2)+D,/+<62/(-*.*-+)D*+4(S*4:+29J8*.+6O+).(C/+3*2*.,)*-+8:+)D*+C.6C6/,4+D6)*4+(2+)D*
J6.2(23+,2-+*F*2(23+C*,S+D69./7+8,/*-+62+<6JC,.(/62/+B()D+-,),+D*4-+O6.+6)D*.+D6)*4/+,<.6//+=62-62+B()D
/(J(4,.+4*F*4/+6O+C984(<+).,2/C6.)+,<<*//(8(4():+U]IW=/VK+ID(/+*/)(J,)*-+).(C/+8:+,44+J6-*/+)6),44(23+!Q
,..(F,4/#""+-*C,.)9.*/+(2+)D*+J6.2(23+C*,S+UQa%,JV+,2-+R!+,..(F,4/#$$+-*C,.)9.*/+(2+)D*+*F*2(23+C*,S+D69.
UGaHCJV7+6O+BD(<D+G+,..(F,4/#Q+-*C,.)9.*/+(2+)D*+,J+C*,S+,2-+!&+,..(F,4/#"+-*C,.)9.*/+(2+)D*+CJ+C*,S+B694-
8*+8:+<,.K+ID*+).,OO(<+O(39.*/+.*C.*/*2)+4*//+)D,2+!e+6O+)D*+*P(/)(23+O46B+62+)D*+,-^,<*2)+.6,-/7+,2-+:69.
6OO(<*./+(2+).,2/C6.),)(62+D,F*+,-F(/*-+)D,)+)D(/+(/+26)+<62/(-*.*-+)6+8*+/(32(O(<,2)+*2693D+)6+B,..,2)+,2:
O9.)D*.+^92<)(62+<,C,<():+,//*//J*2)+(2+)D*+,.*,K+'(J(4,.4:7+)D*+(JC,<)+62+46<,4+89/+,2-+.,(4+/*.F(<*/+(/+26)
<62/(-*.*-+)6+8*+/(32(O(<,2)K+56B*F*.7+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+B(44+,--+)6+C*-*/).(,2+J6F*J*2)/+(2+)D*+F(<(2():+6O+)D*

Page 21



/()*+,2-+)D*.*+(/+,+2**-+)6+(JC.6F*+<.6//(23+O,<(4()(*/+62+)D*+N.:*2)+?,:+,.J+6O+1(23/89.:+;(.<4*+.692-,869)
U(K*K+.*C4,<(23+)D*+i*8.,+<.6//(23+B()D+,+C*4(<,2+<.6//(23V7+)D*.*8:+(JC.6F(23+/,O*):+8*)B**2+)D*+/()*+,2-
1(23/89.:+_2-*.3.692-+/),)(62K+ID*+C.*F(69/+/<D*J*+/*<9.*-+/9/),(2,84*+).,2/C6.)+C.6F(/(62/+(2+)D*+F(<(2():
6O+)D*+/()*+,/+C,.)+6O+)D*+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)K+W/+c.*2)+D,/+26B+,-6C)*-+()+;Z=+/9<D+<62).(89)(62/+2**-+)6
8*+C.6F(-*-+,/+C,.)+6O+)D*+J62(*/+68),(2*-+O.6J+c.*2)b/+;Z=K

RRK++Z2+,--()(627+,/+)D*+C.6C6/*-+D6)*4+*P<**-/+)D*+)D.*/D64-+/*)+69)+(2+IO=b/+\9(-,2<*+O6.+?6.SC4,<*+I.,F*4
]4,2/+6O+G&+8*-.66J/7+,+O944+I.,F*4+]4,2+(/+.*`9(.*-+)6+8*+C.6-9<*-K+ID(/+(/+.*<6JJ*2-*-+)6+8*+/*<9.*-
)D.693D+)D*+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)+O6.+)D(/+/<D*J*7+B()D+,+.*`9(.*J*2)+)6+92-*.),S*+,+8,/*4(2*+/9.F*:+6O+)D*
*P(/)(23+D6)*4+B()D(2+)D.**+J62)D/+6O+)D*+/(32(23+6O+)D*+,3.**J*2)+,2-+)6+/98J()+,2-+,CC.6F,4+,+O944+I.,F*4
]4,2+C.(6.+)6+6<<9C,)(62+6O+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)K

F\;%0$107$/$%W

R"K++W<D(*F(23+/9/),(2,84*+-*F*46CJ*2)+(/+*//*2)(,4+)6+<4(J,)*+<D,23*+J()(3,)(62+,2-+,-,C),)(62K+ID*+J6/)
.*<*2)+.*4*F,2)+C64(<:+O.,J*B6.S+(2<49-*/+c.*2)n/+,-6C)*-+;6.*+').,)*3:+$&!&+C64(<:+;]!% :$#(0*60$&0#)',
91'?&0#*95&()#*='0')&0'.(*&(-*;-&+0&0'.(*=#&8/$#8+,2-+)D*+\=Wn/+=62-62+]4,2+$&!!+C64(<(*/+B()D(2
;D,C)*.+N(F* B.(-.(C8*D#8+.(8#*0.*91'?&0#*95&()#K

9.?+1'&(,#*A'05*:$#(0*+.1','#8

RGK+ + Z2+ /9CC6.)+ 6O+ )D*+ 68^*<)(F*+ 6O+ /,)(/O:(23+ ;6.*+ ').,)*3:+ C64(<:+ ;]!% :$#(0* 60$&0#)',* 91'?&0#* 95&()#
='0')&0'.(*&(-*;-&+0&0'.( T*,/9.*/7+,+c@YYWT+].*+W//*//J*2)+@*C6.)+D,/+8**2+/98J())*-+C.*-(<)(23+)D*
-*F*46CJ*2)+B694-+,<D(*F*+,+/<6.*+6O+f!e+BD(<D+3(F*/+,+.,)(23+6O+YP<*44*2)K+ID(/+(/+)6+8*+/*<9.*-+,/+C,.)+6O
)D*+/*<)(62+!&H+,3.**J*2)K

RHK+ +c.*2)n/+_[]+$&&"+C64(<:+cY!$+,2-+']\!% 6/80&'(&%1#*3#8')(E*9.(80$/,0'.(*F*G.11/0'.(*9.(0$.1+$&&R
.*`9(.*+)D*+/98J(//(62+6O+,+'9/),(2,84*+[*F*46CJ*2)+;D*<S4(/)d+)D*+,CC4(<,)(62+(/+/9CC6.)*-+8:+,+<6JC4*)*-
c.*2)+'9/),(2,84*+[*F*46CJ*2)+;D*<S4(/)+BD(<D+-*J62/).,)*/+,+/<6.*+6O+6F*.+G&e+<,2+8*+,<D(*F*-K+ID*
'9/),(2,84*+[*F*46CJ*2)+;D*<S4(/)+(/+)6+8*+/*<9.*-+,/+C,.)+6O+)D*+/*<)(62+!&H+,3.**J*2)K

RfK++Z2+.*/C*<)+6O+c.*2)n/+/9/),(2,8(4():+C64(<(*/7+)D*+C.6C6/,4+(/+<62/(-*.*-+,<<*C),84*K

9.?+1'&(,#*A'05*B.(-.(*G1&(*HIJJ

RQK++ID*+/<D*J*+(2<49-*/+J*,/9.*/+)6+J(2(J(/*+)D*+(JC,<)+6O+)D(/+C.6C6/,4+627+,2-+J()(3,)*+O6.+)D*+*OO*<)/
6O7+<4(J,)*+<D,23*+,2-+:69.+6OO(<*./+<62/(-*.+)D*+C.6C6/,4+)6+8*+(2+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+)D*+*2*.3:+D(*.,.<D:+,/
.*`9(.*-+8:+=62-62+]4,2+$&!!+C64(<:+GK$ ='('?'8'()*,&$%.(*-'.K'-#*#?'88'.(8+C,.)+U,V0+U(V+8*+4*,20+9/*+4*//
*2*.3:d+U((V+8*+<4*,20+/9CC4:+*2*.3:+*OO(<(*2)4:d+U(((V+8*+3.**20+9/*+.*2*B,84*+*2*.3:K

R%K+ + ID*+ ,CC4(<,)(62+ (/+ /9CC6.)*-+ 8:+ ,2+ Y2*.3:+ ').,)*3:K+ Z2+ /9JJ,.:7+ )D*+ C.6C6/,4+J**)/+ )D*+ <.()*.(,+ 6O
=62-62+]4,2+C64(<:+GK$+O6.+RGe+(JC.6F*J*2)+62+],.)+=+$&!R+c9(4-(23+@*394,)(62/K++W+)6),4+.*-9<)(62+6O+Rfe
(/+C.6C6/*-K+'9<D+J*,/9.*/+,.*+)6+8*+/*<9.*-+,/+C,.)+6O+)D*+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)K

! =*,2+J*,/9.*/

+ + ID*+ 89(4-(23/+ B(44+ 8*+ <62/).9<)*-+ 9/(23+ ,+ .,23*+ 6O+ C,//(F*+ -*/(32+ O*,)9.*/+ )6+ J**)+ 89(4-(23
.*394,)(62/7+ (2<49-(23+ D(3D*.+ O,8.(<+ /C*<(O(<,)(62+ ,2-+ (JC.6F*J*2)+ 6F*.+ 89(4-(23+ .*394,)(62/+ ,(.
C*.J*,8(4():+ ),.3*)K+ YOO(<(*2)+ 89(4-(23+ /*.F(<*+ /:/)*J/+ ,.*+ C.6C6/*-+ (2<49-(23+ *OO(<(*2)+ 4(3D)(237
J*<D,2(<,4+F*2)(4,)(62+,2-+D*,)+.*<6F*.:+BD*.*+O*,/(84*K

!;4*,2+J*,/9.*/

ID*+C.6C6/,4+B(44+(2<6.C6.,)*+,+;6J8(2*-+5*,)+,2-+]6B*.+':/)*J+U;5]VK

! \.**2+J*,/9.*/

ID*+/<D*J*+C.6C6/*/+)6+(2/),44+]D6)6F64),(<+],2*4/7+,<<692)(23+O6.+fe+.*2*B,84*+*2*.3:K+K+?D(4/)
)D(/+ (/+4*//+)D,2+)D*+J(2(J9J+.*`9(.*J*2)+6O+$&e+.*2*B,84*+*2*.3:+.*`9(.*J*2)+/*)+69)+(2+C64(<:
GKf+6O+)D*+=62-62+]4,27+3(F*2+)D,)+)D*+6F*.,44+/<D*J*+,<D(*F*/+,+<,.862+.*-9<)(62+6O+,)+4*,/)+RGe
(JC.6F*J*2)+62+],.)+=+$&!R+c9(4-(23+@*394,)(62/+,2-+,<D(*F*/+c@YYWT+YP<*44*2)7+)D(/+/D6.)O,44+(/
26)+<62/(-*.*-+(2+()/*4O+/9OO(<(*2)+)6+B,..,2)+,+.*,/62+O6.+.*O9/,4K

Page 22



A$*'d\0/$%W

"&K++ID*+C.6C6/*-+-*F*46CJ*2)+(/+B()D(2+,2+W(.+k9,4():+T,2,3*J*2)+W.*,7+/6+*P).,+<,.*+2**-/+)6+8*+),S*2
-9.(23+)D*+-*J64()(62+,2-+<62/).9<)(62+CD,/*/+)6+C.*F*2)+-9/)+*J(//(62/K+Z)+(/+.*<6JJ*2-*-+)D,)+,
;62/).9<)(62+T*)D6-+'),)*J*2)+(/+<62-()(62*-+)6+,2:+O6.)D<6J(23+<62/*2)+)6+<62).64+-9/)7+26(/*+,2-+6)D*.
*2F(.62J*2),4+(JC,<)/+6O+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)K

"!K++Z)+(/+,4/6+26)*-+)D,)+)D*+/<D*J*+C.6C6/*/+,+;6J8(2*-+5*,)+,2-+]6B*.+C4,2)+U;5]VK+'9<D+,+D*,)(23
/:/)*J+B,/+C.6C6/*-+,/+C,.)+6O+)D*+C.*F(69/+,CC.6F,4K+W/+;5]+D,/+)D*+C6)*2)(,4+)6+(JC,<)+62+46<,4+,(.
`9,4():7+:69.+6OO(<*./+(2+*2F(.62J*2),4+D*,4)D+D,F*+.*<6JJ*2-+)D,)+,+<62-()(62+(/+/*<9.*-+O6.+,2+,(.+`9,4():
(JC,<)+,//*//J*2)+)6+8*+/98J())*-+C.(6.+)6+<6JJ*2<*J*2)+6O+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)K

B01U;60)$12

"$K++W/+C,.)+6O+)D*+69)4(2*+C4,22(23+<62/*2)7+4,2-/<,C*+(/+)6+8*+.*/*.F*-+)6+,+4,)*.+/),3*K+W+/()*+C4,2+D,/+8**2
C.6F(-*-+)D,)+(2-(<,)(F*4:+/D6B/+)D*+,.*,/+6O+4,2-/<,C(237+BD(<D+,.*+C.*-6J(2,2)4:+<62),(2*-+)6+)D*+O.62)+6O
)D*+D6)*4+(2<6.C6.,)(23+,+C*-*/).(,2+C,)DB,:+)6+)D*+*2).,2<*K+W+4,2-/<,C*+/).(C+(/+,4/6+C.6F(-*-+,4623+)D*+.*,.
8692-,.:+B()D+,+2*B+8692-,.:+B,44K+W+3.**2#8.6B2+.66O+C.6C6/*-K++N944+-*),(4/+6O+4,2-/<,C(23+B(44+8*+/*<9.*-
,)+)D*+.*/*.F*-+J,))*./+,2-+B(44+(2<49-*+).**+C4,2)(23+B()D(2+)D*+O.62),3*+,2-+,+4(F(23+.66O+(JC4*J*2)*-+62+)D*
.66OK+Z)+(/+,4/6+.*<6JJ*2-*-+)D,)+'_['+,.*+)6+8*+(2<6.C6.,)*-K

F&6%$"1'34I'A2*&&#&1%'01U'!"##\1$%W'+1a*0;%*\6%\*&'B&bW

"RK++ID*+C.*F(69/+,CC.6F,4+B,/+/98^*<)+)6+,+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)+)D,)+/*<9.*-+,+29J8*.+6O+<4,9/*/K+W
29J8*.+6O+)D*/*+<4,9/*/+B(44+8*+C.6F(-*-+(2+)D*+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)+)6+)D(/+/<D*J*+(2<49-(23+)D*+I.,F*4
]4,2+B()D+<6,<D+C,.S(23+J,2,3*J*2)+,..,23*J*2)/7+;62/(-*.,)*+;62).,<)6./+'<D*J*+,2-+/9/),(2,8(46():
J*,/9.*/+U,4)D693D+)D*+/9/),(2,8(4():+.*`9(.*J*2)/+D,F*+8**2+9C-,)*-+)6+.*O4*<)+<9..*2)+C64(<:+a+/**
C,.,3.,CD/+R"+)6+R%+,86F*VK

""K++W/+-(/<9//*-+,86F*7+/),2-,.-/+<D,.3*/+D,F*+8**2+.*C4,<*-+B()D+c.*2)b/+;Z=K+ID*+C.*F(69/+<62/*2)
/*<9.*-+,+O(2,2<(,4+<62).(89)(62+6O+hf!%+C*.+,--()(62,4+8*-.66J+Uh"H7&!HV+)6+8*+9)(4(/*-+8:+)D*+;692<(4
)6B,.-/+)D*+C.6F(/(62+,2-#6.+(JC.6F*J*2)+6O+,44+6.+/6J*+6O+)D*+O6446B(23+J*,/9.*/0

+ U,V+YJC46:J*2)+).,(2(23+6CC6.)92()(*/+(2+)D*+46<,4+,.*,
+ U8V+'9/),(2,84*+).,2/C6.)+(2+)D*+46<,4+,.*,
+ U<V+'C6.)+,2-#6.+6C*2+/C,<*+(2+)D*+,.*,
+ U-V+Y2F(.62J*2),4+(JC.6F*J*2)/+(2+)D*+46<,4+,.*,K

Z)+,4/6+.*`9(.*-+)D*+D6)*4+)6+6OO*.+,+<62).,<)+6O+C,(-+).,(2(23+,2-+*JC46:J*2)+O6.+,+C*.(6-+6O+26)+4*//+)D,2+62*
:*,.+)6+)B6+92*JC46:*-+6.+/<D664+4*,F*.+.*/(-*2)/+4(F(23+(2+)D*+;692<(4b/+,.*,K+ZO+)D(/+684(3,)(62+B,/+26)
<6JC4(*-+B()D+,2+,--()(62,4+h$Q!+C*.+,--()(62,4+8*-.66J+B694-+8*+.*`9(.*-+O6.)+)D*+J*,/9.*/+,/+/*)+69)
,86F*K+ID(/+B694-+8.(23+)D*+6F*.,44+<62).(89)(62+)6+hH"7&&&K

"GK++W/+c.*2)+D,/+,-6C)*-+()/+;Z=+,+/),2-,.-+<62).(89)(62+<,2+26+4623*.+8*+,CC4(*-K+ID*+c.*2)+;Z=
<62).(89)(62+O6.+)D(/+/<D*J*+(/+h$HQ7HfHKR"+BD(<D+B(44+36+)6B,.-/+(JC.6F*J*2)/+(2+)D*+,.*,+/9<D+,/
/9/),(2,84*+).,2/C6.)+(2+)D*+46<,4+,.*,7+/C6.)+,2-#6.+6C*2+/C,<*+(2+)D*+,.*,+,2-+*2F(.62J*2),4+(JC.6F*J*2)/
(2+)D*+46<,4+,.*,K+Z2+4(2*+B()D+)D*+;692<(4b/+]4,22(23+E84(3,)(62/+'][7+)D*+<9..*2)+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)
.*`9(.*/+)D*+6B2*.+)6+*2)*.+(2)6+,+I.,(2(23+,2-+YJC46:J*2)+].63.,JJ*+BD(<D+B(44+(2<49-*+)D*+,CC.6F,4+6O+,2
YJC46:J*2)+Y2)*.C.(/*+,2-+I.,(2(23+]4,2K+ID(/+B(44+/**S+)6+,<D(*F*+!+(2+!&+6O+)D*+C.6^*<)*-+<62/).9<)(62+^68/
)6+8*+D*4-+8:+c.*2)+.*/(-*2)/+,2-+O6.+*F*.:+!+(2+!&&+<62/).9<)(62+^68/+)6+C.6F(-*+C,(-+).,(2(23+O6.+,+C.*F(69/4:
92*JC46:*-+c.*2)+.*/(-*2)+6.+c.*2)+/<D664+4*,F*.+O6.+,)+4*,/)+H+J62)D/K+ID*+6F*.,44+,J692)+6O+46<,4
*JC46:J*2)+B(44+8*+3.*,)*.+)D,2+$+*JC46:**/+,/+/*)+69)+(2+)D*+C.*F(69/+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)K

(&;)"1;&'%"'"7e&6%$"1;'*0$;&U

"HK++E8^*<)(62/+D,F*+8**2+.*<*(F*-+-9.(23+)D*+<62/94),)(62+C*.(6-7+.,(/(23+,+29J8*.+6O+<62<*.2/K+ID*/*+,.*
/*)+69)+8*46B0

."$1%'"a'"7e&6%$"1 (&;)"1;&
'()*+/D694-+8*+9/*-+8:+.*/(-*2)/+)6
-6+)D*(.+/D6CC(23

ID*+/()*+(/+,4.*,-:+(2+9/*+,/+,+D6)*4K+W/
-(/<9//*-+(2+C,.,3.,CD/+G+,2-+H
,86F*7+,+4,.3*.+D6)*4+(/+<62/(-*.*-
,<<*C),84*+(2+)D(/+46<,)(62K

Page 23



YP(/)(23+C,.S(23+C.*//9.*/+62
2*(3D869.(23+.6,-/+-9*+)6+2*,.8:
/<D664+,2-+6)D*.+-*F*46CJ*2)/K+W
4,.3*.+D6)*4+B()D+4*//+C,.S(23+B(44
J,S*+)D*+/()9,)(62+B6./*K

ID*+C,.S(23+.*`9(.*J*2)/+,2-
<62/(-*.,)(62+6O+6F*./C(44+C,.S(23+62)6
/9..692-(23+/).**)/+(/+-(/<9//*-+(2
C,.,3.,CD/+$H7+$f7+R!7+R$+,2-+RR
,86F*K

;6,<D+C,.S(23+62+.6,-+(/+4(S*4:+)6
<,9/*+).,OO(<+<623*/)(62+62+D*,F(4:
9/*-+.6,-/+a+J*,/9.*/+.*`9(.*-+)6
*2/9.*+<6,<D+O6446B/+J,2,3*J*2)
C4,2

T,2,3*J*2)+,..,23*J*2)+O6.+<6,<D*/
B(44+8*+/*<9.*-+,/+C,.)+6O+)D*+I.,F*4
]4,2+O6.+)D*+/()*+,/+C,.)+6O+)D*+'*<)(62
!&H+W3.**J*2)K+ID(/+(/+-(/<9//*-+(2
O9.)D*.+-*),(4+(2+C,.,3.,CD+$f+,86F*K

_24(S*4:+)D,)+F(/()6./+B(44+9/*+C984(<
).,2/C6.)+)6+,<<*//+)D*+D6)*4+-9*+)6
D*,F:+4933,3*

ID*+/()*+D,/+J6-*.,)*+,<<*//+)6+C984(<
).,2/C6.)+U]IW=+RV7+B()D+1(23/89.:
_2-*.3.692-+'),)(62+,2-+O(F*+89/
/*.F(<*/+B()D(2+H"&+J*).*/+UQ+J(29)*/
B,4SVK+ID*+/<D*J*+B(44+8*+/98^*<)+)6+,
I.,F*4+]4,2+)D,)+B(44+*2<69.,3*
,4)*.2,)(F*+J6-*/+6O+).,2/C6.)+)6
C.(F,)*+<,./K

?(44+)D*+D6)*4+8*+9/*-+8:+/),2-,.-
39*/)+D6)*4+6.+O6.+)*JC6.,.:+/6<(,4
D69/(23K

ID*+2*B+89(4-(23+B(44+8*+9/*-+O6.+)D*
C9.C6/*+6O+,+D6)*4+O,44(23+B()D(2+9/*
<4,//+;!K

;62<*.2+B()D+,2)(+/6<(,4+8*D,F(69.
O.6J+F(/()6./+).,F*44(23+)6+?*J84*:
'),-(9J

ID(/+(/+,+J,))*.+)D,)+(/+69)/(-*+)D*
<62).64+6O+C4,22(23K

Z2<.*,/*+(2+,(.+C6449)(62+,2-+.988(/D
(2+)D*+,.*,+a+)D(/+-*F*46CJ*2)+B(44
,--+)6+)D*/*+<62<*.2/

;62/(-*.,)(62+6O+,(.+C6449)(62+(/
-(/<9//*-+(2+C,.,3.,CD/+"&+,2-+"!
,86F*K+[*),(4/+6O+.*O9/*+O,<(4()(*/+6O+)D*
2*B+D6)*4+B(44+8*+<62-()(62*-+)6+,2:
O6.)D<6J(23+<62/*2)K

'<,4*+,2-+F(/9,4+894S+6O+)D*+89(4-(23
*P<*//(F*+,2-+C66.4:+.*4,)*/+)6+()/
/9..692-(23/

ID*+-*/(327+/<,4*+,2-+J,//(23+6O+)D*
2*B+D6)*4+(/+-(/<9//*-+(2+C,.,3.,CD/+f
)6+!!+,86F*K

!"16/\;$"1;

"fK++Z2+<62<49/(627+()+(/+<62/(-*.*-+)D,)+)D(/+/()*+<,2+/9CC6.)+,+4,.3*+/<,4*+D6)*4+,/+()+(/+46<,)*-+62+)D*+*-3*+6O
1(23/89.:+[(/).(<)+;*2).*K+ID*+.*C6.)+D,/+<62/(-*.*-+)D*+).,OO(<+(JC,<)+6O+)D*+C.6C6/,4+,2-+)D*+(JC,<)+62+)D*
,J*2():+6O+/9..692-(23+.*/(-*2)(,4+C.6C*.)(*/7+BD*.*8:+()+(/+26)+<62/(-*.*-+)6+<,9/*+/(32(O(<,2)+D,.JK+Z)+(/
<62/(-*.*-+)D,)+)D*+/<,4*+,2-+-*/(32+6O+)D*+89(4-(23+(/+,CC.6C.(,)*+O6.+)D(/+C.6J(2*2)+/()*+)D,)+.*/C*<)/+)D*
<D,.,<)*.+6O+)D*+,.*,K

"QK++WCC.6F,4+(/+,<<6.-(234:+.*<6JJ*2-*-+/98^*<)+)6+)D*+<6JC4*)(62+6O+,+/,)(/O,<)6.:+'*<)(62+!&H+W3.**J*2)
,2-+C4,22(23+<62-()(62/+,/+/*)+69)+8*46BK

(=!D<<=,5AE+D,? \.,2)+;62/*2)+/98^*<)+)6+=*3,4+,3.**J*2)

U!V ID*+C.6C6/*-+-*F*46CJ*2)+(/+(2+3*2*.,4+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+C64(<(*/+<62),(2*-+(2+)D*0a

ID*+=62-62+]4,2+$&!!+U,-6C)*-+L94:+$&!!V+,2-+@*F(/*-+Y,.4:+T(26.+W4)*.,)(62/+)6+)D*+=62-62

Page 24



]4,2+C984(/D*-+62+!!+E<)68*.+$&!R
c.*2)b/+;6.*+').,)*3:+$&!&
c.*2)+_2(),.:+[*F*46CJ*2)+]4,2+$&&"
;692<(4b/+'9CC4*J*2),.:+]4,22(23+\9(-,2<*+!f+g[*/(32+\9(-*+O6.+>*B+[*F*46CJ*2)g
T,:6.b/+I6B2+;*2).*/+'9CC4*J*2),.:+]4,22(23+\9(-,2<*+U']\V+,-6C)*-+L94:+$&!"

@*4*F,2)+C64(<(*/+(2+)D*+W-6C)*-+_2(),.:+[*F*46CJ*2)+]4,2+,.*+)D6/*+(2+)D*+O6446B(23
<D,C)*./0a

c9(4)+Y2F(.62J*2)0+(2+)*.J/+6O+)D*+C.6)*<)(62+,2-+*2D,2<*J*2)+6O+)D*+*2F(.62J*2)
+Y2F(.62J*2),4+].6)*<)(620+(2+)*.J/+6O+C.6)*<)(23+/C*<(O(<+O*,)9.*/+6O+)D*+*2F(.62J*2)+,2-
C.6)*<)(23+)D*+C984(<
YJC46:J*2)0+(2+)*.J/+6O+J,(2),(2(23+,2-+/9/),(2(23+,+.,23*+6O+*JC46:J*2)+6CC6.)92()(*/
I6B2+;*2).*/+,2-+'D6CC(230+(2+)*.J/+6O+)D*+.,23*+,2-+,<<*//(8(4():+6O+/*.F(<*/+,2-+)D*(.
,)).,<)(F*2*//
I69.(/J7+Y2)*.),(2J*2)+,2-+)D*+W.)/0+)D*+2**-+O6.+,2-+(JC,<)+6O+2*B+)69.(/)/+,2-+F(/()6.
O,<(4()(*/
I.,2/C6.)0+(2+)*.J/+6O+/9/),(2,8(4():7+/,O*):+,2-+/*.F(<(23+2**-/

!D,5+E+D,F[(=AFD,F?

U!V Z2+)D*+<,/*+6O+,2:+.*/*.F*-+J,))*.7+,CC4(<,)(62+O6.+,CC.6F,4+J9/)+8*+J,-*+26)+4,)*.+)D,2+)D*
*PC(.,)(62+6O+)D.**+:*,./+8*3(22(23+B()D+)D*+-,)*+6O+)D(/+C*.J(//(627+,2-+)D,)+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)
)6+BD(<D+ )D(/+ C*.J(//(62+ .*4,)*/+J9/)+ 8*+ 8*392+ 26)+ 4,)*.+ )D,2+BD(<D*F*.+ (/+ )D*+ 4,)*.+ 6O+ )D*
O6446B(23+-,)*/0a

U(V+ )D*+*PC(.,)(62+6O+)D.**+:*,./+O.6J+)D*+-,)*+6O+)D(/+C*.J(//(62d+6.
U((V+ )D*+*PC(.,)(62+6O+)B6+:*,./+O.6J+)D*+O(2,4+,CC.6F,4+6O+)D*+.*/*.F*-+J,))*./+6.7+(2+)D*+<,/*

6O+,CC.6F,4+62+-(OO*.*2)+-,)*/7+)D*+O(2,4+,CC.6F,4+6O+)D*+4,/)+/9<D+J,))*.+)6+8*+,CC.6F*-K

@*,/620+I6+<62O6.J+B()D+)D*+.*`9(.*J*2)/+6O+'*<)(62+%$+6O+)D*+I6B2+,2-+;692).:+]4,22(23
W<)+!%%&K

U$V [*),(4/+6O+)D*+.*/*.F*-+J,))*./+O6.+)D*+C.6C6/*-+-*F*46CJ*2)+/D,44+8*+/98J())*-+)6+,2-
,CC.6F*-+(2+B.()(23+8:+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+8*O6.*+,2:+B6.S+(/+<6JJ*2<*-+62+)D*
-*F*46CJ*2)+,2-+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+/D,44+8*+<,..(*-+69)+,2-+<6JC4*)*-+(2+,44+.*/C*<)/+(2
,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+)D*+-*),(4/+/6+,CC.6F*-+8*O6.*+)D*+89(4-(23+(/+6<<9C(*-K++'9<D+-*),(4/+/D,44
(2<49-*0

U,V+ 4,2-/<,C(23

>EIY+a+E)D*.+<62-()(62/+J,:+C.6F(-*+O9.)D*.+(2O6.J,)(62+<62<*.2(23+-*),(4/+.*`9(.*-K

@*,/620+ID*/*+-*),(4/+,.*+.*`9(.*-+)6+*2/9.*+)D,)+,+/,)(/O,<)6.:+-*F*46CJ*2)+(/+,<D(*F*-K

URV ID*+-*F*46CJ*2)+D*.*8:+C*.J())*-+/D,44+8*+<,..(*-+69)+(2+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+)D*+O6446B(23
,CC.6F*-+-.,B(23U/V+,2-#6.+-6<9J*2)U/V0

&&!+@*F+W+a+'()*+=6<,)(62+]4,2
&&$+@*F+W+a+YP(/)(23+'()*+]4,2
&&R+@*F+W+a+[*J64()(62+]4,2
&&"+@*F+W+a+YP(/)(23+Y4*F,)(62/+WW7+cc+,2-+;;
&&G+@*F+W+a+YP(/)(623+Y4*F,)(62/+[[+,2-+YY
&!&+@*F+;+a+].6C6/*-+'()*+]4,2
&!!+@*F+;+a+].6C6/*-+N466.+]4,2/+c,/*J*2)7+\.692-+,2-+N(./)+)6+ID(.-
&!$+@*F+;+a+].6C6/*-+N466.+]4,2/+N69.)D7+N(O)D+,2-+@66O
&!Q+@*F+W+a+],.S(23+T,2,3*J*2)+]4,2+O6.+;6,<D+W<<*//
&$&+@*F+;+a+].6C6/*-+Y4*F,)(62/+WW7+cc+,2-+;;
&$!+@*F+;+a+].6C6/*-+Y4*F,)(62/+[[+,2-+YY
&$R+@*F+;+a+].6C6/*-+'*<)(62/+WW+,2-+cc
'1&&Q+@*F+c+a+=6<,)(62+6O+W<<*//(84*+@66J/

Page 25



'9CC6.)(23+[6<9J*2)/

I.,2/C6.)+'),)*J*2)+C.*C,.*-+8:+]*)*.+c.*))+W//6<(,)*/+==]
[*/(32+,2-+W<<*//+'),)*J*2)+C.*C,.*-+8:+'D*CD*,.-+YC/)*(2+592)*.
[*/(32+,2-+W<<*//+'9CC4*J*2)+a+W<<*//(84*+.66J/+,2-+O,<(4()(*/
@*C6.)+62+)D*+,F,4(8(4():+6O+>,)9,.4+[,:4(3D)+C.*C,.*-+8:+;,4O6.-+'*,-*2
'9CC4*J*2),.:+[*/(32+@*C6.)+$+C.*C,.*-+8:+'D*CD*,.-+YC/)*(2+592)*.
Y2F(.62J*2),4+>6(/*+W//*//J*2)+C.*C,.*-+8:+?']
W<<*//(8(4():+T,2,3*J*2)+]4,2
Y2*.3:+'),)*J*2)+C.*C,.*-+8:+](<S+YF*.,.-

@*,/620++N6.+)D*+,F6(-,2<*+6O+-698)+,2-+(2+)D*+(2)*.*/)/+6O+C.6C*.+C4,22(23K

U"V W44+6O+)D*+C,.S(23+/C,<*/+C.6C6/*-+(2+)D*+.*,.+<,.+C,.S7+,/+/D6B2+62+-.,B(23+260+&!!+@*F+;7
/D,44+8*+<62/).9<)*-+,2-+C*.J,2*2)4:+J,.S*-+69)+C.(6.+)6+O(./)+6<<9C,)(62+6O+D6)*4+D*.*8:
,CC.6F*-K+'9<D+B6.S/+/D,44+8*+<,..(*-+69)+(2+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+)D*+,CC.6F*-+C4,2/+,2-
)D*.*,O)*.+/D,44+26)+8*+9/*-+O6.+,2:+6)D*.+C9.C6/*7+6)D*.+)D,2+O6.+<6,<D+C,.S(237+*P<*C)+B()D
)D*+C.(6.+B.())*2+C*.J(//(62+6O+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():K

@*,/620+I6+*2/9.*+,+/,)(/O,<)6.:+-*F*46CJ*2)+BD(<D+<62).(89)*/+)6+)D*+F(/9,4+,J*2():+6O+)D*
46<,4():+,2-+BD(<D+,446B/+)D*+O.**+,2-+/,O*+J6F*J*2)+6O+).,OO(<+)D.693D69)+)D*+/()*+,2-+)6
C.6F(-*+,2-+.*),(2+<,.+C,.S(23+,2-+,<<*//+(2+)D*+(2)*.*/)/+6O+C*-*/).(,2+,2-+3*2*.,4+D(3DB,:
/,O*):+,2-+)D*+O.**+O46B+6O+).,OO(<+B()D(2+)D*+/()*+,2-+62+)D*+2*(3D869.(23+D(3DB,:/K

UGV ID*+C.6C6/*-+<:<4*+C,.S(23+O,<(4()(*/+,2-+.*O9/*+/)6.,3*+O,<(4()(*/+/D,44+8*+C.6F(-*-+(2
,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+)D*+-*),(4/+,/+/D6B2+(2+-.,B(23+260+&!!+@*F+;+C.(6.+)6+)D*+O(./)+6<<9C,)(62+6O
)D*+C.6C6/*-+D6)*47+,2-+)D*.*,O)*.+.*),(2*-+(2+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+/9<D+,CC.6F*-+-*),(4/+924*//
)D*+C.(6.+B.())*2+,CC.6F,4+6O+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+D,/+8**2+68),(2*-K

@*,/620+I6+*2/9.*+,+/,)(/O,<)6.:+-*F*46CJ*2)+BD(<D+-6*/+26)+C.*^9-(<*+)D*+,J*2():+6O+)D*
46<,4():+,2-+)6+C.6F(-*+,-*`9,)*+O,<(4()(*/+O6.+<:<4(/)/K

UHV ].(6.+)6+<6JJ*2<*J*2)+6O+,2:+B6.S/+62+/()*+(2<49-(23+-*J64()(627+,+;62/).9<)(62+T*)D6-
'),)*J*2)+U;T'V+/D,44+8*+/98J())*-+)6+,2-+,CC.6F*-+(2+B.()(23+8:+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23
W9)D6.():K+ID*+;T'+/D,44+(2<49-*+J*,/9.*/+)D,)+B(44+8*+),S*2+)6+<62).64+-9/)7+26(/*+,2-+6)D*.
*2F(.62J*2),4+(JC,<)/+6O+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)K+ID*+-*F*46CJ*2)+/D,44+8*+<,..(*-+69)+(2+O944
,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+)D*+,CC.6F*-+-*),(4/K

@*,/620+)6+/,O*39,.-+)D*+,J*2():+6O+)D*+2*(3D869./+8:+J(2(J(/(23+(JC,<)/+6O+)D*
-*F*46CJ*2)+)D,)+B694-+6)D*.B(/*+3(F*+.(/*+)6+29(/,2<*+O.6J+26(/*7+-9/)7+6-69.K

UfV ].(6.+)6+<6JJ*2<*J*2)+6O+,2:+B6.S/+62+/()*7+,2+,(.+`9,4():+(JC,<)+,//*//J*2)+/D,44+8*
/98J())*-+)6+,2-+,CC.6F*-+(2+B.()(23+8:+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():K+ID*+,(.+`9,4():
,//*//J*2)+/D,44+-*J62/).,)*+)D,)+)D*+-*F*46CJ*2)+,2-+C.6C6/*-+;6J8(2*-+5*,)+,2-
]6B*.+92()+/D,44+D,F*+26+J6.*+)D,2+,2+(JC*.<*C)(84*+(JC,<)+62+46<,4+,(.+`9,4():+,2-
2*(3D869.(23+.*/(-*2)/7++,2-+)D*.*,O)*.+(JC4*J*2)*-+(2+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+/9<D+,CC.6F*-
-*),(4/K

@*,/620+I6+/,O*39,.-+O9)9.*+,2-+<9..*2)+.*/(-*2)/+O.6J+C66.+,(.+`9,4():K

UQV ].(6.+)6+<6JJ*2<(23+,2:+B6.S/+62+/()*7+,+/<D*J*+/D,44+8*+/98J())*-+)6+,2-+,CC.6F*-+(2
B.()(23+8:+)D*+46<,4+D(3DB,:+,9)D6.():+)6+C.6F(-*+)D*+F*D(<94,.+,<<*//+62)6+ID*+T,44+)6+8*
B(-*2*-+)6+GKGJ+B()D+"J+S*.8+.,-((K

ID*+B6.S/+/D,44+8*+<,..(*-+69)+,)+)D*+,CC4(<,2)/+*PC*2/*+,2-+)D*+D6)*4+D*.*8:+,CC.6F*-+/D,44
26)+8*+6<<9C(*-+92)(4+)D*+,86F*+B6.S/+D,F*+8**2+<6JC4*)*-+(2+O944+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+)D*+,86F*
C6(2)/K

@*,/620+Z2+)D*+(2)*.*/)+6O+D(3DB,:+,2-+C*-*/).(,2+/,O*):K

Page 26



U%V ].(6.+)6+<6JJ*2<*J*2)+6O+,2:+B6.S/+62+/()*7+O9.)D*.+-*),(4/+6O+,44+*P)*.(6.+J,)*.(,4/+(2<49-(23
/,JC4*/+U)6+8*+C.*,..,23*-+)6+8*+F(*B*-+62+/()*V+,2-#6.+J,29O,<)9.*.b/+4()*.,)9.*+/D,44+8*
/98J())*-+)6+,2-+,CC.6F*-+(2+B.()(23+8:+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():K+'9<D+-*),(4/+/D,44+(2<49-*
89)+26)+8*+4(J()*-+)60+

U(V+ 89(4-(23+*2F*46C*+J,)*.(,4/+*K3K+8.(<S/7+.66O+)(4*/d
U((V+ B(2-6B/7+-66./+,2-+34,i(23+/:/)*J/+(2<49-(23+<6469.+/,JC4*/d+,2-
U(((V+ 8,4<62(*/+,2-+/<.**2/

ID*+-*F*46CJ*2)+/D,44+)D*.*,O)*.+8*+<,..(*-+69)+(2+O944+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+)D*+,CC.6F*-+-*),(4/K

@*,/620+Z2+)D*+(2)*.*/)/+6O+)D*+F(/9,4+,J*2()(*/+6O+)D*+46<,4():K

U!&V >6)B()D/),2-(23+,2:+-*),(4/+6O+4,2-/<,C*+B6.S/+.*O*..*-+)6+(2+)D*+/98J())*-+,CC4(<,)(627+,
/<D*J*+O6.+)D*+4,2-/<,C*+B6.S/+O6.+)D*+C.6C6/*-+D6)*4+/D,44+8*+/98J())*-+)6+,2-+,CC.6F*-+(2
B.()(23+8:+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+C.(6.+)6+)D*+<6JJ*2<*J*2)+6O+<62/).9<)(62+B6.S/+62
)D*+/()*K++W2:+,CC.6F*-+C4,2)(237+)9.O(23+6.+/**-(23+(2<49-*-+(2+/9<D+-*),(4/+/D,44+8*+<6JC4*)*-
(2+/).(<)+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+)D*+,CC.6F*-+-*),(4/+C.(6.+)6+)D*+6<<9C,)(62+6O+,2:+C,.)+6O+)D*
-*F*46CJ*2)+6.+(2+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+,+C.63.,JJ*+,3.**-+(2+B.()(23+B()D+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23
W9)D6.():K++'9<D+,+/<D*J*+/D,44+(2<49-*0a

U(V+ ,.*,/+6O+D,.-+4,2-/<,C*+B6.S/+(2<49-(23+-*),(4/+6O+46<,)(627+J,)*.(,4/+,2-+O(2(/D*/K+ID*/*
/D,44+D,F*+,+C*.J*,84*+<62/).9<)(62d

U((V+ -*),(4/+6O+C.6C6/*-+8692-,.:+).*,)J*2)/+(2<49-(23+/<.**2(237+B,44/+,2-+O*2<(237+(2-(<,)(23
J,)*.(,4/+,2-+-(J*2/(62/d

U(((V+ -*),(4/+6O+,44+C4,2)(23+(2<49-(23+46<,)(627+/C*<(*/7+/(i*7+-*2/():+,2-+29J8*.+(2<49-(23+).**
C4,2)(23+(2<6.C6.,)*-+O6.+)D*+O.62),3*d

U(FV+ ID*+46<,)(62+6O+,2-+-*),(4/+6O+,2:+*P)*.2,4+4(3D)(237+(2<49-(23+-*),(4/+6O+4(3D)+/C(44,3*
UFV+ -*),(4/+6O+)D*+4(F(23+.66O+)6+8*+(JC4*J*2)*-+62+)D*+.66O+(2<49-(23+,+<.6//+/*<)(62+/D6B(23

)D*+-*C)D+6O+)D*+/6(4+,2-+-*),(4/+6O+,44+C4,2)(23+(2<49-(23+46<,)(627+/C*<(*/7+/(i*7+-*2/():
,2-+29J8*.

UF(V+ ,+-*),(4*-+UJ(2(J9J+Ga:*,.V+4,2-/<,C*aJ,2,3*J*2)+C4,2+/D6B(23+.*`9(.*J*2)/+O6.+)D*
6236(23+J,(2)*2,2<*+6O+D,.-+,2-+/6O)+4,2-/<,C(23K

W2:+C4,2)(23+)D,)+(/+C,.)+6O+)D*+,CC.6F*-+/<D*J*+)D,)7+B()D(2+,+C*.(6-+6O+O(F*+:*,./+,O)*.
C4,2)(237+(/+.*J6F*-7+-(*/+6.+8*<6J*/+/*.(69/4:+-,J,3*-+6.+-(/*,/*-7+/D,44+8*+.*C4,<*-+(2+)D*
2*P)+C4,2)(23+/*,/62+,2-+,44+C4,2)(23+/D,44+8*+.*C4,<*-+B()D+6)D*./+6O+,+/(J(4,.+/(i*+,2-
/C*<(*/+,2-+(2+)D*+/,J*+C6/()(62/7+924*//+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+O(./)+3(F*/+B.())*2
<62/*2)+)6+,2:+F,.(,)(62K

@*,/620+I6+*2/9.*+,+/,)(/O,<)6.:+,CC*,.,2<*+,2-+/*))(23+O6.+)D*+C.6C6/*-+-*F*46CJ*2)+,2-
*2/9.*+)D,)+()+*2D,2<*/+)D*+F(/9,4+,J*2():+6O+)D*+,.*,K

U!!V ID*+;6J8(2*-+5*,)+,2-+]6B*.+92()+(2/),44*-+/D,44+J**)+6.+(JC.6F*+9C62+)D*+*J(//(62/
/),2-,.-/+,2-+)*<D2(<,4+-*),(4/+-*/<.(8*-+(2+)D*+,CC.6F*-+W(.+k9,4():+ZJC,<)+W//*//J*2)K
].(6.+)6+O(./)+6<<9C,)(62+6O+)D*+D6)*4+D*.*8:+,CC.6F*-7+-*),(4/+/D,44+8*+/98J())*-+)6+,2-
,CC.6F*-+(2+B.()(23+8:+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+)D,)+C.6F(-*+-*),(4/+6O+)*/)/+92-*.),S*2+62
)D*+(2/),44*-+92()+)6+-*J62/).,)*+)D,)+)D*+*J(//(62/+/),2-,.-/+D,F*+8**2+J*)+,2-+/D,44
J,(2),(2+)D*+92()+)D*.*,O)*.+/6+,/+)6+*2/9.*+)D,)+)D*/*+/),2-,.-/+<62)(29*+)6+8*+J*)K

@*,/620+I6+C.6)*<)+46<,4+,(.+`9,4():K

U!$V ID*+-*F*46CJ*2)+D*.*8:+,CC.6F*-+/D,44+26)+8*+6<<9C(*-+92)(4+,2+W<<*//(8(4():+T,2,3*J*2)
]4,2+BD(<D+-*),(4/+D6B+)D*+<62)(29(23+J,2,3*J*2)+6O+)D*+D6)*4+B(44+*2/9.*+)D*+,<<*//(84*
.66J/+,.*+J,(2),(2*-+,2-+J,2,3*-+D,/+8**2+/98J())*-+)6+,2-+,CC.6F*-+(2+B.()(23+8:+)D*
=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():K++ID*+,CC.6F*-+-*),(4/+/D,44+)D*.*,O)*.+8*+(JC4*J*2)*-+(2+O944K

@*,/620+I6+*2/9.*+,2+,<<*//(84*+-*F*46CJ*2)K

U!RV ].(6.+)6+O(./)+6<<9C,)(62+6O+)D*+D6)*4+D*.*8:+,CC.6F*-7+,2+,//*//J*2)+6O+)D*+26(/*+4*F*4+O.6J

Page 27



,2:+(2/),44*-+C4,2)+U/9<D+,/+,(.+D,2-4(23+92()/7+3*2*.,)6./7+F*2)(4,)(62#*P).,<)(62+/:/)*J/V
)63*)D*.+B()D+,2:+,//6<(,)*-+-9<)(237+,<D(*F(23+!&+-cUWV+6.+3.*,)*.+8*46B+)D*+J*,/9.*-
8,<S3.692-+26(/*+4*F*4+,)+)D*+2*,.*/)+26(/*+/*2/()(F*+C.*J(/*/7+/D,44+8*+92-*.),S*2+,2-
/98J())*-+)6+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+O6.+,CC.6F,4K+ID*+J*)D6-+6O+,//*//J*2)+/D,44+8*
<,..(*-+69)+(2+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+c'"!"$0!%%f+b@,)(23+(2-9/).(,4+26(/*+,OO*<)(23+J(P*-+.*/(-*2)(,4
,2-+(2-9/).(,4+,.*,/bK+Z)+/D,44+8*+,//9J*-+)D,)+*,<D+()*J+6O+C4,2)+(2<9./+,+oG-cUWV+C*2,4):+)6
,<<692)+O6.+)62,4+`9,4()(*/7+924*//+()+<,2+8*+-*J62/).,)*-+)D,)+)62,4+`9,4()(*/+-6+26)+,CC4:K+ZO
)D*+C.*-(<)*-+26(/*+4*F*4/+6O+)D*+C4,2)+*P<**-+)D6/*+/C*<(O(*-+B()D(2+)D(/+<62-()(627+)D*2+,
/<D*J*+6O+(2/94,)(62+B6.S/+)6+J()(3,)*+)D*+26(/*+/D,44+8*+(2<49-*-K+ID*+.*<6JJ*2-,)(62/
C.6F(-*-+B()D(2+)D*+26(/*+,//*//J*2)+)63*)D*.+B()D+,2:+.*`9(.*-+J()(3,)(62+J*,/9.*/+/D,44+8*
<,..(*-+69)+(2+O944+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+)D*+,CC.6F*-+-*),(4/+C.(6.+)6+O(./)+9/*+6O+)D*+C4,2)+*`9(CJ*2)
D*.*8:+,CC.6F*-K

@*,/620+I6+C.6)*<)+)D,)+9/*./+6O+)D*+/9..692-(23+,.*,+-6+26)+/9OO*.+,+46//+6O+,J*2():+8:
.*,/62+6O+26(/*+29(/,2<*K

U!"V N9.)D*.+-*),(4/+6O+)D*+C.6C6/*-+/(32,3*7+(2<49-(23+-*),(4/+6O+46<,)(627+J,)*.(,4/7+-*/(32+,2-
(449J(2,)(627+/D,44+8*+/98J())*-+)6+,2-+,CC.6F*-+(2+B.()(23+8:+)D*+=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+C.(6.
)6+O(./)+6<<9C,)(62+6O+)D*+D6)*4+D*.*8:+,CC.6F*-K+ID*+/(32,3*+/D,44+)D*.*,O)*.+8*+O944:
(JC4*J*2)*-+(2+,<<6.-,2<*+B()D+)D*+,CC.6F*-+-*),(4/+924*//+)D*+C.(6.+B.())*2+,CC.6F,4+6O+)D*
=6<,4+]4,22(23+W9)D6.():+D,/+8**2+68),(2*-K

@*,/620+I6+*2/9.*+,+/,)(/O,<)6.:+-*F*46CJ*2)+BD(<D+-6*/+26)+C.*^9-(<*+)D*+,J*2():+6O+)D*
46<,4():K

+,RD(<AE+>=F?

U!V Z)+(/+(JC6.),2)+)D,)+)D*+B6.S*./+,.*+F(3(4,2)+O6.+/(32/+6O+C6)*2)(,4+<62),J(2,)(62+(2+)D*+/6(4+-9.(23
*P<,F,)(62+B6.S/K+ID(/+J,:+(2<49-*+68F(69/+F(/9,4+6.+64O,<)6.:+.*/(-9*/7+O9*4+6.+6(4+/),(2/7
,/8*/)6/7+89.(*-+-.9J/7+89.(*-+B,/)*7+-.,(2/7+(2)*.<*C)6./7+),2S/+6.+,2:+6)D*.+92*PC*<)*-
D,i,.-/+)D,)+J,:+8*+-(/<6F*.*-+-9.(23+/()*+B6.S/K+ZO+,2:+92O6.*/**2+<62),J(2,)(62+(/+O692-
-9.(23+B6.S/+Y2F(.62J*2),4+5*,4)D+J9/)+8*+26)(O(*-+(JJ*-(,)*4:K+I*40+&$&+Q%Rf+G$G$K+N,P0
&$&+Q%Rf+G!G&K+YJ,(40*2FKD*,4)Dp8.*2)K36FK9S

U$V ID*+C.6F(/(62/+6O+ID*+],.):+?,44+*)<K+W<)+!%%H+J,:+8*+,CC4(<,84*+,2-+.*4,)*/+)6+B6.S+62+,2
*P(/)(23+B,44+/D,.*-+B()D+,26)D*.+C.6C*.):d+89(4-(23+62+)D*+8692-,.:+B()D+,+2*(3D869.(23
C.6C*.):d+6.+*P<,F,)(23+2*,.+,+2*(3D869.(23+89(4-(23K+W2+*PC4,2,)6.:+866S4*)+/*))(23+69)+:69.
684(3,)(62/+<,2+8*+68),(2*-+O.6J+)D*+;6JJ92()(*/+,2-+=6<,4+\6F*.2J*2)+B*8/()*
BBBK<6JJ92()(*/K36FK9S

W2:+C*./62+B(/D(23+)6+(2/C*<)+)D*+,86F*+C,C*./+/D694-+<62),<) j(<)6.(,+T<[62,3D7+]4,22(23+,2-
@*3*2*.,)(627+c.*2)+;(F(<+;*2).*7+Y23(2**./+?,:7+?*J84*:7+5W%+&NL7+I*4K+>6K+&$&+Q%Rf GRRf

Page 28



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'6&7&#8&*9
:.5/

!2;&',"- !"#!$!%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0123145*16021&&7*!88*9':;*&(-))(7*<=>,=>7*?@!8*"&<

A*4-=B>*C=DE-':;(*+>,*,+(+F+.)*-':;(.*G8!!*H-,>+>C)*&I-J)E*!888GKGL8

5;'.*M+D*'.*'>,'C+('J)*=>NEO

Agenda Item 4

Page 29



(=!=+>=6? G$*P+E7*G8!"

@A(6? Q)>.+N*R-))>

0BA,,+,C'A(=A? 9+-N).,)>*4=>.IN(+('J)*3=-IM

BD!AE+D,? 0123145*16021&&7*!88*9':;*&(-))(7*<=>,=>7*?@!8*"&<

0(D0DFAB? 4;+>:)*=S*I.)*S-=M*-)(+'N*TU.)*CN+..*V!W*(=*C=SS))*.;=D#-).(+I-+>(*TU.)*CN+..
V!#VXW7*'>.(+NN+('=>*=S*>)B*.;=D*S-=>(7*)-)C('=>*=S*+*.'>:N)*.(=-)E*-)+-*)Y()>.'=>
B'(;*+'-*C=>,'('=>'>:*I>'(.*M=I>(),*=>(=*(;)*-==S*+>,*'>.(+NN+('=>*=S*)Y(-+C(*,IC(
(=*(;)*-)+-*)N)J+('=>

A00B+!A,E? 4IDD+C=SS*<(,

!D,EA!E? Z+-(=>*@'NM=-)

0BA,',DGF?
&))*C=>,'('=>*GO

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,6AE+D,
VDD-=J)7*.IF[)C(*(=*(;)*C=>,'('=>.*+S()-*D+-+:-+D;*!"O

=I+FE+,C
5;)*.'()*'.*=CCID'),*FE*+*(;-))*.(=-)E*FI'N,'>:*=>*(;)*.=I(;)->*.',)*=S*9':;*&(-))(*B'(;'>*9+-N).,)>*5=B>
4)>(-)O*U>('N*)+-NE*G8!"*(;)-)*B+.*+*,-E*CN)+>)-.*N=C+(),*=>*(;)*:-=I>,*SN==-*+N(;=I:;*(;+(*FI.'>)..*C)+.),
(=*=CCIDE*(;)*FI'N,'>:*B;)>*(;)*N)+.)*)YD'-),O*5;)-)*'.*-).',)>('+N*+CC=MM=,+('=>*N=C+(),*=>*(;)*SN==-.
+F=J)O

\(*'.*N=C+(),*B'(;'>*(;)*9+-N).,)>*4=>.)-J+('=>*V-)+*+>,*'.*+N.=*B'(;'>*+*,).':>+(),*0-'M+-E*&;=DD'>:
3-=>(+:)7*+.*,)S'>),*'>*(;)*Z-)>(*U]0O

0(D0DFAB
&))*+F=J)O

J+FED(K
!X#GXGK*^*C;+>:)*=S*I.)*S-=M*V!*(=*VXO*2)SI.),*=>*$*P+-C;*G8!"*=>*(;)*:-=I>,.*=S*N=..*=S*J'(+N'(E*'>*(;)
0-'M+-E*&;=DD'>:*3-=>(+:)*+>,*+N.=*N+C_*=S*,)(+'N*-)N+('>:*(=*+>E*D-=D=.),*)Y(-+C(*.E.()MO

0DB+!K'!D,F+6=(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$7L'M*2#&N"*O'P,00MQ

5;)*?003*B+.*DIFN'.;),*=>*G$*P+-C;*G8!G*+>,*-)DN+C),*0N+>>'>:*0=N'CE*RI',+>C)*+>,*0N+>>'>:*0=N'CE
&(+()M)>(.*B'(;*'MM),'+()*)SS)C(O**\(*.))_.*(=*.)CI-)*D=.'('J)*:-=B(;*'>*+*B+E*(;+(*)SS)C('J)NE*F+N+>C).
)C=>=M'C*7*)>J'-=>M)>(+N*+>,*.=C'+N*D-=:-)..*S=-*(;'.*+>,*SI(I-)*:)>)-+('=>.O*\(*'>CNI,).*+*D-).IMD('=>*'>
S+J=I-*=S*.I.(+'>+FN)*,)J)N=DM)>(*'>*F=(;*DN+>*M+_'>:*+>,*,)C'.'=>*M+_'>:O*5;)*?003*'.*'>()>,),*(=
D-=J',)*+*S-+M)B=-_*B'(;'>*B;'C;*N=C+N*D)=DN)*+>,*4=I>C'N.*C+>*D-=,IC)*(;)'-*=B>*,'.('>C('J)*<=C+N*+>,
?)':;F=I-;==,*0N+>.O*\(*+'M.*(=*.(-)>:(;)>*N=C+N*,)C'.'=>*M+_'>:*+>,*-)'>S=-C)*(;)*'MD=-(+>C)*=S*_))D'>:
DN+>.*ID*(=*,+()O

&+J),*D=N'C').*S-=M*(;)*+,=D(),*U]0*B'NN*;+J)*'>C-)+.'>:NE*N)..*B)':;(*I>N)..*(;)E*+-)*'>*C=>S=-M'(E*B'(;*(;)
?003*+>,*C+>*F)*,)M=>.(-+(),*(=*F)*.('NN*-)N)J+>(O*5;)*4=-)*&(-+():E*B'NN*+N.=*>)),*(=*F)*'>*C=>S=-M'(E*B'(;
F=(;*(;)*<=>,=>*0N+>*+>,*(;)*?003O*\>*,='>:*.=*'(*;+.*.':>'S'C+>(*B)':;(*+((+C;),*(=*'(O

R60':../

Page 30



Z1GK*^*])J)N=DM)>(*'>*4=>.)-J+('=>*V-)+.O
&9L*^*?=>^-)(+'N*U.).*VDD-=D-'+()*(=*0-'M+-E*&;=DD'>:*3-=>(+:).
&9$*^*4;+>:)*=S*U.)*S-=M*2)(+'N*(=*?=>^-)(+'N
&9!8*^*0-=D=.),*S==,*+>,*,-'>_*I.).
10G*^*?='.)*+>,*J'F-+('=>
52?GG*0+-_'>:*&(+>,+-,.*>=>*-).',)>('+N*,)J)N=DM)>(
52?X"*&)-J'C'>:*'>*>)B*])J)N=DM)>(

&0R$^&;=DS-=>(.O

FRFEA+,AS+B+EK'AFF=FF<=,E
?=(*+DDN'C+FN)O

!D,FRBEAE+D,
V*(=(+N*=S*G8*>)':;F=I-'>:*=B>)-#=CCID')-.*B)-)*C=>.IN(),*+F=I(*(;'.*+DDN'C+('=>*=>*!*`INE*G8!"O*\>*+,,'('=>7
+*?=('C)*B+.*DN+C),*'>*+*N=C+N*>)B.D+D)-*=>*!8*`INE*G8!"*+>,*+*.'()*>=('C)*,'.DN+E),*=>*!*`INE*G8!"
+,J)-('.'>:*(;)*S+C(*(;+(*(;)*,)J)N=DM)>(*B+.*B'(;'>*(;)*9+-N).,)>*4=>.)-J+('=>*V-)+O

5=*,+()*+*D)('('=>*.':>),*FE*=J)-*GX*.':>+(I-).*+DD)+-'>:*(=*'>CNI,)*>)':;F=I-'>:*=B>)-#=CCID')-.*+>,*N=C+N
FI.'>)..).*;+.*F))>*-)C)'J),O*V*SI-(;)-*.)D+-+()*N)(()-*=S*=F[)C('=>*;+.*F))>*-)C)'J),*S-=M*(;)*CI--)>(
=CCID')-*=S*(;)*D-)M'.).O*5;)*M+'>*(B=*D='>(.*-+'.),*+-)*+.*S=NN=B.a

! 0-)M'.).*'.*CI--)>(NE*I.),*+.*+*.)-J'C)*.;=D*D-=J','>:*,-E*CN)+>'>:7*+N()-+('=>.7*.;=)*-)D+'-7*_)E*CI(('>:
B;'C;*+-)*+NN*J'(+N*(=*(;)*-).',)>(.7*FI.'>)..).*+>,*J'.'(=-.*'>*9+-N).,)>O*5;'.*'.*(;)*=>NE*.;=D*=S*'(.*_'>,
'>*(;)*9+-N).,)>*9':;*&(-))(*+>,*>)+-FE*+-)+.O

! 9+-N).,)>*9':;*&(-))(*+>,*(;)*.I--=I>,'>:*-=+,.*+-)*SINN*=S*C=SS))*.;=D.7*(+_)*+B+Eb.*+>,*-).(+I-+>(.O

5;)*CI--)>(*+DDN'C+>(*;+.*B-'(()>*=>C)*+:+'>*TGL*?=J)MF)-W*=>*S'>,'>:*=I(*(;+(*'(*'.*-)C=MM)>,),*(;+(
DN+>>'>:*D)-M'..'=>*F)*:-+>(),O*9)*-)D)+(.*M+>E*=S*(;)*D='>(.*-+'.),*D-)J'=I.NE7*'>*()-M.*=S*(;)*>)),*'>*(;)
+-)+*S=-*;'.*FI.'>)..*+.*C=MD+-),*(=*(;)*D-=D=.),*I.)7*FI(*+N.=*.(+().*(;+(*FE*:-+>('>:*C=>.)>(*;)*B'NN*N=.)
;'.*.=I-C)*=S*'>C=M)*(=*CN=.)O

0N)+.)*.))*(;)*c2)M+-_.c*.)C('=>*F)N=B*(=*-).D=>,*(=*(;).)*D='>(.O

!"#$%"&'
1>J'-=>M)>(+N*9)+N(;*HSS'C)-.*C=>.IN(),*+>,*;+J)*>=*=F[)C('=>*(=*(;)*+DDN'C+('=>*=>*(;)*F+.'.*(;+(*>=*)Y(-+C(
,IC(*'.*>=B*D-=D=.),O*\(*'.*.I::).(),*(;+(*+*C=>,'('=>*F)*+((+C;),*(=*+>E*C=>.)>(*+N=>:*(;)*S=NN=B'>:*N'>)./

5;'.*D)-M'..'=>*,=).*>=(*:-+>(*C=>.)>(*S=-*(;)*)-)C('=>*=S*+>E*)Y()->+N*)Y(-+C(*.E.()MO*?=*.E.()M*.;+NN*F)
'>.(+NN),*D-'=-*(=*=F(+'>'>:*B-'(()>*C=>S'-M+('=>*S-=M*(;)*<=C+N*VI(;=-'(E*,)(+'N'>:*(;)*D-)C'.)*(ED)*=S*)Y(-+C(
.E.()M*(=*F)*'>.(+NN),*B'(;*.D)C'S'C*-):+-,*(=*>='.)7*J'F-+('=>*+>,*=,=-*+(()>I+('=>O

(=<A(TF
!"#%()*+#,("

!O*5;'.*.IFM'..'=>*S=NN=B.*(;)*-)SI.+N*=S*+*.'M'N+-*C;+>:)*=S*I.)*+DDN'C+('=>*(=*C=>J)-(*(;)*D-=D)-(E*S-=M*+>
V!*D-)M'.).*'>*I.)*+.*+*,-E*CN)+>)-.*(=*+>*VX*-).(+I-+>(*)+-N')-*(;'.*E)+-O*\(*B+.*-)SI.),*=>*:-=I>,.*=S*N=..
=S*J'(+N'(E*'>*(;)*D-'M+-E*S-=>(+:)*+>,*N+C_*=S*,)(+'N*-)N+('>:*(=*(;)*)Y(-+C(*.E.()MO*VN(;=I:;*+(*(;+(*('M)*'(*'.
)J',)>(*(;+(*(;)-)*B+.*MIC;*N=C+N*C=>C)->*+F=I(*(;)*-=N)*(;+(*(;)*,-E*CN)+>)-.*DN+E),*B'(;'>*9+-N).,)>*+>,
,)M+>,.*(;+(*(;)*I.)*F)*-)(+'>),*(;)-)*'.*>=*DN+>>'>:*D=N'CE*(;+(*D-=()C(.*+*.D)C'S'C*-)(+'N*I.)*+;)+,*=S*+>E
=(;)-*B'(;'>*(;)*U.)*4N+..).*H-,)-*+>,*.=*>=*=F[)C('=>*B+.*-+'.),*(=*(;+(*D+-('CIN+-*+.D)C(*=S*(;)*.C;)M)O*\>
+>E*)J)>(7*I>,)-*D)-M'((),*,)J)N=DM)>(*(;)*I.)*C=IN,*C;+>:)*(=*+>E*=(;)-*I.)*S+NN'>:*B'(;'>*(;)*V!*I.)*CN+..
B'(;=I(*(;)*>)),*S=-*DN+>>'>:*D)-M'..'=>*T+.*C=IN,*+>E*=(;)-*V!*I.)*'>*9+-N).,)>WO

GO*\MM),'+()NE*D-'=-*(=*.IFM'(('>:*(;)*>)B*DN+>>'>:*+DDN'C+('=>*(;)*I>'(*B+.*J+C+(),*+.*(;)*()>+>(*B;=*-+>
(;)*,-E*CN)+>'>:*FI.'>)..*,)S+IN(),*=>*(;)*()>+>CE7*S+'N'>:*(=*D+E*(;)*-)>(O*5;)-)*B+.7*(;)-)S=-)7*+*D)-'=,
B;)-)*(;)*I>'(*B+.*J+C+>(7*;=B)J)-7*(;+(*.+M)*()>+>(*'.*>=B*F+C_*'>*(;)*.;=D*I>,)-*B;+(*'.*C+NN),*+*d()>+>CE
+(*B'NNe7*M)+>'>:*(;+(*;)*'.*+NN=B),*(=*_))D*(;)*,-E*CN)+>)-.*(-+,'>:*S-=M*(;)*D-=D)-(E*I>('N*+*>)B*()>+>(*C+>
F)*S=I>,O*3=-*(;)*'>S=-M+('=>*=S*P)MF)-.7*(;)*.(+(I.*=S*(;)*c()>+>CE*+(*B'NNc*M)+>.*(;+(*J+C+>(*D=..)..'=>

Page 31



C+>*F)*D-=J',),*+(*+>E*('M)O*

XO*5;'.*-).IFM'..'=>*'>CNI,).*+*>IMF)-*=S*)N)M)>(.O*\>*+,,'('=>*(=*(;)*D-=D=.),*C;+>:)*=S*I.)*S-=M*-)(+'N
TU.)*CN+..*V!W*(=*C=SS))*.;=D#-).(+I-+>(*TU.)*CN+..*V!#VXW*M)>('=>),*+F=J)7*(;)*D-=D=.+N*+N.=*'>CNI,).*(;)
'>.(+NN+('=>*=S*>)B*.;=D*S-=>(7*(;)*)-)C('=>*=S*+*.'>:N)*.(=-)E*-)+-*)Y()>.'=>7*B'(;*+'-*C=>,'('=>'>:*I>'(.
M=I>(),*=>(=*(;)*-==S7*+>,*(;)*'>.(+NN+('=>*=S*)Y(-+C(*,IC(*(=*(;)*-)+-*)N)J+('=>O*3=-*(;)*+J=',+>C)*=S*,=IF(7
(;)*+DDN'C+>(*;+.*M+,)*'(*CN)+-*(;+(*(;)E*,=*>=(*>)),*+>E*.IC;*)Y(-+C(*.E.()M*:'J)>*(;)*+C('J'(').*(;+(*(;)E
C+--E*=I(*B'(;'>*(;)'-*FI.'>)..*FI(*;+J)*D-=J',),*,)(+'N.*'>*=-,)-*(=*,)M=>.(-+()*;=B*.=M)=>)*B;=*,',*>)),
.IC;*+*.E.()M*C=IN,*D-=J',)*=>)*=>*(;)*.'()O*V*C=>,'('=>*'.*D-=D=.),*(=*'>,'C+()*(;+(*+>E*SI(I-)*)Y(-+C(
.E.()M*B=IN,*>)),*DN+>>'>:*D)-M'..'=>*'>*'(.*=B>*-':;(*+>,*(;)*+DDN'C+>(*'.*C=>()>(*B'(;*(;'.*C=>,'('=>O

-%,"+,.'$/(0/12&"3$

"O*5;)*C=MM)-C'+N*D+-+,)*'>*B;'C;*(;)*D-)M'.).*'.*N=C+(),*'.*'>*+*,).':>+(),*0-'M+-E*&;=DD'>:*3-=>(+:)O*V.
+*-).IN(7*.+J),*U>'(+-E*])J)N=DM)>(*0N+>*D=N'CE*&9$*'.*(;)*_)E*N=C+N*DN+>*D=N'CE*;)-)*.(+('>:7*+.*'(*,=).7*(;+(
>=>*V!*T-)(+'NW*I.).*'>*(;).)*3-=>(+:).*B'NN*=>NE*F)*D)-M'((),*B;)-)*(;)*D-=D=-('=>*=S*>=>^V!*I.).*,=).*>=(
)YC)),*XKf*=S*(;)*(=(+N*S-=>(+:)O*5;'.*S':I-)*,=).*-'.)*(=*K8f*=S*(;)*3-=>(+:)*B;)-)*(;)-)*'.*!8f*=-*M=-)
J+C+>CE*-+()*B'(;'>*(;)*3-=>(+:)*(=*)>C=I-+:)*=CCID+('=>O*\(*'.*)J',)>(*(;+(*(;'.*'.*>=(*(;)*C+.)*'>*9+-N).,)>
+>,*(;+(*(;)*J+C+>CE*S':I-)*'.*>=(*;':;*)>=I:;*'>*=-,)-*(=*[I.('SE*+NN=B'>:*+>*'>C-)+.),*+M=I>(*=S*>=>^-)(+'N
SN==-.D+C)

KO*@;)>*(;)*D-)J'=I.*-)SI.+N*=>*(;'.*.'()*B+.*-)SI.),*(;)*,)C'.'=>*B+.*F+.),*=>*(;)*M=.(*ID*(=*,+()
.(+('.('C.*+J+'N+FN)*+>,*(;)E*'>,'C+(),*(;+(*(;)*>=>^V!*I.).*'>*(;)*0-'M+-E*3-=>(+:)*C=MD-'.),*XKO"f*=S*(;)
(=(+N*S-=>(+:)O*@;'N.(*(;)*+..)..M)>(*B+.*M+-:'>+N*'(*B+.7*+.*+*M+(()-*=S*S+C(7*(;)*C+.)*(;+(*(;)*D-=D=.),
C;+>:)*=S*I.)*;)-)*B=IN,*;+J)*'>C-)+.),*(;)*+M=I>(*=S*>=>^-)(+'N*SN==-.D+C)*'>*+*3-=>(+:)*(;+(*+N-)+,E*;+,
)SS)C('J)NE*(==*MIC;*+CC=-,'>:*(=*(;)*+,=D(),*U]0O*\(*B+.7*=S*C=I-.)7*+CC)D(),*(;+(*(;)*C=>.',)-+('=>*'>
gI+>('(+('J)*()-M.*B+.*+*M+-:'>+N*=>)O

LO*5;)*+DDN'C+>(.*;+J)*M+,)*+*>IMF)-*=S*C=MM)>(.*(;+(*(;)E*S))N*.;=IN,*F)*(+_)>*'>(=*+CC=I>(*+>,*T.;=IN,
;+J)*F))>*(+_)>*'>(=*+CC=I>(*B;)>*(;)*S'-.(*+DDN'C+('=>*B+.*-)SI.),W*B;'C;*(;)E*.+E*.;=IN,*B)':;*'>*S+J=I-
=S*+DD-=J'>:*(;)*C;+>:)*=S*I.)O*5;).)*'>CNI,)*(;)*S+C(*(;+(*(;)*-)N)J+>(*U]0*D=N'CE*&9$*,=).*'>,'C+()*(;+(
(;)*D-=D=-('=>*=S*>=>^-)(+'N*I.).*'>*+*S-=>(+:)*c.;=IN,*>=(*:)>)-+NNEc*'>C-)+.)*(=*=J)-*XKf7*(;+(*(;)*?003
.))_.*(=*cD-=M=()*C=MD)('('J)*(=B>*C)>(-).*(;+(*D-=J',)*CI.(=M)-*C;='C)*+>,*+*,'J)-.)*-)(+'N*=SS)-*B;'C;
-)SN)C(.*(;)*'>,'J',I+N'(E*=S*(=B>*C)>(-).c*+>,*(;+(*(;)*+DDN'C+('=>*D-=D=.+N*TB;'C;*'.*S=-*+*4=.(+*C=SS))*.;=DW
,=).*D-=D=.)*B;+(*'.*)SS)C('J)NE*+*;EF-',*V!#VX*I.)*:'J)>*(;)*B+E*(;+(*'(*=D)-+().*-+(;)-*(;+>*+*CN)+-*VX
>=>^-)(+'N*I.)O

$O*VNN*=S*(;).)*D='>(.*+-)*>=(),*FE*HSS'C)-.7*+N(;=I:;*N==_'>:*F+C_*+(*(;)*)+-N')-*-)SI.+N*'(*'.*.('NN*C=>.',)-),
(;+(*(;)*,)C'.'=>*B+.*(;)*C=--)C(*=>)O*@;+(*;+.*C;+>:),*;)-)*'.*(;+(*+*.I-J)E*=S*9+-N).,)>*5=B>*4)>(-)*;+.
-)J)+N),*(;+(*C;+>:).*;+J)*(+_)>*DN+C)*B'(;'>*(;)*4)>(-)*M)+>'>:*(;+(*(;)*C;+>:)*=S*I.)*D-=D=.),*C=IN,
(+_)*DN+C)*+>,*(;)*+M=I>(*=S*-)(+'N*SN==-.D+C)*B=IN,*-)M+'>*'>*)YC)..*=S*(;+(*B;'C;*'.*.)(*,=B>*'>*D=N'CE
&9$O*\>*(;).)*C'-CIM.(+>C).7*(;)*D='>(*+F=I(*(;)*;EF-',*V!#VX*I.)*-)'>S=-C).*(;)*-)C=MM)>,+('=>*-+(;)-
(;+>*[I.('SE'>:*'(*'>*'(.*=B>*-':;(O

hO*3=-*(;)*'>S=-M+('=>*=S*P)MF)-.*(;)*?=J)MF)-*G8!"*.I-J)E*B=-_*C=>S'-M),*(;+(*LLOGf*=S*(;)*D-'M+-E
S-=>(+:)*'.*'>*V!*I.)*M)+>'>:*(;+(*+>*+,,'('=>+N*!OGf*=S*(;)*S-=>(+:)*C=IN,*F)*N=.(*F)S=-)*(;)*D=N'CE*&9$*N'M'(
'.*F-)+C;),O*5;)*(=(+N*V!*S-=>(+:)*'.*%G%O%M*+>,*!OGf*=S*(;'.*'.*!!O!LMO*5;)*+DDN'C+('=>*.'()*S-=>(+:)*+(
?=O!88*9':;*&(-))(*'.*=>NE*KO$M*.=*(;)*C;+>:)*=S*I.)*B=IN,*F)*+CC)D(+FN)*'>*D=N'CE*()-M. +>,*B=IN,*>=(
;+-M*(;)*J'(+N'(E*+>,*J'+F'N'(E*=S*(;)*-)(+'N*F+.),*=SS)-*'>*9+-N).,)>*5=B>*4)>(-)O*5;)*+DDN'C+>(.*;+J)*+-:I),
(;+(*(;)*D-=D=.),*=CCID')-*B=IN,*+C(I+NNE*)>;+>C)*(;)*=SS)-O

4,325&6/1("7,)$%&#,("7

%O*4+-*D+-_'>:*.(+>,+-,.*S=-*VX*I>'(.*+-)*.)(*=I(*'>*D=N'CE*0&%*=S*(;)*U]0^G88"7*+(*+*M+Y'MIM*=S*!*.D+C)*S=-
I>'(.*ID*(=*"88.gMO*5;)*)Y'.('>:*+>,*D-=D=.),*I.).*+N.=*;+J)*(;)*.+M)*.)-J'C'>:*-)gI'-)M)>(.O*U>,)-
D=N'CE*0&G8*+>*VX*I.)*.;=IN,*F)*+FN)*(=*F)*.)-J'C),*FE*+*i5-+>.'(j*.'k),*J);'CN)O*5;)-)*'.*>=*,),'C+(),
.)-J'C'>:*F+E*+J+'N+FN)7*B'(;*(;)*=>NE*=D('=>*S=-*.)-J'C'>:*=SS*9':;*&(-))(7*B;'C;*'.*=FJ'=I.NE*>=(*',)+N*'>
9':;B+E*()-M.7*FI(*(;).)*+--+>:)M)>(.*+-)*>=(*I>C=MM=>*'>*(=B>*C)>(-).O

8,%/+("),#,(","39:$"#,'&#,("/767#$;

!8O*5;)*.IFM'((),*DN+>.*'>CNI,)*,)(+'N.*=S*(;)*+'-*C=>,'('=>'>:*.E.()M*N=C+(),*=>*(;)*-==S*=S*(;)*D-=D=.),*-)+-
)Y()>.'=>*+(*(;)*)>,*SI-(;).(*+B+E*S-=M*(;)*-)+-*S+C'>:*B'>,=B.*'>*(;)*SN+(.*+F=J)*(;)*+DDN'C+('=>*.'()O*@;'N.(

Page 32



(;'.*B'NN*'>)J'(+FNE*;+J)*+*J'.I+N*'MD+C(*=>*(;).)*-)+-*S+C'>:*B'>,=B.*'>*(;)*C=>()Y(*=S*(;'.*FI.E*(=B>*C)>(-)
N=C+('=>*'(*'.*C=>.',)-),*(=*F)*+>7*=>*F+N+>C)7*N=C+('=>*+.*S+-*+.*J')B.*=S*'(*+-)*C=>C)->),O*\>*()-M.*=S*D=..'FN)
,'.(I-F+>C)*+-'.'>:*S-=M*(;)*>='.)*:)>)-+(),*FE*(;)*+'-*C=>,'('=>'>:*I>'(.7*(;)*+DDN'C+>(.*;+J)*.IFM'((),*+>
VC=I.('C*V..)..M)>(*B;'C;*C=>S'-M.*(;+(*(;)-)*+-)*+*C=IDN)*=S*N=C+('=>.*B;)-)*(;)E*C=IN,*F)*.'(),*T'>CNI,'>:
(;)*=>)*=>*(;)*-==SW*B;)-)*-).',)>('+N*+M)>'(').*C=IN,*F)*.ICC)..SINNE*D-=()C(),O*HSS'C)-.*+-)*C=>.',)-'>:*(;'.
D='>(*SI-(;)-*+>,*B'NN*ID,+()*P)MF)-.*'>*,I)*C=I-.)O*3=-*(;)*+J=',+>C)*=S*,=IF(7*(;)-)*+*>IMF)-*=S*D=..'FN)
N=C+('=>.*+NN*=S*B;'C;*B=IN,*F)*+CC)D(+FN)*.IF[)C(* (=*C)-(+'>*C=>(-=N.O* \>* ()-M.*=S*+>E*D-=D=.),*)Y(-+C('=>
.E.()M*-)N+('>:*(=*C==_'>:*=>*(;)*D-)M'.).*(;)*+DDN'C+>(.*;+J)*)MD;+.'.),*(;+(*(;)E*;+J)*>=*'>()>('=>7*=-
>)),7*S=-*.IC;*+*.E.()M*(=*F)*'>.(+NN),*:'J)>*(;)*B+E*(;+(*(;)'-*FI.'>)..*=D)-+().*+>,*(;)*-+>:)*=S*S==,*(;+(
(;)E* .)-J)*B'(;'>* (;)* FI'N,'>:O* \(* '.* +C_>=BN),:),* (;+(* (;'.* D+-('CIN+-* I.)*B'NN* =D)-+()*M=-)* +.* +* C+S)* I.)
B;)-)* (;)-)* '.* I>N'_)NE* (=* F)* C==_'>:* (+_'>:* DN+C)O* 9=B)J)-7* (;)* IDD)-* SN==-.* ;)-)* +-)* -).',)>('+N* .=* (;)
D=()>('+N*'MDN'C+('=>.*S=-*(;)*+M)>'(E*=S*(;).)*=CCID')-.*+.*+*-).IN(*=S*+>*)Y(-+C(*SNI)*,=).*>)),*(=*F)*(+_)>
'>(=*+CC=I>(*+>,* (;'.* '.*B;E* '>,'C+('J)*,)(+'N.*;+J)*F))>* .IFM'((),* .;=B'>:*;=B*.IC;*+* .E.()M*C=IN,*F)
'>.(+NN),*;)-)O

!!O*?)J)-(;)N)..7* (;)*+DDN'C+>(.*;+J)*.(+(),*(;+(*(;'.* '.*>=(*:='>:*(=*F)*-)gI'-),O*5;)*,)(+'N.*,=*.;=B*(;+(
.IC;* +* .E.()M* C=IN,* F)* D-=J',),* FI(7* +.* )YDN+'>),* +F=J)7* +* C=>,'('=>* B'NN* F)* +((+C;),* (=* (;'.* C=>.)>(
)MD;+.'.'>:*(;+(*(;)*D)-M'..'=>*,=).*>=(*+DDNE*(=*+>E*.IC;*.E.()MO

!;.&+#/("/1("7$%:&#,("/8%$&

!GO*5;)*D-=D=.),*.'>:N)*.(=-)E*)Y()>.'=>*B=IN,*F)*.'(),*(=*(;)*-)+-*=S*(;)*I>'(*'>*+*C=MM)-C'+N*.)(('>:*F);'>,
(;'.*S-=>(+:)O*5;)*)>J'-=>M)>(*;)-)*S=NN=B.*>=*,'.('>C(*D+(()->*=-*C;+-+C()-*+>,*'.*M+,)*ID*=S*'--):IN+-
)Y()>.'=>.*+>,*(;)*F=I>,+-E*F)(B))>*D-=D)-(').*'.*>=(*CN)+-NE*,)S'>),O*5;)*D-=D=.),*SN+(*-==S*)Y()>.'=>
B=IN,*)Y()>,*+NM=.(*(;)*SINN*,)D(;*=S*(;)*-)+-*E+-,*+>,*'>*()-M.*=S*,).':>*B=IN,*>=(*,)(-+C(*S-=M
>)':;F=I-'>:*+M)>'(E*T(;)-)*+-)*>=*>)':;F=I-'>:*:-=I>,*SN==-*-).',)>('+N*I.).W*=-*(;)*C;+-+C()-*+>,
+DD)+-+>C)*=S*(;)*4=>.)-J+('=>*V-)+O*5;)*)Y()>.'=>*,=).*;+J)*+*,==-*=>*(;)*B).()->*)N)J+('=>*+>,*(;)
+DDN'C+>(*;+.*C=>S'-M),*(;+( (;)*,==-*=D)>.*=I(*'>(=*B;+(*'.*)SS)C('J)NE*+*.;+-),*E+-,O*\(*'.*.;=B>*+.*+>
+N()->+('J)*M)+>.*=S*).C+D)*'>*(;)*)J)>(*(;+(*=>)*'.*>)C)..+-E*F)C+I.)*=S*(;)*,'.(+>C)*S-=M*(;)*S-=>(*,==-*(=
(;)*F+C_^=S^;=I.)*+-)+*FI(*(;)-)*+-)*>=*D-=D=.+N.*(=*I('N'.)*(;)*-)+-*E+-,*S=-*(;)*+DDN'C+>(.*=D)-+('=>.O

<2(./=%("#/>$7,3"

!XO*\>*+CC=-,+>C)*B'(;*&0R$7*(;)*4=I>C'N*-+'.).*>=*=F[)C('=>*(=*(;)*.;=DS-=>(*,).':>O*5;)*CI--)>(*D-=D=.+N
B=IN,*C;+>:)*(;)*)Y'.('>:*.;=DS-=>(*(=*-)SN)C(*(;)*D-=D=.),*C;+>:)*=S*I.)O*5;)*)Y'.('>:*.;=DS-=>(*'.*>=(*'>*+
J)-E*:==,*.(+()*=S*-)D+'-*+>,*M+>E*=S*(;)*=-':'>+N*S)+(I-).*;+J)*F))>*N=.(O*5;)*D-=D=.+N*B=IN,*F)*(=*'>.(+NN*+
>)B*.;=DS-=>(*B;'C;*'.*C=>.',)-),*+CC)D(+FN)*B'(;'>*(;)*C=>()Y(*=S*(;)*9+-N).,)>*4=>.)-J+('=>*V-)+*+>,*'>
:)>)-+N*(;)*D-=D=.),*+N()-+('=>.*B=IN,*F)*.EMD+(;)('C*(=*(;)*+-C;'()C(I-+N*gI+N'(E*=S*(;)*FI'N,'>:O

2).D=>.)*(=*:-=I>,.*=S*=F[)C('=>

D8U&7%$"3 (&;)"3;&
0-)M'.).*'.*CI--)>(NE*I.),*+.*+
.)-J'C)*.;=D*D-=J','>:*,-E*CN)+>'>:7
+N()-+('=>.7*.;=)*-)D+'-7*_)E*CI(('>:
B;'C;*+-)*+NN*J'(+N*(=*(;)*-).',)>(.7
FI.'>)..).*+>,*J'.'(=-.*'>
9+-N).,)>O*5;'.*'.*(;)*=>NE*.;=D*=S
'(.*_'>,*'>*(;)*9+-N).,)>*9':;*&(-))(
+>,*>)+-FE*+-)+.O

&))*D+-+*!O

9+-N).,)>*9':;*&(-))(*+>,*(;)
.I--=I>,'>:*-=+,.*+-)*SINN*=S*C=SS))
.;=D.7*(+_)*+B+Eb.*+>,*-).(+I-+>(.O

&))*D+-+b.*L^hO

1("+'*7,("7

!"O*VN(;=I:;*(;)*+DDN'C+('=>*-).IN(.*'>*SI-(;)-*>=>*-)(+'N*I.)*'>*(;'.*0-'M+-E*&;=DD'>:*3-=>(+:)*(;)*-).(-'C('=>.
.)(*,=B>*'>*.+J),*U]0*D=N'CE*&9$*+-)*>=(*F-)+C;),*+>,7*'>*(;).)*C'-CIM.(+>C).*(;)*+DDN'C+('=>*'.
-)C=MM)>,),*S=-*+DD-=J+NO*5;)*.IDD=-('>:*.(+()M)>(.*M+,)*FE*(;)*+DDN'C+>(.*+-)*>=(),*+>,*(;)*S+C(*(;+(
(;)*I.)*B=IN,*F)*+*;EF-',*V!#VX*I.)*-)'>S=-C).*(;)*C=>CNI.'=>.*(;+(*HSS'C)-.*;+J)*-)+C;),O 5;)*)Y'.('>:*I.)7
B;'N.(*C=>('>I'>:*(=*=D)-+()7*+DD)+-.*>=(*J'+FN)*+.*+>*=>:='>:*FI.'>)..*+>,*(;)*D-=D=.+N*B=IN,*.':>'S'C+>(NE
'MD-=J)*(;)*.(+()*=S*(;)*FI'N,'>:*B;'N.(*+N.=*F-'>:'>:*+*>+('=>+N*FI.'>)..*'>(=*(;)*9+-N).,)>*5=B>*4)>(-)O

Page 33



(=!D<<=,6AE+D,? R-+>(*4=>.)>(

(=AFD,'MD('C(A,E+,C

T!W 5;)*D-=D=.),*,)J)N=DM)>(*'.*'>*:)>)-+N*+CC=-,+>C)*B'(;*D=N'C').*C=>(+'>),*'>*(;)/^

Z-)>(*U>'(+-E*])J)N=DM)>(*0N+>*G88"
4)>(-+N*R=J)->M)>(*RI',+>C)
4=I>C'Nb.*&IDDN)M)>(+-E*0N+>>'>:*RI',+>C)

2)N)J+>(*D=N'C').*'>*(;)*V,=D(),*U>'(+-E*])J)N=DM)>(*0N+>*+-)*(;=.)*'>*(;)*S=NN=B'>:
C;+D()-./^

ZI'N(*1>J'-=>M)>(/*'>*()-M.*=S*(;)*D-=()C('=>*+>,*)>;+>C)M)>(*=S*(;)*)>J'-=>M)>(
1>J'-=>M)>(+N*0-=()C('=>/*'>*()-M.*=S*D-=()C('>:*.D)C'S'C*S)+(I-).*=S*(;)*)>J'-=>M)>(*+>,
D-=()C('>:*(;)*DIFN'C
5=B>*4)>(-).*+>,*&;=DD'>:/*'>*()-M.*=S*(;)*-+>:)*+>,*+CC)..'F'N'(E*=S*.)-J'C).*+>,*(;)'-
+((-+C('J)>)..

!D,6+E+D,FV(=AFD,F?

T!W 5;)*,)J)N=DM)>(*(=*B;'C;*(;'.*D)-M'..'=>*-)N+().*MI.(*F)*F):I>*>=(*N+()-*(;+>*(;)*)YD'-+('=>
=S*(;-))*E)+-.*F):'>>'>:*=>*(;)*,+()*=S*(;'.*D)-M'..'=>O

2)+.=>/**5=*C=>S=-M*B'(;*(;)*-)gI'-)M)>(.*=S*&)C('=>*%!*=S*(;)*5=B>*+>,*4=I>(-E*0N+>>'>:
VC(*!%%8O

TGW 5;)*,)J)N=DM)>(*;)-)FE*D)-M'((),*.;+NN*F)*C+--'),*=I(*'>*+CC=-,+>C)*B'(;*(;)*S=NN=B'>:
+DD-=J),*,-+B'>:T.W*+>,#=-*,=CIM)>(T.W/

! VG8X8!X#8!07*8G07*8"07*8K0O
! ?)=*`=;>.=>*VC=I.('C*4=>.IN(+>(.*VCI.('C*V..)..M)>(O
! Z+-(=>*@'NNM=-)*0N+>>'>:*&(+()M)>(O

2)+.=>/**3=-*(;)*+J=',+>C)*=S*,=IF(*+>,*'>*(;)*'>()-).(.*=S*D-=D)-*DN+>>'>:O

TXW 5;)*D-)M'.).*.;+NN*>=(*F)*I.),*)YC)D(*F)(B))>*(;)*;=I-.*=S/^

8$88*;=I-.*+>,*!%X8*;=I-.***P=>,+E.*(=*&+(I-,+E.
8h88*;=I-.*+>,*!hX8*;=I-.***&I>,+E.*+>,*Z+>_*9=N',+E.*B'(;=I(*(;)*B-'(()>*C=>.)>(*=S*(;)
<=C+N*0N+>>'>:*VI(;=-'(EO

2)+.=>/*5=*)>.I-)*(;+(*(;)*D-=D=.),*,)J)N=DM)>(*,=).*>=(*D-)[I,'C)*(;)*)>[=EM)>(*FE
>)':;F=I-'>:*=CCID')-.*=S*(;)'-*D-=D)-(').O

T"W VNN* >)B* )Y()->+N* B=-_* .;+NN* F)* C+--'),* =I(* '>* M+()-'+N.* (;+(* M+(C;7* * '>* C=N=I-7* ()Y(I-)* +>,
,).':>*,)(+'N*(;=.)*=S*(;)*)Y'.('>:*FI'N,'>:O

2)+.=>/**5=*)>.I-)*+*.+('.S+C(=-E*,)J)N=DM)>(*B;'C;*,=).*>=(*D-)[I,'C)*(;)*+M)>'(E*=S*(;)
N=C+N'(EO

TKW ?=*+CC)..*.;+NN*F)*D-=J',),*(=*(;)*-==S*=S*(;)*)Y()>.'=>*FE*B+E*=S*B'>,=B7*,==-*=-*.(+'-B+E
+>,* (;)* -==S*=S* (;)*)Y()>.'=>*;)-)FE*+DD-=J),*.;+NN*>=(*F)*I.),*+.*+*F+NC=>E*=-*.'(('>:*=I(
+-)+O

2)+.=>/*5=*D-).)-J)*(;)*+M)>'(E*+>,*D-'J+CE*=S*>)':;F=I-'>:*-).',)>('+N*=CCID')-.O

TLW 5;'.*D)-M'..'=>*,=).*>=(*:-+>(*C=>.)>(*S=-*(;)*)-)C('=>*=S*+>E*)Y()->+N*)Y(-+C(*.E.()M*-)N+('>:
(=*(;)*C==_'>:*+>,*D-)D+-+('=>*=S*S==,*B'(;'>*(;)*:-=I>,*SN==-*I>'(O*?=*.E.()M*.;+NN*F)*'>.(+NN),
D-'=-*(=*=F(+'>'>:*B-'(()>*C=>S'-M+('=>*S-=M*(;)*<=C+N*VI(;=-'(E*,)(+'N'>:*(;)*D-)C'.)*(ED)7*+>,

Page 34



+DD)+-+>C)7*=S*)Y(-+C(*.E.()M*(=*F)*'>.(+NN),*B'(;*.D)C'S'C*-):+-,*(=*>='.)7*J'F-+('=>*+>,*=,=-
+(()>I+('=>O

2)+.=>/*\>*(;)*'>()-).(.*=S*-).',)>('+N*+M)>'(E*+>,*(;)*C;+-+C()-*=S*(;)*+-)+O

T$W VNN*DN+>(*M+C;'>)-E*+>,*)gI'DM)>(*T'>CNI,'>:*+'-*C=>,'('=>'>:*.E.()M.W*(=*F)*I.),*FE*-)+.=>
=S*(;'.*+DD-=J+N*.;+NN*F)*.=*'>.(+NN),7*M+'>(+'>),*+>,*=D)-+(),*+.*(=*D-)J)>(*(;)*(-+>.M'..'=>
=S*>='.)*+>,*J'F-+('=>*'>(=*+>E*>)':;F=I-'>:*-).',)>('+N*D-)M'.).O

2)+.=>/*5=*.+S):I+-,*(;)*+M)>'(').*=S*(;)*+,[='>'>:*=CCID')-.O

+,MD(<AE+>=F?

T!W 5;)*D-=J'.'=>.*=S*5;)*0+-(E*@+NN*)(CO*VC(*!%%L*M+E*F)*+DDN'C+FN)*+>,*-)N+().*(=*B=-_*=>*+>
)Y'.('>:*B+NN*.;+-),*B'(;*+>=(;)-*D-=D)-(Ea*FI'N,'>:*=>*(;)*F=I>,+-E*B'(;*+*>)':;F=I-'>:
D-=D)-(Ea*=-*)YC+J+('>:*>)+-*+*>)':;F=I-'>:*FI'N,'>:O*V>*)YDN+>+(=-E*F==_N)(*.)(('>:*=I(*E=I-
=FN':+('=>.*C+>*F)*=F(+'>),*S-=M*(;)*4=MMI>'(').*+>,*<=C+N*R=J)->M)>(*B)F.'()
BBBOC=MMI>'(').O:=JOI_

TGW 5;)*+DDN'C+>(*MI.(*)>.I-)7*F)S=-)*B=-_*C=MM)>C).7*(;+(*(;)*(-)+(M)>(#S'>'.;'>:*=S*SN+>_*B+NN.
C+>*F)*'MDN)M)>(),*+.*(;'.*M+E*'>J=NJ)*(;)*I.)*=S*+,[='>'>:*N+>,*+>,*.;=IN,*+N.=*)>.I-)*(;+(
+NN*,)J)N=DM)>(7*'>CNI,'>:*S=I>,+('=>.*+>,*-==S#:I(()-'>:*(-)+(M)>(*'.*C+--'),*=I(*)>('-)NE
B'(;'>*(;)*+DDN'C+('=>*D-=D)-(EO

V>E*D)-.=>*B'.;'>:*(=*'>.D)C(*(;)*+F=J)*D+D)-.*.;=IN,*C=>(+C( &+MI)N*R)-.()'>7*0N+>>'>:*+>,
2):)>)-+('=>7*Z-)>(*4'J'C*4)>(-)7*1>:'>))-.*@+E7*@)MFN)E7*9V%*83`7*5)NO*?=O*8G8*h%X$ KXLh

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'6&7&#8&*9
:.5;

!2<&',"- !"#$%$&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 12(3-(45+.*,.+67+"&8+9,:;.67)+<,.-*4/8+=64-64

>+?.6@4+;6A:.(5B)+,4-+-,),C,/*+.(5B)/+$D!!+E.-4,4;*+'2.F*:+!DDD$G$HD

IB(/+J,A+(/+(4-(;,)(F*+643:K

Agenda Item 5

Page 37



(>!>+?>6@ $"+L23:8+$D!"

AB(6@ M*4/,3+<.**4

0CB,,+,D'B(>B@ 9,.3*/-*4+?64/23),)(F*+N6.2J

CE!BF+E,@ 12(3-(45+.*,.+67+"&8+9,:;.67)+<,.-*4/8+=64-64

0(E0EGBC@ O*J63()(64+67+*P(/)(45+5,.,5*+)6+)B*+7.64)+,4-+5:J+C36;Q+)6+)B*+.*,.+,4-
*.*;)(64+67+,+R+C*-.66J+C245,36@+64+3,4-+)6+)B*+.*,.+67+"&+9,:;.67)+<,.-*4/8
ST!D8+@()B+,//6;(,)*-+,;;*//8+A.6F(/(64+76.+;,.+,4-+;:;3*+A,.Q(458+C(4+/)6.*/
,4-+3,4-/;,A(45

B00C+!B,F@ U.+V,.64+N2*/)

!E,FB!F@ O.,@(45+,4-+W3,44(45+=)-

0CB,',EHG@

'**+?64-()(64+$K

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!E==>,6BF+E,
<.,4)+W*.J(//(64+/2CX*;)+)6+)B*+;64-()(64/+3(/)*-+,7)*.+A,.,5.,AB+!"K

!+C'6>FB+CG
IB(/+,AA3(;,)(64+(/+3(,C3*+)6+A,:+)B*+?6JJ24():+Y47.,/).2;)2.*+=*F:+Z?Y=[K+IB*+)6),3+,J624)+(/ J5K9:;:-KL 67
@B(;B J5M9NMM-.O+(/+1.*4)+?Y=+,4- J:9LOM-K5+(/+U,:6.,3+?Y=K
!+C'C$281&P
\*/#S60+ \*/

>Q+GF+,D
IB(/+/()*+(/+36;,)*-+64+)B*+/62)B*.4+/(-*+67+9,:;.67)+<,.-*4/+Z,+36;,3+.*/(-*4)(,3+,;;*//+.6,-[8+,C62)+$!DJ
@*/)+67+()/+X24;)(64+@()B+N2.4*//+]6,-+,4-+;36/*+)6+)B*+*4-+67+)B(/+;23^-*^/,;K+IB*+,AA3(;,)(64+/()*+@623-+B,F*
6.(5(4,33:+C**4+A,.)+67+)B*+;2.)(3,5*+67+)B*+/*J(^-*),;B*-+B62/*+,)+S6K"&+)B,)+@,/+;64F*.)*-+(4)6+)@6
$^C*-.66J+73,)/+(4+$DD&+24-*.+A3,44(45+.*7*.*4;*+D&#DGRDK

V)+)B*+/,J*+)(J*+A3,44(45+A*.J(//(64+@,/+/625B)+76.+)B*+.*)*4)(64+67+,+J,.)(,3+,.)/+;6JA3*P+Q46@4+,/+,
_O6X6_+)6+76.J+,+/*A,.,)*+A3,44(45+24()+Z1.*4)+]*70+D&#!&!D+^+/**+_9(/)6.:_+C*36@[+)6+)B*+.*,.+67+)B*+/()*K+IB(/
;64/*4)+@,/+5.,4)*-+,)+)B*+?624;(3_/+W3,44(45+?6JJ())**+@()B+,+42JC*.+67+;64).63/+,C62)+)B*+(4)*4/():+67+)B*
2/*K+IB*+O6X6+B,/+;3*,.3:+46)+C**4+2/*-+76.+/6J*+)(J*+,4-+(/+(4+,+A66.+/),)*+67+.*A,(.+@()B+)B*+.*J,(4-*.+67
)B*+/()*+6F*.5.6@4K++Y)+(/+)B(/+A,.)+67+)B*+/()*+@B(;B+(/+)B*+/2CX*;)+67+)B(/+,AA3(;,)(64+)6+;.*,)*+,+4*@+/(453*
/)6.*:+)@6+C*-.66J+-@*33(45B62/*K

IB*+/()*+3(*/+@()B(4+?64).633*-+W,.Q(45+`64*+a9Tb8+6A*.,)(64,3+C*)@**4+&,J^HKRDAJ+U64-,:/+)6+',)2.-,:/K
E4^/).**)+A,.Q(45+(/+5*4*.,33:+.*/).(;)*-+)6+.*/(-*4)/c+A*.J()+B63-*./+-2.(45+)B*/*+)(J*/+,4-+)B*.*+(/+,
.*/(-*4)/c+A,.Q(45+C,:+(4+7.64)+67+)B*+A.6A*.):K+IB*+.6,-+(/+46)+46)*-+(4+VAA*4-(P+I]SR+67+)B*+dOW+,/+C*(45
B*,F(3:+A,.Q*-+,4-+.*;*4)+6F*.4(5B)+A,.Q(45+/2.F*:/+7.6J+$D!R+/255*/)+)B,)+(/+/)(33+)B*+;,/*K+W2C3(;+).,4/A6.)
,;;*//+)6+)B*+/()*+(/+A66.+ZWIV=+![8+@()B+X2/)+64*+C2/+/*.F(;*+@()B(4+H"D+J*).*/+Z&+J(42)*/c+@,3Q[K

0(E0EGBC
'**+,C6F*K

R+GFE(S
IB*+.*3*F,4)+A3,44(45+,AA3(;,)(64/+(4+.*3,)(64+)6+)B(/+A.6A6/,3+,.*+,/+76336@/0

:..L@'(&%&3%$"3'"T'%U&'&V$<%$34'H6"W"H'8X$1Y$34
!"#"$#%&$'&(')%$*+"')#&,"-'&.#/.%+0%$*'#&'!12'34'56-7,&(#'86,0"$)'(&,'.)"'6)'6'9&:&';<=%7='%)'6'/.%+0%$*

Page 38



<=","'>6,#%6+'6,#)'#,6%$%$*'#6?")'@+67"AB''8,6$#"0'4'27#&/",'CDED')./:"7#'#&'6'$.>/",'&('7&$0%#%&$)
7&$#,&++%$*'#="'.)"F

?64-()(64+R+/),)*/0
IB*+J,P(J2J+42JC*.+67+A*./64/+A.*/*4)+,)+,4:+)(J*+(4+,//6;(,)(64+@()B+)B*+2/*+/B,33+46)+*P;**-+"+A*6A3*K

?64-()(64+"+/),)*/0
IB(/+A*.J(//(64+,336@/+)B*+2/*+67+)B*+,AA3(;,)(64+A.*J(/*/+C:+U.+V,.64+N2*/)+643:+,4-+;,446)+C*+).,4/7*..*-
@()B+)B*+3,4-+6.+2/*-+C:+,4:+6)B*.+A*./64+6.+A*./64/+6C),(4(45+,4+(4)*.*/)+(4+()K

:..L@'!"3Z&*<$"3'"T';L'R2[7*"T%'D2*Y&3<'$3%"'%\"'<&1T]7"3%2$3&Y'T12%<
D41DGHDF'I&$J",)%&$'&('#="'0<"++%$*=&.)"'%$#&'C')"+(K7&$#6%$"0'(+6#)L'%$7+.0%$*'#="'","7#%&$'&('6')%$*+"')#&,"-
,"6,'"M#"$)%&$B''8,6$#"0'CG'N.$"'CDD4

0EC+!S'!E,G+6>(BF+E,G
!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2(3!))-4

IB*+SWWN+@,/+A2C3(/B*-+64+$e+U,.;B+$D!$+,4-+.*A3,;*-+W3,44(45+W63(;:+<2(-,4;*+,4-+W3,44(45+W63(;:
'),)*J*4)/+@()B+(JJ*-(,)*+*77*;)K++Y)+/**Q/+)6+/*;2.*+A6/()(F*+5.6@)B+(4+,+@,:+)B,)+*77*;)(F*3:+C,3,4;*/
*;646J(;+8+*4F(.64J*4),3+,4-+/6;(,3+A.65.*//+76.+)B(/+,4-+72)2.*+5*4*.,)(64/K+Y)+(4;32-*/+,+A.*/2JA)(64+(4
7,F62.+67+/2/),(4,C3*+-*F*36AJ*4)+(4+C6)B+A3,4+J,Q(45+,4-+-*;(/(64+J,Q(45K+IB*+SWWN+(/+(4)*4-*-+)6
A.6F(-*+,+7.,J*@6.Q+@()B(4+@B(;B+36;,3+A*6A3*+,4-+?624;(3/+;,4+A.6-2;*+)B*(.+6@4+-(/)(4;)(F*+=6;,3+,4-
S*(5BC62.B66-+W3,4/K+Y)+,(J/+)6+/).*45)B*4+36;,3+-*;(/(64+J,Q(45+,4-+.*(476.;*+)B*+(JA6.),4;*+67+Q**A(45
A3,4/+2A+)6+-,)*K

',F*-+A63(;(*/+7.6J+)B*+,-6A)*-+dOW+@(33+B,F*+(4;.*,/(453:+3*//+@*(5B)+243*//+)B*:+,.*+(4+;6476.J():+@()B+)B*
SWWN+,4-+;,4+C*+-*J64/).,)*-+)6+C*+/)(33+.*3*F,4)K+IB*+?6.*+').,)*5:+@(33+,3/6+4**-+)6+C*+(4+;6476.J():+@()B
C6)B+)B*+=64-64+W3,4+,4-+)B*+SWWNK+Y4+-6(45+/6+()+B,/+/(54(7(;,4)+@*(5B)+,)),;B*-+)6+()K

IB*+-*F*36AJ*4)+A3,4+76.+)B*+A2.A6/*+67+'R&+ZH[+IB*+W3,44(45+f+?6JA23/6.:+W2.;B,/*+V;)+$DD"+(/+)B*+1.*4)
d4(),.:+O*F*36AJ*4)+W3,4+$DD"8+?6.*+').,)*5:+$D!D+,4-+ )B*+=64-64+W3,4+$D!!K+ +T()B(4+ )B6/*+-6;2J*4)/
)B*+76336@(45+3(/)+67+A63(;(*/+,.*+;64/(-*.*-+)6+C*+)B*+J6/)+A*.)(4*4)+)6+)B*+,AA3(;,)(640

5%&6%&()'"&(7899
W63(;:+RKG+ g2,3():+,4-+O*/(54+67+962/(45+O*F*36AJ*4)/

:.0&#(;%.0(<#."#0*,(7898
?W+$++ W6A23,)(64+,4-+B62/(45+5.6@)B

'*)/+62)+ )B*+,AA.6A.(,)*+ 3*F*3+67+5.6@)B+,;.6//+ )B*+C6.625B8+ (4;32-(45+ )B*+42JC*.+67+4*@+B6J*/
,4-+A.6A6.)(64+67+,776.-,C3*+B62/(45+/625B)

?W+!e+ W.6)*;)(45+,4-+*4B,4;(45+)B*+/2C2.C,4+;B,.,;)*.+67+1.*4)
1,3,4;*/+ )B*+ .*5*4*.,)(64+ ,4-+ 5.6@)B+ ,5*4-,+ A.6J6)*-+ (4+ )B*+?6.*+').,)*5:8+ )6+ *4/2.*+ *P(/)(45
,//*)/+Z*K5K+B*.(),5*+C2(3-(45/+,4-+;64/*.F,)(64+,.*,/[+,.*+A.6)*;)*-+,4-+*4B,4;*-K+W.6)*;)/+ )B*
;B,.,;)*.+67+/2C2.C,4+B62/(45+,4-+5,.-*4+/A,;*/+7.6J+62)^67^/;,3*+C2(3-(45/K

?W+$!+ V+C,3,4;*-+B62/(45+/)6;Q
'**Q/+)6+J,(4),(4+,4-+A.6F(-*+,+C,3,4;*-+-@*33(45+/)6;Q+)6+,;;6JJ6-,)*+)B*+@(-*+.,45*+67+1.*4)
B62/*B63-/+C:0+*4/2.(45+,AA.6A.(,)*+.,45*+67+-@*33(45/+,4-+J(Ph+-*7(4(45+7,J(3:+,;;6JJ6-,)(64+,/
24()/+ ;,A,C3*+ 67+ A.6F(-(45+ )B.**+ 6.+ J6.*+ C*-.66J/h+ .*i2(.(45+ 4*@+ -@*33(45/+ C*+ !DDj+ =(7*)(J*
96J*/+,4-+!Dj+@B**3;B,(.+,;;*//(C3*h+;64).(C2)*/+)6+464^/*37+;64),(4*-+,;;6JJ6-,)(64+,4-+;,.*
f+/2AA6.)+B62/(45+@B*.*+4**-*-K

:.0&#(=>)(788?
1k$+ W.6A6/,3/+ /B623-+ C*+ -*/(54*-+ @()B+ .*5,.-+ )6+ 36;,3+ ;64)*P)8+ J,Q(45+ ,+ A6/()(F*+ ;64).(C2)(64+ )6+ )B*

;B,.,;)*.+67+)B*+,.*,8+),Q(45+,;;624)+67+*P(/)(45+3,4-76.J/+,4-+4,)2.,3+7*,)2.*/K++W.6A6/,3/+/B623-
(JA.6F*+)B*+i2,3():+67+ )B*+*P(/)(45+2.C,4+/A,;*/8+J,)*.(,3/+,4-+)6@4/;,A*+7*,)2.*/+)B,)+;64).(C2)*
7,F62.,C3:+ )6+ )B*+,.*,_/+;B,.,;)*.+ ,4-+46)+ ;,2/*+B,.J+ )6+ )B*+ ;B,.,;)*.+ ,4-#6.+ ,AA*,.,4;*+67+ ,4
,.*,+6.+B,F*+,4+24,;;*A),C3*+F(/2,3+(JA,;)+64+?64/*.F,)(64+V.*,/K

1kR+ W.6A6/,3+ /B623-+ )B*+ .*5,.-+ 76.+ )B*+ *P(/)(45+ 2.C,4+ 5.,(48+ -*F*36AJ*4)+ A,))*.4+ ,4-+ -*4/():+ (4+ )B*
3,:62)+67+-*F*36AJ*4)+/()*K

1k"+ V;;*//+76.+-(/,C3*-+A*6A3*
1kH+ V+B(5B+/),4-,.-+67+3,4-/;,A*+-*/(54+(/+.*i2(.*-+,/+,4+(4)*5.,3+*3*J*4)+67+-*F*36AJ*4)+/;B*J*/K
1ke+ V+B(5B+i2,3():+67+-*/(54+,4-+J,)*.(,3/+@(33+C*+.*i2(.*-+76.+)B*+/).**)+*4F(.64J*4)K

Page 39



1k%+ ?.*,)(F*+,4-+B(5B^i2,3():+-*/(54+/632)(64/+/A*;(7(;+ )6+/()*_/+/B,A*8+/(l*8+ 36;,)(64+,4-+-*F*36AJ*4)
6AA6.)24()(*/K+ ';,3*#J,//(45+ ,4-+ B*(5B)+ /B623-+ C*+ ,AA.6A.(,)*+ )6+ )B*(.+ /*))(45+ ,4-#6.+ )6@4/;,A*
36;,)(648+ .*/A*;)8+ @B(3/)+ 46)+ 4*;*//,.(3:+ .*A3(;,)(458+ )B*+ A6/()(F*+ 36;,3+ -*/(54+ ;B,.,;)*.(/)(;/+ 67
,-X6(4(45+ -*F*36AJ*4)+ ,4-+ /,)(/7,;)6.(3:+ .*3,)*+ )6+ )B*J8+ *PB(C()+ ,+ ;64/(/)*4)+ ,4-+@*33+ ;64/(-*.*-
,AA3(;,)(64+67+A.(4;(A3*/+67+,+;B6/*4+/):3*8+B,F*+,)).,;)(F*+7.64)+*3*F,)(64/+@B(;B+,--.*//+)B*+/).**)
,)+5.624-+3*F*3+@()B+@*33+A.6A6.)(64*-+@(4-6@/+,4-+B,C(),C3*+.66J/+,4-+*4).,4;*/+64+)B*+7.64),5*8
@B*.*F*.+ A6//(C3*8+ C*+ 3,(-+ 62)+ )6+ *4/2.*+ )B*+ C2(3-(45/+ ,4-+ /A,;*/+ ,.*+ 67+ ,+ /;,3*8+ -*/(54+ ,4-
.*3,)(64/B(A+ )6+ A.6J6)*+ )B*+ ,J*4():+ 67+ 2/*./+A.6F(-(45+ /,)(/7,;)6.:+ /243(5B)8+ -,:3(5B)8+ A.(F,;:+,4-
62)366Q+ 76.+ *P(/)(45+ ,4-+ A.6A6/*-+ .*/(-*4)/+ ,4-+ 2/*+ B(5B+ i2,3():+ ,4-+ -2.,C3*+ J,)*.(,3/+ 67
;6JA,)(C3*+6.+;6JA3*J*4),.:+;6362.#)*P)2.*+)6+)B*+/2..624-(45+,.*,K

9!!+ 962/(45+@(33+C*+A.6J6)*-+64+A.*F(62/3:+-*F*36A*-+2.C,4+ 3,4-+@B(;B+ )B*+A3,4+-6*/+46)+A.6)*;)+ 76.
6)B*.+2/*/K

9!$+ ]*/(-*4)(,3+/()*+ 3,:62)+ )6+ .*(476.;*#;.*,)*+,4+,)).,;)(F*#-(/)(4;)(F*+ (-*4)():+,AA.6A.(,)*+ )6+ ()/+ 36;,3():8
B62/(45+7,;(45+/).**)/8+,AA.6A.(,)*+3*F*3+67+A,.Q(458+,F6(-/+*P;*//(F*+5.624-+;6F*.,5*+,4-+A.(F,)*
,4-+ A2C3(;+ 3,4-/;,A*-+ ,.*,/+ ,AA.6A.(,)*+ )6+ )B*+ ;B,.,;)*.+ 67+ ,.*,+ ,4-+ 4**-/+ 67+ A.6/A*;)(F*
.*/(-*4)/K

9!R+ IB*+ ,AA.6A.(,)*+ -*4/():+ /B623-+ C*+ -*)*.J(4*-+ C:+ ,;B(*F(45+ ,4+ ,AA.6A.(,)*+ 2.C,4+ -*/(548+ J,Q*
*77(;(*4)+2/*+67+3,4-+,4-+J**)+)B*+,J*4():+4**-/+67+A6)*4)(,3+.*/(-*4)(,38+@()B+.*5,.-/+)6+;64)*P)+,4-
4,)2.*+67+)B*+A.6A6/,38+;64/).,(4)/+,4-+6AA6.)24()(*/+67+)B*+/()*+,4-+):A*+67+B62/(45+A.6A6/*-K

I]S$R+ W,.Q(45+ /),4-,.-/+ 76.+ .*/(-*4)(,3+ -*F*36AJ*4)/K+IB*+ 3*F*3+ 67+ .*/(-*4)(,3+ A,.Q(45+ A*.J())*-+@(33+ C*
.*/).(;)*-+)6+46+5.*,)*.+)B,4+)B*+/),4-,.-/+(4+W'!"K

W'!"+ W,.Q(45+/),4-,.-/+76.+.*/(-*4)(,3+2/*/

:.0&#(<@AA'0/0&#".,()'"&&$&*(B@$6"&+0
OP8EQ'9")%*$'8.%0"'(&,'R"<'9"J"+&@>"$#)
'*)/+ 62)+ )B*+ 5*4*.,3+ -*/(54+ /),4-,.-/+ 76.+ -*F*36AJ*4)+ ,4-+ B,/+ .*5,.-+ )6+ )B*+ ;B,.,;)*.8+ -*/(54+ ,4-
,AA*,.,4;*+67+-*F*36AJ*4)/8+)B*+-*/(54+3,:62)+@()B+.*/A*;)+)6+)B*+A.*/*.F,)(64+67+*P(/)(45+C2(3-(45+3(4*/8+/(l*
,4-+ /;,3*+ 67+ C2(3-(45/+ ,4-+ /).2;)2.*/8+ ,4-+ A.(F,;:+ ,4-+ 3(5B)+ 67+ ,-X6(4(45+ 6;;2A,4)/K+ + IB(/+ A63(;:+ 52(-,4;*
-6;2J*4)+ ,--.*//*/+ .*/(-*4)(,3+ -*4/()(*/8+ J(4(J2J+ /(l*/+ 76.+ .*/(-*4)(,3+ -@*33(45/8+ *P)*.4,3+ 7(4(/B(45
J,)*.(,3/8+,J*4():+/A,;*/+,4-+A,.Q(45+.*3,)*-+(//2*/K

!E,G^CFBF+E,
=*))*./+@*.*+/*4)+)6+4*(5BC62.(45+A.6A*.)(*/+64+H+V252/)+$D!"+,4-+T,.-+?624;(336./+64+$H+V252/)+$D!"K++!e
6CX*;)(64/+B,F*+C**4+.*;*(F*-+64+)B*+76336@(45+C,/(/0

E8W&7%$"3 ETT$7&*'(&<)"3<&
O*F*36AJ*4)+@()B(4+C,;Q+5,.-*4+;64).,.:+)6+)B*
/2C2.C,4+;B,.,;)*.+67+)B*+,.*,+,4-+36;,3+2.C,4
5.,(4+ZW63(;:+9!G[K

'**+W,.,/+G^&K

Y4;.*,/*-+46(/*+,4-+-(/)2.C,4;*+,//6;(,)*-+@()B
6;;2A,4;:+67+)B*+/()*+,/+,+-@*33(45+ZW63(;:+9H[K

'**+W,.,/+!D^!!K

YJA,;)+64+36;,3+A,.Q(45+;64-()(64/ '**+W,.,+!RK
W.*F(62/+.*,/64/+76.+.*72/,3+76.+,4+,AA3(;,)(64+(4
!%%"+,.*+/)(33+F,3(-K

]*7*.+)6+/()*+B(/)6.:+/*;)(648+@B(;B+/B6@/+)B,)
A.*F(62/3:+)@6+-@*33(45/+@*.*+,AA.6F*-
Z;6JA,.*-+)6+"+@B(;B+@*.*+.*72/*-[K

N66)+A.(4)+3,.5*.+)B,4+,+)*..,;*-+B62/*+,4-+3,.5*.
)B,4+*P(/)(45+mO6X6cK

TB(3/)+)B*+766)A.(4)+J,:+C*+3,.5*.+)B,4+6)B*.
B62/*/+(4+)B*+,.*,+Z5(F*4+()/+/(453*+/)6.*:+4,)2.*[
)B(/+@623-+46)+C*+-*J64/).,C3:+B,.J723+,4-
@623-+C*+/J,33*.+)B,4+)B*+mO6X6cK

Y4;.*,/*-+/*;2.():+.(/Q IB*+A.6A6/,3+@623-+(4;.*,/*+4,)2.,3+/2.F*(33,4;*
67+)B*+,.*,+,4-+@623-+B,F*+,+C624-,.:+).*,)J*4)K

kP(/)(45+.*/).(;)(64/+64+)B*+2/*+67+)B*+mO6X6c
C2(3-(45+)6+.*-2;*+(JA,;)+64+4*(5BC62./K

S6)*-+C2)+46)+J,)*.(,33:+J6.*+B,.J723+)B,4
*P(/)(45+Z/**+W,.,+!D^!![K

=6//+67+B,C(),)/ IB*.*+,.*+46+C(6-(F*./():+-*/(54,)(64/+,AA3(;,C3*
)6+)B*+/()*+6.+46+*F(-*4;*+67+*P(/)(45+B,C(),)/+67
/(54(7(;,4;*+64+)B*+/()*K

96@+@623-+)B*+/()*+C*+/*.F(;*-+(4+)B*+*F*4)+67+,
7(.*n

'**+W,.,+!"K

=6//+67+W.(F,;:+)6+"&+9,:;.67)+<,.-*4/+,/+,
.*/23)+67+(4;.*,/*-+6F*.366Q(45+7.6J+)B*+.*,.

O(/,5.**8+A.6A6/,3+;6JA3(*/+@()B+'W<!e+Z/**
W,.,/+!D^!![K

Page 40



7,;(45+@(4-6@/+67+O,(.:+?36/*K
=6//+67+*P(/)(45+F*5*),)(64+@623-+.*/23)+(4+36//+67
F(/2,3+,J*4():+,4-+A.(F,;:K

V;Q46@3*-5*8+C2)+B(5B+i2,3():+.*A3,;*J*4)+@623-
C*+/*;2.*-+Z/**+W,.,+!$[K

TB,)+.*/).(;)(64/+@(33+C*+A3,;*-+64+)B*+72)2.*
-*F*36AJ*4)+67+)B*+/()*n

]*/).(;)(64/+@623-+C*+A3,;*-+64+A*.J())*-
-*F*36AJ*4)+.(5B)/+)6+;64).63+72)2.*+-*F*36AJ*4)
67+)B*+/()*K

F*23<)"*%2%$"30+S6+6CX*;)(64
C23Y<72)&'23Y'6&<$430+'2AA6.)+)B*+3,4-/;,A(45+/;B*J*8+/2CX*;)+)6+J(46.+,J*4-J*4)/
C"3Y"3'_$*&'`*$42Y&0+S6+6CX*;)(648+/2CX*;)+)6+72.)B*.+-*),(3/+67+,+B6.(l)64,3+-.:+.(/*.K

(>=B(aG
:"+2*.%@&6
!K+V+42JC*.+67+;B,45*/+B,F*+C**4+.*i2*/)*-+C:+E77(;*./+/(4;*+)B*+A.6A6/,3+@,/+(4()(,33:+/2CJ())*-+(4+6.-*.
)6+ .*-2;*+ )B*+ (JA,;)+64+4*(5BC62.(45+A.6A*.)(*/+,4-+*4B,4;*+ )B*+i2,3():+67+ )B*+-*F*36AJ*4)+ )6+J,Q*+ )B*
A.6A6/,3+,;;*A),C3*+(4+A3,44(45+)*.J/K++V+/2JJ,.:+67+)B*/*+;B,45*/+,.*0

! V+.*-2;)(64+(4+)B*+42JC*.+67+C*-.66J/+7.6J+)B.**+)6+)@6+Z,4-+,+-*;.*,/*+(4+)B*+6F*.,33+766)A.(4)+67+)B*
C2(3-(45[h

! ]*-2;)(64+(4+)B*+42JC*.+67+A,.Q(45+/A,;*/+7.6J+)@6+)6+64*+Z,/+,+.*/23)+67+)B*+-*;.*,/*+(4+)B*+42JC*.+67
C*-.66J/[h

! IB*+/2CJ(//(64+67+,4+,.C6.(;23)2.,3+,//*//J*4)+(4+6.-*.+)6+A.6A*.3:+,//*//+)B*+i2,3():+67+)B*+).**/+)6+C*
.*J6F*-h+,4-

! IB*+/2CJ(//(64+67+,4+*4B,4;*-+3,4-/;,A(45+/;B*J*+(4+)B*+(4)*.*/)+67+.*/(-*4)(,3+,J*4():K

C0,(+%&D$60."#$%&D

$K+IB*+Q*:+;64/(-*.,)(64/+67+)B(/+A.6A6/,3+,.*+,/+76336@/0

Z![+ W.(4;(A3*+67+-*F*36AJ*4)
Z$[+ O*/(548+=,:62)+f+YJA,;)+64+').**)+';*4*
ZR[+ '),4-,.-+67+,;;6JJ6-,)(64
Z"[+ YJA,;)+64+4*(5BC62.(45+,J*4():
ZG[+ =,4-/;,A(45
ZH[+ W,.Q(45+f+,;;*//
Z&[+ '*.F(;(45+C:+)B*+=64-64+N(.*+1.(5,-*

9E().$&+$A'0
RK+IB*+/2C^-(F(/(64+67+)B*+,AA3(;,)(64+/()*+7.6J+)B*+6.(5(4,3+A.6A*.):8+"&+9,:;.67)+<,.-*4/8+@,/+*/),C3(/B*-+(4
$DD&+@B*4+A*.J(//(64+@,/+5.,4)*-+76.+)B*+*P(/)(45+_O6X6_+C2(3-(458+,3C*()+64+,+A*./64,3+C,/(/+)6+)B*+;2..*4)
,AA3(;,4)+,4-+@()B+;64).63/+6F*.+)B*+6;;2A,4;:+67+)B*+C2(3-(45+(4+6.-*.+)6+5(F*+)B*+?624;(3+/2C/),4)(,3+;64).63
6F*.+ )B*+ 72)2.*+ 2/*+ 67+ )B*+ /()*K+ + W.(6.+ )6+ )B(/+ A*.J(//(64+ B,-+ C**4+ 5.,4)*-+ 76.+ ,+ A,(.+ 67+ )@6+ /)6.*:
/*J(^-*),;B*-+B62/*/+@B(;B+;3*,.3:+@,/+4*F*.+(JA3*J*4)*-K+Y4+,4:+*F*4)8+)B(/+-*;(/(64+(/+46)+;64/(-*.*-+)6
C*+J,)*.(,3+)6+)B*+;2..*4)+A.6A6/,3+,/+()+@,/+J,-*+)@*4):+:*,./+,56+,4-+/(4;*+)B(/+)(J*+)B*.*+B,/+/(54(7(;,4)
;B,45*/+4,)(64,3+A3,44(45+A63(;:+,4-+ )B*+?624;(3_/+-*F*36AJ*4)+A3,4K+ +96@*F*.8+ )B*+*P(/)*4;*+67+ )B*+O6X6
C2(3-(45+(4+,+/2C^-(F(-*-+A(*;*+67+3,4-+)6+)B*+.*,.+67+)B*+9,:;.67)+<,.-*4/+A.6A*.)(*/+(/+,+/(54(7(;,4)+J,)*.(,3
;64/(-*.,)(64+(4+)B*+-(/;2//(64+,/+)6+@B*)B*.8+6.+46)8+)B(/+;2..*4)+A.6A6/,3+(/+,;;*A),C3*K

"K+ T()B+ .*7*.*4;*+ )6+ )B*+ 5*4*.,3+ ;B,.,;)*.+ 67+ )B*+ ,.*,+ )B*+ A.6A6/,3+ B,/+ ,+ 42JC*.+ 67+ ;B,.,;)*.(/)(;/+ 67
_C,;Q3,4-_+-*F*36AJ*4)+@B*.*C:+)B*+-*F*36AJ*4)+(/+A.6A6/*-+(4+,+76.J*.+C,;Q+5,.-*4+@()B(4+)B*+/*))(45+67
,-X6(4(45+.*/(-*4)(,3+C,;Q+5,.-*4/K++V/+/2;B+A.6)*;)(64+(/+677*.*-+C:+A63(;:+?W!e+67+)B*+?6.*+').,)*5:+@B(;B
/**Q/+)6+A.6)*;)+)B*+/2C2.C,4+;B,.,;)*.+67+)B*+16.625B+,4-+)B.625B+A63(;:+9!G+67+)B*+dOW+@B(;B+/**Q/+)6
*4/2.*+/2;B+A.6A6/,3/+,.*+/*4/()(F*3:+-*/(54*-+)6+.*/A*;)+)B*+;B,.,;)*.+,4-+,AA*,.,4;*+67+)B*+,.*,K++IB2/
)B*+;64)*P)+67+)B*+/()*+,4-8+(4+A,.)(;23,.8+()/+.*3,)(64/B(A+@()B+/2..624-(45+.*/(-*4)(,3+A.6A*.)(*/+(/+,+/*4/()(F*
64*+ Z@B(;B+B,/+C**4+B(5B3(5B)*-+ )B.625B+42J*.62/+ .*A.*/*4),)(64/[+96@*F*.8+ )B*+A63(;:+;64)*P)+-6*/+46)
A.*;32-*+,+-*F*36AJ*4)+67+)B(/+4,)2.*+,4-+)B*+J*.()/+67+)B*+A.6A6/,3+,.*+-(/;2//*-+C*36@K

7E(>0D$*&F(5",%@#(G(H/A"+#(%&(<#.00#(<+0&0
GK+IB*+A.6A6/*-+-@*33(45+@623-+C*+/(453*+/)6.*:+(4+4,)2.*8+;64),(4(45+)@6+C*-.66J/+Z.*-2;*-+7.6J+)B*+)B.**
C*-.66J/+)B,)+@*.*+6.(5(4,33:+A.6A6/*-+(4+)B*+3,.5*.+C2(3-(45+)B,)+@,/+6.(5(4,33:+/2CJ())*-+B*.*[K+IB*+766)A.(4)
67+)B*+.*A3,;*J*4)+C2(3-(45+@623-+C*+/J,33*.+)B,4+)B*+*P(/)(45+C2(3-(45+,4-+)B*+6F*.,33+B*(5B)+@623-+C*+/3(5B)3:
.*-2;*-+ ;6JA,.*-+ )6+ )B*+ *P(/)(45+ /()2,)(64K+ + IB*+ C2(3-(45+ @623-+ C*+ 67+ ,+ /(JA3*8+ ;64)*JA6.,.:+ -6J*/)(;
-*/(54+ C*(45+ ;64/).2;)*-+ (4+ 7,;(45+ C.(;Q+ @6.Q+ ZIB,J*/+ J23)(+ /)6;Q[8+ ,32J(42J+ 7.,J*-+ @(4-6@/8+ )(JC*.

Page 41



A,4*33*-+ ;3,--(45+,4-+ 362F*./+,/+@*33+,/+,+J646+A();B+5.**4+ .667K+ + Y)+ (/+ 46)*-+ )B,)+ )B*+A.6A6/*-+-@*33(45
@623-+46)+C*+,+A.6J(4*4)+7*,)2.*+@()B(4+)B*+36;,3+)6@4/;,A*8+64+)B(/+C,/(/+)B*+5*4*.,3+,AA.6,;B+67+)B*+-*/(54
67+ )B*+ C2(3-(45+ (/+ ;64/(-*.*-+,;;*A),C3*+ /2CX*;)+,+ ;64-()(64+ )6+ /*;2.*+ -*),(3/+67+ )B*+J,)*.(,3/+ )6+ /*;2.*+ ,
i2,3():+7(4(/B+)6+)B*+A.6A6/,3+5(F*4+()/+/(JA3*+,AA*,.,4;*K

HK+ Y)+ (/+ ,;Q46@3*-5*-+ )B,)+ )B*+ A.6A6/,3+@623-+ 46)+ .*A3(;,)*+ *P,;)3:+ )B*+ A.*F,(3(45+ A,))*.4+ 67+ -*F*36AJ*4)8
B6@*F*.8+ (4+ )B(/+ (4/),4;*+ )B(/+ (/+46)+;64/(-*.*-+ )6+C*+B,.J723+5(F*4+ )B,)+ )B*+A.6A6/,3+@623-+46)+C*+ 3,.5*3:
F(/(C3*+7.6J+)B*+A2C3(;+.*,3JK++TB,)+@623-+B,F*+C**4+)B*+6.(5(4,3+5,.-*4+/A,;*+67+S6K+"&+9,:;.67)+<,.-*4/+(/
J2;B+ 3,.5*.+ (4+ )*.J/+ 67+ ()/+ @(-)B+ )B,4+ /2..624-(45+ 5,.-*4/+ @B(;B+ 677*./+ )B*+ 6AA6.)24():+ 76.+ ,+ /*4/()(F*
-*F*36AJ*4)+)B,)+@623-+46)+C*+A.*/*4)+(4+/2..624-(45+5,.-*4/K++N2.)B*.J6.*+76.+)B*+A2.A6/*/+67+A63(;:+9!G
)B*+-*4/():+,4-+B*(5B)+67+ )B*+A.6A6/,3+@623-+C*+/2C/*.F(*4)+ )6+ 7.64),5*+B62/(45+64+9,:;.67)+<,.-*4/+,4-
@623-+.*),(4+/277(;(*4)+5,.-*4/+/A,;*+/6+,/+)6+J,(4),(4+)B*+/A,;(62/4*//+67+)B*+,.*,K

eK+I6+)B*+7.64)+67+)B*+/()*+)B*+*P(/)(45+5,.,5*+Z,//6;(,)*-+@()B+)B*+_O6X6_[+@623-+C*+-*J63(/B*-+,4-+,4+,.*,+67
B,.-/),4-(45+ ;.*,)*-+ 76.+ )B*+ A,.Q(45+ 67+ 64*+ F*B(;3*+ ,4-+ /67)+ 3,4-/;,A(45K+ + Y)+ (/+ ,;Q46@3*-5*-+ )B,)+ )B*
6;;2A(*./+67+)B*+A.6A*.):+@623-+4**-+)6+@,3Q+,AA.6P(J,)*3:+GDJ+7.6J+)B*+A,.Q(45+/A,;*+)6+)B*+7.64)+67+)B*
-66.K++96@*F*.8+)B*+/2CJ())*-+A3,4/+-*J64/).,)*+)B,)+)B(/+@623-+C*+/,7*+,4-+,)).,;)(F*+5(F*4+)B*+*4B,4;*-
3,4-/;,A(45+A.6A6/*-K

&K+ Y)+ (/+ /255*/)*-+ )B,)+ W*.J())*-+ O*F*36AJ*4)+ .(5B)/+ ,.*+ .*J6F*-+ 7.6J+ )B*+ B62/*+ /6+ )B,)+ ,4:+ 72)2.*
*P)*4/(64/+)6+ ()+@623-+4**-+76.J,3+A3,44(45+A*.J(//(64+7.6J+)B*+?624;(3+,4-+)B*+ (JA,;)+67+ )B6/*+,--()(64/
;,4+ )B*4+ C*+ 7233:+ ,//*//*-K+ Y)+ (/+ ;64/(-*.*-+ )B,)+ )B(/+ .*/).(;)(64+ (/+ 4**-*-+ (4+ )B(/+ ;,/*+ 5(F*4+ )B*+ -*3(;,)*
C,3,4;*+ C*)@**4+ C2(3-(45+ ,4-+ 62)/(-*+ /A,;*+ 64+ )B*+ /()*+ @B(;B+ 76.J/+ )B*+ C,/(/+ 67+ )B(/+ A6/()(F*
.*;6JJ*4-,)(64K

IE(<#"&6".6(%J("++%//%6"#$%&
%K+IB*+/(l*+67+)B*+24()+,4-+.66J/+@623-+;6JA3:+@()B+)B*+52(-,4;*+(4+)B*+U,:6._/+962/(45+'W<K++IB*+.66J/
@623-+366Q+64)6+)B*+5,.-*4+/A,;*+67+)B*+-*F*36AJ*4)+@B(;B+*P;**-/+)B*+.*;6JJ*4-*-+/(l*+(4+'W<!eK++IB*
5,.-*4+@623-+C*+)B*+/2CX*;)+67+,+;6JA.*B*4/(F*+3,4-/;,A(45+/;B*J*+/6+,/+)6+A.6F(-*+,+566-+62)366Q+)6+)B*
B,C(),C3*+ .66J/+ 67+ )B*+ -*F*36AJ*4)K+ + EF*.,33+ )B*+ A.6A6/,3+ @623-+ A.6F(-*+ ,+ 566-+ i2,3():+ .*/(-*4)(,3
*4F(.64J*4)+(4+,;;6.-,4;*+@()B+A63(;:+1k%+67+)B*+dOWK

?E(H/A"+#(%&(&0$*KL%@.$&*("/0&$#,
!DK+ Y4+ )*.J/+ 67+ )B*+ AB:/(;,3+ (JA,;)+ 67+ )B*+ .*A3,;*J*4)+ C2(3-(458+ )B(/+ @623-+ C*+ /J,33*.+ )B,4+ )B*+ *P(/)(45
C2(3-(45+@B*.*C:+)B*+6F*.,33+766)A.(4)+,4-+B*(5B)+B,/+C**4+.*-2;*-+)B,4+)B*+*P(/)(45+/).2;)2.*K++Y4+,4:+*F*4)
)B*+C2(3-(45+@623-+C*+/*)+C*36@+,+RD+-*5.**+3(4*+7.6J+4*(5BC62.(45+B,C(),C3*+.66J+@(4-6@/+,4-+"G+-*5.**
7.6J+,-X6(4(45+5,.-*4+,.*,/+ (4+,;;6.-,4;*+@()B+ )B*+'W<!e+52(-,4;*K++IB*+C2(3-(45+@623-+C*+,)+ 3*,/)+!RJ
7.6J+ 4*(5BC62.(45+ A.6A*.)(*/+ )6+ )B*+ .*,.+ 64+ O,(.:+ ?36/*+ ,4-+ ,)+ 3*,/)+ $%J+ 7.6J+ )B*+ 4*,.*/)+ .*/(-*4)(,3
A.6A*.):+64+9,:;.67)+?36/*K++IB(/+;6JA3(*/+@()B+,33+67+)B*+.*3*F,4)+'W<!e+;.()*.(,+(4+.*/A*;)+67+A.(F,;:+Z*F*4
)B625B+)B*+A.6A6/,3+(/+/(453*+/)6.*:+(4+4,)2.*[K++'(54(7(;,4)+;64;*.4/+B,F*+C**4+.,(/*-+(4+.*3,)(64+)6+5*4*.,3
46(/*+,4-+-(/)2.C,4;*+7.6J+)B*+A.6A6/,3+,4-+677(;*./+B,F*+/625B)+)6+.*-2;*+)B*+42JC*.+67+C*-.66J/+@()B(4
)B*+-@*33(45+)6+)@6+/6+)B,)+)B*+42JC*.+67+A*./64/+A.*/*4)+@()B(4+)B*+/()*+@623-+C*+/(J(3,.+)6+)B*+_O6X6_+@B(;B
@,/+.*/).(;)*-+)6+762.+A*./64/+C:+;64-()(64K++Y)+ (/+46)*-+)B,)+)B*+F*B(;23,.+A,.Q(45+@623-+C*+.*/).(;)*-+)6+)B*
7.64)+67+)B*+/()*+,-X,;*4)+)6+*P(/)(45+A,.Q(45+76.+6)B*.+A.6A*.)(*/+,/+/2;B+46+F*B(;3*/+@623-+*4)*.+)B*+.*,.+A,.)
67+)B*+/()*K++IB2/+5(F*4+)B*+/*A,.,)(64+-(/),4;*/+C*)@**4+4*(5BC62.(45+A.6A*.)(*/+()+(/+46)+;64/(-*.*-+)B,)+)B*
-*F*36AJ*4)+ @623-+ B,F*+ ,+ J,)*.(,33:+ B,.J723+ (JA,;)+ 64+ 46(/*+ ,4-+ -(/)2.C,4;*+ )6+ 4*(5BC62./+ 5(F*4+ )B*
5*4*.,3+A,))*.4+67+-*F*36AJ*4)+*3/*@B*.*K

!!K+IB*+.*3,)(64/B(A+C*)@**4+*P(/)(45+,4-+A.6A6/*-+76.J/+67+-*F*36AJ*4)+@623-+C*+-(77*.*4)+7.6J+@B,)+J(5B)
46.J,33:+ C*+ 7624-+ (4+ )B*+ 16.625B8+ C2)+ )B*+ .*A6.)+ *PA3,(4/+ @B:+ )B,)+ (/+ )B*+ ;,/*+ ,4-+ (4+ )B*+ F*.:+ /A*;(7(;
;(.;2J/),4;*/+B*.*+()+(/+;64/(-*.*-+)B,)+()+@623-+C*+-(77(;23)+)6+,.52*+)B,)+*P(/)(45+.*/(-*4)/+@623-+B,F*+)B*(.
,J*4():+ (JA,;)*-+ 2A64+ )6+ ,4+ 24,;;*A),C3*+ -*5.**+ C:+ )B*+ ;.*,)(64+ 67+ )B(/+ /(453*+ /)6.*:+ )@6+ C*-.66J*-
B62/*K++IB*+.*J6F,3+67+A*.J())*-+-*F*36AJ*4)+.(5B)/+@623-+,336@+72)2.*+;64).63+6F*.+C2(3-(45+*P)*4/(64/+,4-
62)C2(3-(45/+(4+)B*+(4)*.*/)/+67+.*/(-*4)(,3+,J*4():K

ME(5"&6D+"A$&*
!$K+IB*+*P(/)(45+/()*+C*4*7()/+ 7.6J+/2C/),4)(,3+ /67)+ 3,4-/;,A(458+B6@*F*.8+ )B(/+ (/+ ;2..*4)3:+6F*.5.6@4+C2)+ ()
-6*/+/*.F*+)6+A.6F(-*+,+F*.-,4)+/*))(45+)6+/2..624-(45+.*/(-*4)(,3+A.6A*.)(*/K++IB*+A.6A6/,3+@623-+.*/23)+(4+)B*
.*J6F,3+67+ )B*+*P(/)(45+ 3,4-/;,A(45+ (4;32-(45+/6J*+ ).**/+ )6+ 7,;(3(),)*+ )B*+-*F*36AJ*4)K+96@*F*.8+ )B*+I.**
E77(;*.+B,/+;647(.J*-+ )B,)+ )B*+A.6A6/*-+ ).**/+)6+C*+.*J6F*-+,.*+46)+67+,+/277(;(*4)+i2,3():+ )6+@,..,4)+ )B*(.
.*)*4)(64+/2CX*;)+)6+J()(5,)(64+)B.625B+,4+,AA.6A.(,)*+3,4-/;,A(45+/;B*J*K++<(F*4+)B*+/*4/()(F():+67+)B*+/()*
@B(;B+(/+/2..624-*-+C:+C,;Q+5,.-*4/8+E77(;*./+;64/(-*.+)B,)+()+(/+*//*4)(,3+)B,)+,4:+3,4-/;,A(45+/;B*J*+(/+67
,+B(5B+i2,3():+)6+/2AA6.)+)B*+-*F*36AJ*4)K++IB*+=,4-/;,A*+f+O*/(54+)*,J+B,F*+;647(.J*-+)B,)+)B*+,J*4-*-8

Page 42



*4B,4;*-+ 3,4-/;,A(45+ /;B*J*+ (/+ 67+ ,+ *P;*33*4)+ i2,3():+ Z/2CX*;)+ )6+ /6J*+ J(46.+ ,3)*.,)(64+ @B(;B+ ;,4+ C*
/*;2.*-+ C:+ ;64-()(64[K+ + Y4+ A,.)(;23,.8+ )B*+ A.6A6/*-+ ).**/+ @623-+ A.6F(-*+ /;.**4(45+ ,4-+ ,+ /*))(45+ )6+ )B*
A.6A6/*-+-@*33(45+,4-+@623-+,3/6+C.(45+)B*+*P(/)(45+3,4-/;,A(45+24-*.+566-+J,4,5*J*4)K

NE()".2$&*(G("++0DD
!RK+?,.+A,.Q(45+,336@,4;*/+76.+.*/(-*4)(,3+2/*+,.*+/*)+62)+(4+/),4-,.-+W'!"+67+)B*+,-6A)*-+dOW+$DD"K+V/+)B*
/()*+-6*/+46)+B,F*+566-+,;;*//+)6+A2C3(;+).,4/A6.)+/*.F(;*/8+)B*+7233+,336@,4;*+/*)+62)+(4+)B*+J,(4+),C3*+67+)B*
/),4-,.-+,AA3(*/K++IB*+A.6A6/*-+$^C*-.66J+B62/*+,)+)B*+.*,.+67+)B*+/()*+@(33+5*4*.,)*+,+.*i2(.*J*4)+76.+!K$
/A,;*/K+ IB*+ A.6A6/*-+ A3,4+ /B6@/+ A,.Q(45+ 76.+ ,+ /(453*+ F*B(;3*+ (4+ ;6JA3(,4;*+ @()B+ )B*+ /),4-,.-/+ ,4-+ 46
,3)*.,)(64/+@(33+C*+.*i2(.*-+)6+)B*+*P(/)(45+F*B(;23,.+;.6//6F*.+64)6+9,:;.67)+<,.-*4/K++V+/)6.,5*+,.*,+76.+)B*
C(4/+(/+/B6@4+@()B(4+$DJ+67+)B*+B(5B@,:+,4-+;:;3*/+;623-+C*+/)6.*-+@()B(4+)B*+5,.-*4+(7+.*i2(.*-K

OE(<0.P$+$&*(L,(#K0(5%&6%&(-$.0(:.$*"60
!"K+<(F*4+)B*+-(/),4;*+7.6J+)B*+766)@,:+)B*+=64-64+N(.*+1.(5,-*+Z(4+;644*;)(64+@()B+)B*+?624;(3_/+12(3-(45
?64).63+-*A,.)J*4)[+B,F*+C**4+;64/23)*-+64+)B*+A.6A6/,3K++<(F*4+)B*+-(/),4;*+7.6J+)B*+A2C3(;+B(5B@,:+,4-
)B*+(4,C(3():+67+,+7(.*+,AA3(;,4;*+)6+*4)*.+)B*+/()*8+=N1+B,F*+.*i2*/)*-+)B,)+,+B6.(l64),3+-.:+.(/*.+C*+(4/),33*-K++V
B6.(l64),3+-.:+.(/*+(/+,+A(A*+C2.(*-+C*4*,)B+)B*+5.624-+@B(;B+;644*;)/+)6+)B*+*P(/)(45+7(.*+B:-.,4)+(4+)B*+/).**)
,4-+.24/+(4)6+)B*+/()*K++Y4+)B*+*F*4)+67+,+7(.*+=N1+@623-+C*+,C3*+)6+;644*;)+)B*(.+B6/*+)6+)B(/+A(A*+*4,C3(45
)B*J+)6+*P)(452(/B+,4:+7(.*K

(>!E==>,6BF+E,@ <.,4)+?64/*4)

(>BGE,'_E('D(B,F+,D

Z![ IB*+A.6A6/*-+-*F*36AJ*4)+(/+(4+5*4*.,3+,;;6.-,4;*+@()B+A63(;(*/+;64),(4*-+(4+)B*0^

1.*4)+d4(),.:+O*F*36AJ*4)+W3,4+$DD"
?624;(3_/+'2AA3*J*4),.:+W3,44(45+<2(-,4;*+!e+^+O*/(54+<2(-*+76.+S*@+O*F*36AJ*4)

]*3*F,4)+A63(;(*/+(4+)B*+V-6A)*-+d4(),.:+O*F*36AJ*4)+W3,4+,.*+)B6/*+(4+)B*+76336@(45
;B,A)*./0^

12(3)+k4F(.64J*4)0+(4+)*.J/+67+)B*+A.6)*;)(64+,4-+*4B,4;*J*4)+67+)B*+*4F(.64J*4)
962/(450+(4+)*.J/+67+A.6)*;)(45+.*/(-*4)(,3+,J*4()(*/+,4-+52(-(45+4*@+-*F*36AJ*4)

!E,6+F+E,Gb(>BGE,G@

Z![ IB*+-*F*36AJ*4)+)6+@B(;B+)B(/+A*.J(//(64+.*3,)*/+J2/)+C*+C*524+46)+3,)*.+)B,4+)B*+*PA(.,)(64
67+)B.**+:*,./+C*5(44(45+64+)B*+-,)*+67+)B(/+A*.J(//(64K

]*,/640++I6+;6476.J+@()B+)B*+.*i2(.*J*4)/+67+'*;)(64+%!+67+)B*+I6@4+,4-+?624).:+W3,44(45
V;)+!%%DK

Z$[ IB*+-*F*36AJ*4)+B*.*C:+A*.J())*-+/B,33+C*+;,..(*-+62)+(4+,;;6.-,4;*+@()B+)B*+76336@(45
,AA.6F*-+-.,@(45Z/[+,4-#6.+-6;2J*4)Z/[0

9\?<]OoO$D!+]*F+Vh+9\?<]OoO$D$+]*F+Vh+9\?<]Ook$D!+]*F+Vh+9\?<]Ook$D$+]*F
Vh+9\?<]Ook$DR+]*F+Vh+9\?<]Ook$D"+]*F+Vh+9\?<]Ook$DG+]*F+Vh+9\?<]Oo=$D!
]*F+Vh+9\?<]OoW$D!+]*F+Vh+9\?<]OoW$D$+]*F+Vh+9\?<]Oo'$D!+]*F+Vh+O*/(54+f
V;;*//+'),)*J*4)h+=,4-/;,A(45+W3,4+^+LSHG%+PR+ZA.*A,.*-+C:+W1V+;64/23)(45[h+,4-+I.**
]*A6.)+ZA.*A,.*-+C:+W1V+;64/23)(45[K

]*,/640++N6.+)B*+,F6(-,4;*+67+-62C)+,4-+(4+)B*+(4)*.*/)/+67+A.6A*.+A3,44(45K

ZR[ S6)@()B/),4-(45+ )B*+ A.6F(/(64/+ 67+ )B*+ I6@4+ ,4-+ ?624).:+ W3,44(45+ Z<*4*.,3+ W*.J())*-
O*F*36AJ*4)[+E.-*.+!%%G+Z6.+,4:+E.-*.+.*F6Q(45+,4-#6.+.*^*4,;)(45+)B,)+E.-*.[+46+*P)*4/(64
6.+ *43,.5*J*4)+ Z(4;32-(45+ ,--()(64/+ )6+ .667/[+ /B,33+ C*+J,-*+ )6+ )B*+ -@*33(45B62/*Z/[+ B*.*C:
A*.J())*-8+6.+,4:+-*),;B*-+C2(3-(45+*.*;)*-8+@()B62)+)B*+*PA.*//+A*.J(//(64+ (4+@.()(45+67+ )B*
;624;(3K

]*,/640+IB*+72.)B*.+*P)*4/(64+67+)B(/+-@*33(45+6.+*.*;)(64+67+-*),;B*-+C2(3-(45+.*i2(.*/

Page 43



-*),(3*-+;64/(-*.,)(64+)6+/,7*52,.-+)B*+,J*4()(*/+67+)B*+/2..624-(45+,.*,K

Z"[ O*),(3/+67+J,)*.(,3/+76.+,33+*P)*.4,3+@6.Q+/B,33+C*+/2CJ())*-+)6+,4-+,AA.6F*-+(4+@.()(45+C:+)B*
=6;,3+W3,44(45+V2)B6.():+C*76.*+ ,4:+@6.Q+ (/+ ;6JJ*4;*-K+ +IB*+@6.Q+ /B,33+ C*+ ;,..(*-+ 62)+ (4
,;;6.-,4;*+@()B+)B*+,AA.6F*-+-*),(3/K

]*,/640+I6+*4/2.*+,+/,)(/7,;)6.:+-*F*36AJ*4)+@B(;B+-6*/+46)+A.*X2-(;*+)B*+,J*4():+67+)B*
36;,3():K

ZG[ S6)@()B/),4-(45+)B*+(476.J,)(64+/B6@4+64+)B*+/2CJ())*-+3,4-/;,A(45+A3,48+,33+,.*,/+/B6@4+64
)B*+ A3,4+ ,4-+ /2;B+ 6)B*.+ ,.*,/+ ,/+ J,:+ C*+ /B6@4+ 64+ )B*+ ,AA.6F*-+ A3,4+ /B,33+ C*+ /2(),C3:
3,4-/;,A*-+ @()B+ ).**/#/B.2C/#5.,//+ (4+ ,;;6.-,4;*+ @()B+ ,+ /;B*J*+ )6+ C*+ /2CJ())*-+ )6+ ,4-
,AA.6F*-+ (4+ @.()(45+ C:+ )B*+ =6;,3+ W3,44(45+ V2)B6.():+ A.(6.+ )6+ ;6JJ*4;*J*4)+ 67+ ,4:
-*J63()(64#;64/).2;)(64+@6.Q+64+)B*+/()*K+'2;B+3,4-/;,A(45+@6.Q+/B,33+C*+;6JA3*)*-+-2.(45+)B*
7(./)+ ,F,(3,C3*+ A3,4)(45+ /*,/64+ 76336@(45+ ;6JA3*)(64+ 67+ )B*+ -*F*36AJ*4)+ B*.*C:+ ,AA.6F*-K
'2;B+ /;B*J*+ /B,33+ ,3/6+ (4-(;,)*+ -*),(3/+ 67+ A.6A6/*-+@,33/+ ,4-+ 7*4;(458+ (4-(;,)(45+J,)*.(,3/
,4-+ B*(5B)/+ ,4-+ ,+ .*F(/*-+ B,.-+ 3,4-/;,A(45+ ).*,)J*4)+ 76.+ )B*+ F*B(;23,.+ A,.Q(45+ ,.*,K+ + V4:
).**/+,4-+/B.2C/+A3,4)*-+(4+,;;6.-,4;*+@()B+)B*+3,4-/;,A(45+/;B*J*+@B(;B8+@()B(4+G+:*,./+67
A3,4)(45+ ,.*+ .*J6F*-8+ -:(458+ /*.(62/3:+ -,J,5*-+ 6.+ C*;6J*+ -(/*,/*-+ /B,33+ C*+ .*A3,;*-+ (4
/(J(3,.+ A6/()(64/+ C:+ ).**/+ ,4-+ /B.2C/+ 67+ /(J(3,.+ /A*;(*/+ ,4-+ /(l*+ )6+ )B6/*+ 6.(5(4,33:+ A3,4)*-
243*//+6)B*.@(/*+,5.**-+(4+@.()(45+@()B+)B*+=6;,3+W3,44(45+V2)B6.():K

]*,/640++I6+*4/2.*+,+/,)(/7,;)6.:+/),4-,.-+67+,AA*,.,4;*+,4-+/*))(45+76.+)B*+-*F*36AJ*4)
,4-+)6+*4/2.*+)B,)+)B*+A.6A6/*-+-*F*36AJ*4)+*4B,4;*/+)B*+F(/2,3+,J*4():+67+)B*+36;,3():+(4
)B*+(4)*.*/)/+67+)B*+,J*4()(*/+67+)B*+6;;2A,4)/+67+)B*+-*F*36AJ*4)+,4-+)6+A.6F(-*+).**+A3,4)(45
(4+A2./2,4;*+67+/*;)(64+!%e+67+)B*+I6@4+,4-+?624).:+W3,44(45+V;)+!%%DK

ZH[ W.(6.+6;;2A,)(64+67+)B*+-@*33(45+B*.*C:+,AA.6F*-+72.)B*.+(476.J,)(64+/B,33+C*+/2CJ())*-+)6+,4-
,AA.6F*-+(4+@.()(45+C:+)B*+36;,3+A3,44(45+,2)B6.():+67+,+B6.(l64),3+-.:+.(/*.+@B(;B+/B,33+C*
(4/),33*-+(4+7233+,;;6.-,4;*+@()B+)B*+,AA.6F*-+-*),(3/+A.(6.+)6+6;;2A,)(64+67+)B*+-@*33(45+,4-
A*.J,4*4)3:+.*),(4*-+,)+,33+)(J*/+)B*.*,7)*.+243*//+6)B*.@(/*+,5.**-+(4+@.()(45K

]*,/640++Y4+)B*+(4)*.*/)/+67+)B*+/,7*):+67+)B*+6;;2A(*.+67+)B*+A.6A6/*-+-@*33(45+(4+)B*+*F*4)+67
,+7(.*K

Ze[ S6+C2(3-(45+6.+2/*+B*.*C:+A*.J())*-+/B,33+C*+6;;2A(*-+6.+)B*+2/*+;6JJ*4;*-+24)(3+)B*+.*72/*
/)6.*8+,4-+,.*,#7,;(3()(*/+,336;,)*-+76.+/)6.(45+67+.*;:;3,C3*+J,)*.(,3/8+,/+/B6@4+64+)B*
,AA.6F*-+A3,4/+B,F*+C**4+;6JA3*)*-+(4+,;;6.-,4;*+@()B+)B*+,AA.6F*-+A3,4/K+IB*.*,7)*.8+,33
.*72/*+,4-+.*;:;3,C3*+J,)*.(,3/+,//6;(,)*-+@()B+)B*+-*F*36AJ*4)+/B,33+*()B*.+C*+/)6.*-+@()B(4
)B(/+-*-(;,)*-+/)6.*#,.*,8+,/+/B6@4+64+)B*+,AA.6F*-+A3,4/8+6.+(4)*.4,33:+@()B(4+)B*+C2(3-(45Z/[
)B,)+76.J+A,.)+67+)B*+,AA3(;,)(64+/()*K+S6+.*72/*+6.+.*;:;3(45+J,)*.(,3+/B,33+C*+/)6.*-+6.+A3,;*-
76.+;633*;)(64+64+)B*+A2C3(;+B(5B@,:+6.+A,F*J*4)8+*P;*A)+64+)B*+-,:+67+;633*;)(64K

]*,/640+I6+/,7*52,.-+)B*+,J*4():+67+)B*+6;;2A(*./+67+,-X6(4(45+A.*J(/*/8+A.6)*;)+)B*+5*4*.,3
*4F(.64J*4)8+,4-+A.*F*4)+6C/).2;)(64+)6+A*-*/).(,4+J6F*J*4)8+,4-+)6+*4/2.*+)B,)+)B*.*+,.*
,-*i2,)*+7,;(3()(*/+76.+)B*+/)6.,5*+,4-+.*;:;3(45+67+.*;6F*.,C3*+J,)*.(,3/K

+,_E(=BF+?>G@

Z![ IB*+A.6F(/(64/+67+IB*+W,.):+T,33+*);K+V;)+!%%H+J,:+C*+,AA3(;,C3*+,4-+.*3,)*/+)6+@6.Q+64+,4
*P(/)(45+@,33+/B,.*-+@()B+,46)B*.+A.6A*.):h+C2(3-(45+64+)B*+C624-,.:+@()B+,+4*(5BC62.(45
A.6A*.):h+6.+*P;,F,)(45+4*,.+,+4*(5BC62.(45+C2(3-(45K+V4+*PA3,4,)6.:+C66Q3*)+/*))(45+62)+:62.
6C3(5,)(64/+;,4+C*+6C),(4*-+7.6J+)B*+?6JJ24()(*/+,4-+=6;,3+<6F*.4J*4)+@*C/()*
@@@K;6JJ24()(*/K56FK2Q

Z$[ IB*+,AA3(;,4)+(/+,-F(/*-+)6+;64),;)+)B*+12(3-(45+?64).63+-*A,.)J*4)+64+D$D+&%Re+G$!D+)6
24-*./),4-+)B*+7233+.*i2(.*J*4)/+76.+)B*+A.6F(/(64+,4-+(4/),33,)(64+67+)B*+.*i2(.*-+B6.(l64),3+-.:
.(/*.K

ZR[ IB*+,AA3(;,4)+(/+,-F(/*-+)6+.*7*.+)6+)B*+;,/*+677(;*._/+*J,(3+-,)*-+$eK!!K!"+(4+.*/A*;)+67+)B*
-*),(3/+.*i2(.*-+A*./2,4)+)6+)B*+3,4-/;A,(45+;64-()(64K

V4:+A*./64+@(/B(45+)6+(4/A*;)+)B*+,C6F*+A,A*./+/B623-+;64),;) U,))B*@+9,.F*:8+W3,44(45+,4-+]*5*4*.,)(648
1.*4)+?(F(;+?*4).*8+k45(4**./+T,:8+T*JC3*:8+9V%+DNL8+I*3K+S6K+D$D+&%Re "HGe

Page 44



Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'6&7&#8&*9
:.5;

!2<&',"- !"#$%&!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,2-+.*,.+34+"56"$7+89*:,;<)32+=3,-7+132-32

>+?.3@2+A3<B.(C:)+,2-+-,),D,/*+.(C:)/+$5!!+8.-2,2A*+'E.F*B+!555$G$&5

H:(/+;,<+(/+(2-(A,)(F*+32IBJ

Agenda Item 6

Page 47



(>!>+?>6@ K!+LEIB7+$5!"

AB(6@ ME**2N/+O,.9

0CB,,+,D'B(>B@ P(IDE.2+Q+P*2/,I+?32/EI),)(F*+R3.E;

CE!BF+E,@ 1,2-+.*,.+34+"56"$7+89*:,;<)32+=3,-7+132-32

0(E0EGBC@ S*;3I()(32+34+"+C,.,C*/+,2-+*.*A)(32+34+,+)@36/)3.*B7+K#"6D*-.33;
-@*II(2C:3E/*+@():+D,/*;*2)+A32),(2(2C+:,D(),DI*+.33;/7+)(;D*.+4*2A(2C
T!JU;+:(C:V+)3+D3E2-,.B7+(2/),II,)(32+34+F*:(AEI,.+,2-+<*-*/).(,2+C,)*+)3+4.32)7
43.;,)(32+34+2*@+<*-*/).(,2+,AA*//7+,I)*.,)(32/+)3+2,..3@+*W(/)(2C+F*:(AEI,.
,AA*//+)3+/()*+,2-+.,(/*+<,.)+34+*W(/)(2C+-.3<<*-+9*.D7+@():+<.3F(/(32+34+!
A,.6<,.9(2C+/<,A*

B00C+!B,F@ =,B2*.+X/),)*/+Q+Y2F*/);*2)/+1(;()*-

!E,FB!F@ =8Z+[.A:()*A)/

0CB,',EHG@
'**+A32-()(32+$

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!E==>,6BF+E,
[<<.3F,I+/ED\*A)+)3+A32-()(32/+/*)+3E)+D*I3@+<,.,C.,<:+!GJ

!+C'6>FB+CG
H:(/+,<<I(A,)(32+(/+I(,DI*+)3+<,B+):*+?3;;E2()B+Y24.,/).EA)E.*+1*FB+T?Y1VJ+H:*+)3),I+,;3E2)+(/ JK;9::L-MK 34
@:(A: J:M955.-L5+(/+].*2)+?Y1+,2- JN955L-::+(/+^,B3.,I+?Y1J

H:*+*W(/)(2C+C,.,C*/+:,F*+23)+D*+),9*2+(2)3+,AA3E2)+@:*2+A,IAEI,)(2C+):*+?Y1+I(,D(I()B+,/+):*B+,<<*,.+)3+:,F*
D**2+3E)+34+E/*+43.+/3;*+)(;*J+H:*+32E/+@3EI-+D*+32+):*+,<<I(A,2)+)3+-*;32/).,)*+):,)+):*+C,.,C*/+:,-
D**2+(2+I,@4EI+E/*+43.+,+A32)(2E3E/+<*.(3-+34++&+;32):/+3F*.+):*+<,/)+K+B*,./+(2+3.-*.+43.+):*+*W(/)(2C+4I33.
/<,A*+@():(2+):*+C,.,C*/+)3+D*+A32/(-*.*-J
!+C'C$281&O
_*/#`30+ _*/

>P+GF+,D
H:*+/()*+(/+I3A,)*-+)3+):*+.*,.+34+`3/J+"5+,2-+"$7+89*:,;<)32+=3,-7+DE)+(/+,AA*//*-+344+SE2-32,I-+=3,-
,2-+,DE)/+):*+4I,29+@,II+34+`3J+""+SE2-32,I-+=3,-J+H:*+/()*+(/+D3E2-*-+)3+):*+.*,.+DB+):*+C,.-*2+34+`3J+KU
89*:,;<)32+=3,-J

H:*+/()*+(/+AE..*2)IB+"+-(/E/*-+C,.,C*/7+43.;*.IB+,//3A(,)*-+@():+`3/J+"56"$+89*:,;<)32+=3,-J

H:*+/()*+(/+I3A,)*-+@():(2+,2+[.*,+34+S(/)(2A)(F*+=*/(-*2)(,I+?:,.,A)*.7+,/+-*/(C2,)*-+(2+):*+?3E2A(IN/+a2(),.B
S*F*I3<;*2)+OI,2+$55"J

0(E0EGBC
[/+,D3F*

Q+GFE(R
OI,22(2C+<*.;(//(32+T.*4+5%#$5!$V+@,/+,<<.3F*-+32+5$#!5#$55b+43.+):*+cS*;3I()(32+34+*W(/)(2C+"+C,.,C*/+,2-
*.*A)(32+34+,+$6/)3.*B+$6D*-.33;+-@*II(2C:3E/*7+!JU;+:(C:7+)(;D*.+4*2A(2C+)3+D3E2-,.B7+(2/),II,)(32+34+5JU;
:(C:7+F*:(AEI,.+,2-+<*-*/).(,2+C,)*+)3+4.32)7+43.;,)(32+34+2*@+<*-*/).(,2+,AA*//7+,I)*.,)(32/+)3+2,..3@+):*
*W(/)(2C+F*:(AEI,.+,AA*//7+@():+<.3F(/(32+34+!+A,.6<,.9(2C+/<,A*7+.*4E/*+,2-+.*ABAI(2C+/)3.*cJ

Page 48



OI,22(2C+<*.;(//(32+T.*4J!5#5K!5V+@,/+,<<.3F*-+32+$"#!$#$5!5+43.+):*+cS*;3I()(32+34+"+C,.,C*/+,2-+*.*A)(32
34+,+)@36/)3.*B7+)@36D*-.33;+-@*II(2C:3E/*+@():+D,/*;*2)7+)(;D*.+4*2A(2C+T!JU;+:(C:V+)3+D3E2-,.B7
(2/),II,)(32+34+F*:(AEI,.+,2-+<*-*/).(,2+C,)*+)3+4.32)7+43.;,)(32+34+2*@+<*-*/).(,2+,AA*//7+,I)*.,)(32/+)3
2,..3@+*W(/)(2C+F*:(AEI,.+,AA*//+)3+/()*+,2-+.,(/*+<,.)+34+*W(/)(2C+-.3<<*-+9*.D7+@():+<.3F(/(32+34+!
A,.6<,.9(2C+/<,A*+,2-+/ED\*A)+)3+,+S**-+34+[C.**;*2)+-,)*-+!&):+S*A*;D*.+$5!5+E2-*.+'*A)(32+!5&+34+):*
H3@2+,2-+?3E2).B+OI,22(2C+[A)+!bb57+,/+,;*2-*-cJ

H:*+;,(2+-(44*.*2A*+D*)@**2+):*+$55b+<*.;(//(32+,2-+):*+$5!5+<*.;(//(32+@,/+):*+(2).3-EA)(32+34+,2+,.*,
34+D,/*;*2)+D*2*,):+):*+<.3<3/*-+-@*II(2C+)3+D*+E/*-+,/+/)3.,C*J

H:*+AE..*2)+,<<I(A,)(32+<.3<3/*/+,+/(;(I,.+43.;+34+-*F*I3<;*2)+)3+):,)+,<<.3F*-+E2-*.+):*+<.*F(3E/
<*.;(//(32/J

0EC+!R'!E,G+6>(BF+E,G
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$7S'T*2#&U"*V'W,00TX

H:*+`OOR+@,/+<EDI(/:*-+32+$%+^,.A:+$5!$+,2-+.*<I,A*-+OI,22(2C+O3I(AB+dE(-,2A*+,2-+OI,22(2C+O3I(AB
'),)*;*2)/+@():+(;;*-(,)*+*44*A)J++Y)+/**9/+)3+/*AE.*+<3/()(F*+C.3@):+(2+,+@,B+):,)+*44*A)(F*IB+D,I,2A*/
*A323;(A+7+*2F(.32;*2),I+,2-+/3A(,I+<.3C.*//+43.+):(/+,2-+4E)E.*+C*2*.,)(32/J+Y)+(2AIE-*/+,+<.*/E;<)(32+(2
4,F3E.+34+/E/),(2,DI*+-*F*I3<;*2)+(2+D3):+<I,2+;,9(2C+,2-+-*A(/(32+;,9(2CJ+H:*+`OOR+(/+(2)*2-*-+)3
<.3F(-*+,+4.,;*@3.9+@():(2+@:(A:+I3A,I+<*3<I*+,2-+?3E2A(I/+A,2+<.3-EA*+):*(.+3@2+-(/)(2A)(F*+13A,I+,2-
`*(C:D3E.:33-+OI,2/J+Y)+,(;/+)3+/).*2C):*2+I3A,I+-*A(/(32+;,9(2C+,2-+.*(243.A*+):*+(;<3.),2A*+34+9**<(2C
<I,2/+E<+)3+-,)*J

',F*-+<3I(A(*/+4.3;+):*+,-3<)*-+aSO+@(II+:,F*+(2A.*,/(2CIB+I*//+@*(C:)+E2I*//+):*B+,.*+(2+A3243.;()B+@():+):*
`OOR+,2-+A,2+D*+-*;32/).,)*-+)3+D*+/)(II+.*I*F,2)J+H:*+?3.*+').,)*CB+@(II+,I/3+2**-+)3+D*+(2+A3243.;()B+@():
D3):+):*+132-32+OI,2+,2-+):*+`OORJ+Y2+-3(2C+/3+()+:,/+/(C2(4(A,2)+@*(C:)+,)),A:*-+)3+()J

C"3Y"3'0123':.55'W2<'2#&3Y&YX

=2S"*<'Q"Z<$34'G0D':.5:

C"3Y"3'["*"Z4\'"]'[*&3%'^3$%2*S'6&_&1")#&3%'0123':..;'WH<2_&YH')"1$7$&<X
]X$+ H3@2/A,<*0+13A,I+?32)*W)+,2-+?:,.,A)*.
]XK+ a.D,2+').EA)E.*0+'<,A*+,2-+^3F*;*2)
]X%++ OEDI(A+=*,I;0+').**)/A,<*+T,V
]Xb+ [.A:()*A)E.,I+ME,I()B
]X$b+ [.*,/+34+S(/)(2A)(F*+=*/(-*2)(,I+?:,.,A)*.
Z!$+ =*/(-*2)(,I+ME,I()B+e+1,B3E)+?32/(-*.,)(32/
Z!&+ R.32),C*+=*-*F*I3<;*2)
H=`!!+ H:*+132-32+?BAI*+`*)@3.9
H=`$K+ O,.9(2C+'),2-,.-/+e+=*/(-*2)(,I+S*F*I3<;*2)/

GZ))1&#&3%2*S'01233$34'DZ$Y237&'5L@`'6&<$43'DZ$Y&'T"*',&U'6&_&1")#&3%

!E,G^CFBF+E,
?32/EI),)(32+I*))*./7+-,)*-+!U):+[ECE/)+$5!"7+@*.*+/*2)+)3+$&+2*(C:D3E.(2C+3@2*.#3AAE<(*./J+!5+I*))*./+34
3D\*A)(32+:,F*+D**2+.*A*(F*-+(2+.*/<32/*J

Y2+/E;;,.B+):*+A32A*.2/+34+):*+3D\*A)3./+.*I,)*+)3+):*+43II3@(2C+(//E*/06

! H:*+A32)*;<3.,.B+-*/(C2+34+):*+-@*II(2C:3E/*+@3EI-+D*+3E)+34+9**<(2C+@():+):*+I3A,I()B+,2-+@3EI-+:,.;
):*+A:,.,A)*.+,2-+,<<*,.,2A*+34+):*+/E..3E2-(2C+,.*,+@:(A:+(/+,2+[.*,+34+S(/)(2A)(F*+=*/(-*2)(,I
?:,.,A)*.J

! H:*+<.3<3/,I+@3EI-+.*/EI)+(2+):*+I3//+34+).**/
! H:*+<.3<3/*-+D,/*;*2)+A3EI-+A,E/*+/ED/(-*2A*J

(>=B(aG

Page 49



S(44*.*2A*/+D*)@**2+,<<.3F,I/+5%#$5!$+Q+!5#5K!5+,2-+):*+AE..*2)+/A:*;*J

!J+[/+(2-(A,)*-+,D3F*7+):(/+,<<I(A,)(32+(/+/(;(I,.+)3+<.3<3/,I/+):,)+:,F*+<.*F(3E/IB+D**2+C.,2)*-+<I,22(2C
<*.;(//(32+32+):*+/()*+(2+D3):+$55b+,2-+$5!5J+[I):3EC:+):*/*+<*.;(//(32/+:,F*+/(2A*+*W<(.*-7+@:*.*
<I,22(2C+<3I(AB+:,/+.*;,(2*-+D.3,-IB+A32/(/)*2)7+):*B+,.*+;,)*.(,I+<I,22(2C+A32/(-*.,)(32/+(2+):*
-*)*.;(2,)(32+34+):*+AE..*2)+,<<I(A,)(32J+H:*+;,(2+-(44*.*2A*+D*)@**2+):*+;3/)+.*A*2)+$5!5+,<<.3F,I+,2-+):*
AE..*2)+<.3<3/,I+(/+):,)+):*+,<<I(A,2)/+,.*+23@+/**9(2C+)3+(2A.*,/*+):*+,.*,+34+D,/*;*2)+,AA3;;3-,)(32
E2-*.2*,):+):*+-@*II(2C+)3+<.3F(-*+:,D(),DI*+/<,A*+,2-+,.*+(2).3-EA(2C+,+.*,.+I(C:)@*II+)3+,II3@+I(C:)+,2-
3E)I339+)3+):*+D,/*;*2)J+H:*.*+,.*+/3;*+3):*.+;(23.+*W)*.2,I+A:,2C*/+<.3<3/*-+DE)+3F*.,II7+):*+,<<*,.,2A*
34+):*+<.3<3/*-+-@*II(2C7+<,.)(AEI,.IB+@:*2+F(*@*-+4.3;+):*+/).**)7+@3EI-+D*+A32/(/)*2)+@():+):*+$5!5
<*.;(//(32J+[+D,/*;*2)+@,/+3.(C(2,IIB+(2).3-EA*-+,/+<,.)+34+):*+<.3<3/,I/+E2-*.+):*+$5!5+<*.;(//(32
,I):3EC:+):(/+@,/+/;,II*.+T,<<.3W+Kb/f;V+,2-+@,/+)3+D*+E/*-+/3I*IB+43.+/)3.,C*J+H:*+D,/*;*2)+23@
<.3<3/*-+@3EI-+:,F*+,+4I33.+,.*,+34+"b/f;+,2-+):*+.*,.+I(C:)@*II+@3EI-+:,F*+,2+,.*,+34+!G/f;J

$J+d(F*2+):*+-(44*.*2A*/+D*)@**2+):*+AE..*2)+<.3<3/,I+,2-+):*+<.*F(3E/+<*.;(//(32/7+()+(/+A32/(-*.*-+):,)+):*
;,(2+(//E*/+):,)+):*/*+A:,2C*/+.,(/*+,.*+@:*):*.+):*+D,/*;*2)+,AA3;;3-,)(32+,2-+I(C:)@*II+@3EI-
;,(2),(2+,+/E(),DI*+/),2-,.-+34+.*/(-*2)(,I+,;*2()B+43.+4E)E.*+3AAE<(*./+,2-+@:*):*.+):*+(2A.*,/*-+/(g*+34+):*
<.3<3/*-+,AA3;;3-,)(32+@3EI-+D*+I(9*IB+)3+.*/EI)+(2+,2B+3):*.+/(C2(4(A,2)+).,2/<3.)+3.+,;*2()B+(;<,A)/+32+):*
/E..3E2-(2C+,.*,J+Y)+(/+23)+A32/(-*.*-+):,)+):*+A:,2C*/+/(C2(4(A,2)IB+,I)*.+):*+<.3<3/,I+(2+)*.;/+34+):*+3):*.
(;<,A)/+):,)+@*.*+A32/(-*.*-+E2-*.+):*+<.*F(3E/+<*.;(//(32/J+Z3@*F*.7+43.+A3;<I*)*2*//+):*+<.3<3/*-
-*F*I3<;*2)+(/+A32/(-*.*-+(2+()/+*2)(.*)B+D*I3@J

O.(2A(<I*+34+-*F*I3<;*2)
KJ+H:*+,<<I(A,)(32+/()*+(/+AE..*2)IB+3AAE<(*-+DB+"+F,A,2)+C,.,C*/+(2+,+/(2CI*+DI3A9+@:(A:+@*.*+3.(C(2,IIB+@():(2
):*+3@2*./:(<+34+):*+,//3A(,)*-+<.3<*.)(*/+32+89*:,;<)32+=3,-J+Y)+(/+4,(.IB+*F(-*2)+):,)+()+(/+/3;*+)(;*+/(2A*
):*B+@*.*+E/*-+43.+):*+<,.9(2C+34+F*:(AI*/7+,2-+(2+,2B+*F*2)+-3+23)+<.3F(-*+,+<,.)(AEI,.+,)).,A)(F*+3.+<.,A)(A,I
*2F(.32;*2)+43.+):*+9**<(2C+34+A,./J+Y2+):(/+.*/<*A)+):*B+,.*+23+-(44*.*2)+)3+,+2E;D*.+34+3):*.+*W,;<I*/+34
/EA:+C,.,C*+A3E.)/+):.3EC:3E)+):*+]3.3EC:+):,)+:,F*+D*A3;*+E2E/*-J

"J+H:*+<.(2A(<I*+34+.*-*F*I3<(2C+):(/+/()*+43.+.*/(-*2)(,I+-*F*I3<;*2)7+):*.*43.*7+2**-/+)3+D*+,//*//*-+32+):*
;,))*.+34+):*+I3//+34+):*+C,.,C*/J+H:*B+,.*+23)+AE..*2)IB+(2+E/*7+,2-+:,F*+23)+.*A*2)IB+D**2+E/*-7+43.+<,.9(2C
A,./J+H:*+89*:,;<)32+=3,-+:3E/*:3I-/+:,F*+:,-+)3+.*IB+32+<,.9(2C+326/).**)+43.+/3;*+)(;*+,2-+):*
<.3<3/*-+:3E/*+@3EI-+:,F*+()/+3@2+3446/).**)+<.3F(/(32J+[/+/EA:7+()+(/+A32/(-*.*-+):,)+):*.*+@3EI-+D*+I())I*
\E/)(4(A,)(32+43.+.*fE(.(2C+):*+.*)*2)(32+34+):*+*W(/)(2C+C,.,C*/+,2-+):,)+):*+<.(2A(<I*+34+.*/(-*2)(,I+-*F*I3<;*2)
32+):*+/()*+A,2+D*+/E<<3.)*-J

],/*;*2)/

GJ+[I):3EC:+):*+A32A*.2/+34+):*+3D\*A)3./+.*I,)(2C+)3+):*+/).EA)E.,I+(;<,A)+34+):*+<.3<3/*-+D,/*;*2)+,.*
,A923@I*-C*-+,2-+E2-*./)33-7+):*+<.(2A(<I*+34+(2AIE-(2C+,+D,/*;*2)+@():(2+):*+-*F*I3<;*2)+:,/+D**2
*/),DI(/:*-+E2-*.+):*+<.*F(3E/+<*.;(//(32J+h:(I/)+):*.*+:,/+D**2+23+A:,2C*+(2+<I,22(2C+<3I(AB+):,)+@3EI-
.*/(/)+):*+<.(2A(<I*+34+,+D,/*;*2)+,/+<,.)+34+):*+-*F*I3<;*2)7+):*+?3E2A(I+:,F*+/(2A*+(2).3-EA*-+4E.):*.
.*fE(.*;*2)/+43.+,<<I(A,2)/+)3+(2AIE-*+,+I*F*I+34+)*A:2(A,I+-*),(I+@():(2+,<<I(A,)(32/+43.+D,/*;*2)/+):,)
-*;32/).,)*+.*,/32,DI*+A32/(-*.,)(32+34+):*+I(9*IB+/).EA)E.,I+,2-+A32/).EA)(32+(;<,A)/+34+):*+<.3<3/*-
-*F*I3<;*2)J+H:(/+,--()(32,I+-*),(I+:,/+D**2+/ED;())*-+@():+):*+AE..*2)+<.3<3/,I+,2-+):*.*43.*7+@:(I/)+):*
<.3<3/*-+D,/*;*2)+@3EI-+D*+I,.C*.+):,2+):,)+<.*F(3E/IB+,<<.3F*-7+):*.*+(/+C.*,)*.+A3;43.)+):,)+):*+I(9*IB
(;<,A)/+@(II+D*+/E(),DIB+;()(C,)*-J+[2B+,<<.3F,I+/:3EI-+D*+/ED\*A)+)3+,+A32-()(32+.*fE(.(2C+):*+-*F*I3<*.+)3
\3(2+,2-+,-:*.*+)3+):*+?32/(-*.,)*+?32/).EA)3./+'A:*;*+,2-+)3+,-:*.*+)3+):*+/ED;())*-+A32/).EA)(32+;*):3-
/),)*;*2)J

S*/(C2

&J+H:*+;,(2+(//E*+.,(/*-+@():(2+):*+3D\*A)(32/+.*A*(F*-+.*I,)*/+)3+A32A*.2/+.*C,.-(2C+):*+A32)*;<3.,.B
-*/(C2+34+):*+<.3<3/*-+-*F*I3<;*2)+,2-+(;<,A)+):,)+):(/+;,B+:,F*+32+):*+A:,.,A)*.+,2-+,<<*,.,2A*+34+):*
/E..3E2-(2C+,.*,7+@:(A:+:,/+D**2+-*/(C2,)*-+,/+,2+[.*,+34+S(/)(2A)(F*+=*/(-*2)(,I+?:,.,A)*.J+H:*+*W)*.2,I
,<<*,.,2A*+34+):*+<.3<3/*-+-@*II(2C:3E/*+(/+D.3,-IB+):*+/,;*+,/+):3/*+@:(A:+.*A*(F*-+<*.;(//(32+(2+$55b
,2-+$5!5J+a2-*.+):*+<.*F(3E/+,<<I(A,)(32/7+):*+(;<,A)+34+):*/*+<.3<3/,I/+32+):*+A:,.,A)*.+,2-+,<<*,.,2A*
34+):*+/E..3E2-(2C+,.*,+@*.*+,//*//*-+,C,(2/)+):*+.*I*F,2)+-*/(C2+<3I(A(*/+@():(2+):*+?3E2A(IN/+a2(),.B
S*F*I3<;*2)+OI,2+$55"+,2-+):*+-*F*I3<;*2)+@,/+43E2-+)3+D*+,AA*<),DI*+(2+-*/(C2+)*.;/J+H:*/*+/,F*-
aSO+<3I(A(*/7+@:(A:+,.*+A32/(-*.*-+)3+D*+A3;<I(,2)+@():+):*+`OOR7+,.*+/)(II+):*+.*I*F,2)+I3A,I+<3I(A(*/+,C,(2/)
@:(A:+):*+<.3<3/,I+/:3EI-+D*+,//*//*-+,2-+):*.*43.*+()+(/+A32/(-*.*-+E2I(9*IB+):,)+):*.*+@3EI-+23@+D*
/E44(A(*2)+C.3E2-/+)3+.*/(/)+):*+<.3<3/,I+32+):*+D,/(/+34+-*/(C2J

Page 50



%J+h:(I/)+,A923@I*-C(2C+):,)+):*+/)BI*+34+,.A:()*A)E.*+<.3<3/*-+@3EI-+D*+-(44*.*2)+)3+):,)+34+):*+*W(/)(2C
2*(C:D3E.(2C+<.3<*.)(*/7+):*+<.3<3/,I+:,/+,2+(223F,)(F*+A32)*;<3.,.B+-*/(C27+E/(2C+,+A3;D(2,)(32+34+F*.)(A,I
A*-,.+)(;D*.+D3,.-/+,2-+,+;*),I+/),2-(2C+/*,;+.334J+H:*+<.3<3/*-+-@*II(2C:3E/*+:,/+,+).E*+)@3+/)3.*B
*I*;*2)+)3+):*+4.32)+@():+,+.334+):,)+C.,-E,IIB+/I3<*/+,@,B+)3+):*+.*,.+34+):*+/()*J+Y)+(2A3.<3.,)*/+,+/(2CI*
/)3.*B+*I*;*2)+)3+):*+.*,.+34+):*+:3E/*J+H:*+:*(C:)+34+):*+DE(I-(2C+@3EI-+D*+/(C2(4(A,2)IB+D*I3@+):,)+34+):*
,-\,A*2)+`3J""+SE2-32,I-+=3,-+DE)+@3EI-+D*+/()*-+43.@,.-+34+):*+;,(2+4.32)+@,II+34+<.3<*.)(*/+32+):(/+/(-*+34
):*+.3,-J+H:*B+-3+:,F*+)@3+/)3.*B+D,B+4*,)E.*/+,2-+):*+<.3<3/*-+:3E/*+@3EI-+D*+23+2*,.*.+)3+):*+433)<,):
):,2+):3/*J+H:*+-*/(C2+(/+A32/(-*.*-+)3+.*<.*/*2)+,+:(C:+fE,I()B+DE(I-(2C+D,/*-+32+@*II+A3;<3/*-+*I*F,)(32/7
:(C:+fE,I()B+,.A:()*A)E.,I+-*),(I(2C+,2-+:,/+,2+,AA*<),DI*+<,I*))*+34+;,)*.(,I/J

Y;<,A)+32+.*/(-*2)(,I+,;*2()B

UJ+H:*+<.3<3/,I+:,/+D**2+-*/(C2*-+(2+,AA3.-,2A*+@():+):*+CE(-,2A*+A32),(2*-+@():(2+'Od!%J+H:*+DEI9+(/
I(;()*-+(2+3.-*.+)3+;(2(;(/*+):*+<3)*2)(,I+)3+:,F*+,2+3F*.D*,.(2C+(;<,A)7+@():+):*+/ED;())*-+-.,@(2C/
(2-(A,)(2C+:3@+):*+DE(I-(2C+@3EI-+.*I,)*+)3+,-\,A*2)+/()*/J+Y)+(/+A32/(-*.*-+):,)+,+A3;D(2,)(32+34+):*+-(/),2A*
D*)@**2+):*+DE(I-(2C+,2-+):*+/()*+D3E2-,.(*/+,2-+):*+:*(C:)+34+):*+DE(I-(2C+()/*I4+;*,2/+):,)+):*+.*I,)(32/:(<
@():+,-\,A*2)+/()*/+@3EI-+D*+,AA*<),DI*+(2+)*.;/+34+):*+(;<,A)+32+I(C:)+,2-+3E)I339J+[)+4(./)+4I33.+I*F*I+@(2-3@/
,.*+I(;()*-+)3+):*+4.32)+*I*F,)(32+,2-+A32/*fE*2)IB+<.(F,AB+(//E*/+-3+23)+,.(/*J+H:*.*+,.*+)@3+.334I(C:)/+)3+):*
.*,.+@():(2+):*+;*),I+/),2-(2C+/*,;+.334+DE)+):*/*+@3EI-+23)+.*/EI)+(2+E2,AA*<),DI*+3F*.I339(2CJ

ME,I()B+34+.*/(-*2)(,I+*2F(.32;*2)+43.+4E)E.*+3AAE<(*./

bJ+H:*+<.3<3/,I+<.3F(-*/+$+D*-.33;/+,)+4(./)+4I33.+I*F*I7+@():+):*+<3)*2)(,I+)3+<.3F(-*+)@3+4E.):*.+D*-.33;/7
32*+,)+C.3E2-+4I33.+I*F*I+,2-+32*+,)+D,/*;*2)+I*F*IJ+[/+,+.*/EI)7+()+(/+A32/(-*.*-+)3+D*+,+4,;(IB+/(g*-+-@*II(2C7
@():+()/+(2)*.2,I+4I33.+,.*,+2**-(2C+)3+D*+,+;(2(;E;+34+D*)@**2+!5&6!!K/f;+(2+3.-*.+)3+;**)+):*+;(2(;E;
/),2-,.-/+34+):*+^,B3./+Z3E/(2C+'OdJ+H:*+<.3<3/,I+<.3F(-*/+,<<.3W(;,)*IB+!"K/f;+@:(A:+(/+/(C2(4(A,2)IB
,D3F*+):*+;(2(;E;+CE(-,2A*J+RE.):*.;3.*7+,II+34+):*+:,D(),DI*+.33;/+32+):*+C.3E2-+,2-+4(./)+4I33.+:,F*+,2
3E)I339+4.3;+):*;+,2-+,II3@+,-*fE,)*+I(C:)+)3+):*;+;*,2(2C+):,)+):*+fE,I()B+34+*2F(.32;*2)+43.+.*/(-*2)/+@(II
A3;<IB+@():+):*+/),2-,.-/+):*+?3E2A(I+/*)/+43.+.*/(-*2)(,I+-*F*I3<;*2)J

!5J+Y2+)*.;/+34+):*+D,/*;*2)+,AA3;;3-,)(32+):*+:,D(),DI*+.33;/7+A3;<.(/(2C+34+,+D*-.33;#/)E-B+,2-+,
9()A:*2+-(2*.7+@3EI-+D*+/*.F*-+DB+,+I(C:)@*II+)3+):*+.*,.+34+):*+<.3<*.)BJ+H:*+I(C:)@*II+(/+K;+I32C+,2-+G;+@(-*
,2-+(/+3.(*2),)*-+)3@,.-/+):*+@*/)*.2+/(-*+34+):*+DE(I-(2CJ+8E)I339+4.3;+:,D(),DI*+.33;/+@3EI-+D*+(2+D3):
-(.*A)(32/+,A.3//+):*+I(C:)@*II+,2-+C(F*2+):*+-(;*2/(32/+34+):(/+/<,A*+):(/+@3EI-+D*+I(;()*-J+?32/(-*.*-+(2
(/3I,)(32+):*+3E)I339+4.3;+):*/*+)@3+D,/*;*2)+.33;/+@3EI-+D*+D*I3@+@:,)+@3EI-+D*+23.;,IIB+A32/(-*.*-
,<<.3<.(,)*+43.+2*@+-*F*I3<;*2)J+Z3@*F*.7+,/+):*+;,\3.()B+34+):*+:,D(),DI*+.33;/+@3EI-+D*+I3A,)*-+32+):*
C.3E2-+,2-+4(./)+4I33.7+,2-+@3EI-+*2\3B+/E44(A(*2)+-,BI(C:)+,2-+3E)I3397+()+@3EI-+D*+-(44(AEI)+)3+\E/)(4B+):*+.*4E/,I
34+<I,22(2C+<*.;(//(32+32+):*+D,/(/+34+):*+I(;()*-+3E)I339+)3+):*/*+)@3+.33;/J

!!J+'Od!%+@3EI-+.*fE(.*+):*+<.3F(/(32+34+G5/f;+34+,;*2()B+/<,A*+43.+3AAE<(*./+34+):*+-@*II(2C:3E/*J+H:*
<.3<3/*-+-@*II(2C+@3EI-+:,F*+,+A3E.)B,.-+@():(2+):*+I(C:)@*II+T!G/f;V+,2-+,+C,.-*2+)3+):*+/(-*+,2-+4.32)+34
):*+<.3<*.)BJ+R.32)+C,.-*2/+,.*+23)+23.;,IIB+),9*2+(2)3+A32/(-*.,)(32+@:*2+,//*//(2C+,;*2()B+/<,A*+,2-
):*.*43.*+):*+,.*,+34+C,.-*2+)3+):*+/(-*+34+):*+<.3<*.)B+@3EI-+D*+(2+):*+3.-*.+34+K$/f;7+),9(2C+):*+3F*.,II
<.3F(/(32+)3+"%/f;7+K/f;+D*I3@+):*+CE(-,2A*+(2+'Od!%J+Z3@*F*.7+'Od!%+/*)/+3E)+):,)+,+/:3.),C*+34
,;*2()B+/<,A*+A,2+D*+3446/*)+DB+<.3F(-(2C+I,.C*.+(2)*.2,I+,.*,/+,2-7+,/+/*)+3E)+,D3F*7+):*+<.3<3/*-
-@*II(2C:3E/*+(/+/(C2(4(A,2)IB+,D3F*+):*+;(2(;E;+/),2-,.-/J+[+I,2-/A,<(2C+/A:*;*+43.+):*+C,.-*2+/<,A*+:,/
D**2+/ED;())*-+,2-+(/+A32/(-*.*-+)3+<.3F(-*+,+C33-+/),2-,.-+34+,;*2()B+43.+4E)E.*+3AAE<(*./J+H:(/+/:3EI-+D*
/*AE.*-+DB+A32-()(32J

H.,2/<3.),)(32+Y//E*/

!$J+H:*+,<<I(A,)(32+/()*+(/+I3A,)*-+32+):*+@*/)*.2+/(-*+34+SE2-32,I-+=3,-7+,+I3A,I+,AA*//+.3,-+@:(A:+(/
-*4(2*-+,/+D*(2C+:*,F(IB+<,.9*-+T,/+(/+89*:,;<)32+=3,-VJ+Y)+I(*/+@():(2+,+?Oi+@:(A:+3<*.,)*/+D*)@**2+5U55
,2-+!UK5+32+^32-,B+)3+R.(-,B/J+Y)+(/+AI,//*-+,/+:,F(2C+;3-*.,)*+,AA*//(D(I()B+)3+<EDI(A+).,2/<3.)+@():+,+OH[1
34+KJ

!KJ+H:*+(//E*+32+):*+I3//+34+):*+C,.,C*+A3E.)+(/+-(/AE//*-+*,.I(*.+(2+):(/+.*<3.)J+Y2+)*.;/+34+):*+<.3<3/*-
:3E/*7+):*+<.3F(/(32+34+,+/(2CI*+3446/).**)+A,.+<,.9(2C+/<,A*+;**)/+):*+<3I(AB+O'!"+/),2-,.-/J+Y2+,--()(327+):*
<.3<3/,I+(2F3IF*/+.*-EA(2C+,2+*W(/)(2C+F*:(AEI,.+A.3//3F*.+(2)3+):*+/()*+4.3;+GJG+;*).*/+(2+@(-):+)3+KJ5
;*).*/7+(2A.*,/(2C+):*+,;3E2)+34+326/).**)+<,.9(2C+,F,(I,DI*J+H:*+.*-EA)(32+(2+):*+A.3//3F*.+@(II+D*+):*
/ED\*A)+34+,+A32-()(32+,2-+@(II+2**-+)3+D*+(;<I*;*2)*-+,)+):*+,<<I(A,2)/+*W<*2/*J

!"J+=*4E/*+,2-+.*ABAI(2C+/)3.,C*+@(II+D*+<.3F(-*-+(2+,+/)3.,C*+,.*,+)3+):*+4.32)+34+):*+<.3<*.)B+@:(A:+(/

Page 51



A32/(-*.*-+,AA*<),DI*J+H:(/+A,2+D*+/*AE.*-+):.3EC:+A32-()(32J

?32/(-*.,)(32+34+8D\*A)(32/

!GJ+H:*+43II3@(2C+),DI*+,--.*//*/+):*+A32A*.2/+.,(/*-+DB+):*+3D\*A)3./

8D\*A)(32 844(A*./+?3;;*2)/
H:*+A32)*;<3.,.B+-*/(C2+34+):*+-@*II(2C:3E/*+@3EI-
D*+3E)+34+9**<(2C+@():+):*+I3A,I()B+,2-+@3EI-+:,.;+):*
A:,.,A)*.+,2-+,<<*,.,2A*+34+):*+/E..3E2-(2C+,.*,
@:(A:+(/+,2+[.*,+34+S(/)(2A)(F*+=*/(-*2)(,I+?:,.,A)*.

'**+<,.,/+&6%

H:*+<.3<3/,I+@3EI-+.*/EI)+(2+):*+I3//+34+).**/ H:*+(/+32IB+32*+).**+32+):*+/()*7+,+/;,II+XI-*.+H.**7+@:(A:
E243.)E2,)*IB+@3EI-+D*+.*;3F*-+)3+*2,DI*+):*+-*F*I3<;*2)J
Z3@*F*.7+,+.*<I,A*;*2)+).**+(/+<.3<3/*-+@():(2+):*+I,2-/A,<(2C
<.3<3/,I/+43.+):*+/()*+@:(A:+(/+A32/(-*.*-+/E(),DI*+;()(C,)(32+43.+):*
I3//+34+):*+*W(/)(2C+).**J

H:*+<.3<3/*-+D,/*;*2)+A3EI-+A,E/*+/ED/(-*2A* '**+<,.,+G

(>!E==>,6BF+E,@ d.,2)+?32/*2)

(>BGE,'TE('D(B,F+,D

T!V H:*+<.3<3/*-+-*F*I3<;*2)+(/+(2+C*2*.,I+,AA3.-,2A*+@():+<3I(A(*/+A32),(2*-+(2+):*06

].*2)+a2(),.B+S*F*I3<;*2)+OI,2+$55"
?3E2A(IN/+'E<<I*;*2),.B+OI,22(2C+dE(-,2A*+!%+6+S*/(C2+dE(-*+43.+`*@+S*F*I3<;*2)

=*I*F,2)+<3I(A(*/+(2+):*+[-3<)*-+a2(),.B+S*F*I3<;*2)+OI,2+,.*+):3/*+(2+):*+43II3@(2C
A:,<)*./06

]E(I)+X2F(.32;*2)0+(2+)*.;/+34+):*+<.3)*A)(32+,2-+*2:,2A*;*2)+34+):*+*2F(.32;*2)
Z3E/(2C0+(2+)*.;/+34+<.3)*A)(2C+.*/(-*2)(,I+,;*2()(*/+,2-+CE(-(2C+2*@+-*F*I3<;*2)

!E,6+F+E,Gb(>BGE,G@

T!V H:*+-*F*I3<;*2)+)3+@:(A:+):(/+<*.;(//(32+.*I,)*/+;E/)+D*+D*CE2+23)+I,)*.+):,2+):*+*W<(.,)(32
34+):.**+B*,./+D*C(22(2C+32+):*+-,)*+34+):(/+<*.;(//(32J

=*,/320++H3+A3243.;+@():+):*+.*fE(.*;*2)/+34+'*A)(32+b!+34+):*+H3@2+,2-+?3E2).B+OI,22(2C
[A)+!bb5J

T$V H:*+-*F*I3<;*2)+:*.*DB+<*.;())*-+/:,II+D*+A,..(*-+3E)+(2+,AA3.-,2A*+@():+):*+43II3@(2C
,<<.3F*-+-.,@(2C/+,2-+-3AE;*2)/0

OI,2/

! 18?+5!
! O6!55
! O6$55
! O6$5!
! O6K55
! '6!55
! L6!55
! [+j$!k+5!+=*F+]!
! [+j$!k+5$+=*F+]!
! [+j$!k+!%+=*F+]!

Page 52



S3AE;*2)

?32/).EA)(32+^*):3-+'),)*;*2
)

=*,/320++R3.+):*+,F3(-,2A*+34+-3ED)+,2-+(2+):*+(2)*.*/)/+34+<.3<*.+<I,22(2CJ

TKV `3)@():/),2-(2C+):*+<.3F(/(32/+34+):*+H3@2+,2-+?3E2).B+OI,22(2C+Td*2*.,I+O*.;())*-
S*F*I3<;*2)V+8.-*.+!bbG+T+3.+,2B+3.-*.+.*F39(2C+3.+.*6*2,A)(2C+):,)+3.-*.+@():+3.+@():3E)
;3-(4(A,)(32V+23+-*F*I3<;*2)+@():(2+?I,//*/+[7+]7+?7+S+3.+X+34+?I,//+!7+'A:*-EI*+$+)3+):*+/,(-
8.-*.+/:,II+D*+A,..(*-+3E)+)3+):*+-@*II(2C:3E/*+:*.*DB+<*.;())*-7+*WA*<)+@():+):*+<.(3.+@.())*2
<*.;(//(32+34+):*+13A,I+OI,22(2C+[E):3.()B+3D),(2*-+):.3EC:+):*+/ED;(//(32+34+,+<I,22(2C
,<<I(A,)(32J

=*,/32+0+H3+*2,DI*+):*+13A,I+OI,22(2C+[E):3.()B+)3+;,(2),(2+A32).3I+3F*.+4E)E.*+*W)*2/(32/
,2-+@3.9/+)3+):*+<.3<*.)B+(2+):*+(2)*.*/)/+34+):*+F(/E,I+,;*2()(*/+34+):*+I3A,I()B

T"V H:*+*W(/)(2C+F*:(AEI,.+A.3//3F*.+/:,II+D*+.*-EA*-+)3+KJ5+;*).*/+(2+@(-):+<.(3.+)3+):*+4(./)
3AAE<,)(32+34+):*+-@*II(2C+,2-+):,)+<,.)+34+):*+A.3//3F*.+.*2-*.*-+.*-E2-,2)+DB+):*
-*F*I3<;*2)+/:,II+D*+;,-*+C33-7+,2-+):*+9*.D+.*(2/),)*-7+,)+):*+*W<*2/*+34+):*+,<<I(A,2)/7
,I/3+<.(3.+)3+):*+4(./)+3AAE<,)(32+34+):*+-*F*I3<;*2)J

=*,/320+Y2+):*+(2)*.*/)/+34+:(C:@,B+/,4*)B+,2-+(2+3.-*.+)3+,II3@+):*+?3E2A(I+)3+/*AE.*+<.3<*.
A32).3I+3F*.+):*+-*F*I3<;*2)J

TGV `3+-*F*I3<;*2)+/:,II+D*+A,..(*-+3E)+E2I*//+):*+<*./32+3.+A3;<,2B+A,..B(2C+3E)+):*+@3.9/+(/+,
;*;D*.+34+):*+?32/(-*.,)*+?32/).EA)3./+'A:*;*+,2-+()/+A3-*+34+<.,A)(A*7+,2-+):*+-*),(I/+34
):*+;*;D*./:(<+,2-+A32),A)+-*),(I/+,.*+AI*,.IB+-(/<I,B*-+32+):*+/()*+/3+):,)+):*B+A,2+D*+*,/(IB
.*,-+DB+;*;D*./+34+):*+<EDI(AJ

=*,/320+H3+I(;()+):*+(;<,A)+34+A32/).EA)(32+E<32+):*+I*F*I/+34+,;*2()B+):,)+2*(C:D3E.(2C
3AAE<(*./+/:3EI-+.*,/32,DIB+*W<*A)+)3+*2\3BJ

T&V H:*+.*4E/*#.*ABAI(2C+/)3.*7+,/+(2-(A,)*-+32+,<<.3F*-+<I,2+O6!557+/:,II+D*+A32/).EA)*-+<.(3.+)3
4(./)+3AAE<,)(32+34+):*+-*F*I3<;*2)+:*.*DB+,<<.3F*-J

=*,/320+H3+*2/E.*+/E(),DI*+4,A(I()(*/+43.+):*+/)3.,C*+34+.*4E/*#.*ABAI(2CJ

T%V O.(3.+)3+):*+3AAE<,)(32+34+):*+-*F*I3<;*2)7+):*+/()*+/:,II+D*+I,2-/A,<*-+(2+,AA3.-,2A*+@():
):*+-*),(I/+/*)+3E)+32+,<<.3F*-+-.,@(2C+L6!55J

=*,/32+H3+*2/E.*+,+/E(),DI*+/*))(2C+43.+):*+-*F*I3<;*2)+,2-+(2+):*+(2)*.*/)/+34+):*+,;*2()B+34
4E)E.*+3AAE<(*./+34+):*+-*F*I3<;*2)J

TUV H:*+-*F*I3<;*2)7+:*.*DB+,<<.3F*-7+/:,II+D*+A,..(*-+3E)+(2+,AA3.-,2A*+@():+):*+?32/).EA)(32
^*):3-+'),)*;*2)+T.*4+!"5!KV+@:(A:+43.;/+<,.)+34+):*+,<<I(A,)(32J

=*,/320+H3+*2/E.*+.*,/32,DI*+;()(C,)(32+34+):*+(;<,A)/+34+@3.9/+32+):*+,;*2()B+34+):*
/E..3E2-(2C+,.*,J

TbV S*),(I/+34+;,)*.(,I/+43.+,II+*W)*.2,I+@3.9+/:,II+D*+/ED;())*-+)3+,2-+,<<.3F*-+(2+@.()(2C+DB+):*
13A,I+OI,22(2C+[E):3.()B+D*43.*+ ,2B+@3.9+ (/+ A3;;*2A*-J+ +H:*+@3.9+ /:,II+ D*+ A,..(*-+ 3E)+ (2
,AA3.-,2A*+ @():+ ):*+ ,<<.3F*-+ -*),(I/J+ ',;<I*/+ 34+ ;,)*.(,I/+ /:,II+ D*+ ;,-*+ ,F,(I,DI*+ 43.
(2/<*A)(32+32+.*,/32,DI*+.*fE*/)J

=*,/320+H3+*2/E.*+,+/,)(/4,A)3.B+-*F*I3<;*2)+@:(A:+-3*/+23)+<.*\E-(A*+):*+,;*2()B+34+):*
I3A,I()BJ

+,TE(=BF+?>G@

T!V H:*+<.3F(/(32/+34+H:*+O,.)B+h,II+*)AJ+[A)+!bb&+;,B+D*+,<<I(A,DI*+,2-+.*I,)*/+)3+@3.9+32+,2

Page 53



*W(/)(2C+@,II+/:,.*-+@():+,23):*.+<.3<*.)Bl+DE(I-(2C+32+):*+D3E2-,.B+@():+,+2*(C:D3E.(2C
<.3<*.)Bl+3.+*WA,F,)(2C+2*,.+,+2*(C:D3E.(2C+DE(I-(2CJ+[2+*W<I,2,)3.B+D339I*)+/*))(2C+3E)+B3E.
3DI(C,)(32/+A,2+D*+3D),(2*-+4.3;+):*+?3;;E2()(*/+,2-+13A,I+d3F*.2;*2)+@*D/()*
@@@JA3;;E2()(*/JC3FJE9

[2B+<*./32+@(/:(2C+)3+(2/<*A)+):*+,D3F*+<,<*./+/:3EI-+A32),A) ]*2+^,.)(27+OI,22(2C+,2-+=*C*2*.,)(327
].*2)+?(F(A+?*2).*7+X2C(2**./+h,B7+h*;DI*B7+Z[b+5RL7+H*IJ+`3J+5$5+UbK% G$K!

Page 54



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'6&7&#8&*9
:.5;

!2<&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

()*+,-../+001 $",2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9;

=,>/:?3,@:AB/)CD*,-3.,.-*-E-0+,/)CD*0,$'!!,F/.3-3@+,(7/6+B,!'''$G$<'

HD)0,4-A,)0,)3.)@-*)6+,:3IBJ

Agenda Item 7

Page 55



(>!>+?>6@ <,57C70*8,$'!"

AB(6@ K7++3L0,M-/N

0CB,,+,D'B(>B@ O)IE7/3,P,O+30-I,>:307I*-*)6+,Q:/74

CE!BF+E,@ $",2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9;

0(E0EGBC@ >/+-*):3,:R,-,E-0+4+3*,I+6+I,*:,)3@I7.+,I)CD*?+II0,*:,*D+,R/:3*,-3.,/+-/,C-/.+3
:R,.?+II)3CD:70+

B00C+!B,F@ S/,P,S/0,TFMOU;(

!E,FB!F@ (HVWUF,>5W,MXFYZ>H(

0CB,',EHG@
(++,>:3.)*):3,$

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
=>=J>(G'!BCCK+,'0(E!>6L(>

U3,-@@:/.-3@+,?)*D,M-/*,G,:R,*D+,>:30*)*7*):3,-3.,(+@*):3,!',:R,*D+,MI-33)3C,>:.+,:R,M/-@*)@+8,*D+,R:II:?)3C
)3R:/4-*):3,D-0,E++3,.)0@I:0+.,)3,/+I-*):3,*:,/+[7+0*0,4-.+,EB,>:73@)II:/0,R:/,-AAI)@-*):30,*:,E+,@:30).+/+.
EB,*D+,MI-33)3C,>:44)**++,/-*D+/,*D-3,73.+/,W+I+C-*+.,M:?+/0

,2#&'"M'!"N37$11"*
Y-4+0,W+30+I:?

62%&'23O'(&2<"3'M"*'(&PN&<%
$",F@*:E+/,$'!"J,,9:@-I,/+0).+3*0,D-6+,:E\+@*+.,*:,*D)0,E-0+4+3*,A/:A:0-I,-3.,>:73@)II:/0,D-6+,*-N+3,7A
*D+)/,@:3@+/30

6&%2$1<'"M'23Q'*&)*&<&3%2%$"3<'*&7&$R&O
! HD+,.)0/7A*):3,@-70+.,EB,*D+,E7)I.)3C,?:/N0
! HD+,/)0N,*:,:*D+/,A/:A+/*)+0,)3,*D+,0*/++*J,U,73.+/0*-3.,*D-*,A/:A+/*)+0,0D-/)3C,-,?-II,@-3,E+,)307/+.,E7*,)3

0*/++*0,]I)N+,*D)0,:3+^,?D+/+,D:70+0,-/+,R-)/IB,@I:0+,*:C+*D+/,/+0).+3*0,R++I,*D-*,*D)0,)0,R-/,R/:4,-.+[7-*+J

,2#&'"M'!"N37$11"*
ZI+-3:/,(:7*D?::.

62%&'23O'(&2<"3'M"*'(&PN&<%
$",F@*:E+/,$'!"J,,9:@-I,/+0).+3*0,D-6+,:E\+@*+.,*:,*D)0,E-0+4+3*,A/:A:0-I,-3.,>:73@)II:/0,D-6+,*-N+3,7A
*D+)/,@:3@+/30

6&%2$1<'"M'23Q'*&)*&<&3%2%$"3<'*&7&$R&O
! HD+,.)0/7A*):3,@-70+.,EB,*D+,E7)I.)3C,?:/N0
! HD+,/)0N,*:,:*D+/,A/:A+/*)+0,)3,*D+,0*/++*J,U,73.+/0*-3.,*D-*,A/:A+/*)+0,0D-/)3C,-,?-II,@-3,E+,)307/+.,E7*,)3

0*/++*0,]I)N+,*D)0,:3+^,?D+/+,D:70+0,-/+,R-)/IB,@I:0+,*:C+*D+/,/+0).+3*0,R++I,*D-*,*D)0,)0,R-/,R/:4,-.+[7-*+J

,2#&'"M'!"N37$11"*
>II/,;+)I,;+/6-

62%&'23O'(&2<"3'M"*'(&PN&<%
$",F@*:E+/,$'!"J,,9:@-I,/+0).+3*0,D-6+,:E\+@*+.,*:,*D)0,E-0+4+3*,A/:A:0-I,-3.,>:73@)II:/0,D-6+,*-N+3,7A
*D+)/,@:3@+/30

6&%2$1<'"M'23Q'*&)*&<&3%2%$"3<'*&7&$R&O
! HD+,.)0/7A*):3,@-70+.,EB,*D+,E7)I.)3C,?:/N0
! HD+,/)0N,*:,:*D+/,A/:A+/*)+0,)3,*D+,0*/++*J,U,73.+/0*-3.,*D-*,A/:A+/*)+0,0D-/)3C,-,?-II,@-3,E+,)307/+.,E7*,)3

0*/++*0,]I)N+,*D)0,:3+^,?D+/+,D:70+0,-/+,R-)/IB,@I:0+,*:C+*D+/,/+0).+3*0,R++I,*D-*,*D)0,)0,R-/,R/:4,-.+[7-*+J

Page 56



(>!E==>,6BF+E,
5AA/:6-I,?)*D,@:3.)*):30,0+*,.:?3,-R*+/,A-/-C/-AD,!&J

!+C'6>FB+CG
HD)0,-AAI)@-*):3,)0,3:*,I)-EI+,*:,A-B,*D+,>:4473)*B,U3R/-0*/7@*7/+,9+6B,]>U9^,-0,*D+,*:*-I,-4:73*,:R,+_*+3.+.
RI::/,0A-@+,)0,I+00,*D-3,!''0[4J,
!+C'C$281&S
`+0#;:1, ;:

>T+GF+,D
HD+,A/:A+/*B,)0,-,*?:,0*:/+B,4).a*+//-@+,.?+II)3CD:70+,I:@-*+.,:3,*D+,0:7*D,0).+,:R,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+J
HD+,-/+-,)0,A/+.:4)3-3*IB,/+0).+3*)-I,)3,@D-/-@*+/J,,HD+,0)*+,)0,?)*D)3,*D+,K7++30,M-/N,>:30+/6-*):3,5/+-b
-3.,)0,3:*,-,I)0*+.,E7)I.)3CJ

!"#$%&'()#*$+,)',")-#".1,,H:,*D+,+-0*,:R,*D+,-AAI)@-*):3,0)*+,)0,3:J,$$,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+,?D)@D,)0,3:*
+_*+3.+.,*:,*D+,/+-/,?-II,:/,-*,E-0+4+3*,I+6+Ib,E7*,D-0,-,/+-/,.:/4+/,?)3.:?,?D)@D,D-0,*D+,E+3+R)*,:R
AI-33)3C,A+/4)00):3,''#'%&!J,,H:,*D+,?+0*,:R,*D+,-AAI)@-*):3,0)*+,)0,$<,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,?D)@D,D-0,3:*
E++3,+_*+3.+.,*:,*D+,/+-/J

0(E0EGBC
(++,-E:6+

U+GFE(V
.WX:/::,a+/)0*-"18,!c#!!#$''<
>+/*)R)@-*+,:R,I-?R7I3+00,R:/,-,+_)0*)3C,0)3CI+,0*:/+B,/+-/,)3R)II,+_*+30):3,*:,.?+II)3CD:70+

.:XY.ZW,a/)0*-"18,!<#'!#$''c
X+-/,.:/4+/,?)3.:?,-3.,R/:3*,/::RaI)CD*,*:,.?+II)3C,D:70+

FR,/+I+6-3@+,-/+,$,:*D+/,E-0+4+3*,-AAI)@-*):30,-AA/:6+.,:3,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+1

23+4#*1")5")"+67"*("8,'&#c'"c,a,d/-3*+.,EB,>:44)**++,:3,!&#'!#$''eJ,,HD+,A/:A:0-I,+3*-)I+.,*D+
LZ_@-6-*):3,*:,@/+-*+,-,E-0+4+3*,I+6+I,?)*D,I)CD*?+II0,*:,R/:3*,-3.,/+-/,+I+6-*):30,:R,.?+II)3CD:70+8,-3.,3+?
D-/.,-3.,0:R*,I-3.0@-A)3C,*:,R/:3*,C-/.+3L

39+4#*1")5")"+67"*("8 '%#!&&',a,d/-3*+.,EB,>:44)**++,:3,!&#'%#$''%J,,HD+,A/:A:0-I,+3*-)I+.,*D+
LZ/+@*):3,:R,0)3CI+a0*:/+B,0).+,)3R)II,+_*+30):3,-3.,/+-/,.:/4+/,?)3.:?8,)30*-II-*):3,:R,!,/+-/,-3.,!,R/:3*
/::RI)CD*08,@/+-*):3,:R,E-0+4+3*,@+II-/,-3.,/+AI-@+4+3*,:R,?)3.:?0,*:,R/:3*,:R,.?+II)3CD:70+L

0EC+!V'!E,G+6>(BF+E,G
;-*):3-I,MI-33)3C,M:I)@B,Q/-4+?:/N,]$'!$^,,,
5II,.+6+I:A4+3*,D-0,-,A/+074A*):3,)3,R-6:7/,:R,070*-)3-EI+,.+6+I:A4+3*J,,f/+3*g0,AI-33)3C,A:I)@)+0,-/+,R:73.
*:,E+,@:4AI)-3*,?)*D,*D+,;MMQ

9:3.:3,MI-3,]$'!!^
Q:/,*D+,A7/A:0+0,:R,(+@*):3,ce,]$^,:R,*D+,MI-33)3C,-3.,>:4A7I0:/B,M7/@D-0+,5@*,$''"8,*D+,0*-*7*:/B,0A-*)-I
.+6+I:A4+3*,0*/-*+CB,R:/,*D+,-/+-,)0,*D+,9:3.:3,MI-38,?D)@D,?-0,R:/4-IIB,-.:A*+.,)3,$'!!J
HD+,R:II:?)3C,A:I)@)+0,?)*D)3,*D+,9:3.:3,MI-3,-/+,/+I+6-3*,*:,*D)0,.+@)0):31

:';#<=+>?2+@(#;1#*$+A'*1'*B.+*"#$%&'()%''1.+0*1+<'55(*#-#". ! f7)I.)3C08,0*/++*0,-3.,:A+3,0A-@+0,0D:7I.
A/:6).+,-,D)CD,[7-I)*B,.+0)C3,/+0A:30+,*D-*,D-0,/+C-/.,*:,*D+,A-**+/3,-3.,C/-)3,:R,*D+,+_)0*)3C,0A-@+0,-3.
0*/++*0,)3,:/)+3*-*):38,0@-I+8,A/:A:/*):3,-3.,4-00,-3.,-II:?0,+_)0*)3C,E7)I.)3C0,-3.,0*/7@*7/+0,*D-*,4-N+,-
A:0)*)6+,@:3*/)E7*):3,*:,*D+,@D-/-@*+/,:R,-,AI-@+,*:,)3RI7+3@+,*D+,R7*7/+,@D-/-@*+/,:R,*D+,-/+-J

:';#<=+>?C+6)<%#-"<-()"'K f7)I.)3C0,-3.,0*/7@*7/+0,0D:7I.,E+,:R,*D+,D)CD+0*,-/@D)*+@*7/-I,[7-I)*B,-3.,E+,:R,-
A/:A:/*):38,@:4A:0)*):38,0@-I+,-3.,:/)+3*-*):3,*D-*,+3D-3@+08,-@*)6-*+0,-3.,-AA/:A/)-*+IB,.+R)3+0,*D+,A7EI)@
/+-I4J

9:@-I,M:I)@B

Page 57



Q:/,*D+,A7/A:0+0,:R,(+@*):3,ce,]<^,:R,*D+,MI-33)3C,-3.,>:4A7I0:/B,M7/@D-0+,5@*,$''"8,*D+,0*-*7*:/B
.+6+I:A4+3*,AI-3,R:/,*D+,-/+-,)0,*D+,V3)*-/B,W+6+I:A4+3*,MI-3,]VWM^8,?D)@D,?-0,R:/4-IIB,-.:A*+.,)3,$''"8
-3.,*D+,>:/+,(*/-*+CB8,-.:A*+.,)3,$'!'J

D')"+E-)0-"$=+9F2F
>M!& K M/:*+@*)3C,-3.,Z3D-3@)3C,*D+,(7E7/E-3,>D-/-@*+/,:R,f/+3*

@)"*-+GH:+9FFI
fZ$'K H:?30@-A+1,9:@-I,@:3*+_*,P,>D-/-@*+/
fZ&,h,M7EI)@,X+-I41,(*/++*,0@+3+
fZ%,h,5/@D)*+@*7/-I,K7-I)*B
fZ$G'K' W+6+I:A4+3*,)3,>:30+/6-*):3,5/+-0
fZ$<'K' 5I*+/-*):30,-3.,Z_*+30):30,*:,f7)I.)3C0,)3,>:30+/6-*):3,5/+-0

J(""*.+:0)K+D'*.")70-#'*+6)"0+H".#$*+/(#1"+L9F23M
d+3+/-IIB8,E-0+4+3*,-AAI)@-*):30,*:,@/+-*+,-..)*):3-I,0A-@+,R:/,-3,+_)0*)3C,D:70+,:/,RI-*,@-3,E+,07AA:/*+.
?D+/+,*D+B,-/+,@:30).+/+.,*:,D-6+,4)3)4-I,6)07-I,)4A-@*J,,W+0)C3,A/)3@)AI+0,)3@I7.+,*D+,AI-@+4+3*,:R,I)CD*
?+II0,*:,*D+,/+-/,:R,*D+,A/:A+/*Bb,-3.,?D+/+,*D+B,-/+,/+[7)/+.,*:,*D+,R/:3*,:R,*D+,A/:A+/*B8,*D+,I)CD*,?+II,0D:7I.
A/:\+@*,3:,4:/+,*D-3,e''44,R/:4,*D+,R/:3*,+I+6-*):3,:/,4+-07/+,3:,4:/+,*D-3,D-IR,*D+,I+3C*D,:R,*D+,R/:3*
C-/.+3J,,F3,E-B,R/:3*+.,D:70+08,*D+,I)CD*,?+II,)0,/+[7)/+.,*:,R:II:?,*D+,A/:R)I+,:R,*D+,E-B,-3.,E+,3:,?).+/,*D-3
*D+,E-B,:/,?)3.:?0,-E:6+J,

GLGFB+,BJ+C+FV'BGG>GG=>,F
;:*,5AAI)@-EI+

!E,GLCFBF+E,
H0-"18,'<,57C,$'!"
E#-"+!'-#<"1,,'e#'e#$'!"
:)"..+!'-#<"1,!e#'e#$'!"

S/,X)@D-/.8,Y:D30:38,K7++30,M-/N,5/+-,X+0).+3*0L,500:@)-*):3,]Z-0*^8,$!,>-/I)0I+,X:-.8,9:3.:38,;2<,<H9

!J,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$!,T:A+R)+I.,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9Y
$J,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$c,T:A+R)+I.,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9Y
cJ,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$G,T:A+R)+I.,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9Y
"J,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,!%,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9M
GJ,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$',2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9;
<J,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$!5,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9M
&J,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$!f,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9M
eJ,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$$,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9;
%J,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$c,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9M
!'J,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$",2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9;
!!J,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$G,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9M
!$J,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$<,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9;
!cJ,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$&,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9M
!"J,HD+,F?3+/,#,F@@7A)+/8,$e,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9;

H0-"11,'!,(+A,$'!"

!"#$%&'().NO",)"."*-"".8
!GJ,HD+,F@@7A)+/8,!e,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9;
!<J,HD+,F@@7A)+/8,!<,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9;
!&J,HD+,F@@7A)+/8,c',2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9;
!eJ,HD+,F@@7A)+/8,c$,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+8,9:3.:38,;2<,<9;

['"8\&7%$"3<'*&7&$R&O'$371NO$34':'M*"#']0(B-

"#$%&'()* "++(&%,-./%-0)*-%

HD+,A/:A:0-I,)0,@:3*/-/B
*:,.+0)C3,A:I)@)+0,R:/
K7++30,M-/N

HD+,K7++30,M-/N,W+0)C3,C7).+,.:+0,-II:?,R:/
E-0+4+3*,@:30*/7@*):3b,?)*D)3,0A+@)R)@,A-/-4+*+/0

Page 58



HD+0+,A/:A+/*)+0,?+/+
3+6+/,.+0)C3+.,:/,E7)I*
R:/,*D+,I+6+I,:R
.+6+I:A4+3*,A/:A:0+.

HD)0,)007+,)0,@:44:3IB,/-)0+.,-3.,)0,@:6+/+.,*D/:7CD
*D+,M-/*B,2-II,5@*]!%%<^8,3:*,MI-33)3C,I+C)0I-*):3J
;+6+/*D+I+008,*D+,@:73@)I,.:+0,/+[7)/+,R7/*D+/
)3R:/4-*):3,-E:7*,E-0+4+3*,.+6+I:A4+3*0J,,50,07@D8
AI-30,./-?3,EB,-3,+3C)3++/)3C,R)/4,D-6+,E++3
07E4)**+.,*:,)II70*/-*+,@://+@*,73.+/A)33)3C,R:/,*D+
A/:A+/*BJ,,HD+,AI-30,D-6+,E++3,@:30).+/+.,-@@+A*-EI+
EB,-3,:RR)@+/,)3,*D+,@:73@)IL0,E7)I.)3C,@:3*/:I,*+-4

HD+,I)CD*,?+II,?)II,-I*+/
*D+,-AA+-/-3@+,:R,*D+
D:70+

HD+,A/:A:0+.,I)CD*,?+II08,*D+,:3+,*:,*D+,R/:3*,)3
A-/*)@7I-/8,)0,?)*D)3,.+0)C3,A/)3@)AI+0,R:/,0+*,:7*,R:/
K7++30,M-/N,-3.,)0,@:30)0*+3*,?)*D,:*D+/,-AA/:6-I0,)3
*D+,/:-.J,,HD+,R/:3*,I)CD*?+II,?)II,E+,@:6+/+.,?)*D,-
C/)II+

9:3C,*+/4,D-/4R7I
.-4-C+,*:,3+)CDE:7/)3C
A/:A+/*)+0,4-B,:@@7/,)3
/+I-*):3,*:,*D+,?-*+/
*-EI+8,*/++0,-3.,0:)Ib,-0
?+II,-0,73N3:?3
@:30+[7+3@+0,-0,-
/+07I*,:R,*D+,E-0+4+3*

HD)0,)007+,)0,@:44:3IB,/-)0+.,?)*D,E-0+4+3*
-AAI)@-*):30,E7*,)0,3:*,-,@:36+3*):3-I,AI-33)3C
@:30).+/-*):30J,,;+6+/*D+I+008,*D+/+,D-6+,E++3,-
374E+/,:R,E-0+4+3*,-AAI)@-*):30,?)*D)3,*D+,E:/:7CD
-3.,)3,:*D+/,9:3.:3,E:/:7CD0b,E7*,-0,:R,B+*,*D+/+,)0,3:
+6).+3@+,?D)@D,0*-*+0,*D-*,E-0+4+3*,.+6+I:A4+3*0
@-70+,A/:EI+40,?)*D,*D+,?-*+/,*-EI+8*/++0,-3.,0:)IJ

HD+,@:30*/7@*):3,?)II
/+07I*,)3,3:)0+8,.)/*,-3.
.-4-C+,?D)@D,-RR+@*,*D+
[7-I)*B,:R,I)R+,:R,I:@-I
/+0).+3*0J,,U*,)0,)4A:/*-3*
*D-*,*D+,A+-@+R7I
:@@7A-*):3,:R,D:4+0,)0
+307/+.,?D)I0*,?:/N,)0
)4AI+4+3*+.J

f7)I.)3C,.+6+I:A4+3*0,.:,@/+-*+,3:)0+8,.70*,-3.,@-3
E+,-,C+3+/-I,37)0-3@+,*:,3+)CDE:7/)3C,:@@7A)+/0J
HD+/+,-/+,0A+@)R)@,*)4+0,-*,?D)@D,E7)I.)3C,?:/N0,@-3
*-N+,AI-@+,?D)@D,)0,0+*,73.+/+.CF+'P+-%"+D'*-)';+'P
:';;(-#'*+6<-+2Q>I+0*1+-%"+@)#-#.%+E-0*10)1+D'1".+'P
,)0<-#<"+R99S82QQ>+:0)-.+2+-'+I+?+ HD+,MI-33)3C
W+@)0):3,;:*)@+,?)II,0+*,*D+0+,*)4+0,:7*,R:/,*D+
-AAI)@-3*,*:,-E).+,?)*DJ,,5..)*):3-IIB8,*D+,-AAI)@-3*,?)II
3++.,*:,\:)3,*D+,>:30).+/-*+,>:3*/-@*:/0,(@D+4+,*:
+307/+,3+)CDE:7/)3C,-4+3)*B,)0,A/:*+@*+.,-0,R-/,-0
A:00)EI+,R/:4,E7)I.)3C,?:/N0J

(>=B(^G
GN##2*Q'23O')*")"<21'O&<7*$)%$"3
!J,M/+6):70,.+@)0):30,R:/,E-0+4+3*,-AAI)@-*):30,*D-*,?+/+,-AA/:6+.,EB,MI-33)3C,>:44)**++,+00+3*)-IIB
I::N+.,-*,*D+,A/-@*)@-I,4-**+/0,07//:73.)3C,*D+)/,@:30*/7@*):3,-3.,)007+0,:R,*D+)/,.+0)C3,-3.,6)07-I,)4A-@*,*:
*D+,@:30+/6-*):3,-/+-J,,HD+0+,)3@I7.+1
! W)0*7/E-3@+,R/:4,*D+,@:30*/7@*):3,A/:@+008,-007/-3@+,:R,0*/7@*7/-I,0*-E)I)*B,)3,/+I-*):3,*:,-.\:)3)3C

A/:A+/*)+08,)4A-@*0,*:,./-)3-C+,+*@J,?D)@D,-/+,-AAI)@-EI+,*:,-3B,.+6+I:A4+3*,:R,*D)0,3-*7/+,-@/:00
9:3.:3b,-3.

! HD+,.+0)C3,:R,*D+,E-0+4+3*8,A-/*)@7I-/IB,?D+/+,-,R/:3*,I)CD*?+II,)0,*:,E+,@:30*/7@*+.J,,U*,)0,/+[7)/+.,*D-*,-
R/:3*,I)CD*?+II,D-6+,-,C/:73.,I+6+I,*/+-*4+3*,*:,0@/++3,)*0,6)07-I,A/+0+3@+,?)*D)3,*D+,@:30+/6-*):3,-/+-
-3.,R/:4,3+)CDE:7/)3C,:7*I::NJ,,

$J,H:,D+IA,-007-C+,*D+0+,*?:,N+B,)007+08,*D+,@:73@)I,D-0,A/:.7@+.,- @0."5"*-+:)0<-#<"+/(#1",]$'!c^,?D)@D
0+*0,:7*,.+*-)I+.,/+[7)/+4+3*0,R:/,-,AI-33)3C,-AAI)@-*):3b,-3.,*D+ J(""*.+:0)K+D'*.")70-#'*+6)"0+H".#$*
/(#1" ]KM>5Wd^,D-0,0*)A7I-*+.,-,C/:73.,I+6+I,*/+-*4+3*,R:/,R/:3*,I)CD*?+II0,)3,A-/*)@7I-/8,*:,4)3)4)0+,6)07-I
)4A-@*0J

cJ,HD+,A/:A:0-I,+3*-)I0,@/+-*):3,:R,-,E-0+4+3*,0A-@+,*:,A/:6).+,-,AI-B,/::4#Hi,/::4,*:,*D+,/+-/8,-,E-*D/::4
-3.,-,E+./::4,*:,*D+,R/:3*J,,5@@+00,*:,*D+,E-0+4+3*,?)II,E+,R/:4,73.+/,*D+,+_)0*)3C,)3*+/3-I,0*-)/@-0+,:R,*D+
D:70+J,,5@@+00,*:,*D+,/+-/,C-/.+3,?)II,-I0:,E+,A/:6).+.,EB,?-B,:R,-,/+-/,0*-)/?+IIJ,,U3,/+I-*):3,*:,A/:A:0+.
L70+/0L,:R,*D)0,.+6+I:A4+3*8,*D+,E-0+4+3*,)0,*:,A/:6).+,+_*/-,0A-@+,*:,*D+,+_)0*)3C,.?+II)3CD:70+,-3.,-0,07@D
?)II,@:30*)*7*+,-3,-3@)II-/B,0A-@+,R:/,*D+,+_)0*)3C,A/:A+/*BJ,,HD+,A/:A:0-I,?)II,)36:I6+1

Page 59



! TU<070-#'*1,HD+,E-0+4+3*,A/:A:0-I,?)II,0A-3,*D+,+_)0*)3C,R::*A/)3*,:R,*D+,?D:I+,D:70+,-0,@7//+3*IB
+_*+3.+.,*:,-,.+A*D,:R,-AA/:_J,$J&G4,E+I:?,C/:73.J,,MI-3 2IF3SN2F2+O"7+:2,)3.)@-*+0,73.+/A)33)3C
-I:3C,A-/*B,?-II08,R/:3*,-3.,/+-/,E7)I.)3C,I)3+0,J,,H:,*D+,R/:3*,R-@+,:R,*D+,E-0+4+3*,*?:,CI-j+.,.::/0,?)II
AI-@+.,)3,A/:R)I+,*:,*D+,0D-A+,:R,*D+,E-B,?)3.:?,?)*D,0-0D,?)3.:?0,*:,*D+,0).+0J,,H:,*D+,/+-/,R-@+,:R,*D+
E-0+4+3*8,CI-j+.,0I).)3C,.::/0,?)II,E+,AI-@+.J

! V)'*-+;#$%-+W";;1,HD)0,?)II,A/:\+@*,e''44,-/:73.,*D+,A/:R)I+,I)3+,:R,*D+,E-B,?)3.:?,-3.,?)II,D-6+,-,?-IN-EI+
C/)II+,AI-@+.,-E:6+,R:/,0-R+*B,/+-0:30J,,HD)0,)0,0)4)I-/,/:,*D+,R+-*7/+,)3*/:.7@+.,+I0+?D+/+,)3,2)3.+/4+/+
56+37+J,,HD+,.+A*D,:R,*D+,I)CD*?+II,?)II,E+,$J&4,E+I:?,C/:73.J,,HD+,R/:3*,C-/.+3,D-0,-,.+A*D,:R
-AA/:_)4-*+IB,cJG4,-3.,-3,+_)0*)3C,4-*7/+,A/)6+*,D+.C+,*:,*D+,R/:3*,:R,*D+,D:70+,)0,*:,E+,/+*-)3+.J,,MI-30
-I0:,)3.)@-*+,G'k,:R,*D+,D-/.0*-3.)3C,?)II,E+,I-3.0@-A+.,)3,I)3+,?)*D,*D+,KM>5WdJ,

! O"0)+;#$%-+W";;1,HD)0,?)II,A/:\+@*,!4,R/:4,*D+,4-)3,/+-/,E7)I.)3C,I)3+,:R,*D+,D:70+,-3.,?)II,D-6+,-,C/)II+
AI-@+.,-E:6+,R:/,/+-0:30,:R,0-R+*BJ,

! O"0)+.-0#)W0=8,HD)0,?)II,R-@)I)*-*+,-@@+00,*:,*D+,/+-/,C-/.+3,R/:4,*D+,E-0+4+3*,0A-@+J,,U*,?)II,E+,AI-@+.
-I:3C,*D+,?+0*+/3,0).+,:R,*D+,E-0+4+3*,I)CD*,?+II,-I:3C,*D+,0D-/+.,E:73.-/B,?)*D,3:J,$<,2)3.+/4+/+
56+8,E7*,3:*,-E7**)3C,*D+,E:73.-/BJ,,HD+,0*+A0,?)II,D-6+,-,I+3C*D,*D-*,A/:\+@*0,-,*:*-I,:R,"J$$'4,R/:4,*D+
4-)3,/+-/,E7)I.)3C,I)3+,:R,*D+,D:70+J

^&Q'!"3<$O&*2%$"3<
"J,HD+,4-)3,)007+0,)3,/+I-*):3,*:,*D)0,.+6+I:A4+3*,-/+,@:30).+/+.,*:,E+1

! M/)3@)AI+,:R,E-0+4+3*,.+6+I:A4+3*0,)3,*D+,K7++30,M-/N,>:30+/6-*):3,5/+-,]KM>5^
! 2D+*D+/,*D+,A/:A:0-I,A/+0+/6+0,:/,+3D-3@+0,*D+,K7++30,M-/N,>:30+/6-*):3,5/+-
! 2D+*D+/,*D+,A/:A:0-I,D-0,-3,-@@+A*-EI+,)4A-@*,:3,3+)CDE:7/)3C,-4+3)*B

0*$37$)1&'"M'82<&#&3%'O&R&1")#&3%<'$3'%_&']N&&3<'02*`'!"3<&*R2%$"3'B*&2
GJ,50,4+4E+/0,4-B,E+,-?-/+8,*D+/+,)0,@7//+3*IB,3:,-.:A*+.8,:/,+4+/C)3C8,A:I)@B,:/,C7).-3@+,*D-*
.)0@:7/-C+0,*D+,.+6+I:A4+3*,:R,E-0+4+3*0J,

<J,HD+ J(""*.+:0)K+D'*.")70-#'*+6)"0+H".#$*+/(#1",0+*0,:7*,*D-*,E-0+4+3*,-AAI)@-*):30,*:,@/+-*+
-..)*):3-I,0A-@+,R:/,-3,+_)0*)3C,D:70+,:/,RI-*,-/+,07AA:/*-EI+,?D+/+,*D+B,-/+,@:30).+/+.,*:,D-6+,4)3)4-I
6)07-I,)4A-@*J,,W+0)C3,A/)3@)AI+0,)3@I7.+,*D+,AI-@+4+3*,:R,I)CD*,?+II0,*:,*D+,/+-/,:R,*D+,A/:A+/*Bb,-3.,?D+/+
*D+B,-/+,/+[7)/+.,*:,*D+,R/:3*,:R,*D+,A/:A+/*B8,*D+,I)CD*,?+II,0D:7I.,A/:\+@*,3:,4:/+,*D-3,e''44,R/:4,*D+,R/:3*
+I+6-*):3,:/,4+-07/+,3:,4:/+,*D-3,D-IR,*D+,I+3C*D,:R,*D+,R/:3*,C-/.+3J,,F3,E-B,R/:3*+.,D:70+08,*D+,I)CD*,?+II
)0,/+[7)/+.,*:,R:II:?,*D+,A/:R)I+,:R,*D+,E-B,-3.,E+,3:,?).+/,*D-3,*D+,E-B,:/,?)3.:?0,-E:6+J,,,U*,)0,-I0:,/+[7)/+.
*D-*,0@/++3)3C,E+,A/:6).+.,)3,*D+,R:/4,:R,I-3.0@-A)3C,*:,*D+,R/:3*,C-/.+3J

&J,50,07@D8,*D+,A/)3@)AI+,:R,.+6+I:A)3C,-,E-0+4+3*,)3,*D+,KM>5,)0,@:30).+/+.,-@@+A*-EI+8,E7*,470*,-I0:,E+
-00+00+.,:3,*D+)/,)3.)6).7-I,4+/)*0J

A_&%_&*'%_&')*")"<21')*&<&*R&<'"*'&3_237&<'%_& ]N&&3<'02*`'!"3<&*R2%$"3'B*&2
eJ,HD+/+,)0,73.+/0*-3.-EIB,-,0+30)*)6)*B,?)*D,?D)@D,FRR)@+/0,*/+-*,E-0+4+3*,+_*+30):30,)3,*+/40,:R,*D+
+4AD-0)0,AI-@+.,:3,4+-07/+0,*:,4)*)C-*+,*D+,)4A-@*,:3,*D+,+0*-EI)0D+.,0*/++*,@D-/-@*+/,C)6+3,*D+,I:@-*):3
?)*D)3,*D+,@:30+/6-*):3,-/+-J

%J,HD+,/+6)0+.,AI-30,0D:?,*D+,R/:3*,I)CD*?+II,A/:\+@*)3C,e''4,R/:4,*D+,R/:3*,:R,*D+,E-B,?)3.:?,?)*D)3,*D+
R:/+@:7/*,-/+-J,,HD+,4-_)474,.+A*D,:R,*D+,R/:3*,I)CD*?+II,?)II,E+,$J&4,R/:4,*D+,E-0+,:R,*D+,E-B,?)3.:?,?-IIJ
H?:,CI-j+.,.::/,A-3+I0,?)II,E+,AI-@+.,@+3*/-IIB,-I:3C,*D+,E-0+4+3*,A/:R)I+,E-B,-/+-,?)*D,0-0D,?)3.:?0,*:,*D+
RI-3N,:R,*D+,E-BJ,,5,?-IN-EI+,C/)II+,:6+/,*D+,R/:3*,I)CD*?+II,)0,A/:A:0+.8,0+*,RI70D,?)*D,*D+,+_)0*)3C,C/:73.,I+6+I
-3.,R:II:?)3C,*D+,A/:R)I+,:R,*D+,E-B,?)3.:?,-*,*D+,R/:3*J,,FRR)@+/0,R)3.,*D-*,*D+0+,-0A+@*0,-/+,)3,N++A)3C,?)*D
*D+,A/:A+/*B,-3.,-I0:,-0,0+*,:7*,E+I:?8,*D+,R/:3*,C-/.+3,?)II,+RR+@*)6+IB,0@/++3,*D+,I)CD*?+II,R/:4,*D+,0*/++*J

!'J,>7//+3*IB,*D+,R/:3*,C-/.+3,.:+0,3:*,@:4AIB,?)*D,*D+,KM>5Wd,:/,VWM]$''"^,A:I)@B,fZ&,E+@-70+,:R,*D+
+_*+3*,:R,D-/.,07/R-@)3C,*D-*,)0,A/+0+3*b,E7*,)*,.:+0,@:3*-)3,-,R/:3*,E:73.-/B,D+.C+,?D)@D,)0,?+II,4-)3*-)3+.,-*
-,/+I-*)6+IB,D)CD,D+)CD*,-3.,?D)@D,0@/++30,*D+,E)30J,,U*,)0,-@N3:?I+.C+.,*D-*,*D+,R/:3*,C-/.+30,:R,A/:A+/*)+0
-I:3C,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+,-/+,3:*,I-/C+,]cJG4,.+A*D^8,E7*,-/+,0)4)I-/,*:,:*D+/,A/:A+/*)+0,?D+/+,R/:3*
I)CD*?+II0,D-6+,E++3,-AA/:6+.,E:*D,EB,FRR)@+/0,-3.,-*,MI-33)3C,>:44)**++,]+C1,0)4)I-/,0@D+4+0,-*,;:0Jc$
-3.,!",>/+)CD*:3,X:-.^J,50,07@D8,)*,)0,)3+6)*-EI+,C)6+3,*D+,/+0*/)@*+.,.+A*D,:R,*D+,R/:3*,C-/.+3,*D-*,*D+
A:*+3*)-I,)4A-@*,:R,-,R/:3*,I)CD*?+II,?)II8,/+I-*)6+IB,0A+-N)3C8,E+,)3@/+-0+.,?D+3,@:4A-/+.,*:,-,I-/C+/,AI:*8

!!J,;:3+*D+I+008,A/:A:0+.,AI-30,.:,)3.)@-*+,*D+,/+)30*-*+4+3*,:R,G'k,0:R*,I-3.0@-A)3C,*:,*D+,R:/+@:7/*,-0

Page 60



?+II,-0,/+*+3*):3,:R,*D+,+_)0*)3C,D+.C+J,,50,07@D8,FRR)@+/0,R++I,*D-*,*D+,A/:A:0-I,?)II,4)*)C-*+,*D+,6)07-I,)4A-@*0
:R,*D+,R/:3*,I)CD*?+II,-3.,C/)II+,*:,*D+,@:30+/6-*):3,-/+-,-3.,?)II,R7IR)I,*D+,A7/A:0+0,:R,*D+,KM>5Wd,-3.,A:I)@B
fZ&J,,5,@:3.)*):3,/+[7+0*)3C,R7/*D+/,.+*-)I0,R:/,*D+,G'k,I-3.0@-A)3C,?)II,E+,-..+.,*:,*D+,.+@)0):3,3:*)@+,*:
+307/+,-,[7-I)*B,I-3.0@-A)3C,0@D+4+,*D-*,07@@+00R7IIB,4)*)C-*+0,6)07-I,)4A-@*0,)0,*:,E+,)4AI+4+3*+.J,

!$J,d)6+3,*D+,-E:6+8,B:7/,FRR)@+/0,@:30).+/,*D-*,*D+,A/:A:0+.,E-0+4+3*,?)II,@:4AIB,?)*D,*D+,.+0)C3
A/)3@)AI+0,0+*,:7*,)3,*D+,KM>5Wd,-3.,-0,07@D,?)II,+3D-3@+,-3.,A/+0+/6+,*D+,[7-I)*B,:R,*D+,KM>5J,

A_&%_&*'%_&')*")"<21'_2<'23'277&)%281&'$#)27%'"3'3&$4_8"N*$34'2#&3$%Q
!cJ,,Z_@-6-*):3,*:,-3B,A/:A+/*B,)3,-,0*/++*,@-3,D-6+,-3,73)3*+3*):3-I,)4A-@*,*:,3+)CDE:7/)3C,0)*+08,A-/*)@7I-/IB
)R,*D+/+,-/+,-.\:)3)3C,A/:A+/*)+0J,,50,07@D8,*D+,@:73@)I,/+[7)/+0,-3,-AAI)@-3*,*:,.+4:30*/-*+,*D-*,R/:4,*D+
:7*0+*,:R,-,E-0+4+3*,A/:A:0-I8,@:30).+/-*):3,D-0,E++3,4-.+,*:?-/.0,*D+,0*/7@*7/-I,0*-E)I)*B,:R,*D+)/,A/:A:0-IJ
,S+4E+/0,?)II,E+,-?-/+,:R,*D+,>:73@)IL0 @0."5"*-+:)0<-#<"+/(#1",]$'!c^,?D)@D,)3,/+I-*):3,*:,3+)CDE:7/)3C
-4+3)*B8,/+[7+0*0,07)*-EI+,.+*-)I,:R,*D+,@:30*/7@*):3,-3.,0*/7@*7/-I,0*-E)I)*B,:R,-,E-0+4+3*,A/:A:0-IJ,,U3,*D)0
@-0+8,$",2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+,)0,-,4).a*+//-@+,E7)I.)3C,D-6)3C,0D-/+.,?-II0,?)*D,3:0J,$<,-3.,$$,2)3.+/4+/+
56+37+J,

!"J D'*.-)(<-#'*+.-0&#;#-=1,HD+,-AAI)@-3*,D-0,07E4)**+.,0*/7@*7/-I,)3R:/4-*):3,)3,*D+,R:/4,:R,-,AI-3,A/+A-/+.,EB
-,07)*-EIB,[7-I)R)+.,(*/7@*7/-I,Z3C)3++/,?D)@D,)II70*/-*+0,A:)3*0,-E:7*,0*-E)I)*BJ,HD+,07E4)**+.,AI-38 2IF3SN2F2
O"7+:2X,)0,@:30).+/+.,*:,-.+[7-*+IB,.+4:30*/-*+,*D-*,*D+,0*-E)I)*B,:R,*D+,E7)I.)3C,-3.,-.\:)3)3C,0*/7@*7/+0,D-0
E++3,@:30).+/+.,-3.,@-3,E+,0-R+C7-/.+.J,Q7/*D+/4:/+8,*D+,07E4)**+.,AI-3,0D:?0,*D-*,*D+,R:73.-*):3,?:/N
?)II,E+,@-//)+.,:7*,+3*)/+IB,?)*D)3,*D+,-AAI)@-3*L0,I-3.J

!GJ D'*.-)(<-#'*+,)'<"..1,;+)CDE:7/)3C,:@@7A)+/0,D-6+,+_A/+00+.,@:3@+/3,-E:7*,*D+,@:30*/7@*):3,?:/N
?D)@D,@-3,E+,.)0/7A*)6+,*:,*D+,?D:I+,0*/++*,)3,*+/40,:R,3:)0+,R/:4,4-@D)3+/B,-3.,4+00,R/:4,0:)I,+_@-6-*):3
?D)@D,@-3,-RR+@*,[7-I)*B,:R,I)R+,:3,*D+,0*/++*J,,5,AI-33)3C,@:3.)*):3,?)II,E+,-**-@D+.,*:,*D+,.+@)0):3,3:*)@+
/+[7)/)3C,*D+,-AAI)@-3*0,E7)I.+/,*:,E+,-,4+4E+/,:R,*D+,>:30).+/-*+,>:30*/7@*:/0,(@D+4+J,,HD)0,0D:7I.
A/:6).+,07RR)@)+3*,@:4R:/*,R:/,3+)CDE:7/)3C,/+0).+3*0,*:,+307/+,*D-*,*D+,)4A-@*,:R,*D+,@:30*/7@*):3,?:/N0,?)II
E+,4)3)4)0+.,-0,R-/,-0,A:00)EI+J

!<J E-0#)W";;1,HD+,A/:A:0+.,E-@N,C-/.+3,0*-)/?+II,*D-*,?)II,-II:?,-@@+00,R/:4,*D+,/+-/,:R,*D+,E-0+4+3*,.)/+@*IB
*:,*D+,E-@N,C-/.+3,-3.,?)II,E+,0)*+.,-I:3C,*D+,0D-/+.,E:73.-/B,?)*D,3:J$<,2)3.+/4+/+,56+37+J,,HD+/+,?)II
E+,-,0+*a)3,:R,-AA/:_)4-*+IB,'J<4,R/:4,*D+,0D-/+.,E:73.-/B8,E7*,0)3@+,*D+,0*-)/0,.:,3:*,A/:\+@*,D)CD+/,*D-3
*D+,+_)0*)3C,C/:73.,I+6+I8,)*,)0,3:*,@:30).+/+.,*D-*,*D+/+,?)II,E+,-,A/:EI+4,?)*D,:6+/I::N)3C,-3.,*D-*,*D+
+_)0*)3C,E:73.-/B,*/+-*4+3*,?)II,07RR)@+,*:,A/+6+3*,)007+0,/+I-*+.,*:,3+)CDE:7/)3C,-4+3)*BJ,,Q:/,+_-4AI+8,)3
/+I-*):3,*:,:7*I::N,-3.,6)+?0,R/:4,*D+,/+-/,!0*,RI::/,3+)CDE:7/)3C,D-E)*-EI+,/::4,?)3.:?08,)*,)0,73I)N+IB,*D-*
*D+,0*-)/?+II,?)II,E+,6)+?+.,-0,-3,730)CD*IB,-..)*):3,C)6+3,)*0,?)II,4:0*IB,E+,E+I:?,+_)0*)3C,C-/.+3,I+6+I,-3.,?)II
3:*,E+,:3,R7II,6)+?,*:,3+)CDE:7/0J,,50,07@D8,*D+,0*-)/?+II,)0,@:30).+/+.,73I)N+IB,*:,D-6+,-,0)C3)R)@-3*,)4A-@*,:3
3+)CDE:7/)3C,-4+3)*BJ

!&JF6+/-II8,*D+,-AAI)@-3*,D-0,0D:?3,@:30).+/-*):3,*:,*D+,@:30*/7@*):3,-3.,E7)I.)3C,A/:@+00,:R,*D+,E-0+4+3*
)3,/+I-*):3,*:,3+)CDE:7/)3C,-4+3)*B,-3.,-0,07@D,)0,@:30).+/+.,73I)N+IB,*:,D-6+,-,0)C3)R)@-3*,)4A-@*,*:,*D+
-4+3)*B,:R,-.\:)3)3C,3+)CDE:7/0J

(>BGE,G'aE('!E,6+F+E,G

(>!E==>,6BF+E,@ d/-3*,>:30+3*

(>BGE,'aE('D(B,F+,D

]!^ HD+,A/:A:0+.,.+6+I:A4+3*,)0,)3,C+3+/-I,-@@:/.-3@+,?)*D,A:I)@)+0,@:3*-)3+.,)3,*D+1a

f/+3*,V3)*-/B,W+6+I:A4+3*,MI-3,$''"
K7++30,M-/N,>:30+/6-*):3,5/+-,W+0)C3,d7).+

X+I+6-3*,A:I)@)+0,)3,*D+,5.:A*+.,V3)*-/B,W+6+I:A4+3*,MI-3,-/+,*D:0+,)3,*D+,R:II:?)3C
@D-A*+/01a

f7)I*,Z36)/:34+3*1,)3,*+/40,:R,*D+,A/:*+@*):3,-3.,+3D-3@+4+3*,:R,*D+,+36)/:34+3*
T:70)3C1,)3,*+/40,:R,A/:*+@*)3C,/+0).+3*)-I,-4+3)*)+0,-3.,C7).)3C,3+?,.+6+I:A4+3*

!E,6+F+E,GX(>BGE,G@

Page 61



]!^ HD+,.+6+I:A4+3*,*:,?D)@D,*D)0,A+/4)00):3,/+I-*+0,470*,E+,E+C73,3:*,I-*+/,*D-3,*D+,+_A)/-*):3
:R,*D/++,B+-/0,E+C)33)3C,:3,*D+,.-*+,:R,*D)0,A+/4)00):3J

X+-0:31,,H:,@:3R:/4,?)*D,*D+,/+[7)/+4+3*0,:R,(+@*):3,%!,:R,*D+,H:?3,-3.,>:73*/B,MI-33)3C
5@*,!%%'J

]$^ HD+,.+6+I:A4+3*,D+/+EB,A+/4)**+.,0D-II,E+,@-//)+.,:7*,)3,-@@:/.-3@+,?)*D,*D+,R:II:?)3C
-AA/:6+.,./-?)3C]0^,-3.#:/,.:@74+3*]0^1

!"'ce#!'!,X+6,M!b
$!"'"'<a!,X+6,5J

X+-0:31,,Q:/,*D+,-6:).-3@+,:R,.:7E*,-3.,)3,*D+,)3*+/+0*0,:R,A/:A+/,AI-33)3CJ

]c^ 5II, 3+?, +_*+/3-I, ?:/N, 0D-II, E+, @-//)+., :7*, )3, 4-*+/)-I0, *D-*, 4-*@D8, , )3, @:I:7/8, *+_*7/+, -3.
.+0)C3,.+*-)I,*D:0+,:R,*D+,+_)0*)3C,E7)I.)3CJ

X+-0:31,,H:,+307/+,-,0-*)0R-@*:/B,.+6+I:A4+3*,?D)@D,.:+0,3:*,A/+\7.)@+,*D+,-4+3)*B,:R,*D+
I:@-I)*BJ

]"^ HD+,A/:A:0+.,E-0+4+3*,D+/+EB,-AA/:6+.,0D-II,3:*,E+,70+.,-0,-,0+IR,@:3*-)3+.,/+0).+3*)-I
73)*J,53B,@D-3C+8,:/,)3*+30)R)@-*):3,:R,70+8,?)II,/+[7)/+,AI-33)3C,A+/4)00):3J,HD+,?:/N0,0D-II,E+
@-//)+.,:7*,)3,-@@:/.-3@+,?)*D,*D+,-AA/:6+.,.+*-)I0J

X+-0:31,H:,+307/+,-,0-*)0R-@*:/B,.+6+I:A4+3*,?D)@D,.:+0,3:*,A/+\7.)@+,*D+,-4+3)*B,:R,*D+
I:@-I)*BJ

]G^ ;:,.+6+I:A4+3*,0D-II,E+,@-//)+.,:7*,73*)I,*D+,A+/0:3,@-//B)3C,:7*,*D+,?:/N0,)0,-,4+4E+/,:R,*D+
>:30).+/-*+,>:30*/7@*:/0,(@D+4+,-3.,)*0,@:.+,:R,A/-@*)@+8,-3.,*D+,.+*-)I0,:R,*D+,4+4E+/0D)A
-3.,@:3*-@*,.+*-)I0,-/+,@I+-/IB,.)0AI-B+.,:3,*D+,0)*+,0:,*D-*,*D+B,@-3,E+,+-0)IB,/+-.,EB
4+4E+/0,:R,*D+,A7EI)@J

X+-0:31,H:,I)4)*,*D+,)4A-@*,:R,@:30*/7@*):3,7A:3,*D+,I+6+I0,:R,-4+3)*B,*D-*,3+)CDE:7/)3C
:@@7A)+/0,0D:7I.,/+-0:3-EIB,+_A+@*,*:,+3\:BJ

]<^ W+*-)I0,:R,*D+,R/:3*,C-/.+3,I-B:7*,0D-II,E+,07E4)**+.,*:,-3.,-AA/:6+.,)3,?/)*)3C,EB,*D+,9:@-I
MI-33)3C,57*D:/)*B,A/):/,*:,*D+,@:44+3@+4+3*,:R,*D+,.+6+I:A4+3*J,,5II,.+*-)I+.,?:/N0,0D-II,E+
@-//)+.,:7*,-0,-AA/:6+.,A/):/,*:,*D+,:@@7A-*):3,:R,*D+,A/+4)0+0J,(7@D,.+*-)I0,0D-II,)3@I7.+1

])^,AI-3*)3C,:R,*D+,R/:3*,C-/.+3,-/+-,?)*D,0D/7E0b
]))^,*D+,/+*+3*):3,:R,+_)0*)3C,D+.C+0,-3.,0D/7E0b
])))^,?-0*+,-3.,/+@B@I)3C,0*:/-C+,R-@)I)*)+0b

53B,AI-3*)3C,*D-*,)0,A-/*,:R,*D+,-AA/:6+.,0@D+4+,*D-*,?)*D)3,-,A+/):.,:R,R)6+,B+-/0,-R*+/,AI-3*)3C
)0,/+4:6+.8,.)+0,:/,E+@:4+0,0+/):70IB,.-4-C+.,:/,.)0+-0+.8,0D-II,E+,/+AI-@+.,)3,*D+,3+_*
AI-3*)3C,0+-0:3,-3.,-II,AI-3*)3C,0D-II,E+,/+AI-@+.,?)*D,:*D+/0,:R,-,0)4)I-/,0)j+,-3.,0A+@)+0,-3.
)3,*D+,0-4+,A:0)*):38,73I+00,*D+,9:@-I,MI-33)3C,57*D:/)*B,R)/0*,C)6+0,?/)**+3,@:30+3*,*:,-3B
6-/)-*):3J

X+-0:31,,H:,+307/+,-,0-*)0R-@*:/B,0*-3.-/.,:R,-AA+-/-3@+,-3.,0+**)3C,R:/,*D+,.+6+I:A4+3*
-3.,*:,+307/+,*D-*,*D+,A/:A:0+.,.+6+I:A4+3*,+3D-3@+0,*D+,6)07-I,-4+3)*B,:R,*D+,K7++30
M-/N,>:30+/6-*):3,5/+-

+,aE(=BF+?>G@

]!^ HD+,A/:6)0):30,:R,HD+,M-/*B,2-II,+*@J,5@*,!%%<,4-B,E+,-AAI)@-EI+,-3.,/+I-*+0,*:,?:/N,:3,-3
+_)0*)3C,?-II,0D-/+.,?)*D,-3:*D+/,A/:A+/*Bb,E7)I.)3C,:3,*D+,E:73.-/B,?)*D,-,3+)CDE:7/)3C
A/:A+/*Bb,:/,+_@-6-*)3C,3+-/,-,3+)CDE:7/)3C,E7)I.)3CJ,53,+_AI-3-*:/B,E::NI+*,0+**)3C,:7*,B:7/
:EI)C-*):30,@-3,E+,:E*-)3+.,R/:4,*D+,>:4473)*)+0,-3.,9:@-I,d:6+/34+3*,?+E0)*+
???J@:4473)*)+0JC:6J7N

]$^ `:7,-/+,-.6)0+.,*D-*,*D-*,@:30*/7@*):3,-3.,.+4:I)*):3,?:/N,)0,@:3*/:II+.,EB,*D+,>:73@)I,73.+/

Page 62



(+@*):3,<',-3.,<!,:R,,*D+,,>:3*/:I,,:R,,M:II7*):3,,5@*,,!%&"8,-3.,*D+,f/)*)0D,(*-3.-/.,>:.+0,:R
A/-@*)@+,G$$e1!%%&,M-/*0,!,*:,"J,,U3,A-/*)@7I-/8,E7)I.)3C,?:/N,*D-*,)0,-7.)-EI+,-*,*D+,E:73.-/B,:R
*D+,0)*+,0D-II,:3IB,E+,@-//)+.,:7*,E+*?++3,*D+,R:II:?)3C,D:7/01

S:3.-B,*:,Q/).-B,a,'eJ'',*:,!eJc'
(-*7/.-B0,h,'eJ'',*:,!cJ''
(73.-B0,-3.,f-3N,T:I).-B0,h,;:,3:)0B,?:/N0,-*,-II

]c^ HD+,-AAI)@-*):3,D-0,.+4:30*/-*+.,*D-*,-AA/:A/)-*+,@:30).+/-*):3,)3,*+/40,:R,E7)I.
4+*D:.:I:CB,)3,/+I-*):3,*:,*D+,E-0+4+3*,D-0,E++3,73.+/*-N+3,EB,*D+,[7-I)R)+.,Z3C)3++/,)3
-@@:/.-3@+,?)*D,*D+,>:73@)I0,d::.,A/-@*)@+,C7).-3@+,R:/,E-0+4+3*,@:30*/7@*):3J,HD+,>:73@)I
D-0,70+.,)*0,E+0*,+3.+-6:7/0,*:,.+*+/4)3+,*D)0,-AAI)@-*):3,:3,*D+,E-0)0,:R,*D+,)3R:/4-*):3
-6-)I-EI+,*:,)*8,D:?+6+/,*D+,C/-3*)3C,:R,AI-33)3C,A+/4)00):3,.:+0,3:*,A/:6).+,-3B,?-//-3*B
-C-)30*,.-4-C+,:R,-.\:)3)3C,:/,3+-/EB,A/:A+/*)+08,-3.,*D+,/+0A:30)E)I)*B,-3.,-3B,I)-E)I)*B,R:/,*D+
0-R+,.+6+I:A4+3*,:R,*D+,0)*+,/+0*0,?)*D,*D+,.+6+I:A+/,-3.#:/,I-3.:?3+/J

(>a>(>,!>'6E!L=>,FG@

K7++30,M-/N,>:30+/6-*):3,5/+-,W+0)C3,d7).-3@+

53B,A+/0:3,?)0D)3C,*:,)30A+@*,*D+,-E:6+,A-A+/0,0D:7I.,@:3*-@* T-/)3),f:*+\78,MI-33)3C,-3.,X+C+3+/-*):38
f/+3*,>)6)@,>+3*/+8,Z3C)3++/0,2-B8,2+4EI+B8,T5%,'QY8,H+IJ,;:J,'$',e%c& G'!G

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'6&7&#8&*9
:.5;

!2<&',"- !"#$""$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

%&'()*++,(--. !/$)01(2(3&34)56*+7)863+637)9:;);<=

>)0,6?3)@6AB,&41')*3+)+*'*C*-(),&41'-)/D!!)E,+3*3@()%F,2(B)!DDD/G/;D

H1&-)I*A)&-)&3+&@*'&2()63JBK

Agenda Item 8

Page 65



(>!>+?>6@ !)%(A'(IC(,7)/D!"

AB(6@ LF((3M-)N*,O

0CB,,+,D'B(>B@ P&JCF,3)Q)P(3-*J)063-FJ'*'&2()R6,FI

CE!BF+E,@ !/$)01(2(3&34)56*+7)863+637)9:;);<=

0(E0EGBC@ 063-',F@'&63)6S)C*-(I(3')'6)&3@JF+()J&41'T?(JJ-)*')S,63')*3+),(*,)6S)A,6A(,'B
*3+)(3J*,4(I(3')6S)SJ*3O)?*JJ)?&3+6?)'6)+?(JJ&3416F-(K

B00C+!B,F@ U,)V(&3

!E,FB!F@ 0,6--)W*,,&-))X,@1&'(@'-

0CB,',EHG@
%(()063+&'&63)/

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!E==>,6BF+E,
XAA,62*J)?&'1)@63+&'&63-)-(')+6?3)*S'(,)A*,*4,*A1)!")6S)'1&-),(A6,'KK

!+C'6>FB+CG
H1&-)*AAJ&@*'&63)&-)36')J&*CJ()'6)A*B)'1()06IIF3&'B)Y3S,*-',F@'F,()8(2B)Z0Y8[)*-)'1()'6'*J)*I6F3')6S)(\'(3+(+
SJ66,)-A*@()&-)J(--)'1*3)!DD-]IK
!+C'C$281&J
^(-#96.) 96

>K+GF+,D
H1()-FC_(@')-&'()&-)*)'?6)-'6,(B)-(I&)+('*@1(+)+?(JJ&3416F-()J6@*'(+)63)'1()36,'1-&+()6S)01(2(3&34)56*+
H1()*,(*)&-)A,(+6I&3*3'JB),(-&+(3'&*J)&3)@1*,*@'(,K))H1()-&'()&-)?&'1&3)'1()LF((3-)N*,O)063-(,2*'&63)X,(*)*3+
&-)36')*)J&-'(+)CF&J+&34K

H1()A,6A(,'B)&-)@F,,(3'JB)F3+(,46&34)(\'(3-&2(),(362*'&63)?6,O)?&'1)'1()I*&3)16F-()4F''(+)S6,),(SF,C&-1I(3'K
)X)C*-(I(3')-',F@'F,()1*-)*J,(*+B)C((3)(\@*2*'(+)F3+(,)'1()A,(I&-()'1*')&')?*-)A(,I&''(+)+(2(J6AI(3')F3'&J
*)-FC-(]F(3')AJ*33&34)*AAJ&@*'&637)!"#/$G;7)?*-),(SF-(+)S6,),(*-63-)6S)'1()C*-(I(3')C(&34)J*,4(,)'1*3)'1(
6,&4&3*J)S66'A,&3')6S)'1()16F-()*3+)'1()+(2(J6AI(3')C(&34)&IAJ(I(3'(+)?&'1)6'1(,)?6,O-)'1*')+&+)36'
@63-'&'F'()A(,I&''(+)+(2(J6AI(3')Z4,*3'(+)F3+(,)A(,I&--&63)!$#/`DG[K))H1(),(*,)-'*&,?*B)'6)'1()C*-(I(3')&-
6F'-&+()6S)'1()S66')A,&3')6S)'1()6,&4&3*J)16F-(K

!"#$%&'()#*$+,)',")-#"..))H6)'1()36,'1)6S)'1()*AAJ&@*'&63)-&'()&-)'1()*+_6&3&34)-(I&)36K)!/G)01(2(3&34)56*+
?1&@1),(I*&3-)F3(\'(3+(+)'6)'1(),(*,K))H6)'1()-6F'1)6S)'1()*AAJ&@*'&63)-&'()&-)36K)!/!)01(2(3&34)56*+)?1&@1
(\&-'-)*-)/)SJ*'-KK

0(E0EGBC
X-)*C62(

L+GFE(M
5;N:OPQ T /"0(."17)!/#D`#/D!"
063-',F@'&63)6S)S,63')*3+),(*,)C*-(I(3')J&41'T?(JJ-7)*3+)(3J*,4(I(3')6S)?&3+6?)'6)'1()4,6F3+)SJ66,)-&+(
(J(2*'&63)'6)+?(JJ&3416F-(

5(*-63)S6,),(SF-*J. 23%"+,)','."1+&4."5"*-+"6-"*.#'*+#*78(1".+4)"4.+'(-.#1"+-%"+')#$#*48+0''-,)#*-+'0+-%"
%'(."+4*1+-%"+.(&5#--"1+,84*.+4*1+.(,,')-#*$+#*0')54-#'*+#*1#74-"+-%4-+-%"+9'):.+9#88 &"+74))#"1+'(-+4.+4
.#*$8"+',")4-#'*;+3%#.+9'(81+-%")"0')"+)"<(#)"+,84**#*$+,")5#..#'*+4*1+-%"+04#8()"+-'+#*78(1"+-%"."+4.,"7-.+#*
-%"+1"="8',5"*-+1".7)#,-#'* ,)"="*-. ,(&8#7+7'*.(8-4-#'*+4*1 4+0(88+4.."..5"*-+'0++-%"+,84**#*$+#..(".
)"84-#*$+-'+-%" ,)','.48+4*1>+#*+,4)-#7(84)>+-%"+"6-")*48+1".#$*+#5,8#74-#'*.+4*1+-%"#)+,'-"*-#48+#5,47-+'*+-%"
?(""*.+@4):+A'*.")=4-#'*+B)"4;2

Page 66



5ON:/.P)T C)4*-"17)!"#!!#/D!$
a,(@'&63)6S)'?6)-&34J()-'6,(B),(*,)(\'(3-&63-)'6)(&'1(,)-&+()6S)6F',&44(,)6S)+?(JJ&34)16F-()*3+)&3-'*JJ*'&63)6S
,66SJ&41')ZJ&41')'FC([)'6)-&+(),66S)6S),(*,)6F',&44(,

5ON.R/Q)T /"0(."17)!D#D;#/D!$
<(I6J&'&63)6S)(\&-'&34)@63-(,2*'6,B)*3+)-&34J()-'6,(B),(*,)(\'(3-&637)@,(*'&63)6S)3(?)-&34J()-'6,(B)-&+()'6),(*,
&3S&JJ)(\'(3-&63)'6)+?(JJ&3416F-(

./N:.// T C)4*-"17)//#Db#/DD`
5(*,)+6,I(,)?&3+6?7)!)-&+()*3+)!)S,63'),66SJ&41')'6)+?(JJ&3416F-(

/RN.SO;)T C)4*-"1>)/G#Dc#!b`b
06=)6S)!)C(+)SJ*')'6)+(3'*J)-F,4(,B

0EC+!M'!E,G+6>(BF+E,G
9*'&63*J)NJ*33&34)N6J&@B)R,*I(?6,O)Z/D!/[)))
XJJ)+(2(J6AI(3')1*-)*)A,(-FIA'&63)&3)S*26F,)6S)-F-'*&3*CJ()+(2(J6AI(3'K))d,(3'e-)AJ*33&34)A6J&@&(-)*,()S6F3+
'6)C()@6IAJ&*3')?&'1)'1()9NNR

863+63)NJ*3)Z/D!![
R6,)'1()AF,A6-(-)6S)%(@'&63)$`)Z/[)6S)'1()NJ*33&34)*3+)06IAFJ-6,B)NF,@1*-()X@')/DD"7)'1()-'*'F'6,B)-A*'&*J
+(2(J6AI(3')-',*'(4B)S6,)'1()*,(*)&-)'1()863+63)NJ*37)?1&@1)?*-)S6,I*JJB)*+6A'(+)&3)/D!!K
H1()S6JJ6?&34)A6J&@&(-)?&'1&3)'1()863+63)NJ*3)*,(),(J(2*3')'6)'1&-)+(@&-&63.

@'8#7D+E;F+G(#81#*$+H'*1'*I.+*"#$%&'()%''1.+4*1+7'55(*#-#". ! dF&J+&34-7)-',(('-)*3+)6A(3)-A*@(-)-16FJ+
A,62&+()*)1&41)]F*J&'B)+(-&43),(-A63-()'1*')1*-),(4*,+)'6)'1()A*''(,3)*3+)4,*&3)6S)'1()(\&-'&34)-A*@(-)*3+
-',(('-)&3)6,&(3'*'&637)-@*J(7)A,6A6,'&63)*3+)I*--)*3+)*JJ6?-)(\&-'&34)CF&J+&34-)*3+)-',F@'F,(-)'1*')I*O()*
A6-&'&2()@63',&CF'&63)'6)'1()@1*,*@'(,)6S)*)AJ*@()'6)&3SJF(3@()'1()SF'F,()@1*,*@'(,)6S)'1()*,(*K

@'8#7D+E;J+B)7%#-"7-()"'T dF&J+&34-)*3+)-',F@'F,(-)-16FJ+)C()6S)'1()1&41(-')*,@1&'(@'F,*J)]F*J&'B)*3+)C()6S)*
A,6A6,'&637)@6IA6-&'&637)-@*J()*3+)6,&(3'*'&63)'1*')(31*3@(-7)*@'&2*'(-)*3+)*AA,6A,&*'(JB)+(S&3(-)'1()AFCJ&@
,(*JIK

86@*J)N6J&@B
R6,)'1()AF,A6-(-)6S)%(@'&63)$`)Z;[)6S)'1()NJ*33&34)*3+)06IAFJ-6,B)NF,@1*-()X@')/DD"7)'1()-'*'F'6,B
+(2(J6AI(3')AJ*3)S6,)'1()*,(*)&-)'1()=3&'*,B)<(2(J6AI(3')NJ*3)Z=<N[7)?1&@1)?*-)S6,I*JJB)*+6A'(+)&3)/DD"7
*3+)'1()06,()%',*'(4B7)*+6A'(+)&3)/D!DK

A')"+K-)4-"$D+LMFM
0N!c'T N,6'(@'&34)*3+)a31*3@&34)'1()%FCF,C*3)01*,*@'(,)6S)d,(3'

G)"*-+NO@+LMMP
da/'T H6?3-@*A(.)86@*J)@63'(\')Q)01*,*@'(,
dac)f)NFCJ&@)5(*JI.)%',((')-@(3(
dab)f)X,@1&'(@'F,*J)LF*J&'B
da/G'T' <(2(J6AI(3')&3)063-(,2*'&63)X,(*-
da/;'T' XJ'(,*'&63-)*3+)a\'(3-&63-)'6)dF&J+&34-)&3)063-(,2*'&63)X,(*-

?(""*.+@4):+A'*.")=4-#'*+B)"4+O".#$*+C(#1"+QLMFRS
g(3(,*JJB7)C*-(I(3')*AAJ&@*'&63-)'6)@,(*'()*++&'&63*J)-A*@()S6,)*3)(\&-'&34)16F-()6,)SJ*')@*3)C()-FAA6,'(+
?1(,()'1(B)*,()@63-&+(,(+)'6)1*2()I&3&I*J)2&-F*J)&IA*@'K))<(-&43)A,&3@&AJ(-)&3@JF+()'1()AJ*@(I(3')6S)J&41'
?(JJ-)'6)'1(),(*,)6S)'1()A,6A(,'Bh)*3+)?1(,()'1(B)*,(),(]F&,(+)'6)'1()S,63')6S)'1()A,6A(,'B7)'1()J&41')?(JJ)-16FJ+
A,6_(@')36)I6,()'1*3)`DDII)S,6I)'1()S,63')(J(2*'&63)6,)I(*-F,()36)I6,()'1*3)1*JS)'1()J(34'1)6S)'1()S,63'
4*,+(3K))E3)C*B)S,63'(+)16F-(-7)'1()J&41')?(JJ)&-),(]F&,(+)'6)S6JJ6?)'1()A,6S&J()6S)'1()C*B)*3+)C()36)?&+(,)'1*3
'1()C*B)6,)?&3+6?-)*C62(K)

GUGFB+,BV+C+FM'BGG>GG=>,F
96')XAAJ&@*CJ(

!E,GUCFBF+E,
O4-"1T)!G)%(A)/D!")T
K#-"+!'-#7".)!;#Db#/D!"

Page 67



@)"..+!'-#7".)/G#Db#/D!"

U,)5&@1*,+)i613-637)LN5XZa*-'[7)/!)0*,J&-J()56*+)9:;);H8

!"#$%&'().U/",)"."*-"".T
!K)H1()E?3(,)#)E@@FA&(,7)!/!)01(2(3&34)56*+7)863+637)9:;);<=
/K)H1()E?3(,)#)E@@FA&(,7)!/!X)01(2(3&34)56*+7)863+637)9:;);<=
$K)H1()E?3(,)#)E@@FA&(,7)!/G)01(2(3&34)56*+7)863+637)9:;);<=

E3()6C_(@'&63),(@(&2(+K

"#$%&'()* "++(&%,-.,%-/)*-%

H1()CF&J+&34)?6,O)1*-)*J,(*+B
C(4F3K)):1B)?*-)?6,O)*JJ6?(+
?&'16F')AJ*33&34)A(,I&--&63j

dF&J+&34)?6,O)1*-)C(4F3)S6,)*
-(A*,*'()A(,I&--&63)S6,)&3S&JJ
(\'(3-&63-)'6)'1()A,6A(,'B)Z-((
AJ*33&34)1&-'6,B[K))H1()*4(3'-)1*2(
C((3)*+2&-(+)CB)'1()@6F3@&J)'6)-'6A
?6,O)63)'1()C*-(I(3'K))H1(,()*,(
-A(@&S&@)'&I(-)*')?1&@1)CF&J+&34)?6,O-
@*3)'*O()AJ*@()?1&@1)&-)-(')F3+(,+.JM
'0+-%"+A'*-)'8+'0+@'88(-#'*+B7-+FVEP
4*1+-%"+G)#-#.%+K-4*14)1+A'1".+'0
,)47-#7"+WLLXTFVVE+@4)-.+F+-'+P)K

=3-&41'JB)-&'F*'&63 H1()16*,+&34-)*,6F3+)'1()-&'()*,(
'(IA6,*,B)*3+)?&JJ)C(),(I62(+)63@(
'1()+(2(J6AI(3')&-)@6IAJ('(+K)

H1()(\&-'&34)16F-()&-)J*,4(
(36F417)*-)-F@1)'1(,()&-)36
3((+)S6,)*)C*-(I(3'K))H1(
@6F3@&J)-16FJ+),(@63-&+(,)'1(&,
A6J&@B)63)C*-(I(3'-)4&2(3)'1(
+&-',(--)&')@*F-(-)'6
3(&41C6F,-

H1()<(-&43)4F&+()S6,)LF((3-)N*,O
+6(-)*JJ6?)C*-(I(3')@63-',F@'&63K
H1()3(?)<g)F3+(,?(3')@63-&+(,*CJ(
AFCJ&@)@63-FJ'*'&63)*3+)&')?*-
*@@(A'(+)'1*')C*-(I(3')@63-',F@'&63
C()-FAA6,'(+7)-FC_(@')'6)@63',6J-K)

(>=B(WG
GX##2*Y'23Z')*")"<21'Z&<7*$)%$"3
!K N*-')C*-(I(3')*AAJ&@*'&63-)*AA,62(+)CB)NJ*33&34)06II&''(()1*2()(--(3'&*JJB)J66O(+)*')'1()A,*@'&@*J
I*''(,-)-F,,6F3+&34)'1(&,)@63-',F@'&63)*3+)&--F(-)6S)'1(&,)+(-&43)*3+)2&-F*J)&IA*@')'6)'1()@63-(,2*'&63)*,(*K
H1(-()&3@JF+(.

! <&-'F,C*3@()S,6I)'1()@63-',F@'&63)A,6@(--7)*--F,*3@()6S)-',F@'F,*J)-'*C&J&'B)&3),(J*'&63)'6)*+_6&3&34
A,6A(,'&(-7)&IA*@'-)'6)+,*&3*4()('@K)?1&@1)*,()*AAJ&@*CJ()'6)*3B)+(2(J6AI(3')6S)'1&-)3*'F,()*@,6--
863+63h)*3+

! H1()+(-&43)6S)'1()C*-(I(3'7)A*,'&@FJ*,JB)?1(,()*)S,63')J&41'?(JJ)&-)'6)C()@63-',F@'(+K))Y')&-),(]F&,(+
'1*')*)S,63')J&41'?(JJ)1*2()*)4,6F3+)J(2(J)',(*'I(3')'6)-@,((3)&'-)2&-F*J)A,(-(3@()?&'1&3)'1(
@63-(,2*'&63)*,(*)*3+)S,6I)3(&41C6F,&34)6F'J66OK))

/K)H6)1(JA)*--F*4()'1(-()'?6)O(B)A6&3'-7)'1()@6F3@&J)1*-)A,6+F@(+)* G4."5"*-+@)47-#7"+C(#1")Z/D!$[9 ?1&@1
-('-)6F')+('*&J(+),(]F&,(I(3'-)S6,)*)AJ*33&34)*AAJ&@*'&63h)*3+)1*- -'&AFJ*'(+)4,6F3+)J(2(J)',(*'I(3')S6,)S,63'
J&41'?(JJ-)&3)A*,'&@FJ*,7)'6)I&3&I&-()2&-F*J)&IA*@'-7)-(()A*,*4,*A1)c)6S)'1&-),(A6,'K

$K)H6),(&'(,*'(7)'1&-)C*-(I(3')A,6A6-*J)&-)S6,)*)-(I&T+('*@1(+)+?(JJ&3416F-()*3+)*-)-F@17)'1()S66'A,&3')6S)'1&-
C*-(I(3')?&JJ)36')*CF')'1()@F,'&J*4()6S)3(&41C6F,&34)-&'(-K

"K)H1()A,6A6-(+)+(2(J6AI(3')&-)'6)*@@6II6+*'()*)3(?)J&2&34),66I)'6)'1()S,63')-(@'&63)6S)'1()16F-(h)*)F'&J&'B
,66I7)C*'1,66I)*3+)*)C(+,66I)'6)'1(),(*,K))X),(*,)-'*&,?(JJ)?&JJ)C()A,(-(3')J(*+&34)'6)'1()C*@O)4*,+(3K
H1(,()?&JJ)C()*@@(--)'6)'1()C*-(I(3')S,6I)'1()I*&3)16F-()*-)?(JJ)*-)S,6I)'1(),(*,)4*,+(3K))X)AJ*33&34
@63+&'&63)?&JJ)C()*++(+)'6)'1()+(@&-&63)36'&@()'6)(3-F,()'1()C*-(I(3')IF-')C()F-(+)*-)A*,')6S)'1()I*&3)16F-(
*3+)36')*-)*)-(A*,*'(),(-&+(3'&*J)F3&'K)

Page 68



GK)Y3)-FII*,B7)'1()A,6A6-*J)?&JJ)@6IA,&-(.

! Y674=4-#'* .)H1&-)&326J2(-)'1()-A*@()C(3(*'1)'1()6,&4&3*J)S66'A,&3')6S)'1()16F-()*3+)'1*')'6)'1()-6F'1-&+(
Z'6?*,+-)!/!)01(2(3&34)5+[)F3+(,3(*'1)*)-&+()&3S&JJ)(\'(3-&63K))X)+(A'1)6S)*AA,6\K)/KGI)?&JJ)C(
(\@*2*'(+)'6)*JJ6?)S6,)-FSS&@&(3')1(*+),66IK)

! Z)'*-+8#$%-+9"88.)H1&-)?&JJ)A,6_(@')`DDII)*,6F3+)'1()A,6S&J()J&3()6S)'1()C*B)?&3+6?)*3+)?&JJ)1*2()*)-'((J
4,&JJ()AJ*@(+)*C62()*3+)A*&3'(+)CJ*@OK)H1()S,63')4*,+(3)1*-)*)+(A'1)6S)*AA,6\&I*'(JB)`I)?1(3)I(*-F,(+
S,6I)'1()C*B)?&3+6?7)*3+)@63'*&3-)*)S&4)',(()*3+)6'1(,)-6S')J*3+-@*A&34)S(*'F,(-)'1*')?&JJ)C(),('*&3(+K

! /"4)+.-4#)94DT)H1&-)?&JJ)S*@&J&'*'()*@@(--)'6)'1(),(*,)4*,+(3)S,6I)'1()C*-(I(3')-A*@(K))Y')?&JJ),F3)*J634
-&+()'1()-6F'1(,3)-&+()6S)'1(),(*,)@63-(,2*'6,B)Z'6?*,+-)36K)!/!)01(2(3&34)56*+[K))X)4J*--)C*JF-',*+()&-
'6)C()AJ*@(+)*J634-&+()'1()-'*&,?(JJK

! Z84*:+9488+9#*1'9.)X3+)(\&-'&34)-I*JJ)?&3+6?)'6)'1()-&+()6S)A,6A(,'B)&-)'6)C()(3J*,4(+)?&'1)$)'&IC(,
@*-(I(3'-)'1*')?&JJ)I*'@1)'1()A,6S&J()6S)'16-()*C62(K))H1(),(AJ*@(I(3')?&3+6?-)?&JJ)C()'&IC(,)S,*I(+K

W&Y'7"3<$Z&*2%$"3<
! N,&3@&AJ()6S)C*-(I(3')+(2(J6AI(3'-)&3)'1()LF((3-)N*,O)063-(,2*'&63)X,(*)ZLN0X[
! :1('1(,)'1()A,6A6-*J)A,(-(,2(-)6,)(31*3@(-)'1()LF((3-)N*,O)063-(,2*'&63)X,(*
! :1('1(,)'1()A,6A6-*J)1*-)*3)*@@(A'*CJ()&IA*@')63)3(&41C6F,&34)*I(3&'B

0*$37$)1&'"['82<&#&3%'Z&\&1")#&3%<'$3'%]&'^X&&3<'02*_'!"3<&*\2%$"3'B*&2
;K)U(IC(,-)?&JJ)C()*?*,()'1*')'1(,()&-)36)*+6A'(+7)6,)(I(,4&347)A6J&@B)6,)4F&+*3@()'1*')+&-@6F,*4(-)'1(
+(2(J6AI(3')6S)C*-(I(3'-)&3)'1()LN0XK

cK)H1()LF((3-)N*,O)063-(,2*'&63)X,(*)<(-&43)gF&+()ZLN0X<g[)-('-)6F')'1*')C*-(I(3')*AAJ&@*'&63-)'6
@,(*'()*++&'&63*J)-A*@()S6,)*3)(\&-'&34)16F-()6,)SJ*')*,()-FAA6,'*CJ()?1(,()'1(B)*,()@63-&+(,(+)'6)1*2(
I&3&I*J)2&-F*J)&IA*@'K))<(-&43)A,&3@&AJ(-)&3@JF+()'1()AJ*@(I(3')6S)J&41')?(JJ-)'6)'1(),(*,)6S)'1()A,6A(,'Bh)*3+
?1(,()'1(B)*,(),(]F&,(+)'6)'1()S,63')6S)'1()A,6A(,'B7)'1()J&41')?(JJ)-16FJ+)A,6_(@')36)I6,()'1*3)`DDII)S,6I
'1()S,63')(J(2*'&63)6,)I(*-F,()36)I6,()'1*3)1*JS)'1()J(34'1)6S)'1()S,63')4*,+(3K))E3)C*B)S,63'(+)16F-(-7)'1(
J&41')?(JJ)&-),(]F&,(+)'6)S6JJ6?)'1()A,6S&J()6S)'1()C*B)*3+)C()36)?&+(,)'1*3)'1()C*B)6,)?&3+6?-)*C62(K))XJJ)S,63'
J&41'?(JJ-)IF-')C()S&3&-1(+)?&'1)*)16,&k63'*J)I('*J)4,&JJ()6,)SJF-1)4J*k&34K))96)2(,'&@*J)C*JF-',*+(-)*,()*JJ6?(+K)

`K)X-)-F@17)'1()A,&3@&AJ()6S)+(2(J6A&34)*)C*-(I(3')&3)'1()LN0X)&-)@63-&+(,(+)*@@(A'*CJ(7)CF')IF-')*J-6)C(
*--(--(+)63)'1(&,)&3+&2&+F*J)I(,&'-K

A]&%]&*'%]&')*")"<21')*&<&*\&<'"*'&3]237&<'%]&'^X&&3<'02*_'!"3<&*\2%$"3'B*&2
bK)H1(,()&-)F3+(,-'*3+*CJB)*)-(3-&'&2&'B)?&'1)?1&@1)ESS&@(,-)',(*')C*-(I(3')(\'(3-&63-)&3)'(,I-)6S)'1(
(IA1*-&-)AJ*@(+)63)I(*-F,(-)'6)I&'&4*'()'1()&IA*@')63)'1()(-'*CJ&-1(+)-',((')@1*,*@'(,K))Y3)'1&-)@*-(7)'1(
+(A'1)6S)'1()S,63')4*,+(3)Z`I[)*3+)&'-)(\&-'&34)I*'F,()AJ*3'&347)&3@JF+&34)*)S&4)',((7)&-)@63-&+(,(+)'6)A,62&+(
*+(]F*'()-@,((3&34)'6)'1()S,63')J&41'?(JJK))NJ*3-)&3+&@*'(),('(3'&63)6S)'1()(\&-'&34)J*3+-@*A&34)*3+)&S)*3B)?(,(
'6)C()@1*34(+)&3)'(,I-)6S)J*3+-@*A&34)@62(,*4(7)AJ*33&34)A(,I&--&63)?6FJ+)C(),(]F&,(+)'6)+6)-6)C(@*F-()6S
'1()X,'&@J()")<&,(@'&63K))9(2(,'1(J(--7)*)063+&'&63)?&JJ)C()*''*@1(+)'6)'1()+(@&-&63)36'&@()'6)(3-F,()'1()(\&-'&34
AJ*3'&34)&-)I*&3'*&3(+)*3+)&S)*3B)J*3+-@*A&34)&-)+*I*4(+7)&')?&JJ)C(),(AJ*@(+)?&'1)*)-&I&J*,)AJ*3'-)6S)*)-&I&J*,
I*'F,&'BK

!DK)H1()A,6A6-(+)C*-(I(3')AJ*3-)&JJF-',*'()*)S,63')J&41'?(JJ)'1*')@6IAJ&(-)?&'1)+(-&43)A,&3@&AJ(-)-(')6F')&3)'1(
LN0X<g)Z-(()A*,*4,*A1)c[K))X3+)?&'1)'1(),('(3'&63)6S)'1()S6,(@6F,')J*3+-@*A&347)'1()A,6A6-*J)&-)@63-&+(,(+
F3J&O(JB)'6)1*2()*)-&43&S&@*3')&IA*@')'6)'1()@63-(,2*'&63)*,(*)*3+)?&JJ)A,(-(,2()&'-)@1*,*@'(,)*3+)*AA(*,*3@(K

A]&%]&*'%]&')*")"<21']2<'23'277&)%281&'$#)27%'"3'3&$4]8"X*$34'2#&3$%Y
!!K)Y3),(J*'&63)'6)&'-)*+_*@(3')3(&41C6F,&34)A,6A(,'&(-7)36-K)!/!)*3+)!/G)01(2(3&34)56*+7)'1()C*-(I(3')?&JJ
C()-('T*?*B)S,6I)'1()-1*,(+)C6F3+*,&(-)?&'1)'1(-()-&'(-K))Y3),(J*'&63)'6)'1()*+_6&3&34)-(I&7)36K)!/G7)'1(,()?&JJ
C()*)/K!GI)-('T&3)S,6I)'1()A*,'B)?*JJ)?&'1)'1&-)3(&41C6F,&34)A,6A(,'BK))E2(,*JJ7)'1()A,6A6-*J)&-)@63-&+(,(+
F3J&O(JB)'6)1*2()*)-&43&S&@*3')&IA*@')'6)'1()*I(3&'B)6S)6@@FA&(,-)*')'1(-()3(&41C6F,&34)-&'(-)C(@*F-()'1(,()?&JJ
C()36)A,6_(@'&34)-',F@'F,(-)*C62()!I)S,6I)4,6F3+)J(2(J)'1*')?&JJ)6C-@F,()J&41')6,)6F'J66O)'6)3(&41C6F,&34
1*C&'*CJ(),66I)?&3+6?-7)36,)?&JJ)&')*SS(@')3(&41C6F,&34)A,&2*@B)CB)?*B)6S)62(,J66O&34K))H1()A,6A6-(+)4*,+(3
-'*&,-)?&JJ)36')A,6_(@')*C62()(\&-'&34)4,6F3+)J(2(J)*3+)'1()!I)1&41)4J*--)C*JF-',*+()?&JJ)C()2&-F*JJB)+&-@,(('
?&'1&3)'1(),(*,)4*,+(3K))X-)-F@1)&')&-)F3J&O(JB)'1*')2&(?-)S,6I),(*,)!-')SJ66,)3(&41C6F,&34)?&3+6?-)?&JJ)C(
*SS(@'(+K)

!/K)Y3),(J*'&63)'6)'1()A,6A6-(+)MF-(,-M)6S)'1()C*-(I(3'7)'1()A,6A6-*J)&-)'6)A,62&+()*3@&JJ*,B)-A*@()'6)'1(

Page 69



(\&-'&34)+?(JJ&3416F-()*3+)*-)-F@1)?&JJ)@63-'&'F'()*3)*3@&JJ*,B)-A*@()S6,)'1()(\&-'&34)A,6A(,'BK))Y')&-)36'(+)'1*'
'1()C*-(I(3')@6FJ+)C()F-(+)*-)*)-(A*,*'()F3&')'6)'1()I*&3)16F-()C(@*F-()6S)'1()-&+()4*'()'6)'1()16F-()*3+
,(*,)C*-(I(3')-'*&,?(JJK))W6?(2(,7)*)@63+&'&63)?&JJ)C()*++(+)'6)'1()+(@&-&63)'6),(-',&@')'1()F-()6S)'1(
C*-(I(3')*-)*)-(A*,*'(),(-&+(3'&*J)F3&'K)

!$;++A'*.-)(7-#'*+,)'7"...))NJ*33&34)@63+&'&63-),(]F&,&34)'1()*AAJ&@*3'-)CF&J+(,)'6)C()*)I(IC(,)6S)'1(
063-&+(,*'()063-',F@'6,-)%@1(I()-16FJ+)A,62&+()-FSS&@&(3')@6IS6,')S6,)3(&41C6F,&34),(-&+(3'-)'6)(3-F,()'1*'
'1()&IA*@')6S)'1()@63-',F@'&63)?6,O-)?&JJ)C()I&3&I&-(+)*-)S*,)*-)A6--&CJ(K

!";+K-)(7-()48+.-4&#8#-D.)H1()*AAJ&@*3')1*-)-FCI&''(+)@63-',F@'&63)AJ*3-)A,(A*,(+)CB)a@6-)U*@J(*3)?1&@1
*++,(--)'1()A6&3'-),(]F&,(+)CB)'1()06F3@&J-)d*-(I(3')N,*@'&@()gF&+(K)E2(,*JJ7)'1(-()AJ*3-)*,()@63-&+(,(+)'6
*+(]F*'(JB)+(I63-',*'()'1*')'1()-'*C&J&'B)6S)'1()CF&J+&34)*3+)*+_6&3&34)-',F@'F,(-)1*-)C((3)@63-&+(,(+)*3+
@6FJ+)C()-*S(4F*,+(+K

(>!E==>,6BF+E,@ g,*3')063-(3'

(>BGE,'`E('D(B,F+,D

Z![ H1()A,6A6-(+)+(2(J6AI(3')&-)&3)4(3(,*J)*@@6,+*3@()?&'1)A6J&@&(-)@63'*&3(+)&3)'1(.T

d,(3')=3&'*,B)<(2(J6AI(3')NJ*3)/DD"
LF((3-)N*,O)063-(,2*'&63)X,(*)<(-&43)gF&+(

5(J(2*3')A6J&@&(-)&3)'1()X+6A'(+)=3&'*,B)<(2(J6AI(3')NJ*3)*,()'16-()&3)'1()S6JJ6?&34
@1*A'(,-.T

dF&J')a32&,63I(3'.)&3)'(,I-)6S)'1()A,6'(@'&63)*3+)(31*3@(I(3')6S)'1()(32&,63I(3'
W6F-&34.)&3)'(,I-)6S)A,6'(@'&34),(-&+(3'&*J)*I(3&'&(-)*3+)4F&+&34)3(?)+(2(J6AI(3'

!E,6+F+E,GN(>BGE,G@

Z![ H1()+(2(J6AI(3')'6)?1&@1)'1&-)A(,I&--&63),(J*'(-)IF-')C()C(4F3)36')J*'(,)'1*3)'1()(\A&,*'&63
6S)'1,(()B(*,-)C(4&33&34)63)'1()+*'()6S)'1&-)A(,I&--&63K

5(*-63.))H6)@63S6,I)?&'1)'1(),(]F&,(I(3'-)6S)%(@'&63)b!)6S)'1()H6?3)*3+)06F3',B)NJ*33&34
X@')!bbDK

Z/[ H1()+(2(J6AI(3')1(,(CB)A(,I&''(+)-1*JJ)C()@*,,&(+)6F')&3)*@@6,+*3@()?&'1)'1()S6JJ6?&34
*AA,62(+)+,*?&34Z-[)*3+#6,)+6@FI(3'Z-[.

N8dDDh
N8dD!h
N8dD/h
N8dD$)5(2)Xh
N8dD"h
N8dDGh
N8dD;h
N8dDch
N8dD`)5(2)Xh
N8dDb),(2)Xh
N8d!D),(2)Xh
N8d!!h
N8d!"),(2)XK
0D!),(2)D!h
0D/h
0D$),(2)D!T
0D"),(2)D!T
0D`K

5(*-63.))R6,)'1()*26&+*3@()6S)+6FC')*3+)&3)'1()&3'(,(-'-)6S)A,6A(,)AJ*33&34K

Page 70



Z$[ XJJ) 3(?) (\'(,3*J) ?6,O) -1*JJ) C() @*,,&(+) 6F') &3) I*'(,&*J-) '1*') I*'@17) ) &3) @6J6F,7) '(\'F,() *3+
+(-&43)+('*&J)'16-()6S)'1()(\&-'&34)CF&J+&34K

5(*-63.))H6)(3-F,()*)-*'&-S*@'6,B)+(2(J6AI(3')?1&@1)+6(-)36')A,(_F+&@()'1()*I(3&'B)6S)'1(
J6@*J&'BK

Z"[ H1()A,6A6-(+)C*-(I(3')1(,(CB)*AA,62(+)-1*JJ)36')C()F-(+)*-)*)-(JS)@63'*&3(+),(-&+(3'&*J
F3&'K)X3B)@1*34(7)6,)&3'(3-&S&@*'&63)6S)F-(7)?&JJ),(]F&,()AJ*33&34)A(,I&--&63K)H1()?6,O-)-1*JJ)C(
@*,,&(+)6F')&3)*@@6,+*3@()?&'1)'1()*AA,62(+)+('*&J-K

5(*-63.)H6)(3-F,()*)-*'&-S*@'6,B)+(2(J6AI(3')?1&@1)+6(-)36')A,(_F+&@()'1()*I(3&'B)6S)'1(
J6@*J&'BK

ZG[ H1()(\&-'&34)S6,(@6F,')J*B6F')-1*JJ)C()I*&3'*&3(+)?&'1)&'-)(\&-'&34)@62(,*4()*3+)A,6A6,'&63)6S
1*,+-'*3+&34)'6)-6S')J*3+-@*A&34)*3+),('(3'&63)6S)',((-K)

X3B)AJ*3'&34)'1*')&-)A*,')6S)'1()(\&-'&34)S6,(@6F,')J*B6F')'1*')?&'1&3)*)A(,&6+)6S)S&2()B(*,-)*S'(,
'1&-)+(2(J6AI(3')*-)*AA,62(+)&-),(I62(+7)+&(-)6,)C(@6I(-)-(,&6F-JB)+*I*4(+)6,)+&-(*-(+7
-1*JJ)C(),(AJ*@(+)&3)'1()3(\')AJ*3'&34)-(*-63)*3+)*JJ)AJ*3'&34)-1*JJ)C(),(AJ*@(+)?&'1)6'1(,-)6S)*
-&I&J*,)-&k()*3+)-A(@&(-)*3+)&3)'1()-*I()A6-&'&637)F3J(--)'1()86@*J)NJ*33&34)XF'16,&'B)S&,-'
4&2(-)?,&''(3)@63-(3')'6)*3B)2*,&*'&63K

5(*-63.))H6)(3-F,()*)-*'&-S*@'6,B)*AA(*,*3@()*3+)-(''&34)S6,)'1()+(2(J6AI(3')*3+)'6)(3-F,(
'1*')'1()A,6A6-(+)+(2(J6AI(3')(31*3@(-)'1()@1*,*@'(,)*3+)*AA(*,*3@()6S)'1()LF((3-)N*,O
063-(,2*'&63)X,(*K

Z;[ 96)SF,'1(,)+(2(J6AI(3')-1*JJ)C()@*,,&(+)6F')F3'&J)'1()A(,-63)@*,,B&34)6F')'1()?6,O-)&-)*
I(IC(,)6S)'1()063-&+(,*'()063-',F@'6,-)%@1(I()*3+)&'-)@6+()6S)A,*@'&@(7)*3+)'1()+('*&J-)6S
'1()I(IC(,-1&A)*3+)@63'*@')+('*&J-)*,()@J(*,JB)+&-AJ*B(+)63)'1()-&'()-6)'1*')'1(B)@*3)C()(*-&JB
,(*+)CB)I(IC(,-)6S)'1()AFCJ&@K

5(*-63.)H6)J&I&')'1()&IA*@')6S)@63-',F@'&63)FA63)'1()J(2(J-)6S)*I(3&'B)'1*')3(&41C6F,&34
6@@FA&(,-)-16FJ+),(*-63*CJB)(\A(@')'6)(3_6BK

+,`E(=BF+?>G@

Z![ H1()A,62&-&63-)6S)H1()N*,'B):*JJ)('@K)X@')!bb;)I*B)C()*AAJ&@*CJ()*3+),(J*'(-)'6)?6,O)63)*3
(\&-'&34)?*JJ)-1*,(+)?&'1)*36'1(,)A,6A(,'Bh)CF&J+&34)63)'1()C6F3+*,B)?&'1)*)3(&41C6F,&34
A,6A(,'Bh)6,)(\@*2*'&34)3(*,)*)3(&41C6F,&34)CF&J+&34K)X3)(\AJ*3*'6,B)C66OJ(')-(''&34)6F')B6F,
6CJ&4*'&63-)@*3)C()6C'*&3(+)S,6I)'1()06IIF3&'&(-)*3+)86@*J)g62(,3I(3')?(C-&'(
???K@6IIF3&'&(-K462KFO

Z/[ ^6F)*,()*+2&-(+)'1*')'1*')@63-',F@'&63)*3+)+(I6J&'&63)?6,O)&-)@63',6JJ(+)CB)'1()06F3@&J)F3+(,
%(@'&63);D)*3+);!)6S))'1())063',6J))6S))N6JJF'&63))X@'))!bc"7)*3+)'1()d,&'&-1)%'*3+*,+)06+(-)6S
A,*@'&@()G//`.!bbc)N*,'-)!)'6)"K))Y3)A*,'&@FJ*,7)CF&J+&34)?6,O)'1*')&-)*F+&*CJ()*')'1()C6F3+*,B)6S
'1()-&'()-1*JJ)63JB)C()@*,,&(+)6F')C('?((3)'1()S6JJ6?&34)16F,-.

U63+*B)'6)R,&+*B)T)D`KDD)'6)!`K$D
%*'F,+*B-)f)D`KDD)'6)!$KDD
%F3+*B-)*3+)d*3O)W6J&+*B-)f)96)36&-B)?6,O-)*')*JJ

Z$[ H1()*AAJ&@*'&63)1*-)+(I63-',*'(+)'1*')*AA,6A,&*'()@63-&+(,*'&63)&3)'(,I-)6S)CF&J+
I('16+6J64B)&3),(J*'&63)'6)'1()C*-(I(3')1*-)C((3)F3+(,'*O(3)CB)'1()]F*J&S&(+)a34&3((,)&3
*@@6,+*3@()?&'1)'1()06F3@&J-)g66+)A,*@'&@()4F&+*3@()S6,)C*-(I(3')@63-',F@'&63K)H1()06F3@&J
1*-)F-(+)&'-)C(-')(3+(*26F,-)'6)+('(,I&3()'1&-)*AAJ&@*'&63)63)'1()C*-&-)6S)'1()&3S6,I*'&63
*2*&J*CJ()'6)&'7)16?(2(,)'1()4,*3'&34)6S)AJ*33&34)A(,I&--&63)+6(-)36')A,62&+()*3B)?*,,*3'B
*4*&3-')+*I*4()6S)*+_6&3&34)6,)3(*,CB)A,6A(,'&(-7)*3+)'1(),(-A63-&C&J&'B)*3+)*3B)J&*C&J&'B)S6,)'1(
-*S()+(2(J6AI(3')6S)'1()-&'(),(-'-)?&'1)'1()+(2(J6A(,)*3+#6,)J*3+6?3(,K

(>`>(>,!>'6E!U=>,FG@

LF((3-)N*,O)063-(,2*'&63)X,(*)<(-&43)gF&+()Z/D!$[

Page 71



X3B)A(,-63)?&-1&34)'6)&3-A(@')'1()*C62()A*A(,-)-16FJ+)@63'*@' W*,&3&)d6'(_F7)NJ*33&34)*3+)5(4(3(,*'&637
d,(3')0&2&@)0(3',(7)a34&3((,-):*B7):(ICJ(B7)WXb)DRi7)H(JK)96K)D/D)`b$c GD!G

Page 72



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'6&7&#8&*9
:.5;

!2<&',"- !"#$%%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 12+3455*6*+74,-8+94:-4:8+;<!&+%=>

?+3.4@:+A4BC.(6D)+,:-+-,),E,/*+.(6D)/+2&!!+F.-:,:A*+'G.H*C+!&&&2%21&

>D(/+I,B+(/+(:-(A,)(H*+4:5CJ

Agenda Item 9

Page 73



(>!>+?>6@ !&+'*B)*IE*.8+2&!"

AB(6@ KG**:L/+M,.N

0CB,,+,D'B(>B@ O(5EG.:+P+O*:/,5+34:/G5),)(H*+Q4.GI

CE!BF+E,@ 12+3455*6*+74,-8+94:-4:8+;<!&+%=>

0(E0EGBC@ 3D,:6*+4R+G/*+R.4I+.*),(5+ST/*+A5,//+U!V+)4+,+!+W!+E*-.44I+.*/(-*:)(,5+R5,)
ST/*+A5,//+3$V+4:+)D*+6.4G:-+R544.

B00C+!B,F@ X.+M,)*5

!E,FB!F@ 94:-4:+Y:)*.(4./

0CB,',EHG@

'**+34:-()(4:+2J

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!E==>,6BF+E,
Z.,:)+M*.I(//(4:+/GE[*A)+)4+)D*+A4:-()(4:/+5(/)*-+,R)*.+M,.,6.,BD+\J

!+C'6>FB+CG
>D(/+,BB5(A,)(4:+(/+:4)+5(,E5*+)4+B,C+)D*+34IIG:()C+Y:R.,/).GA)G.*+9*HC+S3Y9V+,/+)D*+B.4B4/,5+-4*/+:4)+(:H45H*
)D*+A.*,)(4:+4R+,--()(4:,5+.*/(-*:)(,5+R544./B,A*J
!+C'C$281&J
]*/#;40+ ;4

>K+GF+,D
>D(/+/()*+(/+54A,)*-+4:+)D*+/4G)D*,/)*.:+A4.:*.+4R+)D*+A.4//.4,-/+[G:A)(4:+4R+3455*6*+74,-8+35(RR4.-+Z,.-*:/
,:-+^,)DG./)+Z,.-*:/+S)D.**+54A,5+,AA*//+.4,-/VJ+>D*+/()*+(/+AG..*:)5C+4AAGB(*-+EC+,+.*),(5+G:()+S_&I2V+,)
6.4G:-+R544.+5*H*58+@()D+,+2`E*-+R5,)+4:+)@4+R544./+,E4H*J++>D*+/()*+(/+:4)+@()D(:+,:+(-*:)(R(*-+54A,5+A*:).*8
D4@*H*.8+)D*+34G:A(5+D,/+(-*:)(R(*-+,+94A,5+3*:).*+,BB.4W(I,)*5C+2&&I+:4.)D+4R+)D*+,BB5(A,)(4:+/()*J++O*:/,5
7(/*+a(/).(A)+3*:).*+(/+,BB.4W(I,)*5C+"&&I+*,/)+4R+)D*+,BB5(A,)(4:+/()*J++>D*+,BB5(A,:)+D,/+/),)*-+)D,)+)D*
*W(/)(:6+5*,/*+4:+)D*+/D4B+*WB(.*/+(:+2&!%J

U+$I+A.4//4H*.+R.4I+35(RR4.-+Z,.-*:/+)4+)D*+.*,.+B.4H(-*/+,AA*//+)4+,+6,.,6*#/)4.,6*+G:()+S2J1I+W+1JbIV+/*)
(II*-(,)*5C+E*D(:-+)D*+D(6D@,C+E4G:-,.CJ++>D*+/()*+5(*/+@()D(:+34:).455*-+M,.N(:6+c4:*+dO9e8+4B*.,)(4:,5
E*)@**:+_J$&,I`1J$&BI+4:+@**N-,C/J+^*(:6+54A,)*-+,)+,+.4,-+[G:A)(4:8+4:`/).**)+B,.N(:6+(/+.*/).(A)*-+,54:6
)D*+/()*+R.4:),6*8+EG)+)D.**+B*.I()+D45-*./f+E,C/+,.*+54A,)*-+,54:6+)D*+35(RR4.-+Z,.-*:/+R5,:N+4R+)D*+/()*8+@()D+,
54,-(:6+E,C+54A,)*-+4:+3455*6*+74,-+[G/)+)4+)D*+/4G)D+4R+)D*+B.4B*.)CJ+>D*+,-[4(:(:6+.4,-/+,.*+,55+:4)*-+(:
UBB*:-(W+>7;$+4R+)D*+,-4B)*-+TaM+2&&"+,/+E*(:6+D*,H(5C+B,.N*-+,)+:(6D)+,:-+>.,:/B4.),)(4:+FRR(A*./+D,H*
.*A4:R(.I*-+)D(/+EC+.*A*:)+4H*.:(6D)+B,.N(:6+/G.H*C/+R.4I+2&!$J+MGE5(A+).,:/B4.)+,AA*//+)4+)D*+/()*+(/+644-
SM>U9+"V8+@()D+O*:/,5+Z.**:+S^,N*.544+,:-+94:-4:+FH*.6.4G:-+5(:*/V+,:-+O*:/,5+7(/*+S94:-4:+FH*.6.4G:-
5(:*V+/),)(4:/+,:-+/(W+EG/+/*.H(A*/+@()D(:+1"&+I*).*/+S_+I(:G)*/f+@,5NVJ

0(E0EGBC
>D(/+,BB5(A,)(4:+/**N/+B*.I(//(4:+)4+A4:H*.)+)D*+.*),(5+G:()+)4+,+4:*`E*-.44I+R5,)8+@()D+)D*+GBB*.+R544.+R5,)+,5/4
.*,..,:6*-+(:)*.:,55C+)4+B.4H(-*+,--()(4:,5+N()AD*:#-(:(:6+/B,A*+,)+)D*+*WB*:/*+4R+4:*+4R+)D*+E*-.44I/J
^(ACA5*+,:-+.*RG/*+/)4.,6*+(/+/D4@:+,54:6+,+/(-*+B,//,6*+)4+)D*+/()*8+@()D+)D*+.*,.+4G)EG(5-(:6+/D4@:+.*),(:*-
R4.+/)4.,6*J

L+GFE(M
>D*.*+(/+:4+/()*+/B*A(R(A+D(/)4.C+4R+.*5*H,:A*+)4+)D(/+B.4B4/,58+D4@*H*.8+()+(/+:4)*-+)D,)+B5,::(:6+B*.I(//(4:
@,/+6.,:)*-+(:+!bb_+)4+AD,:6*+)D*+G/*+4R+)D*+6.4G:-+R544.+4R+)D*+EG(5-(:6+4BB4/()*+S_%+3455*6*+74,-V+)D*
,BB5(A,)(4:+/()*+)4+.*/(-*:)(,5+S7*R0+b\#2"_2VJ

Page 74



0EC+!M'!E,G+6>(BF+E,G
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$7N'O*2#&P"*Q'R,00OS

>D*+;MMQ+@,/+BGE5(/D*-+4:+2\+X,.AD+2&!2+,:-+.*B5,A*-+M5,::(:6+M45(AC+ZG(-,:A*+,:-+M5,::(:6+M45(AC
'),)*I*:)/+@()D+(II*-(,)*+*RR*A)J++Y)+/**N/+)4+/*AG.*+B4/()(H*+6.4@)D+(:+,+@,C+)D,)+*RR*A)(H*5C+E,5,:A*/
*A4:4I(A+8+*:H(.4:I*:),5+,:-+/4A(,5+B.46.*//+R4.+)D(/+,:-+RG)G.*+6*:*.,)(4:/J+Y)+(:A5G-*/+,+B.*/GIB)(4:+(:
R,H4G.+4R+/G/),(:,E5*+-*H*54BI*:)+(:+E4)D+B5,:+I,N(:6+,:-+-*A(/(4:+I,N(:6J+>D*+;MMQ+(/+(:)*:-*-+)4
B.4H(-*+,+R.,I*@4.N+@()D(:+@D(AD+54A,5+B*4B5*+,:-+34G:A(5/+A,:+B.4-GA*+)D*(.+4@:+-(/)(:A)(H*+94A,5+,:-
;*(6DE4G.D44-+M5,:/J+Y)+,(I/+)4+/).*:6)D*:+54A,5+-*A(/(4:+I,N(:6+,:-+.*(:R4.A*+)D*+(IB4.),:A*+4R+N**B(:6
B5,:/+GB+)4+-,)*J

',H*-+B45(A(*/+R.4I+)D*+,-4B)*-+TaM+@(55+D,H*+(:A.*,/(:65C+5*//+@*(6D)+G:5*//+)D*C+,.*+(:+A4:R4.I()C+@()D+)D*
;MMQ+,:-+A,:+E*+-*I4:/).,)*-+)4+E*+/)(55+.*5*H,:)J+>D*+34.*+').,)*6C+@(55+,5/4+:**-+)4+E*+(:+A4:R4.I()C+@()D
E4)D+)D*+94:-4:+M5,:+,:-+)D*+;MMQJ+Y:+-4(:6+/4+()+D,/+/(6:(R(A,:)+@*(6D)+,)),AD*-+)4+()J

>D*+-*H*54BI*:)+B5,:+R4.+)D*+BG.B4/*+4R+'$_+S1V+>D*+M5,::(:6+P+34IBG5/4.C+MG.AD,/*+UA)+2&&"+(/+)D*+^.*:)
T:(),.C+a*H*54BI*:)+M5,:+2&&"8+34.*+').,)*6C+2&!&+,:-+ )D*+94:-4:+M5,:+2&!!J+ +<()D(:+ )D4/*+-4AGI*:)/
)D*+R4554@(:6+5(/)+4R+B45(A(*/+,.*+A4:/(-*.*-+)4+E*+)D*+I4/)+B*.)(:*:)+)4+)D*+,BB5(A,)(4:0

!"#$"#%&'(#%)*++
M45(AC+$J%+ X(:(IGI+G:()+/(g*/

,-.#/%0"-.%1/-(/.23%)*+*
3M+2++ M4BG5,)(4:+,:-+D4G/(:6+6.4@)D

'*)/+4G)+ )D*+,BB.4B.(,)*+ 5*H*5+ 4R+ 6.4@)D+,A.4//+ )D*+E4.4G6D8+ (:A5G-(:6+ )D*+:GIE*.+4R+:*@+D4I*/
,:-+B.4B4.)(4:+4R+,RR4.-,E5*+D4G/(:6+/4G6D)

,-.#/%45&%)**6
'>7$+ Y:+ )D*+ (:)*.*/)/+ 4R+ ,AD(*H(:6+ /G/),(:,E5*+ -*H*54BI*:)+ S(:A5G-(:6+ B.4)*A)(:6+ 6.**:R(*5-+ /()*/V8

-*H*54BI*:)+4R+B.*H(4G/5C+-*H*54B*-+G.E,:+5,:-+@(55+E*+I,W(I(/*-+S(:A5G-(:6+R.4I+A4:H*./(4:/+,:-
AD,:6*/+4R+G/*VJ

^=2+ M.4B4/,5/+ /D4G5-+ E*+ -*/(6:*-+@()D+ .*6,.-+ )4+ 54A,5+ A4:)*W)8+I,N(:6+ ,+ B4/()(H*+ A4:).(EG)(4:+ )4+ )D*
AD,.,A)*.+4R+)D*+,.*,8+),N(:6+,AA4G:)+4R+*W(/)(:6+5,:-R4.I/+,:-+:,)G.,5+R*,)G.*/J++M.4B4/,5/+/D4G5-
(IB.4H*+)D*+hG,5()C+4R+)D*+*W(/)(:6+G.E,:+/B,A*/8+I,)*.(,5/+,:-+)4@:/A,B*+R*,)G.*/+)D,)+A4:).(EG)*
R,H4G.,E5C+ )4+ )D*+,.*,L/+AD,.,A)*.+,:-+:4)+A,G/*+D,.I+ )4+ )D*+AD,.,A)*.+,:-#4.+,BB*,.,:A*+4R+,:
,.*,+4.+D,H*+,:+G:,AA*B),E5*+H(/G,5+(IB,A)+4:+34:/*.H,)(4:+U.*,/J

^=\+ U+D(6D+hG,5()C+4R+-*/(6:+,:-+I,)*.(,5/+@(55+E*+.*hG(.*-+R4.+)D*+/).**)+*:H(.4:I*:)J
^=b+ 3.*,)(H*+,:-+D(6D`hG,5()C+-*/(6:+/45G)(4:/+/B*A(R(A+ )4+/()*L/+/D,B*8+/(g*8+ 54A,)(4:+,:-+-*H*54BI*:)

4BB4.)G:()(*/J+ 'A,5*#I,//(:6+ ,:-+ D*(6D)+ /D4G5-+ E*+ ,BB.4B.(,)*+ )4+ )D*(.+ /*))(:6+ ,:-#4.+ )4@:/A,B*
54A,)(4:8+ .*/B*A)8+ @D(5/)+ :4)+ :*A*//,.(5C+ .*B5(A,)(:68+ )D*+ B4/()(H*+ 54A,5+ -*/(6:+ AD,.,A)*.(/)(A/+ 4R
,-[4(:(:6+ -*H*54BI*:)+ ,:-+ /,)(/R,A)4.(5C+ .*5,)*+ )4+ )D*I8+ *WD(E()+ ,+ A4:/(/)*:)+ ,:-+@*55+ A4:/(-*.*-
,BB5(A,)(4:+4R+B.(:A(B5*/+4R+,+AD4/*:+/)C5*8+D,H*+,)).,A)(H*+R.4:)+*5*H,)(4:/+@D(AD+,--.*//+)D*+/).**)
,)+6.4G:-+5*H*5+@()D+@*55+B.4B4.)(4:*-+@(:-4@/+,:-+D,E(),E5*+.44I/+,:-+*:).,:A*/+4:+)D*+R.4:),6*8
@D*.*H*.+ B4//(E5*8+ E*+ 5,(-+ 4G)+ )4+ *:/G.*+ )D*+ EG(5-(:6/+ ,:-+ /B,A*/+ ,.*+ 4R+ ,+ /A,5*8+ -*/(6:+ ,:-
.*5,)(4:/D(B+ )4+ B.4I4)*+ )D*+ ,I*:()C+ 4R+ G/*./+B.4H(-(:6+ /,)(/R,A)4.C+ /G:5(6D)8+ -,C5(6D)8+ B.(H,AC+,:-
4G)544N+ R4.+ *W(/)(:6+ ,:-+ B.4B4/*-+ .*/(-*:)/+ ,:-+ G/*+ D(6D+ hG,5()C+ ,:-+ -G.,E5*+ I,)*.(,5/+ 4R
A4IB,)(E5*+4.+A4IB5*I*:),.C+A454G.#)*W)G.*+)4+)D*+/G..4G:-(:6+,.*,J

>7;$+ <D*.*+,:+,BB5(A,)(4:+@4G5-+A,G/*+4.+@4./*:+,:+G:,AA*B),E5*+*:H(.4:I*:),5+(IB,A)+4R+).,RR(A+()+@(55
E*+.*RG/*-J

>7;"+ @D*.*+ ).,:/B4.)+ (IB,A)+ (/+ G:,AA*B),E5*+ I*,/G.*/+ @(55+ E*+ A4:/(-*.*-+ @D(AD+ A4G5-+ ,AA*B),E5C
I()(6,)*+)D(/J

>7;!!+ a*H*54BI*:)/+/D4G5-+A4IB5C+@()D+)D*+B5,:L/+I(:(IGI+ACA5*+B,.N(:6+/),:-,.-J
>7;2$+ M,.N(:6+ /),:-,.-/+ R4.+ .*/(-*:)(,5+ -*H*54BI*:)/J+>D*+ 5*H*5+ 4R+ .*/(-*:)(,5+ B,.N(:6+ B*.I())*-+@(55+ E*

.*/).(A)*-+)4+:4+6.*,)*.+)D,:+)D*+/),:-,.-/+(:+M'!"J
M'!"+ M,.N(:6+/),:-,.-/+R4.+.*/(-*:)(,5+G/*/
M'!1+ 3CA5*+B,.N(:6

!E,GTCFBF+E,
9*))*./+@*.*+/*:)+)4+:*(6DE4G.(:6+B.4B*.)(*/+4:+_+FA)4E*.+2&!"J

Page 75



FU&')*")"<21'U2<'4&3&*2%&V'<$43$W$723%')X81$7'"))"<$%$"3'PU&*&8N YZ['E\]>!F+E,G'U2^&'8&&3
*&7&$^&V'W*"#'1"721'*&<$V&3%<-

F:*+A4II*:)/+D,/+E**:+.*A*(H*-+@D(AD+/),)*/+)D,)+)D*.*+,.*+4)D*.+*IB)C+B.*I(/*/+R.4I+@D(AD+)D*+AG..*:)
/D4B+N**B*.+A4G5-+4B*.,)*J++>D*+I,[4.()C+4R+)D*+4E[*A)(4:/+D,H*+E**:+I,-*+4:+)D*+R4554@(:6+E,/(/

E8_&7%$"3 EWW$7&*'(&<)"3<&
94//+4R+,+H,5G,E5*+A4IIG:()C+R,A(5()C+S(:+,--()(4:
)4+54//+4R+O*:/,5+7(/*+5(E.,.CVJ

'**+M,.,/+!`$J++34IIG:()C+R544.+/B,A*+D,/+E**:
.*`B.4H(-*-+,/+B,.)+4R+)D*+,BB.4H*-+,BB5(A,)(4:+R4.
)D*+R4.I*.+O*:/,5+7(/*+5(E.,.CJ

>D*+/D4B+N**B*./+,.*+R.(*:-5C+,:-+4RR*.+,+H*.C
644-+/*.H(A*+)4+)D*+54A,5+A4IIG:()CJ

>D*+B*./4:,5+:,)G.*+4R+)D*+AG..*:)+/D4B+N**B*./
,.*+:4)+,+I,)*.(,5+B5,::(:6+A4:/(-*.,)(4:J

YIB4.),:)+54A,5+R,A(5()C+R4.+-(/,E5*-+B*./4:/J '**+M,.,+$J
34:H*./(4:+)4+,+.*/(-*:)(,5+G/*+@4G5-+/(6:,5+,:
,.*,+@D(AD+(/+(:+-*A5(:*J

M.4H(-(:6+)D*+).*,)I*:)+4R+)D*+R.4:)+*5*H,)(4:/+,.*
).*,)*-+/*:/()(H*5C+S,+A4:-()(4:+.*hG*/)*-+RG.)D*.
-*),(5+(/+B.4B4/*-V8+()+(/+A4:/(-*.*-+)D,)+)D*
B.4B4/,5+@4G5-+.*B.*/*:)+,+H(,E5*+,5)*.:,)(H*
4B)(4:+R4.+)D*+/()*J

34:).,.C+)4+34.*+').,)*6C+B45(A(*/+)4+B.4)*A)+54A,5
/D4B/+,:-+-.,R)+B45(A(*/+(:+)D*+ia*H*54BI*:)
X,:,6*I*:)+M45(A(*/f+B5,:+B.4)*A)/+)D*+54//+4R
(/45,)*-+/D4B+G:()/J

>D*+/()*+(/+:4)+@()D(:+,:+(-*:)(R(*-+/D4BB(:6
B,.,-*8+/**+M,.,+!J++j*.C+5(I()*-+@*(6D)+A,:+E*
,)),AD*-+)4+*I*.6(:6+B45(AC+(:+)D*+ia*H*54BI*:)
X,:,6*I*:)+M45(A(*/f+B5,:J

M.4B4/,5+@4G5-+.*/G5)+(:+,--()(4:,5+-*I,:-+R4.
i4:`/).**)f+B,.N(:6J

>D*+B.4B4/,5+@4G5-+.*/G5)+(:+,+/I,55+-*A.*,/*+(:
)D*+B,.N(:6+/),:-,.-/+R4.+)D*+/()*J

'I,55+54A,5+A4:H*:(*:A*+/)4.*/+A4:).(EG)*+)4+)D*
AD,.,A)*.+4R+)D*+,.*,+,:-+94:-4:+I4.*+6*:*.,55CJ

UAN:4@5*-6*-8+D4@*H*.8+)D*.*+(/+,+54A,5+A*:).*
,:-+-(/).(A)+A*:).*+@()D(:+"&&I+4R+)D*+,BB5(A,)(4:
/()*J

3G..*:)+/D4B+B.4H(-*/+i,A)(H*+/G.H*(55,:A*f+)4+)D*
/G..4G:-(:6+,.*,J

UAN:4@5*-6*-8+EG)+,+.*/(-*:)(,5+G/*+@4G5-+,5/4
D,H*+,+/(I(5,.+B.*/*:A*J

;4+:**-+R4.+RG.)D*.+R5,)/J >D*+:**-+R4.+RG.)D*.+.*/(-*:)(,5+,AA4II4-,)(4:+(/
*/),E5(/D*-+(:+M45(AC+3M2+4R+)D*+34.*+').,)*6CJ

Y:+,--()(4:+4E[*A)(4:/+D,H*+E**:+.*A*(H*-+R.4I+)D*+R4554@(:6+34G:A(554./0

! 355.+;*.H,+SKG**:/+M,.NVk
! 355.+l*A)4.+SO*:/,5+Z.**:Vk
! 355.+'4G)D@44-+SKG**:/+M,.NVk
! 355.+a,H(-/4:+S^.4:-*/EG.C+M,.NVk+,:-
355.+O*5AD*.+SO*:/,5+Z.**:VJ

(>=B(`G
7.3%8"#9:$.-(/:"#9

>D*+N*C+A4:/(-*.,)(4:/+4R+)D(/+B.4B4/,5+,.*+,/+R4554@/0

S!V+ M.(:A(B5*+4R+-*H*54BI*:)k
S2V+ '),:-,.-+4R+,AA4II4-,)(4:k
S$V+ YIB,A)+4:+').**)+'A*:*k+,:-
S"V+ M,.N(:6+P+,AA*//J

+;%&-:#8:<'.

!J+>D*+,BB5(A,)(4:+B.4B4/*/+)4+AD,:6*+)D*+*W(/)(:6+.*),(5+)4+,+.*/(-*:)(,5+G/*8+@()D+,//4A(,)*-+-*H*54BI*:)+)4
R,A(5(),)*+ )D*+ A4:H*./(4:J+ + >D*+ .*5*H,:)+ B45(A(*/+ 4R+ )D*+ -*H*54BI*:)+ B5,:+ ,.*+ /*)+ 4G)+ ,E4H*8+ D4@*H*.8+ )D*
B.4H(/(4:/+ 4R+ B45(AC+ 'l!_+ SF)D*.+ 'D4BB(:6+ M,.,-*/V+ ,.*+ /,5(*:)+ )4+ )D*+ B.(:A(B5*+ 4R+ )D(/+ B.4B4/,5+ ,/+ )D*
,BB5(A,)(4:+/()*+A4:),(:/+,+/D4B+@D(AD+(/+:4)+@()D(:+,:+(-*:)(R(*-+A*:).*J++M45(AC+'l!_+/),)*/0

m!"#$%&''(")#'*+*,-$#&./$(,-#/%-#'+(0*+1#*",#$-2&",*+1#*+-*$#*",#'+&/-2/-,#3&2*3#'*+*,-$#(,-"/(4(-,#("
5''-",(6#789:#2%*")-#&4#.$-#/&#*''+&'+(*/-#*3/-+"*/(;-#.$-#<(33#=-#'-+0(//-,>#?+(&+(/(-$#4&+#*3/-+"*/(;-#.$-#*+-
$-/#&./#("#?&3(21#7@A9m

2J+ M45(AC+ '>7!+ @D(AD+ B.4I4)*-+ D4G/(:6+ -*H*54BI*:)+ 4G)/(-*+ 4R+ *IB54CI*:)+ ,.*,/+ (/+ :4+ 54:6*.+ L/,H*-L8

Page 76



D4@*H*.8+.*/(-*:)(,5+G/*+(/+/)(55+A4:/(-*.*-+,:+,BB.4B.(,)*+,5)*.:,)(H*+G/*+@()D(:+)D*+A4:)*W)+4R+4)D*.+B45(A(*/
A4:),(:*-+(:+)D*+-*H*54BI*:)+B5,:+,:-+;,)(4:,5+M5,::(:6+M45(AC+Q.,I*@4.N+S;MMQVJ++<D(5/)+)D*+B.4B4/,5+(/
,AA*B),E5*+(:+,AA4.-,:A*+@()D+B45(AC+'l!_8+()+(/+:4)*-+)D,)+)D*+/D4B+,BB*,./+)4+E*+,+H(,E5*+EG/(:*//+,I4:6/)
,+ B,.,-*+ 4R+ 4)D*.+ A4II*.A(,5+ G/*/8+ ,55+ 4R+ @D(AD+ ,BB*,.+ )4+ E*+ ).,-(:6+@*55J+ + QG.)D*.I4.*8+ )D*+ /).*:6)D+ 4R
/GBB4.)+ R4.+ )D*+*W(/)(:6+G/*+S/**+ L34:/G5),)(4:L+,E4H*V+/D4@:+)D.4G6D+)D*+BGE5(A+A4:/G5),)(4:+*W*.A(/*+ (/+4R
.*5*H,:A*J+ + Y:+ )D(/+ .*/B*A)8+ ()+ (/+G/*RG5+ )4+ .*()*.,)*+ )D*+/),)G)4.C+ .*hG(.*I*:)+GB4:+ 54A,5+B5,::(:6+,G)D4.()(*/
A4:),(:*-+(:+'*A)(4:+$_S1V+4R+)D*+M5,::(:6+,:-+34IBG5/4.C+MG.AD,/*+UA)+2&&"+@D(AD+/),)*/

m!4#+-)*+,#($#/&#=-#%*,#/&#/%-#,-;-3&'0-"/#'3*"#4&+#/%-#'.+'&$-#&4#*"1#,-/-+0("*/(&"#/&#=-#0*,-#.",-+#/%-
'3*""(")#52/$#/%-#,-/-+0("*/(&"#0.$/#=-#0*,-#("#*22&+,*"2-#<(/%#/%-#'3*"#."3-$$#0*/-+(*3#2&"$(,-+*/(&"$
(",(2*/-#&/%-+<($-m

$J+FRR(A*./+A4:/(-*.+)D,)+)D*+,E(5()C+4R+)D*+54A,5+A4IIG:()C+)4+I**)+()/+-,C`)4`-,C+:**-/+(/+,+I,)*.(,5+B5,::(:6
A4:/(-*.,)(4:+R4.+)D*+BG.B4/*/+4R+)D*+B5,::(:6+UA)/+,:-+E4)D+)D* ;MMQ+B,.,6.,BD+\&+,:-+94:-4:+M5,:+B45(AC
$J!+/),)*+54A,5+B5,::(:6+,G)D4.()(*/+/D4G5-+6G,.-+,6,(:/)+)D*+54//+4R+R,A(5()(*/+@D*.*+)D(/+@4G5-+.*-GA*+)D*
A4IIG:()CL/+,E(5()C+)4+I**)+()/+-,C`)4`-,C+:**-/J++Y:+A4:/(-*.(:6+)4+@D,)+*W)*:)+)D*+/D4B+,)+12+3455*6*+74,-
(/+.*hG(.*-+)4+I**)+)D*+:**-/+4R+)D*+A4IIG:()C+,:+,G-()+4R+AG..*:)+54A,5+B.4H(/(4:+D,/+E**:+G:-*.),N*:J++Y)
@,/+4E/*.H*-+)D,)+,+A4:H*:(*:A*+/)4.*+,:-+M4/)+FRR(A*+(:A4.B4.,)(:6+,+:*@/,6*:)L/+,.*+54A,)*-+5*//+)D,:
2&&I+:4.)D+4R+12+3455*6*+74,-+S@D(AD+(/+5*//+)D,:+,+!&`I(:G)*+@,5N(:6+-(/),:A*+R4.+,:+,E5*`E4-(*-+B*./4:VJ
U/+,5)*.:,)(H*+B.4H(/(4:+(/+(:+A54/*+B.4W(I()C8+()+(/+:4)+A4:/(-*.*-+)D,)+()+A4G5-+E*+,.6G*-+)D*+54//+4R+)D(/+/D4B
@4G5-+(IB,A)+4:+)D*+A4IIG:()(*/+,E(5()C+)4+I**)+()/+-,C`)4`-,C+:**-/J++Q4.+)D(/+.*,/4:+,:-+6(H*:+)D*+B45(AC
A4:)*W)+B.4H(-*-+EC+B45(AC+'l!_+()+(/+A4:/(-*.*-+)D,)+)D*+B.(:A(B5*+4R+)D*+A4:H*./(4:+4R+)D*+B.4B*.)C+)4+,
.*/(-*:)(,5+G/*+(/+,AA*B),E5*+(:+B.(:A(B5*J++<D(5/)+,+:GIE*.+4R+.*B.*/*:),)(4:/+D,H*+I,-*+.*R*.*:A*+)4+)D*
B*./4:,5+AD,.,A)*.+4R+)D*+AG..*:)+/D4B+N**B*./+)D(/+(/+:4)+,+.*5*H,:)+B5,::(:6+A4:/(-*.,)(4:+@D(AD+IG/)+E*
I,-*+4:+)D*+E,/(/+4R+5,:-+G/*+B5,::(:6+B.(:A(B5*/J

);%1/(#$(-$%"=%>88"??"$(/:"#
"J+>D*+/(g*+4R+)D*+G:()+,)+\&/hI+A4IR4.),E5C+*WA**-/+)D*+I(:(IGI+/),:-,.-/+A4:),(:*-+@()D(:+)D*+94:-4:
M5,:+,:-+)D*+/(g*+,:-+5,C4G)+4R+)D*+.44I/+@4G5-+,5/4+A4IB5C+@()D+)D*+X,C4.L/+l4G/(:6+'MZJ++U55+4R+)D*
D,E(),E5*+,.*,/+4R+)D*+B.4B4/*-+G:()+@4G5-+E*:*R()/+R.4I+644-+5*H*5/+4R+-,C5(6D)(:6+,:-+@4G5-+D,H*+,+644-
4G)544N+4:)4+)D*+/G..4G:-(:6+/).**)/+,:-+(:+)D*+A,/*+4R+)D*+N()AD*:+4:)4+)D*+.*,.+6,.-*:J++>D*+,BB5(A,:)+D,/
A4:R(.I*-+S,)+)D*+.*hG*/)+4R+4RR(A*./V+)D,)+)D*+*W(/)(:6+/)4.,6*+EG(5-(:6+@(55+E*+.*I4H*-+,:-+()+(/+B.4B4/*-+)4
/*AG.*+,+A4:-()(4:+)4+*:/G.*+)D*+.*,.+4R+)D*+/()*+(/+/G(),E5C+5,:-/A,B*-+/4+)D,)+)D*+B.4B4/,5+@4G5-+E*+B.4H(-*-
@()D+()/+4@:+,I*:()C+/B,A*+(:+*WA*//+4R+)D*+34G:A(5L/+/),:-,.-/+(:+'MZ!\J++>D*+B.4B4/,5+@4G5-+A4IB5C+@()D
)D*+L/),AN(:6L+A.()*.(,+A4:),(:*-+(:+B45(AC+l!_+4R+)D*+TaM+)4+I(:(I(/*+:4(/*+).,:/I(//(4:+E*)@**:+)D*
B.4B4/*-+,:-+*W(/)(:6+R(./)+R544.+G:()J

@; A?<(8/%"#%1/-../%18.#.
%J+>D*+B.4B4/,5+@4G5-+.*),(:+)D*+*W(/)(:6+R,/A(,+E4,.-8+B(5,/)*./+,:-+A4.E*5/+4R+)D*+*W(/)(:6+/D4B+R.4:)+,:-
@4G5-+.*B5,A*+)D*+-(/B5,C+@(:-4@/+@()D+)(IE*.+/5(-(:6+/,/D+@(:-4@/J++>D(/+@4G5-+.*R5*A)+)D*+-*/(6:+,:-
B4/()(4:+4R+)D*+*W(/)(:6+R(./)+R544.+@(:-4@/J++Z(H*:+)D*+/*:/()(H()C+4R+-*H*54B(:6+*W(/)(:6+/D4BR.4:)/+)4+,
.*/(-*:)(,5+G/*+RG.)D*.+-*),(5/+@(55+E*+/4G6D)+EC+A4:-()(4:+)4+*:/G.*+)D,)+)D(/+(/+G:-*.),N*:+(:+,+/*:/()(H*
I,::*.+)D,)+@4G5-+E*+,BB.4B.(,)*+)4+)D*+54A,5+)4@:/A,B*J++Y)+(/+:4)*-+)D,)+)D*+G:()+4BB4/()*+)D*+,BB5(A,)(4:+/()*
S;4J+_%+3455*6*+74,-V+D,/+E**:+A4:H*.)*-+)4+,+.*/(-*:)(,5+G/*+R4554@(:6+,+B5,::(:6+,BB.4H,5+(:+!bb_8+EG)+)D*
*W)*.(4.+4R+)D*+B.4B*.)C+D,/+:4)+E**:+).*,)*-+B,.)(AG5,.5C+/*:/()(H*5CJ++>D*.*R4.*+)D*+(IB4/()(4:+4R+B5,::(:6
A4:-()(4:+)4+/*AG.*+-*),(5*-+(:R4.I,)(4:+S(:+,--()(4:+)4+)D*+.*)*:)(4:+4R+)D*+/D4B+R.4:)V+@4G5-+*:/G.*+)D,)+)D*
A4:H*./(4:+A4G5-+E*+G:-*.),N*:+)4+,+D(6D*.+/),:-,.-J

6;%&(-B:#2%C%(88.99
1J+3,.+B,.N(:6+,554@,:A*/+R4.+)D*+*W(/)(:6+,:-+B.4B4/*-+G/*/+4R+)D*+/()*+,.*+/*)+4G)+(:+/),:-,.-/+M'\+,:-
M'!"+4R+)D*+,-4B)*-+TaM+2&&"J+U/+)D*+/()*+D,/+644-+,AA*//+)4+BGE5(A+).,:/B4.)+/*.H(A*/+,:-+(/+54A,)*-
@()D(:+,+3Mc8+.*-GA*-+.*/(-*:)(,5+B,.N(:6+,554@,:A*/+,BB5CJ+>D*+*W(/)(:6+/D4B+(/+)D*.*R4.*+B*.I())*-+GB+)4
4:*+4RR`/).**)+B,.N(:6+/B,A*8+@()D+)D*+2`E*-.44I+R5,)+,E4H*+B*.I())*-+&J\+/B,A*/+S)4),5+!J\+/B,A*/VJ+>D*
B.4B4/*-+A4:H*./(4:+4R+)D*+EG(5-(:6+(:)4+2+W+!`E*-+R5,)/+@(55+I,.6(:,55C+.*-GA*+)D*+)4),5+,554@,:A*+)4+!J"
/B,A*/8+@D(5/)+,5/4+.*-GA(:6+/*.H(A(:6+.*hG(.*I*:)/+R4.+)D*+EG(5-(:6J++<()D+:4+I4.*+)D,:+4:*+4RR`/).**)
B,.N(:6+/B,A*+,H,(5,E5*8+)D*+B.4B4/,5+@4G5-+A4:)(:G*+)4+A4IB5C+@()D+)D*+B,.N(:6+/),:-,.-/J++U/+)D*+*W(/)(:6
H*D(AG5,.+A.4//4H*.+@4G5-+:4+54:6*.+E*+.*hG(.*-+,/+B,.)+4R+)D*+-*H*54BI*:)8+)D*+>.,:/B4.),)(4:+-*B,.)I*:)
D,H*+A4:R(.I*-+)D(/+/D4G5-+E*+.*)G.:*-+)4+R44)@,C+,)+)D*+-*H*54B*./+*WB*:/*+B.(4.+)4+4AAGB,)(4:+4R+)D*
-*H*54BI*:)+,:-+)D*+B,.N(:6+E,C/+,54:6+35(RR4.-+Z,.-*:/+*W)*:-*-+,A.4//+)D*+,AA*//8+,/+,+A4:-()(4:+4R+,:C
,BB.4H,5J+

\J+'),:-,.-+M'!1+.*hG(.*/+)D*+B.4H(/(4:+4R+,+/*AG.*+E(ACA5*+B,.N(:6+/B,A*+R4.+*,AD+R5,)J+'G(),E5*+/*AG.*
B.4H(/(4:+R4.+)@4+E(ACA5*/+(/+/D4@:+,54:6+)D*+/(-*+@,55+4R+)D*+EG(5-(:68+(:+5(:*+@()D+.*hG(.*I*:)/J+7*RG/*

Page 77



/)4.,6*+(/+,5/4+/D4@:+,54:6+)D*+/(-*+B,//,6*+)4+)D*+EG(5-(:68+,554@(:6+*,/C+,AA*//+R4.+.*RG/*+A455*A)(4:+/),RRJ

(>!E==>,6BF+E,@ Z.,:)+34:/*:)

(>BGE,'OE('D(B,F+,D

S!V >D*+B.4B4/*-+-*H*54BI*:)+(/+(:+6*:*.,5+,AA4.-,:A*+@()D+B45(A(*/+A4:),(:*-+(:+)D*0`

;,)(4:,5+M5,::(:6+M45(AC+Q.,I*@4.N
^.*:)+34.*+').,)*6C+2&!&
^.*:)+T:(),.C+a*H*54BI*:)+M5,:+2&&"

7*5*H,:)+B45(A(*/+(:+)D*+U-4B)*-+T:(),.C+a*H*54BI*:)+M5,:+,.*+)D4/*+(:+)D*+R4554@(:6
AD,B)*./0`

^G(5)+=:H(.4:I*:)0+(:+)*.I/+4R+)D*+B.4)*A)(4:+,:-+*:D,:A*I*:)+4R+)D*+*:H(.4:I*:)
l4G/(:60+(:+)*.I/+4R+B.4)*A)(:6+.*/(-*:)(,5+,I*:()(*/+,:-+6G(-(:6+:*@+-*H*54BI*:)
>4@:+3*:).*/+,:-+'D4BB(:60+(:+)*.I/+4R+)D*+.,:6*+,:-+,AA*//(E(5()C+4R+/*.H(A*/+,:-+)D*(.
,)).,A)(H*:*//

!E,6+F+E,Ga(>BGE,G@

S!V >D*+-*H*54BI*:)+)4+@D(AD+)D(/+B*.I(//(4:+.*5,)*/+IG/)+E*+E*6G:+:4)+5,)*.+)D,:+)D*+*WB(.,)(4:
4R+)D.**+C*,./+E*6(::(:6+4:+)D*+-,)*+4R+)D(/+B*.I(//(4:J

7*,/4:0++>4+A4:R4.I+@()D+)D*+.*hG(.*I*:)/+4R+'*A)(4:+b!+4R+)D*+>4@:+,:-+34G:).C+M5,::(:6
UA)+!bb&J

S2V >D*+-*H*54BI*:)+D*.*EC+B*.I())*-+/D,55+E*+A,..(*-+4G)+(:+,AA4.-,:A*+@()D+)D*+R4554@(:6
,BB.4H*-+-.,@(:6S/V+,:-#4.+-4AGI*:)S/V0

M7!"`&_%Uk+M7!"`&_%^+7*H+&2k+M7!"`&_%3k+,:-+M7!"`&_%a

7*,/4:0++Q4.+)D*+,H4(-,:A*+4R+-4GE)+,:-+(:+)D*+(:)*.*/)/+4R+B.4B*.+B5,::(:6J

S$V >D*+,.*,S/V+/4+-*/(6:,)*-+@()D(:+)D*+/()*+/D,55+E*+5,:-/A,B*-+(:+,AA4.-,:A*+@()D+,+/AD*I*+)4
E*+ /GEI())*-+ )4+ ,:-+ ,BB.4H*-+ (:+ @.()(:6+ EC+ )D*+ 94A,5+ M5,::(:6+ UG)D4.()C+ E*R4.*+ ,:C+ @4.N/
A4II*:A*+ 4:+ /()*8+ )D*+ 5,:-/A,B*+ @4.N+ )4+ E*+ A4IB5*)*-+ -G.(:6+ )D*+ R(./)+ ,H,(5,E5*+ B5,:)(:6
/*,/4:+R4554@(:6+A4IB5*)(4:+4R+)D*+-*H*54BI*:)+D*.*EC+,BB.4H*-J+ U:C+B5,:)(:6+)D,)+(/+B,.)+4R
)D*+ ,BB.4H*-+ /AD*I*+ )D,)+ @()D(:+ ,+ B*.(4-+ 4R 4(;- C*,./+ ,R)*.+ B5,:)(:6+ (/+ .*I4H*-8+ -(*/+ 4.
E*A4I*/+/*.(4G/5C+-,I,6*-+4.+-(/*,/*-8+/D,55+E*+.*B5,A*-+(:+)D*+:*W)+B5,:)(:6+/*,/4:+,:-+,55
B5,:)(:6+ /D,55+ E*+ .*B5,A*-+ (:+ )D*+ /,I*+ B4/()(4:/+@()D+ 4)D*./+ 4R+ ,+ /(I(5,.+ /(g*+ ,:-+ /B*A(*/8
G:5*//+)D*+94A,5+M5,::(:6+UG)D4.()C+R(./)+6(H*/+@.())*:+A4:/*:)+)4+,:C+H,.(,)(4:J

7*,/4:0++>4+*:/G.*+,+/,)(/R,A)4.C+/),:-,.-+4R+,BB*,.,:A*+,:-+/*))(:6+R4.+)D*+-*H*54BI*:)
,:-+)4+*:/G.*+)D,)+)D*+B.4B4/*-+-*H*54BI*:)+*:D,:A*/+)D*+H(/G,5+,I*:()C+4R+)D*+54A,5()C8+(:
)D*+(:)*.*/)/+4R+)D*+,I*:()(*/+4R+)D*+4AAGB,:)/+4R+)D*+-*H*54BI*:)+,:-+)4+B.4H(-*+).**+B5,:)(:6
(:+BG./G,:A*+4R+/*A)(4:+!b\+4R+)D*+>4@:+,:-+34G:).C+M5,::(:6+UA)+!bb&J

S"V ;4+EG(5-(:6+4.+G/*+D*.*EC+B*.I())*-+/D,55+E*+4AAGB(*-+4.+)D*+G/*+A4II*:A*-+G:)(5+)D*+*W(/)(:6
H*D(AG5,.+,AA*//+4:+35(RR4.-+Z,.-*:/+)4+)D*+-*H*54BI*:)+/()*+D,/+E**:+B*.I,:*:)5C+/)4BB*-
GB8+)D*+R44)@,C+.*(:/),)*-+,:-+)D*+B,.N(:6+E,C/+,54:6+35(RR4.-+Z,.-*:/+*W)*:-*-+,A.4//+)D*
,AA*//+,)+)D*+-*H*54B*.L/+*WB*:/*J

7*,/4:0+Y:+)D*+(:)*.*/)/+4R+B*-*/).(,:+/,R*)CJ

S%V >D*+ E(:+ ,:-+ ACA5*/+ /)4.*/+ /D4@:+ 4:+ )D*+ ,BB.4H*-+ B5,:/8+ /D,55+ E*+ EG(5)+ 4R+ E.(AN+ S)4+ I,)AD
*W(/)(:6+E.(AN+@4.N+4R+)D*+EG(5-(:6+4.+6,.-*:+@,55+,/+,BB.4B.(,)*V8+.44R*-+,:-+R())*-+@()D+5*-6*-8
E.,A*-+,:-+E,))*:*-+-44./+,:-+/D,55+ E*+B*.I,:*:)5C+ .*),(:*-+,/+,BB.4H*-+G:5*//+ )D*+B.(4.
@.())*:+A4:/*:)+4R+)D*+94A,5+M5,::(:6+UG)D4.()C+(/+4E),(:*-J

Page 78



7*,/4:0++>4+*:/G.*+,+/,)(/R,A)4.C+,BB*,.,:A*8+,-*hG,)*+/),:-,.-/+4R+DC6(*:*+,:-+.*RG/*
A455*A)(4:+,:-+/G(),E5*+ACA5*+/)4.,6*+R,A(5()(*/J

S1V >D*+/)4.,6*+EG(5-(:6+/D4@:+)4+E*+.*I4H*-+4:+)D*+,BB.4H*-+B5,:/+/D,55+E*+A4IB5*)*5C
.*I4H*-+R.4I+)D*+/()*+B.(4.+)4+4AAGB,)(4:+4R+)D*+G:()+D*.*EC+,BB.4H*-+,:-+)D*+,.*,+/G(),E5C
5,:-/A,B*-+(:+,AA4.-,:A*+@()D+)D*+-*),(5/+,6.**-+,/+B,.)+4R+)D(/+B*.I(//(4:J

7*,/4:0++Y:+4.-*.+)4+B.4H(-*+.*/(-*:)(,5+,AA4II4-,)(4:+4R+,+/G(),E5*+hG,5()CJ

S\V a*),(5/+ 4R+ I,)*.(,5/+ R4.+ ,55+ *W)*.:,5+ @4.N+ (:A5G-(:6+ SEG)+ :4)+ 5(I()*-+ )4V+ )D*+ B.4B4/*-+ E.(AN8
-*A4.,)(H*+5(:)*5/+,:-+*:).,:A*+-44.+/D,55+E*+/GEI())*-+)4+,:-+,BB.4H*-+(:+@.()(:6+EC+)D*+94A,5
M5,::(:6+ UG)D4.()C+ E*R4.*+ ,:C+ @4.N+ (/+ A4II*:A*-J+ + >D*+ @4.N+ /D,55+ E*+ A,..(*-+ 4G)+ (:
,AA4.-,:A*+@()D+)D*+,BB.4H*-+-*),(5/J

7*,/4:0+>4+*:/G.*+,+/,)(/R,A)4.C+-*H*54BI*:)+@D(AD+-4*/+:4)+B.*[G-(A*+)D*+,I*:()C+4R+)D*
54A,5()CJ

+,OE(=BF+?>G@

S!V >D*+.*I4H,5+4R+,+A.4//4H*.+R.4:)(:6+35(RR4.-+Z,.-*:/+(:A5G-(:6+)D*+.*(:/),)*I*:)+4R+)D*+BGE5(A
R44)B,)D+/D,55+E*+A,..(*-+4G)+EC+)D*+34G:A(5+,/+)D*+94A,5+l(6D@,C+UG)D4.()C+,)+)D*+,BB5(A,:)L/
*WB*:/*J++'GAD+,BB5(A,)(4:+/D4G5-+E*+I,-*+)4+)D*+34G:A(5+l(6D@,C+34:/G5),:ACJ++>D*+6.,:)+4R
B5,::(:6+B*.I(//(4:8+@D*)D*.+EC+)D*+94A,5+M5,::(:6+UG)D4.()C+4.+4:+,BB*,5+-4*/+:4)+(:-(A,)*
)D,)+A4:/*:)+@(55+E*+6(H*:+G:-*.+)D*+l(6D@,C/+UA)J

U:C+B*./4:+@(/D(:6+)4+(:/B*A)+)D*+,E4H*+B,B*./+/D4G5-+A4:),A) X,))D*@+l,.H*C8+M5,::(:6+,:-+7*6*:*.,)(4:8
^.*:)+3(H(A+3*:).*8+=:6(:**./+<,C8+<*IE5*C8+lUb+&Qn8+>*5J+;4J+&2&+_b$\ "1%\

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 ./'5&6&#7&*8
9/.:

!2;&',"- !"#"$%"

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01*2)3+4*56'4,'738*9:*;'4<6-7*=+7)8*>?-(@*;)7.'73(?78*=?7,?78*A!$
"55

B*C-?D7*E?FG-'3@(*+7,*,+(+<+.)*-'3@(.*%$!!*H-,7+7E)*&6-I)G*!$$$%:%1$

J@'.*K+F*'.*'7,'E+('I)*?74GL

Agenda Item 10

Page 81



(=!=+>=5? !"*HE(?<)-8*%$!"

@A(5? M6))7N.*O+-P

0BA,,+,C'A(=A? ;'4<6-7*Q*;)7.+4*C?7.64(+('I)*R?-6K

BD!AE+D,? 01*2)3+4*56'4,'738*9:*;'4<6-7*=+7)8*>?-(@*;)7.'73(?78*=?7,?78*A!$*"55

0(D0DFAB? 2??S(?F*)T()7.'?7*+7,*'7()-7+4*+4()-+('?7.*(?*F-?I',)*+,,'('?7+4*4'I'73
+EE?KK?,+('?7*(?*%*T*)T'.('73*(@'-,*S4??-*-).',)7('+4*F-?F)-(').L

A00B+!A,E? U-*V)WW'*UEC+6.4+7,

!D,EA!E? V).'37*XC5*=(,

0BA,',DGF?

&))*C?7,'('?7*%L

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,5AE+D,
Y-+7(*O)-K'..'?7L

=I+FE+,C
J@)*)T'.('73*F-?F)-(').*+-)*(D?*(?F*S4??-*S4+(.*D'(@'7*2)3+4*56'4,'738*+*F+-(*(@-))*F+-(#S?6-*.(?-)G*<4?EP*D@'E@
S?-K.*(@)*-)+-*F+-(*?S*+*,)I)4?FK)7(*E?KF4)(),*'7*%$$9#Z*(?*F-?I',)*.'T*K+'.?7)(().8*Z*.)4S[E?7(+'7),*S4+(.
+7,*%0*A?-P#='I)*\7'(.L

](*'.*7?(*+*4'.(),*<6'4,'73*7?-*'.*'(*D'(@'7*+*C?7.)-I+('?7*X-)+L*R4+(*09*-)E)'I),*F4+77'73*E?7.)7(*S?-*E?7I)-.'?7
S-?K*A?-P*='I)*(?*-).',)7('+4*'7*%$!!*D@'4)*S4+(*01*@+.*,)K?7.(-+(),*(@+(*(@)*F-?F)-(G*@+.*<))7*6.),*.?4)4G
+.*+*-).',)7('+4*67'(*S?-*+*E?7('76?6.*F)-'?,*?S*"*G)+-.*?-*K?-)8*D@'E@*K)+7.*(@+(*(@)*E@+73)*?S*6.)*S-?K
A?-P*='I)*'.*'KK67)*S-?K*)7S?-E)K)7(*+E('?7L*(@)*F-?F?.+4*'.8*(@)-)S?-)8*.6<K'((),*?7*(@)*<+.'.*(@+(*(@)*(D?
+FF4'E+('?7*F-?F)-(').*+-)*.)4S[E?7(+'7),*S4+(.L

0(D0DFAB
&))*+<?I)L

J+FED(K
.:L.:.9L*^T()7.'?7*(?*-??S*?S*)T'.('73*S?6-*.(?-)G*<6'4,'73*(?*F-?I',)*+,,'('?7+4*4'I'73*.F+E)*S?-*(D?*(@'-,*S4??-
S4+(.*+7,*'7.(+44+('?7*?S*F-?F?.),*.?6(@*S+E'73*-??S*()--+E).*?7*(@'-,*+7,*S?6-(@*S4??-L**2)S6.),*_+(*E?KK'(())`
%!L$ZL!"

!L !"#$%&'%'(#)$#&#*+,'-$'.$/-$/)),+,'-/0$(+'&#12$3,+"$&''.$+#&&/*#($/+$+",&)$/-)$.'4&+"$.0''&$0#5#02$3'40)$61
&#/('-$'.$,+($(,7#2$6408$/-)$(,+,-92$&#(40+$,-$/-$'5#&$)':,-/-+$/-)$'5#&6#/&,-9$.'&:$'.$)#5#0'%:#-+$3"#-
5,#3#)$.&':$-#,9"6'4&,-9$%&'%#&+,#(;$<4&+"#&:'&#2$+"#$#=+#-(,'-2$61$&#/('-$'.$,+($"#,9"+$3"#-
*'-(,)#&#)$,-$&#0/+,'-$+'$3"/+$,($/&'4-)$3'40)$./,0$+'$6#$(4,+/601$(46(#&5,#-+$+'$+"#$.&'-+/9#$)#5#0'%:#-+
'-$>,064&-$?/-#;$@($/$&#(40+2$+"#$%&'%'(/0$3'40)$"/5#$/$)#+&,:#-+/0$,:%/*+$'-$+"#$5,(4/0$/:#-,+1$'.
-#,9"6'4&,-9$&#(,)#-+($/-)$3'40)$/0('$6#$'4+$'.$8##%,-9$3,+"$+"#$*"/&/*+#&$/-)$/%%#/&/-*#$'.$#=,(+,-9
)#5#0'%:#-+(2$*'-+&/&1$+'$%0/--,-9$%'0,*,#($ABC$/-)$DEF$'.$A&#-+G($HIJ$KLLM$/-)$+"#$94,)#0,-#($(#+$'4+
,-$/)'%+#)$NJO$EP$QI#(,9-$O4,)#$.'&$R#3$I#5#0'%:#-+Q;

..L99/ML*R644*F4+77'73*F)-K'..'?7*.?63@(*S?-*F-?F?.),*E@+73)*?S*6.)*?S*0-,*S4??-*67'(*'7*-)+-*<4?EP*?S*2)3+4
56'4,'73*S-?K*A?-P#='I)*67'(*_6.)*E4+..*5!#C0`*(?*(?*.)4S*E?7(+'7),*<),-??K),*-).',)7('+4*S4+(*_6.)*E4+..*C0`L
Y-+7(),*%Z#!%#%$!!

/:L.9NOL V)K?4'('?7*?S*)T'.('73*<6'4,'73.*?7*(@)*.'()*+7,*E?7.(-6E('?7*?S*1*-).',)7('+4*K+'.?7)(().8*Z
.)4S[E?7(+'7),*S4+(.8*%0*4'I)#D?-P*67'(.8*!Z*+..?E'+(),*E+-[F+-P'73*.F+E).*+7,*"*67,)-3-?67,*4?+,'73[<+G.L
Y-+7(),*%9#$"#%$$"

Page 82



0DB+!K'!D,F+5=(AE+D,F
B"3P"3'Q"*"R4S'"T'Q*&3%'U3$%2*V'5&W&1")#&3%'0123'9//:

5^%* J?D7.E+F)/*=?E+4*C?7()T(*Q*C@+-+E()-
5^1* O6<4'E*2)+4K/*=+7,.E+F)*V).'37
5^a* X-E@'()E(6-+4*M6+4'(G
b!%* 2).',)7('+4*M6+4'(G*[*=+G?6(*C?7.',)-+('?7.
b!:* 5+EP4+7,*V)I)4?FK)7(
J2>%0* O+-P'73*&(+7,+-,.*[*2).',)7('+4*V)I)4?FK)7(
J2>%"* H7[&(-))(*O+-P'73
^O%* >?'.)*+7,*c'<-+('?7

FR))1&#&3%2*V'01233$34'CR$P236&'.N?X'5&;$43'CR$P&'Y"*',&Z'5&W&1")#&3%
B"3P"3'0123'[!"3;"1$P2%&P'Z$%S'21%&*2%$"3;';$36&'9//:\

!D,FUBEAE+D,
X44*7)'3@<?6-'73*F-?F)-(').*+7,*>)(D?-P*2+'4*@+I)*<))7*E?7.64(),L*a*-)F-).)7(+('?7.*'7*.6FF?-(*@+I)*<))7
.6<K'((),*+7,*%*-)F-).)7(+('?7.*?S*?<d)E('?7*@+I)*+4.?*<))7*.6<K'((),L

J@)*4)(()-.*?S*.6FF?-(*+-)*?7*(@)*S?44?D'73*3-?67,./

!L*J@)*F-?F?.),*,)I)4?FK)7(*'.*?S*+*.K+44*.E+4)*E?KF+-),*(?*(@)*7)'3@<?6-'73*NY?4,*56'4,'73N
%L*V)I)4?FK)7(*D'44*-+'.)*(@)*F-?S'4)*?S*(@)*<6'4,'73
0L*J@)*.F+E)*D'44*F-?I',)*S?-*+*3-?D'73*S+K'4G
"L*J@)-)*D'44*<)*7?*S6-(@)-*-)e6'-)K)7(*S?-*F+-P'73L
:L*J@)*+FF4'E+7(*@+.*,)K?7.(-+(),*+(*+*F-)[F4+77'73*E?7.64(+('?7*(@+(*(@)*F-?F?.),*,)I)4?FK)7(*D'44*@+I)*(?
<)*.'37),*?S*<G*+*.(-6E(6-+4*)73'7))-L
1L*J@)-)*'.*7?*E?7E)-7*-)3+-,'73*-'3@(.*?S*4'3@(L
9L*J@)-)*D'44*<)*7?*?I)-4??P'73*?-*4?..*?S*4'3@(L

J@)*?<d)E('?7.*@+I)*<))7*K+,)*?7*(@)*S?44?D'73*3-?67,./

D7]&6%$"3 DTT$6&*'(&;)"3;&
J@)*6.)*(@)*-??S*<)(D))7*(@)*(D?*F-?F)-(').
-).64('73*'7*7?'.)*+7,*,'.(6-<+7E)L

J@)-)*'.*+7*)T'.('73*-??S*()--+E)*?7*(@)*S4+(*-??S*?S
(@)*+F+-(K)7(*<)4?DL**J@'.*D+.*7?(*F-)I'?6.4G*+
-)+.?7*S?-*-)S6.+4*+(*(@)*X636.(*E?KK'(())L

=?..*?S*4'3@(*+7,*?6(4??P*(?*-)+-*S+E'73*P'(E@)7
+7,*<),-??K*D'7,?D.*(?*!"*2)3+4*56'4,'73L

]7*-).F)E(*?S*(@)*S4+(.*D'(@'7*(@)*2)3+4*56'4,'738
(@)*F-?F?.+4*D?64,*S644G*E?KF4G*D'(@*(@)*C?67E'4.
0$*,)3-))*+..)..K)7(*D@)7*K)+.6-),*S-?K*(@)
-)+-*S+E'73*@+<'(+<4)*-??K*D'7,?D.*?S*(@'.
F-?F)-(G*+.*.6E@*(@)-)*D?64,*<)*7?*K+()-'+4*4?..
?S*4'3@(*?-*?6(4??P*(?*(@'.*F-?F)-(G*_.))*O+-+*Z`L

,&%Z"*^'(2$1/*>?*?<d)E('?7*.6<d)E(*(?*+*E?7,'('?7L

(=<A(_F
Q26^4*"R3P
!L*J@'.*'.*+*-)I'.),*F-?F?.+4*S?44?D'73*+*.'K'4+-*+FF4'E+('?7*(@+(*D+.*-)S6.),*+(*(@)*X636.(*O4+77'73
C?KK'(())L**&'7E)*(@'.*('K)*(@)*+FF4'E+('?7*@+.*<))7*+K)7,),*+.*S?44?D./

! ]7E-)+.),*.)(*<+EP*S-?K*(@)*<6'4,'73*<)4?D*<G*!*_S-?K*%L:K*(?*0L:K`f
! 2),6E('?7*'7*(@)*D',(@*?S*(@)*)T()7.'?7*<G*!L%Kf*+7,
! U'7?-*-),6E('?7*'7*(@)*?I)-+44*@)'3@(*?S*(@)*)T()7.'?7L

0*$36$)1&
%L*J@'.*+FF4'E+('?7*'7I?4I).*(@)*)T()7.'?7*?S*(@)*-)+-*<4?EP*?S*+*K?,)-7*,)I)4?FK)7(*E?7.'.('73*?S*(D?*0#"
.(?-)G*<4?EP.*.'T*K+'.?7)(().8*)'3@(*.)4S[E?7(+'7),*S4+(.*+7,*%0*A?-P#='I)*67'(.L*J@)*F-?F?.),*)T()7.'?7
D?64,*-).64(*'7*(@)*)T()7.'?7*?S*(@)*(D?*)T'.('73*(@'-,*S4??-*S4+(.*)SS)E('I)4G*E-)+('73*(D?*K+'.?7)(().*(?*-)F4+E)

Page 83



(@)*)T'.('73*S4+(.L*X*F-?F?.+4*(?*)T()7,*(@)*<6'4,'73*'7*+*.'K'4+-*S+.@'?7*'7*?-,)-*(?*E-)+() /)),+,'-/0*S4+(.*D+.
-)S6.),*F)-K'..'?7*'7*%$!$L*X.*(@)*F-?F?.),*.))P.*(?*)74+-3)*)T'.('73*67'(.*?74G8*(@)*K+'7*F4+77'73
E?7.',)-+('?7.*S?-*(@'.*+FF4'E+('?7*+-)/

! A@)(@)-*(@)*F-?F?.),*)T()7.'?7*D?64,*<)*'7*P))F'73*D'(@*(@)*E@+-+E()-*+7,*+FF)+-+7E)*?S*(@)*)T'.('73
F-?F)-(Gf*+7,

! A@)(@)-*(@)*F-?F?.),*,)I)4?FK)7(*D?64,*@+I)*+7*+EE)F(+<4)*'KF+E(*?7*(@)*+K)7'(G*?S*7)'3@<?6-'73
-).',)7(.L

!S2*26%&*'23P'A))&2*236&
0L*J@)*F-?F?.),*,)I)4?FK)7(*'.*E?7.',)-),*(?*<)*<+EP4+7,*,)I)4?FK)7(*+.*'(*'.*.'(6+(),*<)@'7,*(@)*K+'7
S-?7(+3)*,)I)4?FK)7(*?7*;'4<6-7*=+7)#5+77'.()-*2?+,L*X.*.6E@*(@)*-)4)I+7(*F4+77'73*F?4'E').*S?-*E?7.',)-'73
7)D*,)I)4?FK)7(*'7E46,)*F?4'E').*5^a*+7,*b!:*?S*5-)7(N.*\VO*%$$"*+7,*(@)*36',)4'7).*.)(*?6(*'7*&OY!9
V).'37*Y6',)*S?-*>)D*V)I)4?FK)7(L*O?4'EG*5^a*.(+().*(@+(*7)D*,)I)4?FK)7(*.@?64,*<)*?S*+*.E+4)8*K+..'73
+7,*@)'3@(*+FF-?F-'+()*(?*(@)'-*.)(('738*E'I'E*S67E('?7*+7,#?-*(?D7.E+F)*+7,*.@?64,*-).F)E(*+7,*F-).)-I)*(@)
E@+-+E()-*?S*)T'.('73*7)'3@<?6-'73*,)I)4?FK)7(.*D@'4)*b!:*.(+().*(@+(*.F)E'+4*-)3+-,*D'44*<)*F+',*(?*E)-(+'7
E-'()-'+*D@)-)*<+EP4+7,*,)I)4?FK)7(*'.*F-?F?.),L*J@)*.F)E'+4*E-'()-'+*'7E46,)*(@)*@)'3@(*?S*(@)*F-?F?.+4*<)'73
.6<.','+-G*(?*(@)*S-?7(+3)*@?6.'73*+7,*(@'.*'.*+*E?7.',)-+('?7*(@+(*@+.*<))7*E?7.'.()7(4G*+FF4'),*<G*HSS'E)-.
?I)-*('K)L

"L*J?*(@)*-)+-*'.*(@)*-+'4D+G*4'7)*D@)-)*(@)*E)7(-+4*,)F?(*+7,*.','73.8*D@'E@*E?K<'7),*D'(@*(@)*,'.(+7E)*S-?K
(@)*-)+-*)4)I+('?7.*+7,*+K)7'(G*.F+E)*.)-I)*(?*)7.6-)*(@+(*(@)-)*'.*7?*,)(-'K)7(+4*I'.6+4*'KF+E(*S-?K*b+-I'.(
2?+,*?7*(@)*?FF?.'()*.',)*?S*(@)*(-+EP.L*Y'I)7*(@)*.K+44*-),6E('?7*'7*(@)*@)'3@(*+7,*(@)*-),6E('?7*'7*(@)*D',(@
+.*D)44*+.*(@)*'7E-)+.),*.)(*<+EP*S-?K*(@)*S-?7(*)4)I+('?7*?S*(@)*@?.(*<6'4,'738*(@)*F-?F?.+4*D?64,*7?*4?73)-
-).64(*'7*+7G*K+()-'+4*@+-K*(?*(@)*.6--?67,'73*<6'4(*)7I'-?7K)7(*D@)7*I')D),*S-?K*;'4<6-7*=+7)L**X.*.6E@*(@)
F-?F?.),*,)I)4?FK)7(*'.*E?7.',)-),*(?*<*?S*+*.'W)*+7,*.E+4)*D@'E@*D?64,*<)*.6'(+<4G*.6<.','+-G*(?*(@)
)T'.('73*S-?7(+3)*,)I)4?FK)7(*+.*.6E@*'(*E?KF4').*D'(@*(@)*-)e6'-)K)7(.*?S*F?4'E').*5^a*+7,*b!:*?S*5-)7(N.
\VO*+7,*(@)*36',)4'7).*.)(*?6(*'7*&OY*!9/*V).'37*Y6',)*S?-*>)D*V)I)4?FK)7(L

(&;$P&3%$21'A#&3$%V
:L*J@)*F-?F?.),*+,,'('?7+4*.(?-)G*'.*.)(*<+EP*0L:K*S-?K*(@)*),3)*?S*(@)*)T'.('73*(@'-,*S4??-*-??S*_D@)-)+.
%L:K*D+.*F-)I'?6.4G*F-?F?.),`*+7,*1K*S-?K*(@)*),3)*?S*(@)*.)E?7,*S4??-*-??S*S-?K*(@)*S-?7(+3)*?S*(@)
<6'4,'73L*J?*(@)*-)+-*(@)*F-?F?.),*)T()7.'?7*D'44*@+I)*+*-)+-*D+44*S46.@*D'(@*(@+(*?S*(@)*)T'.('73*<6'4,'73
+,d+E)7(*(?*(@)*-+'4D+G*4'7)L*J@)*F-?F?.),*)T()7.'?7*D'44*+,,*+FF-?T'K+()4G*%L9K*'7*@)'3@(*?7(?*(@)*)T'.('73
-)E)..),*(@'-,*S4??-*?S*(@)*<6'4,'73*_+*-),6E('?7*?S*$L%:K*S-?K*(@)*F-)I'?6.*F-?F?.+4L

1L*J@)*7)+-).(*-).',)7('+4*67'(.*+-)*(@)*S4+(.*D'(@'7*(@)*S-?7(+3)*<6'4,'73*?S*(@)*.+K)*,)I)4?FK)7(*.'()*+7,*(@)
,D)44'73@?6.)*+(*>?LN.*!*+7,*%*5+77'.()-*2?+,L*J@)*,D)44'73*@?6.)*+(*>?N.*!*+7,*%*5+77'.()-*2?+,*@+.*+
(D?*.(?-)G*-)+-*F-?d)E('?7*.'(6+(),*!aK*S-?K*(@)*F-?F?.),*-??S*()--+E)*+(*(@)*6FF)-*S4??-*4)I)4*+7,*!:K*S-?K
(@)*F-?F?.),*()--+E)*?7*(@)*)T'.('73*0-,*S4??-L

9L*J@)*-)+-*)4)I+('?7*?S*(@)*K+'7*S-?7(+3)*<4?EP*_D@'E@*'7E46,).*4?D)-*3-?67,*S4??-*+EE?KK?,+('?7`*'.
+FF-?T'K+()4G*%$K*S-?K*(@)*F-?F?.),*()--+E)*+(*(@)*(@'-,*S4??-*4)I)4*+7,*%"K*S-?K*(@)*F-?F?.),*()--+E)*+(
(@)*S?6-(@*S4??-*4)I)4L***J?*4'K'(*(@)*)SS)E(*?S*?I)-4??P'73*(@)*+FF4'E+7(.*+-)*F-?F?.'73*(?*@+I)*+*%K*@'3@
<?67,+-G*('K<)-*.E-))7*(?*-).(-'E(*?I)-4??P'73L*J@'.*@+.*+4-)+,G*<))7*'7.(+44),*?7*(@)*)T'.('73*()--+E).*+(
(@'-,*S4??-*4)I)4*+7,*(@'.*D?64,*F@G.'E+44G*-).(-'E(*+7G*?I)-4??P'73*?S*7)'3@<?6-'73*@+<'(+<4)*-??K*D'7,?D.L

ZL*J@)*-)I'.),*F4+7.*,)K?7.(-+()*(@+(*(@)*)T()7.'?7*D?64,*E?KF4G*D'(@*(@)*0$*,)3-))*36',+7E)*E?7(+'7),*'7
&OY!9*'7*-).F)E(*?S*(@)*-)+-*S+E'73*D'7,?D.*?S*(@)*S-?7(+3)*<6'4,'73L**A'(@*-).F)E(*(?*![%*5+77'.()-*2?+,8
D@'4.(*'(*'.*7?(*7?(),*(@+(*'(*D?64,*7?(*E?KF4G*D'(@*(@)*36',+7E)*'(*'.*7?(*E?7.',)-),*(@+(*E?7.',)-),*(@+(*(@)
)T()7.'?7*D?64,*<)*K+()-'+44G*@+-KS64*(@+7*(@)*)T'.('73*I'.6+4*-)4+('?7.@'F*<)(D))7*(@'.*F-?F)-(G*+7,*(@)
+FF4'E+('?7*F-?F?.+4*3'I)7*(@)*0L:K*.)(*<+EP*,).E-'<),*+<?I)L**!L:K*@'3@*F-'I+EG*.E-))7.*+-)*F-?F?.),*(?
(@)*()--+E)*+-)+.*+7,*(@).)*@+I)*<))7*S+E(?-),*'7(?*0$*,)3-))*4'7)*+..)..K)7(*+<?I)L*X.*.6E@*(@)*F-?F?.+4
D?64,*7?(*<)*K+()-'+44G*@+-KS64*(?*-).',)7('+4*+K)7'(G*'7*+EE?-,+7E)*D'(@*F?4'EG*5^a*?S*(@)*\VOL

!"361R;$"3
aL*J@)*F-)I'?6.*F-?F?.+4*D+.*E?7.',)-),*(?*<)*K+()-'+44G*@+-KS64*(?*-).',)7('+4*+K)7'(G*+7,*(@)*E@+-+E()-
+7,*+FF)+-+7E)*?S*(@)*+-)+L**J@)*E@+73).*?6(4'7),*+<?I)*@+I)*+,,-)..),*(@)*@+-K*F-)I'?6.4G*',)7('S'),*.?
(@+(*(@'.*'.*7?D*D'(@'7*+7*+EE)F(+<4)*(?4)-+7E)*.?*+.*7?(*(?*@+I)*+*.'37'S'E+7(*@+-K*?7*(@)*E@+-+E()-*+7,
+FF)+-+7E)*?S*(@)*+-)+*+7,*-).',)7('+4*+K)7'(GL**](*'.*7?(),*(@+(*(@)-)*@+I)*<))7*a*-)F-).)7(+('?7.*-)E)'I),
'7*.6FF?-(*?S*(@)*F-?F?.+4L**J@)-)S?-)8*?7*<+4+7E)8*(@)*-)I'.),*F-?F?.+4*'.*E?7.',)-),*+EE)F(+<4)*S?-*(@)
-)+.?7.*?6(4'7),*+<?I)L

Page 84



(=!D<<=,5AE+D,? Y-+7(*C?7.)7(

(=AFD,'YD('C(A,E+,C

_!` J@)*F-?F?.),*,)I)4?FK)7(*'.*'7*3)7)-+4*+EE?-,+7E)*D'(@*F?4'E').*E?7(+'7),*'7*(@)/[

5-)7(*\7'(+-G*V)I)4?FK)7(*O4+7*%$$"
C?67E'4N.*&6FF4)K)7(+-G*O4+77'73*Y6',+7E)*:*[*X4()-'73*+7,*^T()7,'73*g?6-*b?K)

2)4)I+7(*F?4'E').*'7*(@)*X,?F(),*\7'(+-G*V)I)4?FK)7(*O4+7*+-)*(@?.)*'7*(@)*S?44?D'73
E@+F()-./[

56'4(*^7I'-?7K)7(/*'7*()-K.*?S*(@)*F-?()E('?7*+7,*)7@+7E)K)7(*?S*(@)*)7I'-?7K)7(
b?6.'73/*'7*()-K.*?S*F-?()E('73*-).',)7('+4*+K)7'(').*+7,*36','73*7)D*,)I)4?FK)7(

!D,5+E+D,FL(=AFD,F?

_!` J@)*,)I)4?FK)7(*(?*D@'E@*(@'.*F)-K'..'?7*-)4+().*K6.(*<)*<)367*7?(*4+()-*(@+7*(@)*)TF'-+('?7
?S*(@-))*G)+-.*<)3'77'73*?7*(@)*,+()*?S*(@'.*F)-K'..'?7L

2)+.?7/**J?*E?7S?-K*D'(@*(@)*-)e6'-)K)7(.*?S*&)E('?7*a!*?S*(@)*J?D7*+7,*C?67(-G*O4+77'73
XE(*!aa$L

_%` J@)*,)I)4?FK)7(*@)-)<G*F)-K'((),*.@+44*<)*E+--'),*?6(*'7*+EE?-,+7E)*D'(@*(@)*S?44?D'73
+FF-?I),*,-+D'73_.`*+7,#?-*,?E6K)7(_.`/

!0:hO=>h$$!f*!0:hO=>h$$%*2)I*^f*!0:hO=>h$$0*2)I*Vf*!0:hO=>h$$"*2)I*Vf
!0:hO=>h$!$*2)I*Vf*!0:hO=>h!$$*2)I*Yf*!0:hO=>h%$$*2)I*Yf*!0:hO=>h0$$f
!0:hO=>h0$!*2)I*Yf*!0:hO=>h"$$*2)I*Yf*+7,*O4+77'73*&(+()K)7(*_2)I*5`L

2)+.?7/**R?-*(@)*+I?',+7E)*?S*,?6<(*+7,*'7*(@)*'7()-).(.*?S*F-?F)-*F4+77'73L

_0` V)(+'4.* ?S* K+()-'+4.* S?-* +44* )T()-7+4* D?-P* _'7E46,'73* (@)* F-?F?.),* F-'I+EG* .E-))7.`* .@+44* <)
.6<K'((),* (?* +7,* +FF-?I),* '7* D-'('73* <G* (@)* =?E+4* O4+77'73* X6(@?-'(G* <)S?-)* +7G* D?-P* '.
E?KK)7E),L**J@)*D?-P*.@+44*<)*E+--'),*?6(*'7*+EE?-,+7E)*D'(@*(@)*+FF-?I),*,)(+'4.L

2)+.?7/*J?*)7.6-)*+*.+('.S+E(?-G*,)I)4?FK)7(*D@'E@*,?).*7?(*F-)d6,'E)*(@)*+K)7'(G*?S*(@)
4?E+4'(GL

_"` >?*,)I)4?FK)7(*.@+44*(+P)*F4+E)*67('4*,)(+'4.*?S*+*2'.P*X..)..K)7(*+7,*U)(@?,*&(+()K)7(
_2XU&`*@+.*<))7*.6<K'((),*(?*+7,*+FF-?I),*'7*D-'('73*<G*(@)*=?E+4*O4+77'73*X6(@?-'(GL**J@)
2XU&*.@+44*,)K?7.(-+()*(@+(*(@)*D?-P.*?7*.'()*,?*7?(*'KF+E(*(@)*.+S)(G8*'7()3-'(G8*?F)-+('?7*?-
F)-S?-K+7E)*?S*(@)*-+'4D+G*+7,*+7G*S6(6-)*K+'7()7+7E)*D?-P.*E+7*<)*67,)-(+P)7*D@?44G*D'(@'7
(@)*,)I)4?F)-N.*4+7,*?D7)-.@'F*+7,*K6.(*7?(*)7E-?+E@*?7(?*>)(D?-P*2+'4*4+7,*?-*?I)-[.+'4
>)(D?-P*2+'4*+'-[.F+E)L

2)+.?7/**]7*(@)*'7()-).(.*?S*-+'4D+G*.+S)(GL

+,YD(<AE+>=F?

_!` J@)*F-?I'.'?7.*?S*J@)*O+-(G*A+44*)(EL*XE(*!aa1*K+G*<)*+FF4'E+<4)*+7,*-)4+().*(?*D?-P*?7*+7
)T'.('73*D+44*.@+-),*D'(@*+7?(@)-*F-?F)-(Gf*<6'4,'73*?7*(@)*<?67,+-G*D'(@*+*7)'3@<?6-'73
F-?F)-(Gf*?-*)TE+I+('73*7)+-*+*7)'3@<?6-'73*<6'4,'73L*X7*)TF4+7+(?-G*<??P4)(*.)(('73*?6(*G?6-
?<4'3+('?7.*E+7*<)*?<(+'7),*S-?K*(@)*C?KK67'(').*+7,*=?E+4*Y?I)-7K)7(*D)<.'()
DDDLE?KK67'(').L3?IL6P

_%` J@)*+FF4'E+7(*K6.(*)7.6-)8*<)S?-)*D?-P*E?KK)7E).8*(@+(*(@)*(-)+(K)7(#S'7'.@'73*?S*S4+7P*D+44.
E+7*<)*'KF4)K)7(),*+.*(@'.*K+G*'7I?4I)*(@)*6.)*?S*+,d?'7'73*4+7,*+7,*.@?64,*+4.?*)7.6-)*(@+(
+44*,)I)4?FK)7(8*'7E46,'73*S?67,+('?7.*+7,*-??S#36(()-'73*(-)+(K)7(*'.*E+--'),*?6(*)7('-)4G
D'(@'7*(@)*+FF4'E+('?7*F-?F)-(GL

Page 85



_0` >)(D?-P*2+'4*'.*E?7E)-7),*(@+(*(@)-)*'.*F?()7('+4*S?-*D?-P.*(?*)7E-?+E@*?7(?*(@)*?F)-+('?7+4
-+'4D+G*'(.)4S*+7,*'(.*+'-[.F+E)8*(@'.*'.*?S*E?7E)-7*+.*(@)-)*+-)*?I)-@)+,*)4)E(-'S'),*4'7).*+4?73
(@)*4'7)8*+7,*(@)-)*'.*(@)*F?()7('+4*S?-*'7,6E),*I?4(+3).*6F*(?*%$K*S-?K*(@)*?I)-@)+,.
(@)K.)4I).L*J@)*+FF4'E+7(*'.*+,I'.),*(?*.6<K'(*+*-'.P*+..)..K)7(*+7,*K)(@?,*.(+()K)7(
_2XU&`*(?*(@)*>)(D?-P*2+'4*X..)(*O-?()E('?7*J)+K*F-'?-*(?*+FF4G'73*(?*,'.E@+-3)*E?7,'('?7*"L
X7G*+EE)..*(?*>)(D?-P*2+'4*4+7,*K6.(*<)*-)e6).(),*I'+*(@)*>)(D?-P*2+'4*X..)(*O-?()E('?7
J)+K*+7,*(@)*,)I)4?F)-*D?64,*<)*4'+<4)*S?-*+44*E?.(.*_'7E46,'73*+7G*+..)(*F-?()E('?7*F-).)7E)
?7*.'()8*+7G*4??P[?6(*E?.(.*+7,*+7G*F?..)..'?7*E?.(.`L**J@)*2XU&*.@?64,*+4.?*<)*.6<K'((),
(?*X..)(O-?()E('?7=>A&?6(@i7)(D?-P-+'4LE?L6P*+(*4)+.(*Z*D))P.*<)S?-)*D?-P.*E?KK)7E)*?7
.'()*+7,*7?*D?-P.*+-)*(?*E?KK)7E)*67('4*(@)*X..)(*O-?()E('?7*()+K*@+.*+FF-?I),*(@)*2XU&L
]7*+,,'('?7*>)(D?-P*2+'4*@+I)*+,I'.),*(@+(*+*5+.'E*X..)(*O-?()E('?7*X3-))K)7(*_5XOX`*K+G
<)*-)e6'-),L

X7G*F)-.?7*D'.@'73*(?*'7.F)E(*(@)*+<?I)*F+F)-.*.@?64,*E?7(+E( U+((@)D*b+-I)G8*O4+77'73*+7,*2)3)7)-+('?78
5-)7(*C'I'E*C)7(-)8*^73'7))-.*A+G8*A)K<4)G8*bXa*$Rj8*J)4L*>?L*$%$*Za09 "1:9

Page 86



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- '..

/0122$23'!"##$%%&&'"2 .4'5&6&#7&*8
94.:

!1;&',"- !"#$%"!

/0122$23'!"##$%%&&'<1)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0122)3)*45*61-(7*8).(*91:,1:*8'22).,):;*<=,,):*>'22*9+:);*91:,1:;
68!?*@A<

B*0-1C:*D1EF-'37(*+:,*,+(+G+.)*-'37(.*@?!!*4-,:+:D)*&=-H)F*!???@I@J?

K7'.*L+E*'.*':,'D+('H)*1:2FM

Agenda Item 11

Page 87



(=!=+>=5? !*4D(1G)-;*@?!"

@A(5? <=,,):*>'22

/BA,,+,C'A(=A? 8'22).,):*01:.=2(+('H)*N1-=L

BD!AE+D,? 0122)3)*45*61-(7*8).(*91:,1:*8'22).,):;*<=,,):*>'22*9+:);*91:,1:;*68!?
@A<

/(D/DFAB? O-1E1.),*-),)H)21EL):(*15*P,'.1:*Q='2,':3*+:,*)-)D('1:*15*+*:)C*I*.(1-)F
G='2,':3*51-*),=D+('1:+2*=.)M

A//B+!A,E? 0122)3)*15*61-(7*8).(*91:,1:

!D,EA!E? >R&*S-D7'()D(.

/BA,',DGF?
&))*D1:,'('1:*:=LG)-*@

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,5AE+D,
T-+:(*E2+::':3*E)-L'..'1:*.=GU)D(*(1*(7)*D1:,'('1:.*2'.(),*+5()-*E+-+3-+E7*@?*+:,*(7)*D1LE2)('1:*15*+
.+('.5+D(1-F*&)D('1:*!?J*1-*1(7)-*2)3+2*+3-))L):(*+:,*,)2)3+()*+=(71-'(F*(1*(7)*>)+,*15*O2+::':3 1-*1(7)-*,=2F
+=(71-'.),*E)-.1: (1*+3-))*(7)*)V+D(*()-L.*(7)-)15*1:*+,H'D)*5-1L*(7)*<'-)D(1-*15*9)3+2*&)-H'D).*+:,
O-1D=-)L):(M

F=!E+D,'.4I'5=EA+BF
K7)*+EE2'D+('1:*-)W='-).*+*&)D('1:*!?J*S3-))L):(;*':*1-,)-*(1*.)D=-)*(7)*51221C':3*G):)5'(./X

! O+FL):(*15*(7)*01=:D'2Y.*2)3+2*+:,*1(7)-*E-15)..'1:+2*D1.(.*':*Z+[*E-)E+-':3*+:,*D1LE2)(':3*(7)
+3-))L):(*+:,*ZG[*L1:'(1-':3*+:,*):51-D':3*'(.*E)-51-L+:D)

! 01:5'-L+('1:*(7+(*(7)*,)H)21EL):(*=E1:*D1LE2)('1:*7+.*+D7')H),*Q\PPS]*PVD)22):(M
! S*.D1-)*15*+(*2)+.(*I?^*1:*Q-):(Y.*.=.(+':+G'2'(F*D7)D_2'.(

S:,;*(1*+=(71-'.)*(7)*>)+,*15*O2+::':3;*1-*1(7)-*,=2F*+=(71-'.),*E)-.1:;*(1*-)5=.)*E2+::':3*E)-L'..'1:*'5*(7)
+EE2'D+:(*7+.*5+'2),*(1*,)L1:.(-+()*(7)*+G'2'(F*(1*E-1H',)*51-*(7)*+G1H)*()-L.*+:,*L))(*(7)*E12'D').*15*(7)
`:'(+-F*<)H)21EL):(*O2+:*+:,*&)D('1:*!?J*O2+::':3*4G2'3+('1:.*&=EE2)L):(+-F*O2+::':3*<1D=L):(*GF
D1:D2=,':3*+:*+EE-1E-'+()*+3-))L):(M

!+B'5=EA+BF
K7)*,)H)21EL):(*'.*:1(*2'+G2)*(1*E+F*0a9*(1*Q-):(*1-*(1*(7)*]+F1-*+.*'(*'.*+:*),=D+('1:+2*).(+G2'.7L):(*+:,*':
+:F*)H):(*-).=2(.*':*+*-),=D('1:*':*5211-*+-)+M

K7'.*+EE2'D+('1:*'.*2'+G2)*(1*E+F*(7)*01LL=:'(F*a:5-+.(-=D(=-)*9)HF*Z0a9[M*K7)*(1(+2*+L1=:(*'. J4-44 15*C7'D7
J4-44*'.*Q-):(*0a9*+:, J4-44*'.*]+F1-+2*0a9M
!+B'B$170&K
b).#61/* 61

=L+FE+,C
K7)*.=GU)D(*.'()*'.*21D+(),*':*(7)*0122)3)*15*61-(7C).(*91:,1:*<122'.*>'22*D+LE=.;*(7)*D+LE=.*7+.*(7)*U=G'2))
+:,*L)(-1E12'(+:*2':)*(1*(7)*:1-(7;*<=,,):*>'22*9+:)*(1*(7)*)+.(;*<):c'2*\1+,*(1*(7)*.1=(7*+:,*&)2G')*SH):=)
(1*(7)*C).(M

K7)*.=GU)D(*.'()*'.*(7)*.1=(7)+.()-:*D1-:)-*15*(7)*D+LE=.*5-1:(':3*<=,,):*>'22*9+:)*+:,*D1:(+':.*(7)
IX.(1-)F*P,'.1:*G='2,':3M**K7)*G='2,':3*'.*H+D+:(*+:,*'.*,=)*(1*G)*,)L12'.7),*.71-(2F*51-*C7'D7*(7)*+EE2'D+:(
7+.*.)D=-),*E-'1-*+EE-1H+2*5-1:*(7)*D1=:D'2M

K7)*G='2,':3*'.*.)E+-+(),*5-1L*(7)*D1-:)-*15*<=,,):*>'22*9+:)*+:,*<):c'2*\1+,*GF*+*(-'+:3=2+-*+-)+*15*1E):
.E+D)*C7'D7*'.*':*(7)*D1=:D'2Y.*1C:)-.7'EM

Page 88



K7)*.'()*'.*E-1L':):(*1:*<=,,):*>'22*9+:)*+:,*'.*H)-F*+DD)..'G2)*':*D21.)*E-1V'L'(F*(1*<122'.*>'22*(=G)*.(+('1:M

5=>=BD/<=,E'F!M=5NB=
K7)*(+G2)Z.[*G)21C*':,'D+()*(7)*)V'.(':3*+:,*E-1E1.),*=.).*+(*(7)*.'()*+:,*(7)'-*-).E)D('H)*5211-.E+D)*+:,*+
G-)+_,1C:*15*+:F*,C)22':3.*E-1E1.),*+(*(7)*.'()M

O0""*;)16&'P*&1QR"S2

/*$#1*T N;& =U$;%$23 (&%1$2&R B";% ,&S ,&%'C1$2

+..)LG2F*+:,*2)'.=-) ? ? ?
G=.':)..).*#*-).)+-D7*+:,*,)H)21EL):( ? ? ?
G=.':)..).*+:,*2'37(*':,=.(-F ? ? ?
G=.':)..).*+:,*155'D). ? ? ?
,-':_':3*).(+G2'.7L):(.*Z@??"[ ? ? ?
5':+:D'+2*+:,*E-15)..'1:+2*.)-H'D). ? ? ?
3):)-+2*':,=.(-'+2 ? ? ?
71(*511,*(+_)*+C+F*Z@??"[ ? ? ?
71()2. ? ? ?
:1:X-).',):('+2*':.('(=('1:. I"!? I$@I %I ? I$@I
-).',):('+2*':.('(=('1:. ? ? ?
-).(+=-+:(.*+:,*D+5). ? ? ?
.71E. ? ? ?
.(1-+3)*+:,*,'.(-'G=('1: ? ? ?

EDEABF'$2';V#
E"%10; =U$;%$23 (&%1$2&R B";% ,&S ,&%'31$2

I"!? I$@I %I ? I$@I

<"2$%"*$23'(&;$R&2%$10'P*&1QR"S2

=U$;%$23
5&;6*$)%$"2 !Q), @Q), $Q), "Q), IQ), JQ), dQ), %Q), `:_ K1(+2

/*")";&R
5&;6*$)%$"2 !Q), @Q), $Q), "Q), IQ), JQ), dQ), %Q), `:_ K1(+2

/(D/DFAB
&))*,).D-'E('1:*+G1H)M

M+FED(W
!"#"!e?* \+'.)*61*4GU)D('1:;*.=GU)D(*(1*(7)*>)+2(7*f*&+5)(F*O2+:*+:,*(7)*01:.(-=D('1:*913'.('D.*+:,
])(71,1213F*O2+:M
O-'1-*+EE-1H+2*+EE2'D+('1:*51-*,)L12'('1:*15*(7)*I*.(1-)F*G='2,':3*_:1C:*+.*gK7)*P,'.1:*Q='2,':3g*21D+(),*1:
(7)*3-1=:,.*15*(7)*0122)3)*15*61-(7*8).(*91:,1:*8'22).,):

?J#@Id@* T-+:(),
P-)D('1:*15*:)C*"X.(1-)F*()D7:1213F*G='2,':3*+:,*+..1D'+(),*.(1-+3)*D1LE1=:,*(1*G)*21D+(),*+(*(7)*C).()-:
):,*15*(7)*.'();*(7)*-)5=-G'.7L):(*+:,*-)XE2+::':3*15*(7)*5-1:(*):(-+:D)*(1*(7)*0122)3)*+:,*:)C*E+-_':3
+--+:3)L):(.*+21:3*<):c'2*\1+,*Z':D1-E1-+(':3*+*<).'3:*&(+()L):(*,+(),*S=3=.(*@??J*+:,*+.*D2+-'5'),*GF
2)(()-*+:,*E2+:.*-)D)'H),*1:*@J#?e#@??J*+:,*5=-(7)-*':51-L+('1:*1:*.=.(+':+G'2'(F*,+(),*!d#!?#@??J[;*.=GU)D(
(1*+*<)),*15*S3-))L):(*,+(),*@@#?!#@??d*=:,)-*&)D('1:*!?J*15*(7)*K1C:*+:,*01=:(-F*O2+::':3*SD(*!ee?*Z+.
+L):,),[

/DB+!W'!D,F+5=(AE+D,F

Page 89



N5/'944:

QP@*K1C:.D+E)/*91D+2*01:()V(*f*07+-+D()-
QPI*`-G+:*02+-'(F*f*&+5)(F
QPJ*O=G2'D*\)+2L/*9+:,.D+E)*<).'3:
QPd*O=G2'D*\)+2L/*&(-))(.D+E)
QPe*S-D7'()D(=-+2*h=+2'(F
K\6!?*8+2_+G2)*P:H'-1:L):(.
K\6!!*K7)*91:,1:*0FD2)*6)(C1-_
K\6@@*O+-_':3*&(+:,+-,.*X*61:X\).',):('+2*<)H)21EL):(.
K\6$I*K-+:.E1-(*SDD)..*51-*<'.+G2),*O)1E2)*f*4(7)-.*C'(7*]1G'2'(F*<'55'D=2(').

!"*&'F%*1%&3T

0O!e*Q-):(*&(-+()3'D*02'L+()*07+:3)*]'('3+('1:*+:,*S,+E(+('1:*])+.=-).
0O@$*O-1()D('1:*15*PV'.(':3*+:,*O-1H'.'1:*15*6)C*01LL=:'(F*+:,*0=2(=-+2*N+D'2'(').

F/C.X?'5&;$32'CY$R&'Z"*',&S'5&[&0")#&2%

E\&'B"2R"2'/012

FNFEA+,AP+B+EW'AFF=FF<=,E
K7)*E-1E1.),*D122)3)*,)H)21EL):(;*':*1-,)-*(1*D1LE2F*C'(7*(7)*01-)*&(-+()3F*E12'DF*0O!e;*.71=2,*+D7')H)
Q\PPS]*PVD)22):(M**K7)*E-1E1.),*.=GL'..'1:;*(71=37*':D2=,':3*,)(+'2),*':51-L+('1:*+G1=(*(7)*.=.(+':+G2)
+EE-1+D7).*G)':3*E-1E1.),;*1:2F*+D7')H).*i)-F*T11,M**O-1E1.),*L)+.=-).*':D2=,)/
X*Oi*E+:)2.*+:,*+'-*.1=-D)*7)+(*E=LE.
X*Q-1C:*-115

K7)*+EE2'D+:(*7+.*)VE2+':),*(7+(*(7'.*'.*,=)*(1*'(.*5=:,':3*2'L'(+('1:.*+:,*7+.*.)(*1=(*C7'D7*PVD)22):(*E1':(.
C1=2,*G)*(+-3)(),*'5*(7)*5=:,':3*C)-)*(1*G)D1L)*+H+'2+G2)M**>1C)H)-*H'+G'2'(F*'.*:1(*)VE2'D'(2F*.)(*1=(*':*0O!e
+.*+:*)VD)E('1:*5-1L*+D7')H':3*(7)*(+-3)(*+:,;*+.*+*-).=2(;*155'D)-.*-)L+':*15*(7)*H')C*(7+(*Q\PPS]*PVD)22):(
:)),.*(1*G)*+D7')H),M

455'D)-.*,1*71C)H)-*E-1E1.)*(1*.))_*5=-(7)-*3=',+:D)*5-1L*.=.(+':+G'2'(F*D1:.=2(+:(.*(1*-)H')C*(7'.*.'(=+('1:
+:,*C'22*E-1H',)*+:*=E,+()*(1*])LG)-.*':*+*.=EE2)L):(+-F*-)E1-(M

K7)*E-1E1.+2*C'22*+D7')H)*+(*2)+.(*I?^*1:*Q-):(Y.*.=.(+':+G'2'(F*D7)D_2'.(M

!D,FNBEAE+D,
S*.'()*:1('D)*+:,*E-)..*:1('D)*C)-)*G1(7*E=G2'.7),*+:,*:)'37G1=-':3*1DD=E')-.*C)-)*D1:.=2(),*1:*J(7
4D(1G)-*@?!"M**4:)*1GU)D('1:*7+.*G)):*-)D)'H),*-+'.':3*(7)*51221C':3*D1:D)-:./
! aLE+D(*1:*2'37(#1=(211_*(1*(7)*-).',):('+2*E-1E)-(').*(1*(7)*.1=(7*15*(7)*.'()*1:*<):c'2*\1+,
! aLE+D(*1:*(7)*E-'H+DF*15*-).',):('+2*E-1E)-(').*1:*<):c'2*\1+,

+2%&*210

K7)*51221C':3*D1LL):(.*7+H)*G)):*-)D)'H),/
>'37C+F.*X*S.*(7)*5211-*.E+D)*,1).*:1(*':D-)+.);*E+-_':3*+221C+:D).*+-)*+..=L),*(1*-)L+':*=:D7+:3),M**S
.L+22*+-)+*15*!?*E+-_':3*.E+D).*C'22*G)*21.(*(1*D-)+()*+*L1-)*+((-+D('H)*E),).(-'+:*+DD)..*5-1L*<=,,):*>'22
9+:);*(7'.*L+-3':+2*-),=D('1:*C'22*G-':3*(7)*D+LE=.*.2'37(2F*L1-)*':*2':)*C'(7*.(+:,+-,.*+:,*'.*.=EE1-(),M
N=-(7)-*,)(+'2.*15*DFD2)*.(1-+3)*+:,*,'.+G2),*E+-_':3*+-)*-)W='-),M

P:H'-1:L):(+2*>)+2(7*X*\)D1LL):,),*D1:,'('1:.*-)3+-,':3*64V*)L'..'1:.*+:,*:1'.)*5-1L*+:F*E2+:(M**&))_
5=-(7)-*':51-L+('1:*-)3+-,':3*S'-*h=+2'(FM

(=<A(]F
+2%*"RY6%$"2

!*K7)*.=GU)D(*.'()*'.*(7)*L1.(*E-1L':):(*+:,*H'.'G2)*E+-(*15*(7)*<122'.*>'22*0+LE=.*G)D+=.)*15*'(.*E1.'('1:*1:
<=,,):*>'22*9+:)M**S.*C)22*+.*E-1E1.':3*+*G='2,':3*C7'D7*'.*5'(*51-*E=-E1.);*':*-),)H)21E':3*(7'.*E-1L':):(*.'()
(7)*D122)3)*'.*+2.1*.))_':3*(1*).(+G2'.7*+*:)C*+:,*+((-+D('H)*L1,)-:*'L+3)M

Page 90



@*K7)*+EE2'D+:(*7+.*+,H'.),*(7+(*(7)*,)H)21EL):(*C'22*G)*5=:,),*(7-1=37*(7)*-)H):=)*5-1L*(7)*.+2)*15*(7)
D122)3)Y.*51-L)-*R'2G=-:*G='2,':3M

!"#)1*$;"2'"Z'&U$;%$23'12R')*")";&R'7Y$0R$23

$*Q1(7*(7)*)V'.(':3*+:,*E-1E1.),*G='2,':3.*+-)*I*.(1-)F.*':*7)'37(;*(7)*E-1E1.),*G='2,':3*C1=2,*G)*!M%L
7'37)-*(7+:*(7)*)V'.(':3*G='2,':3Y.*E+-+E)(*Z+:,*?M%L*21C)-*(7+:*(7)*7'37).(*E+-(*15*(7)*)V'.(':3*G='2,':3*C7'D7
'.*(7)*:1-(7C).(*.(+'-*D1-)[M

"*K7)*)V'.(':3*G='2,':3*'.*1-'):(+(),*(1*5+D)*+2L1.(*,=)*)+.(M**K7)*:)C*,).'3:*7+.*+*D=-H),*5-1:(*)2)H+('1:
+:,*'.*E-1E1.),*(1*G)*-)X1-'):(+(),*(1*+,,-)..*<=,,):*>'22*9+:)*L1-)*,'-)D(2F*+:,*(7)-)51-)*'.*+:32),*.2'37(2F
(1*(7)*.1=(7)+.(M**a:*(1(+2;*(7)*5211-*+-)+*1H)-*(7)*IX.(1-)F.*'.*E-1E1.),*(1*.2'37(2F*-),=D)*5-1L*I"!?.WL*(1
I$@I.WL

I*K7)-)*'.*:1*':*E-':D'E2)*D1:D)-:*C'(7*+:F*15*(7).)*E-1E1.+2.;*(7)*-)2+('1:.7'E*C'(7*:)'37G1=-':3*G='2,':3.
+:,*(7)*)V()-:+2*+EE)+-+:D)*15*(7)*,)H)21EL):(*'.*,'.D=..),*':*L1-)*,)(+'2*G)21C;*+:,*(7)*E-1E1.),*G='2,':3
'.*D1:.',)-),*(1*G)*+*D1:.',)-+G2)*'LE-1H)L):(*(1*(7)*.'()*+:,*(1*(7)*D122)3)M

B1T"Y%

J*K7)*E-1E1.),*G='2,':3*'.*(1*G)D1L)*(7)*L+':*):(-+:D)*(1*(7)*D+LE=.M**K7)*2+:,.D+E)*E2+:#E-1E1.),*.'()
E2+:*,)L1:.(-+().*(7)*':():('1:*(1*D-)+()*+:*1E):*5-1:(+3)*(1*(7)*.'()*C'(7*(7)*5-1:(*G='2,':3*2':)*+:,*5):D':3
(1*)'(7)-*.',)*15*'(*51-L':3*(7)*.)D=-)*5-1:(*G1=:,+-F*15*(7)*.'()M**K7)*+-)+*(1*(7)*5-1:(*C1=2,*G)*E=G2'D2F
+DD)..'G2)*+:,*C1=2,*G)*2+:,.D+E),*C'(7*(7)*)V'.(':3*(-)).*-)(+':),M**K7'.*'.*D1:.',)-),*(1*G)*+*.'3:'5'D+:(
'LE-1H)L):(*(1*(7)*)V'.(':3*.'(=+('1:*C7'D7*'.*,1L':+(),*GF*E+2'.+,)*5):D':3*C7'D7*-=:.*+21:3*(7)*5-1:(
G1=:,+-F*15*(7)*.'()M

d*K7)*E=G2'D2F*+DD)..'G2)*5-1:(+3)*'.*,).'3:),*(1*D-)+()*+*C)2D1L':3*):H'-1:L):(*G=(*+2.1*(1*L))(*(7)*:)),.
(1*E+-('D=2+-*Y.)-H'D)Y*-)2+(),*D1=-.).*-=:*GF*(7)*D122)3)*.=D7*+.*D+()-':3*+:,*7+'-,-)..':3M**S*D+5)*+:,*7)+2(7
f*C)22G)':3*+-)+*+(*3-1=:,*5211-*C1=2,*51-L*E+-(*15*(7'.M

%*K7)*:)C*P,'.1:*G='2,':3*C1=2,*:1(*G)*E7F.'D+22F*D1::)D(),*(1*(7)*<=:D+:*G='2,':3*Z(1*(7)*-)+-[*+.*'(*'.*+(
E-).):(*GF*+*Y.E':)*15*D1--',1-.Y*71C)H)-*(7)*)+.)*15*L1H)L):(*G)(C)):*(7)*G='2,':3.*'.*'LE1-(+:(M**4:)
)V'.(':3*,'55'D=2(F*C'(7':*(7)*D+LE=.*'.*(7)*-+:3)*15*3-1=:,*2)H)2.*+:,*(7)*E-1E1.),*G='2,':3*'.*).(+G2'.7':3*+
3-1=:,*2)H)2*C7'D7;*'(*'.*':():,),;*C'22*1H)-*('L)*G)D1L)*(7)*D1:.'.():(*3-1=:,*2)H)2*(7-1=371=(*+22*15*(7)
.)E+-+()*G='2,':3.*':*(7)*D+LE=.M**K1*(7)*-)+-*15*(7)*:)C*P,'.1:*G='2,':3*-+LE.*+:,*+*.)(*15*.(+'-.*C'22
E-1H',)*+DD)..*(1*(7)*7'37)-*):(-+:D)*2)H)2*15*(7)*<=:D+:*G='2,':3M

5&;$32

e*K7)*E-1E1.),*)2)H+('1:+2*(-)+(L):(*15*(7)*G='2,':3*D1:.'.(.*15*+2()-:+(':3*.(-'E.*15*G-'D_*E')-.*+:,*32+c':3;
(7)*5211-*(1*D)'2':3*C':,1C*1E):':3.*7+H)*+*G-'D_Y.*,)E(7*-)H)+2*C7'D7*'.*.71C:*1:*(7)*,)(+'2),*,-+C':3.M**S
E-1L':):(*):(-+:D)*5)+(=-)*'.*E-1E1.),*C7'D7*D1:.'.(.*15*32+c':3*$X.(1-)F.*7'37*+:,*+*D+:1EF;**(7'.*+,,.*+
E1':(*15*':()-).(*(1*(7)*G='2,':3*+:,*L+_).*'(*H)-F*)+.'2F*2)3'G2)*51-*H'.'(1-.M

!?*K7)*-)+-*)2)H+('1:*'.*.'L'2+-*G=(*'.*L1-)*E-+D('D+2*+:,*7+.*2)..*,).'3:*':()-).(*+.*'(*5+D).*':(1*(7)*D+LE=.M
a(*D1:.'.(.*+3+':*15*G-'D_*+:,*5211-*(1*D)'2':3*C':,1C.*C'(7*D+.)L):(*1E):':3.M**K7)*1E):+G2)*C':,1C.*(1*(7)
5-1:(*)2)H+('1:*+-)*.L+22*(1*3=+-,*+3+':.(*:1'.)*+:,*+'-*E122=('1:*1:*<=,,):*>'22*9+:);*(7)*1E):+G2)*C':,1C*(1
(7)*-)+-*+-)*L1-)*3):)-1=.M

!!*K7)*-1+,*2)H)2*-'.).*.())E2F*(1*(7)*:1-(7*1H)-*(7)*(-+':*2':)*.1*C7'2)*(7)*)2)H+('1:*,1).*:1(*51-L*+
E-1L':):(*E+-(*15*(7)*'LL),'+()*.(-))(.D):)*'(*'.*E-1L':):(*5-1L*+*,'.(+:D)*1:*<=,,):*>'22*9+:)*ZG)F1:,*(7)
-+'2*G-',3)*(1*(7)*:1-(7[M**K-+H)22':3*.1=(7*5-1L*(7)*-+'2*G-',3)*(1*(7)*.'()*(7)*G='2,':3*'.*D=--):(2F*2+-3)2F
.D-)):),*GF*+*71+-,':3*+:,*(-)).M**K7)*:1-(7)-:*)2)H+('1:*'.*E-1E1.),*(1*G)*-):,)-),*+:,*(7)*.'3:*1:*(7)
)V'.(':3*G='2,':3*'.*E-1E1.),*(1*G)*-)D2+'L),*+:,*-)':.(+(),*1:*(7'.*)2)H+('1:M**K7)*,-+C':3.*.(+()*(7+(*(7)
D122)3)*':():,.*(1*+,H)-('.)*1:*(7'.*)2)H+('1:;*.1L)*51-L*15*+,H)-('.':3*L+F*G)*+DD)E(+G2)*G=(*(7'.*C1=2,*G)
.=GU)D(*(1*.)E+-+()*+,H)-('.)L):(*D1:.):(*C7'D7*C1=2,*:)),*(1*G)*D1:.',)-),*1:*'(.*L)-'(.*GF*(7)*D1=:D'2*+(
(7)*+EE-1E-'+()*('L)M

!@*K7)*.1=(7)-:*)2)H+('1:*5+D).*<):c'2*\1+,*+:,*(7)*E-1E1.),*(-)+(L):(*'.*G-'D_*+:,*32+c':3*C'(7*(7)*.+L)
,)(+'2*+.*(7)*-)+-*)2)H+('1:M**K7)*)2)H+('1:*'.*D=--):(2F*+G1=(*@"L*5-1L*(7)*.'()*G1=:,+-F*1:*(7)*:1-(7*.',)*15
<):c'2*\1+,*+:,*(7)*E-1E1.),*511(E-':(*C1=2,*G-':3*(7'.*JL*D21.)-*(7)*)2)H+('1:*'(.)25*71C)H)-*'.*+G1=(*7+25*15
(7)*C',(7*15*(7)*)V'.(':3*52+:_*C+22*C7'D7*C1=2,*-),=D)*'(.*E-1L':):D)*':*(7)*-).',):('+2*-1+,M**K7)-)*+-)*@

Page 91



C':,1C.*E-1E1.),*+(*)+D7*2)H)2*':*(7'.*)2)H+('1:M**a:*,).'3:*()-L.*(7'.*)2)H+('1:*'.*D1:.',)-),*(1*G)
+DD)E(+G2)*71C)H)-*+*:)'37G1=-*7+.*)VE-)..),*D1:D)-:*+G1=(*'LE+D(*1:*-).',):('+2*+L):'(F;*(7'.*'.
,'.D=..),*G)21CM

,&$3\7"Y*$23'1#&2$%T

!$*S*,+F2'37(#.=:2'37(*-)E1-(*7+.*G)):*.=GL'((),*+..)..':3*(7)*E1():('+2*'LE+D(*15*(7)*,)H)21EL):(*1:
-).',):('+2*:)'37G1=-.*1:*<):c'2*\1+,*+:,*<=,,):*>'22*9+:)M**K7)*<=,,):*>'22*9+:)*E-1E)-(').*+-)*)'(7)-
1EE1.'()*(7)*0=--')*Q='2,':3#Q-=:)2*Q='2,':3*(1*(7)*:1-(7*15*(7)*.=GU)D(*.'()*1-*+-)*.)E+-+(),*5-1L*(7)
,)H)21EL):(*GF*1E):*.E+D)M**K7)*2'37(*D1:.=2(+:(.*D1:D2=,)*(7+(*3'H):*(7)*L':1-*,'55)-):D)*':*(7)*1H)-+22
G='2,':3*7)'37(*+:,*E1.'('1:*15*(7)*G='2,':3*(7)-)*C1=2,*G)*:1*:1('D)+G2)*,'55)-):D)*':*,+F2'37(*1-*.=:2'37(M

!"*K7)*E-1E)-(').*1:*<):c'2*\1+,*7+H)*L1-)*15*+*,'-)D(*H')C*15*(7)*E-1E1.),*)V():.'1:*+:,*(7)*511(E-':(*15
(7)*)V'.(':3*+:,*E-1E1.),*G='2,':3.*'.*E-1E1.),*(1*+2()-*L1-)*:1('D)+G2F*(7+:*(1*(7)*:1-(7*15*(7)*.'()*.1*+
E-)2'L':+-F*,)._(1E*+:+2F.'.*C+.*=:,)-(+_):M**S.*(7)*E-1E)-(').*+-)*5+D':3*C'(7':*e?*,)3-)).*15*,=)*:1-(7
.=:2'37(*'.*:1(*+*L+()-'+2*5+D(1-M**S*H)-('D+2*._F*D1LE1:):(*().(*C+.*=:,)-(+_):*51-*:1M*!$!*+:,*!$$*+.*(7)
D21.).(*E-1E)-(').M**K7)*+..)..L):(*51=:,*(7+(*(7)*3-1=:,*5211-*C':,1C.*C1=2,*)VD)),*(7)*Q\P*3=',)2':).
L+':(+':':3*7'37*i&0*2)H)2.M**K7)*D=-H),*G+F*C':,1C.*+EE+-):(*1:*<):c'2*\1+,*+2.1*+221C*51-*311,*,+F2'37(
,'.(-'G=('1:M

!I*S(*'(.*D21.).(*E1':(*(7)*G='2,':3*C'22*.('22*G)*+G1=(*$IL*5-1L*-).',):('+2*:)'37G1=-.M**87'2)*(7)*+EE)+-+:D)
15*(7)*G='2,':3*C'22*,'55)-;*(7)*7)'37(*+:,*511(E-':(*+-)*:1(*.'3:'5'D+:(2F*,'55)-):(*):1=37*(1*-).=2(*':*+*L+()-'+22F
,'55)-):(*'LE+D(*1:*-).',):('+2*+L):'(FM

!J*K7)*.1=(7)-:*)2)H+('1:*C'22*E+-('+22F*G)*.D-)):),*GF*(-)).;*+*.(-))(H')C*'L+3)*.=GL'((),*GF*(7)*+-D7'()D(
.71C.*(7)*7'37).(*E1':(*15*(7)*E-1E1.),*C':,1C.*+:,*(7)*(-)).*':*5-1:(*15*(7)LM**>1C)H)-*+.*(7)*E-1E1.),
G='2,':3*'.*.)(*C)22*':*5-1L*'(.*G1=:,+-F*+.*:1(),*+G1H);*(7)*,'.(+:D)*'.*D1:.',)-),*.'3:'5'D+:(*):1=37*(1
E-)H):(*+:F*,'-)D(*+:,*.)-'1=.*D1:52'D(*15*E-'H+DFM

M$3\S1T;

!d*S.*(7)*E-1E1.),*G='2,':3*C1=2,*:1(*':D-)+.)*(7)*5211-*+-)+*+:,*(7)*E-1E1.+2*,1).*:1(*.=33).(*(7+(*(7)-)
C1=2,*G)*+:*':D-)+.)*':*.(+55*1-*E=E'2*:=LG)-.*(7)-)*'.*:1*E-1E1.+2*+:,*:1*-)W='-)L):(*(1*E-1H',)*+,,'('1:+2
E+-_':3*D+E+D'(F;*'(*'.*:1(),*(7+(*(7)*)V'.(':3*E-1H'.'1:*15*$??*E+-_':3*.E+D).*+D(=+22F*)VD)),.*D=--):(
.(+:,+-,.M**S:*)V'.(':3*E+-_':3*+-)+*'.*2+G)22),;*1:*(7)*2+:,.D+E)*E2+:;*+.*+*,'.+G2),*E+-_':3*c1:);*(7'.*C1=2,
G)*.=EE1-(),*71C)H)-*+*D1:,'('1:*-)W='-':3*L1-)*,)(+'2.*'.*-)D1LL):,),M

!%*Q'DFD2)*E+-_':3*-)W='-)L):(.*+.*.)(*1=(*':*.(+:,+-,*O&!J*15*(7)*`<O*@??"*-)W='-)*+(*2)+.(*1:)*.E+D)*E)-
():*.(+55#E=E'2.;*3'H':3*+*-)W='-)L):(*51-*+(*2)+.(*!?%*.E+D).*U=.(*51-*(7'.*G='2,':3*Z2)(*+21:)*(7)*-)L+':,)-*15
(7)*D+LE=.[M*8'(7*1:2F*I?*.E+D).*.(+(),*+.*G)':3*+H+'2+G2)*+(*E-).):(;*'(*'.*'LE1-(+:(*(7+(*+*.'3:'5'D+:(
':D-)+.)*':*G'DFD2)*E+-_':3*E-1H'.'1:*'.*L+,)M*K7'.*'.*+D_:1C2),3),*':*(7)*.=GL'((),*K-+:.E1-(*&(+()L):(;
G=(*5=-(7)-*,)(+'2.*:)),*(1*G)*E-1H',),*1:*(7)*.'()*2+F1=(*E2+:*+.*+*D1:,'('1:*15*+:F*+EE-1H+2M

!e*S*(-+:.E1-(*.(+()L):(*7+.*G)):*.=GL'((),*C7'D7;*+.*(7)-)*'.*:1*':D-)+.)*':*5211-*+-)+;*5':,.*(7+(*(7)-)*C'22
G)*:1*+,H)-.)*'LE+D(*+..1D'+(),*C'(7*(7)*,)H)21EL):(M**<)(+'2.*5-1L*(7)*L1:'(1-':3*15*(7)*)V'.(':3*(-+H)2
E2+:*',):('5F*(7+(*(+-3)(.*+-)*G)':3*L)(M

!"260Y;$"2

@?*K7)*E-1E1.),*G='2,':3*'.*D1:.',)-),*(1*G)*+:*):7+:D)L):(*(1*(7)*.'()*+:,*C'22*7+H)*+*E1.'('H)*'LE+D(*1:
(7)*.(-))(.D):)*+:,*D+LE=.M**>1C)H)-*(7)*,)H)21EL):(*'.*:1(*D=--):(2F*E-1E1.),*(1*+D7')H)*(7)
.=.(+':+G'2'(F*(+-3)(*-)W='-),*15*'(*GF*Q-):(Y.*01-)*&(-+()3F;*(7'.*L+(()-*-)W='-).*5=(7)-*D1:.',)-+('1:*C7'D7*C'22
G)*=:,)-(+_):*GF*Q-):(*P:)-3F*&12=('1:.*+:,*+:*=E,+()*C'22*G)*E-1H',),*':*+*.=EE2)L):(+-F*-)E1-(M

01LL):( \).E1:.)
01:D)-:*(7+(*(7)-)*C'22*G)*.'3:'5'D+:(*D7+:3).*(1*(7)
._F*H')C*+:,*2'37(*(1*<):c'2*\1+,*E-1E)-(').M**K7)
-)E1-(*,1).:Y(*.(+()*(7+(*(7)-)*C'22*G)*:1*'LE+D(*G=(
(7+(*'(*C'22*G)*C'(7':*Q\P*3=',)2':).*+:,*(7+(*(7)*<S&
'.*L'.2)+,':3*1:*(7'.*E1':(M

K7)*.(-))(H')C*'L+3).*,1*.71C*(7+(*(7)*+EE)+-+:D)
15*(7)*G='2,':3*C'22*D7+:3)*+:,*(7)*511(E-':(*C'22*+2.1
D7+:3)*1:*<):c'2*\1+,*71C)H)-*(7)-)*-)L+':.*+
.'3:'5'D+:(*,'.(+:D)*G)(C)):*'(*+:,*-).,'):('+2
:)'37G1=-.*1:(7)*.1=(7*.',)*15*(7)*-1+,M**K7)
E-)2'L':+-F*2'37(*-)E1-(*7+.*51=:,*(7+(;*15*(7)
L)+.=-)L):(*+EE-1E-'+()*(1*:1-(7*5+D':3*C':,1C.;
(7)*D21.).(*E-1E)-(').*C'22*)+.'2F*)VD)),*Q\P

Page 92



3=',)2':).M**455'D)-.*+D_:1C2),3)*(7+(*(7'.*,1).:Y(
L)+:*(7+(*(7)-)*C'22*G)*:1*D7+:3)*G=(*(7+(*(7)
3=',)22':).*15*Q\P*C7'D7*.))_*(1*L+':(+':*+*311,
W=+2'(F*15*-).',):('+2*+L):'(F*C'22*G)*+D7')H),M

O-'H+DF*7+.*:1(*G)):*D1:.',)-),*':*(7)*<fSM**K7)
)V'.(':3*.1=(7*)2)H+('1:*7+.*.1L)*C':,1C.*1G.D=-),
GF*(-)).M**K7)*(-)).*C'22*:1(*1G.D=-)*(7)*:)C*$-,*+:,
"(7*5211-*+:,*(7)*7)'37(*15*(7)*C':,1C.*C'22*L)+:
.(=,):(.*C'22*.))*1=(*(1*:)'37G1=-.*C':,1C.M

K7)*.1=(7)-:*)2)H+('1:*C'22*E+-('+22F*G)*.D-)):),*GF
(-)).;*+*.(-))(H')C*'L+3)*.=GL'((),*GF*(7)*+-D7'()D(
.71C.*(7)*7'37).(*E1':(*15*(7)*E-1E1.),*C':,1C.*+:,
(7)*(-)).*':*5-1:(*15*(7)LM**>1C)H)-*+.*(7)*E-1E1.),
G='2,':3*'.*.)(*C)22*':*5-1L*'(.*G1=:,+-F*+.*:1(),
+G1H);*(7)*,'.(+:D)*15*+(*2)+.(*$IL*'.*D1:.',)-),
.'3:'5'D+:(*):1=37*(1*E-)H):(*+:F*,'-)D(*+:,*.)-'1=.
D1:52'D(*15*E-'H+DFM

(=!D<<=,5AE+D,? T-+:(*01:.):(*.=GU)D(*(1*9)3+2*+3-))L):(

Z![ K7)*E-1E1.),*,)H)21EL):(*'.*':*3):)-+2*+DD1-,+:D)*C'(7*E12'D').*D1:(+':),*':*(7)/X

Q-):(*`:'(+-F*<)H)21EL):(*O2+:*@??"

\)2)H+:(*E12'D').*':*(7)*S,1E(),*`:'(+-F*<)H)21EL):(*O2+:*+-)*(71.)*':*(7)*51221C':3
D7+E()-./X

Q='2(*P:H'-1:L):(/*':*()-L.*15*(7)*E-1()D('1:*+:,*):7+:D)L):(*15*(7)*):H'-1:L):(
K-+:.E1-(/*':*()-L.*15*.=.(+':+G'2'(F;*.+5)(F*+:,*.)-H'D':3*:)),.
01LL=:'(F*N+D'2'(')./*':*()-L.*15*L))(':3*(7)*,)L+:,*51-*D1LL=:'(F*.)-H'D).

!D,5+E+D,F^(=AFD,F?

Z![ K7)*,)H)21EL):(*(1*C7'D7*(7'.*E)-L'..'1:*-)2+().*L=.(*G)*G)3=:*:1(*2+()-*(7+:*(7)*)VE'-+('1:
15*(7-))*F)+-.*G)3'::':3*1:*(7)*,+()*15*(7'.*E)-L'..'1:M

\)+.1:/**K1*D1:51-L*C'(7*(7)*-)W='-)L):(.*15*&)D('1:*e!*15*(7)*K1C:*+:,*01=:(-F*O2+::':3
SD(*!ee?M

Z@[ K7)*,)H)21EL):(*7)-)GF*E)-L'((),*.7+22*G)*D+--'),*1=(*':*+DD1-,+:D)*C'(7*(7)*51221C':3
+EE-1H),*,-+C':3Z.[*+:,#1-*,1D=L):(Z.[/

0689XSX9X??XA?!*\)H*!
0689XSX9X??XA?@*\)H*!
0689XSX9X??XA?$*\)H*!
0689XSX9X??XA?"*\)H*!
0689XSX9X??XA?I*\)H*!
0689XSX9X??XA?J*\)H*!
0689XSX9X@?X??!*\)H*!@
0689XSX9X@?X!?!*\)H*!!
0689XSX9X@?X@?!*\)H*!?
0689XSX9X@?X$?!*\)H*!?
0689XSX9X@?X"?!*\)H*!?
0689XSX9X@?XJ?!*\)H*I
0689XSX9X@?XA?!*\)H*e
0689XSX9X@?XA?@*\)H*!?
0689XSX9X@?XA?$*\)H*e
0689XSX9X@?XA?"*\)H*I
0689X9X9Xe?X??!*\)H*$
0689XSX9Xe@XA?!*\)H*@
I!!#]#?"#@??*\)H*2!
I!!#]#\#@??*\)H*2!

Page 93



I!!#9#?T#!??*\)H*2!
I!!#9#T#!??X@*\)H*2!*2'37(':3
K-+:.E1-(*&(+()L):(
S-G1-'D=2(=-+2*&=-H)F
Q\PPS]*O-)X+..)..L):(*\)H*?$

\)+.1:/**N1-*(7)*+H1',+:D)*15*,1=G(*+:,*':*(7)*':()-).(.*15*E-1E)-*E2+::':3M

Z$[ K7)*+-)+Z.[*.1*,).'3:+(),*C'(7':*(7)*.'()*.7+22*G)*2+:,.D+E),*':*+DD1-,+:D)*C'(7*+*.D7)L)*(1
G)* .=GL'((),* (1* +:,* +EE-1H),* ':* C-'(':3* GF* (7)* 91D+2* O2+::':3* S=(71-'(F* G)51-)* +:F* C1-_.
D1LL):D)* 1:* .'();* (7)* 2+:,.D+E)* C1-_* (1* G)* D1LE2)(),* ,=-':3* (7)* 5'-.(* +H+'2+G2)* E2+:(':3
.)+.1:*51221C':3*D1LE2)('1:*15*(7)*,)H)21EL):(*7)-)GF*+EE-1H),M* S:F*E2+:(':3*(7+(*'.*E+-(*15
(7)* +EE-1H),* .D7)L)* (7+(* C'(7':* +* E)-'1,* 15 !"#$ F)+-.* +5()-* E2+:(':3* '.* -)L1H),;* ,').* 1-
G)D1L).*.)-'1=.2F*,+L+3),*1-*,'.)+.),;*.7+22*G)*-)E2+D),*':*(7)*:)V(*E2+:(':3*.)+.1:*+:,*+22
E2+:(':3* .7+22* G)* -)E2+D),* ':* (7)* .+L)* E1.'('1:.*C'(7* 1(7)-.* 15* +* .'L'2+-* .'c)* +:,* .E)D').;
=:2)..*(7)*91D+2*O2+::':3*S=(71-'(F* 5'-.(*3'H).*C-'(():*D1:.):(* (1*+:F*H+-'+('1:M* *<)(+'2.*.7+22
':D2=,)/

! S22*7+-,*L+()-'+2.;*(FE)#D121=-#5':'.7
! S22*.(1-+3);*.(-))(*5=-:'(=-);*G1=:,+-F*(-)+(L):(*+:,*2'37(':3;*(FE)#D121=-#5':'.7
! S22*E2+:(*.E)D').#E1(*.'c)#E1.'('1:#W=+:('(F
! K-))*E2+:(':3*+21:3*(7)*<=,,):*>'22*N-1:(+3)*.71=2,*G)*-)':51-D),*+:,*:)C*(-)).*.71=2,

G)*E-1E1.),*(1*):7+:D)*(7)*.)((':3*15*(7)*:)C*G='2,':3M
! &=.(+':+G2)*,-+':+3)*Z&`<&[*+:,*D1:.(-=D('1:*()D7:'W=).*.71=2,*G)*'LE2)L):(),
! Q'1,'H)-.'(F*):7+:D)L):(*L)+.=-).*.71=2,*G)*':D1-E1-+(),*':(1*(7)*2+:,.D+E)*,).'3:

C7)-)*+EE-1E-'+()*+.*E)-*.)D('1:*\@*15*(7)*)D1213'D+2*-)E1-(
! 9+:,.D+E)*L+:+3)L):(*+:,*L+':():+:D)*E2+:*':*)V7'G'(':3*'LE-1H),*(-))*D+-)*':

E+-('D=2+-

\)+.1:/**K1*):.=-)*+*.+('.5+D(1-F*.(+:,+-,*15*+EE)+-+:D)*+:,*.)((':3*51-*(7)*,)H)21EL):(
+:,*(1*):.=-)*(7+(*(7)*E-1E1.),*,)H)21EL):(*):7+:D).*(7)*H'.=+2*+L):'(F*15*(7)*21D+2'(F;*':
(7)*':()-).(.*15*(7)*+L):'(').*15*(7)*1DD=E+:(.*15*(7)*,)H)21EL):(*+:,*(1*E-1H',)*(-))*E2+:(':3
':*E=-.=+:D)*15*.)D('1:*!ed*15*(7)*K1C:*+:,*01=:(-F*O2+::':3*SD(*!ee?M

Z"[ 61*,)H)21EL):(*.7+22*G)*D+--'),*1=(*=:('2*.=D7*('L)*+.*(7)*E)-.1:*D+--F':3*1=(*(7)*C1-_.*'.*+
L)LG)-*15*(7)*01:.',)-+()*01:.(-=D(1-.*&D7)L)*+:,*'(.*D1,)*15*E-+D('D);*+:,*(7)*,)(+'2.*15
(7)*L)LG)-.7'E*+:,*D1:(+D(*,)(+'2.*+-)*D2)+-2F*,'.E2+F),*1:*(7)*.'()*.1*(7+(*(7)F*D+:*G)*)+.'2F
-)+,*GF*L)LG)-.*15*(7)*E=G2'DM

\)+.1:/*K1*2'L'(*(7)*'LE+D(*15*D1:.(-=D('1:*=E1:*(7)*2)H)2.*15*+L):'(F*(7+(*:)'37G1=-':3
1DD=E')-.*.71=2,*-)+.1:+G2F*)VE)D(*(1*):U1FM

ZI[ S* 5=22* .)(* 15* )V()-:+2* ,).'3:* ,)(+'2.;* ':D2=,':3* G=(* :1(* 2'L'(),* (1* C':,1C* ,).'3:* +:,* -)H)+2;
,)(+'2.*15*+22*E2+:(*1:*(7)*-115;*.+LE2).*15*+22*)V()-:+2*L+()-'+2.*)(DM;*.7+22*G)*.=GL'((),*(1*+:,
+EE-1H),*':*C-'(':3*GF*(7)*91D+2*O2+::':3*S=(71-'(F*G)51-)*+:F*C1-_*'.*D1LL):D),M**K7)*C1-_
.7+22*G)*D+--'),*1=(*':*+DD1-,+:D)*C'(7*(7)*+EE-1H),*,)(+'2.M

\)+.1:/*K1*):.=-)*+*.+('.5+D(1-F*,)H)21EL):(*C7'D7*,1).*:1(*E-)U=,'D)*(7)*+L):'(F*15*(7)
21D+2'(FM

ZJ[ <)(+'2.*15*(7)*D1:.(-=D('1:*15*(7)*3-)):#G-1C:*2'H':3*-115*.7+22*G)*.=GL'((),*(1*+:,*+EE-1H),*':
C-'(':3*GF*(7)*9OS*G)51-)*(7)*,)H)21EL):(*D1LL):D).M

\)+.1:/*K1*):.=-)*(7)*E-1E1.),*,)H)21EL):(*+D7')H).*)D1213'D+2*'LE-1H)L):(.*51-*(7)*.'()M

Zd[ <)(+'2.*15*(7)*E-1H'.'1:*15*.)D=-)*DFD2)*E+-_':3*.E+D).;*(1*'LE-1H)*(7)*1H)-+22*E-1H'.'1:*51-*(7)
D+LE=.* +.* +* C712);* .7+22* G)* .=GL'((),* (1* +:,* +EE-1H),* ':* C-'(':3* GF* (7)* 91D+2* O2+::':3
S=(71-'(F*E-'1-*(1*(7)*D1LL):D)L):(*15*C1-_*1:*.'()M**K7)-)+5()-*(7)*,)H)21EL):(*.7+22*:1(*G)
1DD=E'),*=:('2*(7)*DFD2)*E+-_':3*.E+D).*7+H)*G)):*2+',*1=(*':*+DD1-,+:D)*C'(7*(7)*,)(+'2.*+.
+EE-1H),*+:,*(7).)*5+D'2'(').*.7+22*G)*-)(+':),M

\)+.1:/**K1*):.=-)*.+('.5+D(1-F*5+D'2'(').*51-*DFD2'.(.M

Page 94



Z%[ N=-(7)-*,)(+'2.*15*(7)*E+-_':3*+-)+*2+G)22),*Y,'.+G2),*E+-_':3*c1:)Y*.7+22*G)*.=GL'((),*(1*+:,
+EE-1H),*':*C-'(':3*GF*(7)*9OS*+:,*(7)*+EE-1H),*,)(+'2.*.7+22*G)*'LE2)L):(),*E-'1-*(1*(7)
1DD=E+('1:*15*(7)*7)-)GF*+EE-1H),*G='2,':3M

\)+.1:/*K1*):.=-)*(7+(*(7)-)*'.*.=55'D'):(*+:,*D1:H):'):(*E+-_':3*51-*,'.+G2),*H'.'(1-.*(1*(7)
D122)3)*':*+DD1-,+:D)*C'(7*Q-):(Y.*`<O*@??"*+:,*(7)*91:,1:*O2+:*@?!!M

Ze[ <)(+'2.*15*Oi*E+:)2.;*L':'L'.':3*'LE+D(*1:*(7)*)V()-:+2*+EE)+-+:D)*15*(7)*G='2,':3;*.7+22*G)
.=GL'((),*(1*+:,*+EE-1H),*':*C-'(':3*GF*(7)*9OS*E-'1-*(1*(7)*D1LL):D)L):(*15*(7)*G='2,':3
C1-_M**K7)*,)H)21EL):(*.7+22*G)*D1LE2)(),*':*+DD1-,+:D)*C'(7*(7)*+EE-1H),*,)(+'2.M

\)+.1:/*a:*(7)*':()-).(*15*(7)*H'.=+2*+L):'(F*15*(7)*.'()M

Z!?[ O-'1-*(1*(7)*D1LL):D)L):(*15*(7)*=.)*(7)*+EE2'D+:(*.7+22*E-1H',)*,)(+'2.*15*+22*G1'2)-.*':.(+22),
,)L1:.(-+(':3*(7+(*(7)*-+(),*)L'..'1:.*15*4V',).*15*6'(-13):*Z64V[*,1*:1(*)VD)),*$?
L3#_87;*':*C-'(':3*51-*(7)*+EE-1H+2*15*(7)*91D+2*O2+::':3*S=(71-'(F

\)+.1:/*K1*E-1()D(*21D+2*+'-*W=+2'(F;*':*+DD1-,+:D)*C'(7*Q-):(*O12'DF*PO$

Z!![ 01:,'('1:/*S:F*E2+:(*.7+22*G)*':.(+22),;*(13)(7)-*C'(7*+:F*+..1D'+(),*+:D'22+-F*)W='EL):(;*.1*+.
(1*E-)H):(*(7)*(-+:.L'..'1:*15*:1'.)*+:,*H'G-+('1:*':(1*:)'37G1=-':3*E-)L'.).M*K7)*-+(),*:1'.)
2)H)2*5-1L*+22*E2+:(*+:,*+:D'22+-F*)W='EL):(*.7+22*G)*+(*2)+.(*!?*,Q*G)21C*(7)*L)+.=-),
G+D_3-1=:,*:1'.)*2)H)2*C7):*L)+.=-),*+(*(7)*:)+-).(*:1'.)*.):.'('H)*E-)L'.).M*K7)*L)(71,
15*+..)..L):(*.71=2,*G)*D+--'),*':*+DD1-,+:D)*C'(7*Q&"!"@/!eed*Y\+(':3*':,=.(-'+2*:1'.)
+55)D(':3*L'V),*-).',):('+2*+:,*':,=.(-'+2*+-)+.YM*a(*.71=2,*G)*+..=L),*(7+(*)+D7*'()L*15*E2+:(
':D=-.*+*jI,QZS[*E):+2(F*(1*+DD1=:(*51-*(1:+2*W=+2'(').M*S:*+..)..L):(*15*(7)*)VE)D(),*:1'.)
2)H)2.*+:,*+:F*L'('3+('1:*L)+.=-).*:)D)..+-F*(1*+D7')H)*(7)*-)W='-),*:1'.)*2)H)2.*.7+22*G)
.=GL'((),*(1*K7)*91D+2*O2+::':3*S=(71-'(F;*':*C-'(':3;*51-*+EE-1H+2M*K7)*E2+:(*.7+22*(7)-)+5()-*G)
':.(+22),*+:,*L+':(+':),*':*+DD1-,+:D)*C'(7*(7)*+EE-1H),*,)(+'2.

\)+.1:/*K1*E-1()D(*+DD)E(+G2)*21D+2*:1'.)*2)H)2.;*':*+DD1-,+:D)*C'(7*Q-):(*O12'DF*PO

+,OD(<AE+>=F?

Z![ K7)*+EE2'D+:(*'.*+,H'.),*(7)*+:F*E-1E1.),*.'3:+3)*1-*+,H)-('.':3*-)W='-).*+,H)-('.)L):(
D1:.):(*C7'D7*C'22*G)*D1:.',)-),*.)E+-+()2F*1:*'(.*1C:*L)-'(.M

Z@[ 871)H)-*D+--').*1=(*(7)*C1-_.*'.*-)L':,),*15*(7)'-*1G2'3+('1:*(1*D1LE2F*':*5=22*C'(7*.J?*15*(7)
01:(-12*15*O122=('1:*SD(*!ed"*+:,*(7)*Q-'('.7*&(+:,+-,*01,).*15*E-+D('D)*I@@%/!eed*O+-(.*!*(1
"*C7'D7*.(+().*(7+(*01:.(-=D('1:#-)5=-G'.7L):(*+:,*,)L12'('1:*C1-_.*+:,*+:D'22+-F*1E)-+('1:.
C7'D7*+-)*+=,'G2)*+(*(7)*.'()*G1=:,+-F*.7+22*G)*D+--'),*1=(*1:2F*G)(C)):*(7)*71=-.*15/*]1:,+F
(1*N-',+F*?%/??*(1*!%/??;*&+(=-,+F*?%/??*(1*!$/??*+:,*+(*:1*('L)*1:*&=:,+F.*1-*Q+:_
>12',+F.M

Z$[ K7)*+EE2'D+:(*'.*+,H'.),*(7+(*(7)F*C'22*:)),*(1*D1LE2F*C'(7*(7)*E-'1-*+EE-1H+2*,)(+'2.*Z9OS*-)5/
!"#"!e?[*+.*5+-*+.*D1:.(-=D('1:*(-+55'D*'.*D1:D)-:),M

S:F*E)-.1:*C'.7':3*(1*':.E)D(*(7)*+G1H)*E+E)-.*.71=2,*D1:(+D( 9'c*&=22'H+:;*O2+::':3*+:,*\)3):)-+('1:;
Q-):(*0'H'D*0):(-);*P:3':))-.*8+F;*8)LG2)F;*>Se*?Nk;*K)2M*61M*?@?*%e$d I$dd

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 November 2014
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Kingsland Hotel, Kingsbury Circle, London, NW9 9RR (Ref.14/2901)
	4 PERFECT EXPRESS, 100 High Street, London, NW10 4SL (Ref.14/1719)
	5 Building rear of 48 Haycroft Gardens, London (Ref.14/2761)
	6 Land rear of 40-42 Okehampton Road, London (Ref.14/2761)
	7 24 Windermere Avenue, London, NW6 6LN (Ref.14/2970)
	8 123 Chevening Road, London, NW6 6DU (Ref.14/3443)
	9 62 College Road, London, NW10 5ET (Ref.14/3550)
	10 36 Regal Building, 75 Kilburn Lane, North Kensington, London, W10 4BB (Ref.14/4024)
	11 College of North West London Willesden, Dudden Hill Lane, London, NW10 2XD (Ref.14/3841)

